AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
6425 MAIN STREET, GEORGETOWN, CALIFORNIA 95634

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2018
2:00 P.M.

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:
 Provide reliable water supplies
 Ensure high quality drinking water
» Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health, and quality of life
» Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff
» Ensure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate and long-term
needs.

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

3. PUBLIC FORUM — Any member of the public may address the Board on any matter within
the jurisdictional authority of the District. Public members desiring to provide comments,
must be recognized by the Board President, and speak from the podium. Comments must
be directed only to the Board. The public should address the Board members during the
public meetings as President, Vice President, or Director, followed by the Board member's
individual last name. The Board will hear communications on matters not on the agenda,
but no action will be taken. No disruptive conduct shall be permitted at any Board meeting.
Persistence in disruptive conduct shall be grounds for summary termination, by the
President, of that person's privilege of address.

4. PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS
5. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. Approval of Minutes
1. Regular Meeting of October 9, 2018

B. Financial Reports
1. Statement of Cash Balances
2. Month-End Cash Disbursements Report

C. Approve Professional Services Agreement for Temporary As-Needed Labor with
Blue Ribbon Personnel Services (MJT).

Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution 2018-50.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, November 13, 2018 Page 1 of 3



D. Authorize the General Manager to Execute an amended Professional Services
Agreement for Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP increasing the amount by
$50,000.

Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution 2018-54 authorizing the amended
Agreement with Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. President’s Report
Board Reports
General Manager’s Report
Operation Manager’s Report

ALT Treatment Plant Update

m m oD o W

Finance Committee Report
7. NEW BUSINESS

A. Approve Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Services with
Bennett Engineering Services Inc. in the Amount of $108,750.

Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution 2018-51.

B. Approve Professional Services Amendment for Engineering Services with
PSOMAS in the Amount of $29,194.

Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution 2018-52.

C. Fourth Quarter Budget Comparison
Possible Board Action: Receive and file.
D. Adopt Revised Financial Reserve Policy.

Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution 2018-53.

8. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS, REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONS TO FUTURE MEETING
AGENDAS AND REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION OR RESEARCH TO BE
COMPLETED BY STAFF - Opportunity for Board members to discuss matters of interest
to them and provide input for future meetings as well as report on their District-related
meeting attendance.

9. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION — CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL

A. Conference with Labor Negotiators Pursuant to Government Code Section
54954.9(f) and Government Code 54957.6:

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, November 13, 2018 Page 2 of 3



District Representatives — District General Manager Steven Palmer; District General
Counsel.

Employee Organization — Management and Confidential Employees, Local No. 1.

B. Public Employee Performance Evaluation — Pursuant to Government Code
54957(b)(1). Title: General Manager

C. Existing Litigation — Pursuant to Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9:
Georgetown Divide Taxpayers Association v. Georgetown Divide Public Utility District.

D. Existing Litigation — Pursuant to Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Government
Code Section 54956.9: Jean Lee Choo Leow v. Georgetown Divide Public Utility
District.

10. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT - Next Regular Meeting is December 11,
2018, at 2:00 P.M. at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, 6425 Main Street,
Georgetown, California 95634.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you
need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please
contact Steve Palmer by telephone at 530-333-4356 or by fax at 530-333-9442. Requests must
be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting.
In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a), this agenda was posted on the
District’'s bulletin board at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office, at 6425 Main
Street, Georgetown, California, on November 9, 2018.

.//‘ ) ///7//?

Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager Date

i

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, November 13, 2018 Page 3 of 3



GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.A.
October 9, 2018 Mtg. Minutes
Page 1 of 5

CONFORMED AGENDA - DRAFT
REGULAR MEETING

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
6425 MAIN STREET, GEORGETOWN, CALIFORNIA 95634

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2018
2:00 P.M.

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:

Provide reliable water supplies

Ensure high quality drinking water

o Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health, and quality of life

Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff

o Ensure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate and long-
term needs.

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The meeting was called to order at 2:00 P.M. Director Hanschild led in the Pledge of
Allegiance.

Directors Present: David Halpin, Jesse Hanschild, Lon Uso, David Souza, Dane
Wadle.

Staff Present: General Manager Steven Palmer; Operations Manager Darrell Creeks;
Board Assistant Diana Michaelson. Legal Counsel: Barbara Brenner, Churchwell
White, LLP.

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Motion by Director Hanschild to adopt the agenda. Second by Director Halpin.
Public Comment: There were no comments from the public.
Vote: The motion passed unanimously.

3. PUBLIC FORUM - Any member of the public may address the Board on any matter
within the jurisdictional authority of the District. Public members desiring to provide
comments, must be recognized by the Board President, and speak from the podium.
Comments must be directed only to the Board. The public should address the Board
members during the public meetings as President, Vice President, or Director,
followed by the Board member’s individual last name. The Board will hear
communications on matters not on the agenda, but no action will be taken. No
disruptive conduct shall be permitted at any Board meeting. Persistence in disruptive

GDPUD Regular Meeting DRAFT Conformed Agenda, October 9, 2018 Page 1 of 5


DianaM
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.A.
October 9, 2018  Mtg. Minutes
Page 1 of 5


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.A.
October 9, 2018 Mtg. Minutes
Page 2 of 5

conduct shall be grounds for summary termination, by the President, of that person's
privilege of address.

Stephen Proe asked about the General Manager’s purchasing authority and about
claims paid out by the District.

4. PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. GASB 68 Unfunded Liability Planning — Presentation by Brandon Young,
LSL CPAs

Brandon Young, Assurance Manager for LSL CPAs, the District’s external
auditors, presented information on some options the District has for funding its
increasing pension costs.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR
It was moved and seconded to adopt the Consent Calendar.

Public Comment: Cherie Carlyon requested that Items 5.B.1. and 5.B.2. be
removed from the Consent Calendar.

Vote: The Consent Calendar minus Items 5.B.1 and 5.B.2 was approved
unanimously.

A. Approval of Minutes
1. Regular Meeting of September 11, 2018

B. Financial Reports

Items 5.B.1. and 5.B.2. were pulled from the Consent Calendar.

1. Statement of Cash Balances
Ms. Carlyon asked about the Wells Fargo account. GM Palmer said that the
Wells Fargo account is a non-fiduciary account.

2. Month-End Cash Disbursements Report
Ms. Carlyon asked about specific checks.

Vote: The Financial Reports were approved unanimously.
C. Adopt Amended Conflict of Interest Code

Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution 2018-48.

D. Approve Revision to Procurement Policy to Clarify Purchasing through
Cooperative Agreements, add Federal Grant Provisions, and Clarify
Contract Authority

GDPUD Regular Meeting DRAFT Conformed Agenda, October 9, 2018 Page 2 of 5


DianaM
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.A.
October 9, 2018  Mtg. Minutes
Page 2 of 5


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.A.
October 9, 2018 Mtg. Minutes
Page 3 of 5

Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution 2018-46.

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

A. President’s Report

There was no President’s Report.

B. Board Reports

Director Wadle reported that in conjunction with his full-time job he attended the
annual CSDA (California Special Districts Association) conference. He also
reported that certain bills recently signed by the Governor are of interest to local
water agencies.

Directors Souza and Hanschild reported on the Folsom Dam educational program
and tour that they attended.

C. General Manager’s Report

Mr. Palmer reported that two interactive tools have been added to the GDPUD
website: The Capital Improvement Program Storyboard, and the Fire Hydrant Locator.
He also reported that the Treated Water Line Replacement and Main Canal Reliability
Projects are moving forward. Engineering design proposals were received October 5.
Mr. Palmer noted that the second Irrigation Ordinance Workshop would be held at
Northside School on October 16. He also reported that staff would be bringing data to
the Finance Committee later in the month or early in November for a preliminary
wastewater fee review.

D. Operation Manager’s Report

Operations Manager Darrell Creeks reported that the lake is a little lower, but now
that irrigation season has ended the level has stabilized at about 76%, which is
good for this time of year. Treatment plants are not producing as much water with
the cooler temperatures. There were 11 water leaks last month, most of which
were service laterals and not mains.

Director Wadle complimented Brian Rule for his great customer service when he
came out to the Wadle residence to do an inspection. Director Uso mentioned that
he has received several compliments on Brian’s service, too.

E. ALT Treatment Plant Update

Engineering Consultant George Sanders gave a brief status report of the work
done at the plant in September. Following his report, he showed a 10-minute video
tour of the plant. (Note: The video can be viewed on the District’s website,

http://www.qgd-
pud.org/#Projects|Auburn_Lake Trails (ALT) Water Treatment Plant Replacement.)

GDPUD Regular Meeting DRAFT Conformed Agenda, October 9, 2018 Page 3 of 5


http://www.gd-pud.org/#Projects|Auburn_Lake_Trails_(ALT)_Water_Treatment_Plant_Replacement
http://www.gd-pud.org/#Projects|Auburn_Lake_Trails_(ALT)_Water_Treatment_Plant_Replacement
DianaM
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.A.
October 9, 2018  Mtg. Minutes
Page 3 of 5


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.A.
October 9, 2018 Mtg. Minutes
Page 4 of 5

F. Finance Committee Report

In the absence of Committee Chairperson Rick Gillespie, Mr. Palmer reported that
the Finance Committee did not meet in September. Staff intends to schedule a
special meeting for the Committee in either late October or early November to
review the Wastewater ALT Zone fee information. Staff also intends to bring the
draft reserve policy to the Committee at that time.

7. NEW BUSINESS
A. Approve Purchase of Two Replacement Trucks

Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution 2018-49.

Mr. Creeks presented the staff report and recommendation.

Motion by Director Halpin to adopt Resolution 2018-49. Second by Director
Wadle.

Public Comment: There were no comments from the public.

Vote: The motion passed unanimously.

8. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS, REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONS TO FUTURE
MEETING AGENDAS AND REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION OR RESEARCH TO
BE COMPLETED BY STAFF — Opportunity for Board members to discuss matters of
interest to them and provide input for future meetings as well as report on their District-
related meeting attendance.

There were no additional comments.
The Board adjourned to closed session at 3:42 PM.

9. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION — CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL

A. Conference with Labor Negotiators Pursuant to Government Code Section
54954 .5(f) and Government Code 54957.6:

District Representatives — District General Manager Steven Palmer; District
General Counsel.

Employee Organization — Management and Confidential Employees, Local No. 1.

The Board returned to open session at 4:15 P.M. and reported that no action was
taken in closed session.

10.NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT — Next Regular Meeting will be
November 13, 2018, at 2:00 P.M. at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, 6425
Main Street, Georgetown, California 95634.

The Board adjourned at 4:15 P.M.

GDPUD Regular Meeting DRAFT Conformed Agenda, October 9, 2018 Page 4 of 5


DianaM
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.A.
October 9, 2018  Mtg. Minutes
Page 4 of 5


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.A.
October 9, 2018 Mtg. Minutes
Page 5 of 5

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and
you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting,
please contact Steve Palmer by telephone at 530-333-4356 or by fax at 530-333-9442.
Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the
start of the meeting. In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a), this agenda
was posted on the District’s bulletin board at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
office, at 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, California, on October 5, 2018.

Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager Date

GDPUD Regular Meeting DRAFT Conformed Agenda, October 9, 2018 Page 5 of 5


DianaM
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.A.
October 9, 2018  Mtg. Minutes
Page 5 of 5


REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS .

BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 13, 2018 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.B.1. .

AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT CALENDAR

SUBJECT: CASH BALANCES - SEPTEMBER 2018
PREPARED BY: Christina Cross, Management Analyst
APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager
BACKGROUND

The Cash Balances Report details the District's cash position as of the month end to
demonstrate transparency and accountability of relevant financial data from which prudent
fiscal decisions and policies are made. The Cash Balances Report is unlike a quarterly budget
to actual report; its purpose is to report on ending cash balances and the related sources and
uses of cash during the period.

DISCUSSION

The Cash Balance Report as of month ending September 30, 2018 shows the District’s cash
balances total $9,728,056.54.

Cash is held with the following institutions in the amounts of:

El Dorado Savings Bank - Checking $ 155,206.18
El Dorado Savings Bank - Savings 2,522,107.65
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 7,050,742.71

$ 9,728,056.54

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 4 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



CASH BALANCES - September 2018 Page 2 of 2
Board Meeting of November 13, 2018
Agenda Item No. 5.B.1.

Cash balances are allocated based on the Fund for which the source of the monies are
generated by or used from.

Beginning Cash In Accounts Journal Ending
Fund Balance Cash Receipts Payable Payroll Entries Balance
08 SMUD FUND 194,522.78 - - - - 194,522.78
09 CABY GRANT (49,988.67) - (2,441.70) - - (52,430.37)
10 Water Fund 1,769,707.84 614,429.01 (159,653.75) (104,895.54) (59,841.37) 2,059,746.19
12 RETIREE FUND 485,660.35 3,192.22 (7,714.78) - - 481,137.79
14 STEWART MINE FD 44,248.58 (10,079.55) - - - 34,169.03
17 WATER DEVE.FUND 408,426.83 - - - - 408,426.83
19 SMERFUND 1,056,141.39 - - - - 1,056,141.39
20 ALT Fund 915,364.58 - (281,983.77) - - 633,380.81
24 CAPITAL REPLACE 662,509.62 - - - - 662,509.62
25 BAYNE RD BND FD 45,700.08 - - - - 45,700.08
29 STATE REV FUND (7,923.21) - (2,296.95) - - (10,220.16)
30 Hydro Fund 653,935.77 8,941.97 - - - 662,877.74
35 Restricted P/L (90,530.11) - - - - (90,530.11)
37 GARDEN VALLEY 72,710.33 - - - - 72,710.33
39 CAP FAC CHARGE 1,758,825.01 - (29,658.20) - - 1,729,166.81
40 Zone Fund 978,373.27 39,153.34 (7,508.02) (6,299.99) (1,079.30) 1,002,639.30
41 CDS M & O Fund 39,633.34 - - - - 39,633.34
42 CDS RESRV EXP. 170,855.72 - - - - 170,855.72
43 CAPITAL RESERVE 536,440.75 - (71,463.47) - - 464,977.28
51 KELSEY NORTH 129,681.56 - (15,397.73) - - 114,283.83
52 KELSEY SOUTH 55,785.43 - - - - 55,785.43
53 PILOT HILL NO. (7,480.80) - - - - (7,480.80)
54 PILOT HILL SO. 53.68 - - - - 53.68

$ 982265412 $  655636.99 $ (578,118.37) $ (111,195.53) $ (60,920.67) $ 9,728,056.54

Sources of cash during the month were from recurring utility payments in the amount of
$655,636.99. The details of the uses of cash during the month can be seen on the approved
check register in the amount of $578,118.37. Additional uses of cash during the month not in
the check register include payroll disbursements in the amount of $111,195.53, and PERS
Unfunded Liability payments and bi-weekly retirement contributions in the amount of
$60,920.67.

FISCAL IMPACT
No fiscal impact.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
Not a CEQA Project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Board of Directors discuss and file for month ending September 30,
2018.

ALTERNATIVES
No alternatives.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Statement of Cash Flows September 2018




GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018

Report I D: CASH Georgetown Divide Public Uility District AGENDA ITEM 5.B.1
Statement of Cash Fl ow Attachment 1

For Period Septenber 1, 2018 through Septenber 30, 2018

Begi nni ng Cash In Account s Jour nal Endi ng Cash
Fund Descri ption Bal ance Cash Receipts Payabl e Payrol | Entries Bal ance
08 - SMUD Fund 194, 522.78 0 0 0 0 194,522.78
09 - CABY G ant (49, 988. 67) 0 2,441.70 0 0 (52, 430. 37)
10 - Water Fund 1,769, 707. 84 614, 429. 01 159, 653. 75 104, 895. 54 (59, 841.37) 2,059, 746. 19
12 - Retiree Fund 485, 660. 35 3,192. 22 7,714.78 0 0 481, 137. 79
14 - Stewart Mne Water Project Fund 44,248. 58 (10, 079. 55) 0 0 0 34, 169. 03
17 - Water Devel opnent Fund 408, 426. 83 0 0 0 0 408, 426. 83
19 - STUWPY MDWS Energency Fund 1, 056, 141. 39 0 0 0 0 1, 056, 141. 39
20 - ALT Fund 915, 364. 58 0 281, 983. 77 0 0 633, 380. 81
24 - Capital Replacenent Fund 662, 509. 62 0 0 0 0 662, 509. 62
25 - Bayne Rd bond Fund 45, 700. 08 0 0 0 0 45, 700. 08
29 - State Revol ving Fund (7,923.21) 0 2,296.95 0 0 (10, 220. 16)
30 - Hydro Fund 653, 935. 77 8,941. 97 0 0 0 662, 877. 74
35 - Restricted Pipeline Fund (90, 530. 11) 0 0 0 0 (90, 530. 11)
37 - Garden Val |l ey Maintenance Fund 72,710. 33 0 0 0 0 72,710. 33
39 - Cap Facility Charges ORD 2007-01 1,758, 825.01 0 29, 658. 20 0 0 1,729, 166.81
40 - Zone Fund 978, 373. 27 39, 153. 34 7,508. 02 6, 299. 99 (1,079.30) 1,002, 639.30
41 - CDS M&O Fund 39, 633. 34 0 0 0 0 39, 633. 34
42 - CDS Reserve Expansion Fund 170, 855. 72 0 0 0 0 170, 855. 72
43 - New Capital Reserve 536, 440. 75 0 71, 463. 47 0 0 464, 977. 28
51 - Kelsey North WAD 1989-1 129, 681. 56 0 15, 397.73 0 0 114, 283. 83
52 - Kel sey South WAD 1989-4 55, 785. 43 0 0 0 0 55, 785. 43
53 - Pilot Hill North WAD 1989-2 (7, 480. 80) 0 0 0 0 (7,480.80)
54 - Pilot H Il South WAD 1989-3 53. 68 0 0 0 0 53. 68
Total Distributed Cash ----- > 9, 822, 654. 12 655, 636. 99 578, 118. 37 111, 195. 53 (60,920.67) 9,728, 056.54

Cash in Eldorado Savings and LAIF

1000 - El Dorado Savi ngs Bank General Checking 155, 206. 18
1010 - El Dorado Savi ngs Bank Col |l ections 2,522,107. 65
1022 - LAIF 7,050, 742. 71

Total Cash ------------- > 9, 728, 056. 54


Handheld
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.B.1 
Attachment 1


AGENDA ITEM 5.B.2

Month End Cash Disbursements Report




Date. ..: 210\3/88, 2018 Ge(g_\get ca/\_'nqg vi de pup| GDPUD Bd. Mtg. of 11/13/2018 | page: %}AR
Ti L : BOARD E REVI EW List: B
FalJnmEby. : HannaﬁmSchnet z AGENDA ITEM 5.B.2. | :DS#: PYDVPH

Page 1 of 10

Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Nane Descri ption Check Amount
029289 10/ 10/ 18 CAL18 California State D sbursement PAYROLL CLEARI NG N. TI LMAN 366. 92
Sub- Tot al : (1) 366. 92
Sub- Count: 1

029290 10/ 10/18 I|CMD2 | CMA-R T.-457 (ee) Payrol | wi thhol di ng-1 CVA 1506. 46
Sub- Tot al : (1) 1506. 46
Sub- Count: 1

029291 10/10/ 18 | UC01 | UCE, LOCAL 39 Uni on Dues Payabl e- LOCAL 39 345.75
Sub- Tot al : (1) 345.75
Sub- Count: 1

029292 10/10/ 18 1 UCD2 PEU LOCAL #1 UNI ON DUES- LOCAL 1 215.53
Sub- Tot al : (1) 215.53
Sub-Count: 1

029293 10/10/ 18 JOHO2 JOHN D AGOSTI NI SHERI FF- CORONE LEVY- C. CROSS 155. 00
Sub- Tot al : (1) 155. 00
Sub- Count: 1

029294 10/10/18 ACW5 ACWA JPI A HEALTH HEALTH | NSURANCE PREM UMS NOVEMBER 2018 3805. 19
029294 10/10/ 18 ACW5 ACWA JPI A HEALTH HEALTH | NSURANCE PREM UMS NOVEMBER 2018 5503. 18
029294 10/10/ 18 ACW5 ACWA/ JPI A HEALTH HEALTH | NSURANCE PREM UMS NOVEMBER 2018 4490. 99
029294 10/10/ 18 ACW5 ACWA/ JPI A HEALTH HEALTH | NSURANCE PREM UMS NOVEMBER 2018 7357.98
029294 10/10/18  ACW5 ACWA/ JPI A HEALTH HEALTH | NSURANCE PREM UMS NOVEMBER 2018 1499. 96
029294 10/10/18 ACW5 ACWA/ JPI A HEALTH HEALTH | NSURANCE PREM UMS NOVEMBER 2018 9908. 27
029294 10/10/18 ACW5 ACWA JPI A HEALTH HEALTH | NSURANCE PREM UMS NOVEMBER 2018 1480. 27
029294 10/10/ 18 ACW5 ACWA JPI A HEALTH RETI REE HEALTH | NSURANCE PREM UMS NOVEMBER 2018 6630. 20
Sub- Tot al : (1) 40676. 04
Sub- Count: 8

029295 10/10/18 ADTO1 ADT SECURI TY SERVI CES SECURI TY SERVI CE 10/ 20-11/19/18 8180 BALDERSTON RD 42.08
Sub- Total : (1) 42.08
Sub- Count: 1

029296 10/10/18 DCO01 DI VI DE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 2019 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE MEMBERSHI P DUES 100. 00
Sub- Tot al : (1) 100. 00
Sub-Count: 1

029297 10/10/18 GEI02 GElI Consultants, Inc. 2017 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CE AGREEMENT 371. 25
Sub- Tot al : (1) 371.25
Sub- Count: 1

029298 10/10/18  GOVO2 GOVERNMENT TAX SEM NARS, LLC  REG STRATI ON DUES 2018 GOVERNMENT TAX SEM NAR 395. 00
Sub- Tot al : (1) 395. 00
Sub- Count: 1

029299 10/10/18 CGRAO01 GRAI NGER, | NC. PO#017912 CORDLESS BANDSAW KI T 852. 95
Sub- Tot al : (1) 852. 95
Sub-Count: 1

029300 10/10/18 I NTO5 | NTERWEST CONSULTI NG GROUP PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES FOR AUGUST 1-31 2018 2047.50
Sub- Tot al : (1) 2047. 50
Sub- Count: 1

029301 10/10/18 MOBO1 MOBILE M NI, LLC CA STORAGE RENTAL 10/ 3/18-10/30/18 197.79
Sub- Total : (1) 197.79
Sub- Count: 1

029302 10/10/18 ROB02 ROBI NSON ENTERPRI SES T & D RAWWATER FUEL USAGE ALLOCATI ON 574. 06
029302 10/10/18  ROB02 ROBI NSON ENTERPRI SES WATER TREATMENT FUEL USAGE ALLOCATI ON 192.12
029302 10/10/18 ROB02 ROBI NSON ENTERPRI SES T & D TREATED WIR FUEL USAGE ALLOCATI ON 1026. 79
029302 10/10/18 ROB02 ROBI NSON ENTERPRI SES ZONE FUEL USAGE ALLOCATI ON 154. 67
029302 10/10/18 ROB02 ROBI NSON ENTERPRI SES UPCOUNTRY FUEL USAGE ALLOCATI ON 219. 69
029302 10/10/18  ROB02 ROBI NSON ENTERPRI SES ADM N. FUEL USAGE ALLOCATI ON .00

029302 10/10/18 ROB02 ROBI NSON ENTERPRI SES T & D RAWWATER FUEL USAGE ALLOCATI ON 809. 25


board
Text Box
GDPUD Bd. Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.B.2.
Page 1 of 10


Date...: Nov 8, 2018 Geor get own Di vi de PUD Page: 2
Time...: 2:38 pm BOARD CHECK REVI EW GDPUD Bd. Mtg. of 11/13/2018 Li st: BOAR

Run by.: Hannah Schnetz AGENDA ITEM 5.B.2. ID #: PYDWPH
Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Nane Descri ption Page 20f10 Check Amount
029302 10/10/18  ROB02 ROBI NSON ENTERPRI SES WATER TREATMENT FUEL USAGE ALLOCATI ON 306. 76
029302 10/10/18  ROB02 ROBI NSON ENTERPRI SES T & D TREATED WIR FUEL USAGE ALLOCATI ON 847.01
029302 10/10/18  ROB02 ROBI NSON ENTERPRI SES ZONE FUEL USAGE ALLOCATI ON 117. 63
029302 10/10/18  ROB02 ROBI NSON ENTERPRI SES UPCOUNTRY FUEL USAGE ALLOCATI ON 237.94
029302 10/10/18 ROB02 ROBI NSON ENTERPRI SES ADM N. FUEL USAGE ALLOCATI ON .00
Sub- Tot al : (1) 4485. 92
Sub- Count: 12

029303 10/10/18  SCHO8 HANNAH SCHNETZ M LEAGE REI MB FOR AP TRAI NI NG I N SAC 10/ 02/ 18 50. 47
Sub- Total : (1) 50. 47
Sub- Count: 1

029304 10/ 10/ 18 USA03 USA BLUE BOOK PO#017907 SUPPLI ES FOR WATER TREATMENT PLANT 266. 67
Sub- Tot al : (1) 266. 67
Sub- Count: 1

029305 10/10/18  USBO5 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY LORMAN. COM 224. 25
029305 10/10/18  USBO5 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY M CROSOFT 16. 00
029305 10/10/18  USBO5 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY M CROSOFT 16. 00
029305 10/10/18 USBO5 U. S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY M CROSOFT 84.00
029305 10/10/18 USBO5 U. S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY BROWNPAPERTI CKETS. COM 35.00
029305 10/10/18  USBO5 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY COSTCO 31.63
029305 10/10/18  USBO5 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY COSTCO 37.53
029305 10/10/18  USBO5 U. S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY COSTCO 187. 62
029305 10/10/18  USBO5 U. S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY COSTCO 34.31
029305 10/10/18 USBO5 U. S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY COSTCO 27. 88
029305 10/10/18 USBO5 U. S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY COSTCO 20. 37
029305 10/10/18  USBO5 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY STAMPS. COM 96. 50
029305 10/10/18  USBO5 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY STAMPS. COM 400. 00
029305 10/ 10/ 18 USBO5 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY ATYOURPACEONLI NE. COM 125. 00
029305 10/10/18 USBO5 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY FREDPRYOR CAREERTRACK 199. 00
029305 10/10/18 USBO5 U. S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY CSMFO 370. 00
029305 10/10/18 USBO5 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY AMAZON - PRESENTATI ON REMOTE 19. 95
029305 10/ 10/ 18 USBO5 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY FEDEX OFFI CE 154. 06
029305 10/10/18  USBO5 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY FEDEX OFFI CE 96. 36
029305 10/ 10/ 18 USBO5 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY FEDEX OFFI CE 89. 94
029305 10/10/18 USBO5 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY DRI CRASHPLAN 2.49
029305 10/10/18 USBO5 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY ACWA 35.00
029305 10/10/18 USBO5 U. S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY STAMPS. COM 15. 99
029305 10/10/18  USBO5 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY ACT CUEMA 20. 00
029305 10/10/18 USBO5 U S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY ACT CUEMVA 20. 00
Sub- Tot al : (1) 2358. 88
Sub- Count: 25

029306 10/ 10/18 VAVO1 VAVRI NEK, TRINE, DAY & CO., LL I NCREASE | N CONTRACT AS OF JANUARY 9, 2018 -2780. 00
029306 10/10/18  VAVO1l VAVRI NEK, TRINE, DAY & CO., LL INCREASE I N CONTRACT AS OF JANUARY 9, 2018 2556. 93
029306 10/10/18 VAVO1l VAVRI NEK, TRINE, DAY & CO., LL INCREASE I N CONTRACT AS OF JANUARY 9, 2018 3003. 07
Sub- Tot al : (1) 2780. 00
Sub- Count: 3

029307 10/24/18  AARO1 AARP MEDI CARERX SAVER PLUS, PD AARP MEDI CARE M DAVI S NOVEMBER 2018 44.20
Sub- Tot al : (1) 44. 20
Sub- Count: 1

029308 10/24/18 ACW1 ACWA/ JPI A WORKERS COMPENSATI ON 7/ 1/18-9/30/ 18 699. 19
029308 10/24/18 ACW1 ACWA JPI A WORKERS COMPENSATI ON 7/ 1/ 18-9/ 30/ 18 3597. 05
029308 10/24/18 ACW1 ACWA/ JPI A WORKERS COVPENSATI ON 7/ 1/ 18-9/ 30/ 18 1242. 63
029308 10/24/18 ACW1 ACWA/ JPI A WORKERS COMPENSATI ON 7/ 1/ 18- 9/ 30/ 18 2588. 71
029308 10/ 24/ 18 ACW1 ACWA/ JPI A WORKERS COVPENSATI ON 7/ 1/ 18-9/ 30/ 18 358. 34
029308 10/ 24/ 18 ACW1 ACWA/ JPI A WORKERS COVPENSATI ON 7/ 1/ 18-9/ 30/ 18 279.21
029308 10/24/18 ACW1 ACWA/ JPI A WORKERS COMPENSATI ON 7/ 1/18-9/30/ 18 492. 60
Sub- Tot al : (1) 9257.73
Sub- Count: 7

029309 10/ 24/ 18 ADTO1 ADT SECURI TY SERVI CES SECURI TY SERVI CE 10/ 21-11/20/18 6425 MAIN ST 155. 57
Sub- Tot al : (1) 155. 57
Sub- Count: 1

029310 10/ 24/ 18 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE M sc. Vehicle Mintenance & Repairs 142. 36
029310 10/ 24/18 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE M sc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 35.59
029310 10/ 24/ 18 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE M sc. Vehicle Mintenance & Repairs 35.59
029310 10/24/18  ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE M sc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs -71.18
029310 10/24/18  ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE M sc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 166. 88
029310 10/ 24/ 18 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE M sc. Vehicle Mintenance & Repairs 41.72
029310 10/ 24/ 18 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE M sc. Vehicle Mintenance & Repairs 41.72
029310 10/ 24/18 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE M sc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs -83.44


board
Text Box
GDPUD Bd. Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.B.2.
Page 2 of 10


Date...: Nov 8, 2018 Georgetown Divide PUD| GDPUD Bd. Mtg. of 11/13/2018 |Page: 3
Time...: 2:38 pm BOARD CHECK REVI EW Li st: BOAR

Run by.: Hannah Schnetz AGENDA ITEM 5.B.2. I D #: PYDWPH
Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Nane Descri ption Page 30f10 Check Amount
029310 10/ 24/ 18 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE M sc. Vehicle Mintenance & Repairs 157. 07
029310 10/24/18  ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE M sc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 39.27
029310 10/24/18  ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE M sc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 39. 27
029310 10/ 24/ 18 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE M sc. Vehicle Mintenance & Repairs -78.54
029310 10/ 24/ 18 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE M sc. Vehicle Mintenance & Repairs 88. 50
029310 10/ 24/18 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE M sc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 22.13
029310 10/ 24/ 18 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE M sc. Vehicle Mintenance & Repairs 22.13
029310 10/24/18  ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE M sc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs -44.26
029310 10/24/18  ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE M sc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 29.97
029310 10/ 24/ 18 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE M sc. Vehicle Mintenance & Repairs 29.98
029310 10/ 24/ 18 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE M sc. Vehicle Mintenance & Repairs 29.98
029310 10/ 24/18 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE M sc. Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs .00
Sub- Tot al : (1) 644.74
Sub- Count: 20

029311 10/ 24/ 18 BLUO1 ANTHEM BLUE CRCSS PREPAI D HEALTH | NSURANCE J. MANZER 11/01-11/30/18 298. 35
029311 10/ 24/ 18 BLUO1 ANTHEM BLUE CRGCSS PREPAI D HEALTH | NSURANCE W MANZER 11/01-11/30/18 298. 35
029311 10/ 24/ 18 BLUO1 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS PREPAI D HEALTH | NSURANCE R. PRI NCE JR 11/1-11/30/18 234.81
029311 10/24/18  BLUO1 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS PREPAI D HEALTH | NSURANCE M W LSON 11/ 01-11/30/ 18 298. 35
Sub- Tot al : (1) 1129. 86
Sub- Count: 4

029312 10/ 24/ 18 BREO1 BREAKER GLASS CO., | NC PO#017916: REPLACE W NDSHI ELD ON TOPKI CK DUMP TRUCK 70. 89
029312 10/24/18 BREO1 BREAKER GLASS CO., |NC. PO#017916: REPLACE W NDSHI ELD ON TOPKI CK DUMP TRUCK 70. 90
029312 10/ 24/ 18 BREO1 BREAKER GLASS CO., | NC PO#017916: REPLACE W NDSHI ELD ON TOPKI CK DUMP TRUCK 70. 90
Sub- Tot al : (1) 212. 69
Sub- Count: 3

029313 10/24/18 BRCO5 BROMN, ADAM M LEAGE REI MB PER MOU 10/ 9- 10/ 15/ 18 103.55
029313 10/ 24/ 18 BRCO5 BROWN, ADAM M LEAGE REI MB PER MOU 10/ 9-10/ 15/ 18 71.94
029313 10/ 24/ 18 BRO05 BROWN, ADAM M LEAGE REI MB PER MOU 10/ 9- 10/ 15/ 18 71.94
029313 10/ 24/ 18 BRO0O5 BROWN, ADAM M LEAGE REI MB PER MOU 10/ 9- 10/ 15/ 18 18. 53
029313 10/ 24/ 18 BROO5 BROWN, ADAM GENERATOR O L FOR PONER QUTAGE 10/15/18 9. 20
Sub- Tot al : (1) 275.16
Sub-Count: 5

029314 10/ 24/ 18 CHAO03 M CHAEL CHAI DEZ PANTS REI MB 2018 CALENDAR YEAR PER MOU 100. 00
Sub- Tot al : (1) 100. 00
Sub- Count: 1

029315 10/24/18  CHUO2 CHURCHWELL WHI TE, LLP PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES THROUGH 9/ 30/ 18 3201.78
Sub- Tot al : (1) 3201.78
Sub- Count: 1

029316 10/ 24/ 18 CLS01 CLS LABS ROUTI NE DI ST. SYST. BACTERI A 45. 00
029316 10/ 24/ 18 CLS01 CLS LABS ROUTI NE DI ST. SYST. BACTERI A 45. 00
029316 10/ 24/ 18 CLS01 CLS LABS LT2ESWIR RAW BACT 78.40
029316 10/ 24/ 18 CLS01 CLS LABS ROUTI NE DI ST. SYST. BACTERI A 44.10
029316 10/ 24/ 18 CLS01 CLS LABS ROUTI NE DI ST. SYST. BACTERI A 44,10
029316 10/24/18 CLSO1 CLS LABS LT2ESWIR RAW BACT 78. 40
Sub- Tot al : (1) 335. 00
Sub- Count: 6

029317 10/ 24/ 18 CSDO0O CALI FORNI A SPECI AL DI STRICT AS 2019 CSDA MEMBERSHI P RENEWAL 6740. 00
Sub- Tot al : (1) 6740. 00
Sub-Count: 1

029318 10/ 24/ 18 DELO5 DELAGE LANDEN, | NC KONI CA COPI ER CONTRACT 10/ 01-10/31/18 228. 20
029318 10/24/18  DELO5 DELAGE LANDEN, | NC FORMAX FOLDI NG MACHI NE 10/ 01-10/31/18 185. 65
Sub- Tot al : (1) 413. 85
Sub- Count: 2

029319 10/ 24/ 18 DI Q1 DI A TAL DEPLOYMENT WEBSI TE M GRATI ON SERVI CES, 1 @ $3, 000. 00 3000. 00
Sub- Tot al : (1) 3000. 00

Sub-Count: 1

029320 10/ 24/ 18 DI VO5 PLACERVI LLE AUTO PARTS, | NC M sc. Vehicle Mintenance, Materials & Supplies 18. 22
029320 10/ 24/ 18 DI VO5 PLACERVI LLE AUTO PARTS, | NC M sc. Vehicle Mintenance, Materials & Supplies 18. 22
029320 10/ 24/ 18 Dl VO5 PLACERVI LLE AUTO PARTS, | NC M sc. Vehicle Maintenance, Materials & Supplies 18. 23
Sub- Tot al : (1) 54. 67
Sub- Count: 3


board
Text Box
GDPUD Bd. Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.B.2.
Page 3 of 10


_?ate. o 210\3/88, 2018 G%(&%eDt (():'V\_llréql% \gEt\J/eles\ll_D GDPUD Bd. Mtg. of 11/13/2018 Eage: B4
L2 t: BOAR
RlJnneby. : HannaﬁmSchnet z AGENDA ITEM 5.B.2. Ls

| D #: PYDWPH
o Page 4 of 10

Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Nane Descri ption Check Amount
029321 10/24/18  EASO1 EASY SIGNS CABY 4x6' single face MDO sign 461. 13
Sub- Tot al : (1) 461. 13
Sub-Count: 1

029322 10/ 24/ 18 FREO3 FREEMAN, D Al UTO, PIERCE LEGAL FEES 10275. 00
Sub- Tot al : (1) 10275. 00
Sub- Count: 1

029323 10/ 24/ 18 GARO2 GARDEN VALLEY FEED & HDW M sc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 94. 29
029323 10/ 24/ 18 GARO2 GARDEN VALLEY FEED & HDW Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 55.75
Sub- Tot al : (1) 150. 04
Sub- Count: 2

029324 10/ 24/ 18 CEQ03 STEPHANI E BECK SUPPLI ES FOR SPECI AL BOARD MEETI NG 4.28
029324 10/ 24/ 18 CGEQ03 STEPHANI E BECK WATER FOR | RRI GATI ON WORKSHOPS 4.38
029324 10/ 24/ 18 CGEQD3 STEPHANI E BECK EXPRESS MAI L SRF CLAI M TO SVRCB 7.00
029324 10/ 24/18  GECO3 STEPHANI E BECK OFFI CE DEPOT - COPI ES FOR | RRI GATI ON WWORKSHOP 136. 83
Sub- Tot al : (1) 152. 49
Sub- Count: 4

029325 10/ 24/ 18 GEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE M sc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 53. 61
029325 10/24/18 GEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 17.87
029325 10/24/18  GEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and -17. 87
029325 10/ 24/ 18 CGECQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE M sc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 93. 26
029325 10/ 24/ 18 CGEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE M sc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 31.09
029325 10/ 24/ 18 GEQD4 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and -31.09
029325 10/24/18  GEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 196. 52
029325 10/24/18  GEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 65. 51
029325 10/24/18  GEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and -65.51
029325 10/ 24/ 18 CGECQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE M sc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 40.73
029325 10/ 24/ 18 CGEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE M sc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 13.58
029325 10/ 24/ 18 GEQD4 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and -13.58
029325 10/24/18 GEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 81.49
029325 10/24/18  GEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 27.16
029325 10/24/18 GEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and -27.16
029325 10/ 24/ 18 CGECQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE M sc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 29. 86
029325 10/ 24/ 18 CGEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE M sc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 9.95
029325 10/ 24/ 18 GEQD4 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and -9.95
029325 10/24/18 GEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 36.12
029325 10/24/18 GEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 12. 04
029325 10/24/18 GEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and -12.04
029325 10/ 24/ 18 CGECQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE M sc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 25. 00
029325 10/ 24/ 18 CGEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE M sc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 8.33
029325 10/ 24/ 18 GEQD4 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and -8.33
029325 10/24/18  GEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 8. 56
029325 10/24/18  GEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 2.85
029325 10/24/18 GEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and -2.85
029325 10/ 24/ 18 CGECQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE M sc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 13. 14
029325 10/ 24/ 18 CGEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE M sc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 4.38
029325 10/ 24/ 18 GEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and -4.38
029325 10/24/18  GEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 175. 33
029325 10/24/18  GEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 58. 44
029325 10/24/18 GEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and -58.44
029325 10/ 24/ 18 CGEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 14. 61
029325 10/ 24/ 18 CGEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE M sc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 4.87
029325 10/ 24/ 18 GEQD4 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and -4.87
029325 10/24/18  GEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 6. 50
029325 10/24/18 GEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 2. 17
029325 10/24/18 GEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and -2.17
029325 10/ 24/ 18 CGECQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 194. 33
029325 10/ 24/ 18 CGEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE M sc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 64.78
029325 10/ 24/ 18 GEQD4 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and -64.78
029325 10/24/18  GEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 67.71
029325 10/24/18 GEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 22.57
029325 10/24/18 GEQ04 DI VIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and -22.57
Sub- Tot al : (1) 1036. 77
Sub- Count: 45

029326 10/24/18  HANO9 HANSFORD ECONOM C CONSULTING  WASTEWATER RATE STUDY SEPTEMBER 2018 2270.00
Sub- Tot al : (1) 2270. 00
Sub- Count: 1

029327 10/24/18 I NTO5 | NTERNEST CONSULTI NG GROUP PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES FOR 9/ 1-9/30/ 18 2887.50
Sub- Tot al : (1) 2887.50
Sub- Count: 1

029328 10/ 24/ 18 MADO1 KYLE MADI SON REI MB PER MOU: BOOTS FY 18- 19, PANTS CALEN YEAR 2018 98. 24

029328 10/ 24/ 18 MADO1 KYLE MADI SON REI MB PER MOU: BOOTS FY 18-19, PANTS CALEN YEAR 2018 98. 24


board
Text Box
GDPUD Bd. Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.B.2.
Page 4 of 10


Date...: Nov 8, 2018 CGeorgetown Divide PUD| GDPUD Bd. Mtg. of 11/13/2018 |Page: 5
Time...: 2:38 pm BOARD CHECK REVI EW Li st: BOAR

Run by.: Hannah Schnetz AGENDA ITEM 5.B.2. I'D # PYDVPH
Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Nane Descri ption Page 50f10 Check Amount
029328 10/ 24/ 18 MADO1 KYLE MADI SON REI MB PER MOU: BOOTS FY 18- 19, PANTS CALEN YEAR 2018 98. 24
Sub- Tot al : (1) 294.72
Sub- Count: 3

029329 10/ 24/ 18 MITO1 MIT ENTERPRI SES, | NC. DIANA M 9/17-9/23/18 529. 20
029329 10/ 24/ 18 MITO1 MIT ENTERPRI SES, | NC. M NDEE R. 9/17-9/23/18 813. 63
029329 10/24/18 MITO1 MIT ENTERPRI SES, | NC. M NDEE R 9/17-9/23/18 32.99
029329 10/24/18 MITO1 MIT ENTERPRI SES, | NC. GLORIA O 9/17-9/23/18 529. 20
029329 10/24/18 MITO1 MIT ENTERPRI SES, | NC. GLORIA O 9/17-9/23/18 215. 60
029329 10/ 24/ 18 MITO1 MIT ENTERPRI SES, | NC. DI ANA M 9/ 24-9/30/ 18 548. 80
029329 10/ 24/ 18 MITO1 MIT ENTERPRI SES, | NC. GLORIA O 9/24-9/30/18 333. 20
029329 10/24/18 MITO1 MIT ENTERPRI SES, | NC. GLORIA O 9/24-9/30/18 19. 60
029329 10/24/18 MITO1 MIT ENTERPRI SES, | NC. GLORIA O 9/24-9/30/18 215. 60
029329 10/ 24/ 18 MITO1 MIT ENTERPRI SES, | NC. M NDEE R. 9/24-9/30/18 544. 25
029329 10/ 24/ 18 MITO1 MJIT ENTERPRI SES, | NC. DI ANA M 10/ 1-10/7/18 921. 20
029329 10/ 24/ 18 MITO1 MIT ENTERPRI SES, | NC. GLORIA O 10/1-10/7/18 186. 20
029329 10/ 24/ 18 MITO1 MIT ENTERPRI SES, | NC. GLORIA O 10/1-10/7/18 98. 00
029329 10/ 24/ 18 MITO1 MIT ENTERPRI SES, | NC. GLORIA O 10/1-10/7/18 205. 80
029329 10/24/18 MITO1 MIT ENTERPRI SES, | NC. M NDEE R 10/ 1-10/7/18 890. 59
029329 10/ 24/ 18 MITO1 MIT ENTERPRI SES, | NC. M NDEE R. 10/ 1-10/7/18 5.50
Sub- Tot al : (1) 6089. 36
Sub- Count: 16

029330 10/24/18  MOUO2 MOUNTAI N DEMOCRAT PUBLI C NOTI CE TO BI DDERS: DI ST PARTS; PUB DATE 10/ 12 66. 53
Sub- Tot al : (1) 66. 53
Sub- Count: 1

029331 10/24/18 PRO04 PAUL FUNK CLEANI NG SERVI CES FOR OCTOBER 2018 265. 00
Sub- Tot al : (1) 265. 00
Sub-Count: 1

029332 10/ 24/ 18 RI EO1 RI EBES AUTO PARTS, LLC PO#017917: FOR WALTON STORAGE TANK & TELEMETRY 83.02
Sub- Tot al : (1) 83. 02
Sub- Count: 1

029333 10/ 24/ 18 ROB02 ROBI NSON ENTERPRI SES T & D RAWWATER FUEL USAGE ALLOCATI ON 630. 44
029333 10/ 24/ 18 ROB02 ROBI NSON ENTERPRI SES WATER TREATMENT FUEL USAGE ALLOCATI ON 359. 52
029333 10/ 24/ 18 ROB02 ROBI NSON ENTERPRI SES T & D TREATED WIR FUEL USAGE ALLOCATI ON 1259. 47
029333 10/24/18  ROB02 ROBI NSON ENTERPRI SES ZONE FUEL USAGE ALLOCATI ON 164. 05
029333 10/24/18  ROB02 ROBI NSON ENTERPRI SES UPCOUNTRY FUEL USAGE ALLOCATI ON 310. 35
029333 10/24/18 ROB02 ROBI NSON ENTERPRI SES ADM N. FUEL USAGE ALLOCATI ON .00
Sub- Tot al : (1) 2723.83
Sub- Count: 6

029334 10/ 24/ 18 ROY01 KENNETH ROYAL Utilities-ALT WIP PORTABLE RSTRM SVC W HAND WASH 435. 00
029334 10/ 24/18 ROYO1l KENNETH ROYAL Utilities-WALTON PORTABLE RSTRM SVCS 7/13-10/13/18 345. 00
Sub- Tot al : (1) 780. 00
Sub- Count: 2

029335 10/24/18  SANO2 Sant ander Leasing I NTEREST - TRUCK LEASE PAYMENT 73.30
029335 10/ 24/ 18 SANO2 Sant ander Leasing PRI NCl PAL - TRUCK LEASE PAYMENT 1157. 58
Sub- Tot al : (1) 1230. 88
Sub- Count: 2

029336 10/ 24/ 18 SHI 01 SHI NGLE SPRI NGS HEATI NG MAI NTENANCE FOR BOTH HEATERS | N OFFI CE 10/9/18 295. 22
Sub- Tot al : (1) 295. 22
Sub- Count: 1

029337 10/24/18  STI 02 BRYAN STILES BOOTS REI MB FI SCAL YEAR 2018-2019 PER MOU 200. 00
Sub- Tot al : (1) 200. 00
Sub- Count: 1

029338 10/ 24/ 18 TEI 01 A TEICHERT & SON, | NC PO#017913: 3/4" AB-2 ROCK FOR DI ST/ I RR 126. 86
029338 10/24/18 TEIO01 A TEICHERT & SON, |NC PO#017913: 3/4" AB-2 ROCK FOR DI ST/ | RR 126. 87
029338 10/ 24/ 18 TEI 01 A TEICHERT & SON, | NC PO#017914: 1 1/2" DRAIN ROCK KELSEY | RRI GATI ON 203. 25
Sub- Tot al : (1) 456. 98
Sub- Count: 3

029339 10/24/18  TIRO1 TIREHUB, LLC PO#017908: TIRE FOR UNIT #10 277. 65

029339 10/ 24/ 18 TIRO1 TIREHUB, LLC PO#017908: TIRE FOR UNIT #10 277. 65


board
Text Box
GDPUD Bd. Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.B.2.
Page 5 of 10


Date...: Nov 8, 2018 CGeorgetown Divide PUD| GDPUD Bd. Mtg. of 11/13/2018 |Page: 6
Tine...: 2:38 pm BOARD CHECK REVI EW Li st: BOAR

Run by.: Hannah Schnetz AGENDA ITEM 5.B.2. I D #: PYDWPH
Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Nane Descri ption Page 6 0f 10 Check Amount
Sub- Tot al : (1) 555. 30
Sub- Count: 2

029340 10/ 24/ 18 UNI 06 UNI TEDHEALTHCARE | NSURANCE CO PREPAI D HEALTH | NSURANCE D SCHWAGEL 11/1-11/30/18 149. 25
Sub- Tot al : (1) 149. 25
Sub- Count: 1

029341 10/ 24/ 18 UNI 07 UNI TEDHEALTHCARE CLAI M DI VI SI O PREPAI D HEALTH | NSURANCE J ST DENNI' S 11/1-11/30/18 167. 07
Sub- Tot al : (1) 167. 07
Sub- Count: 1

029342 10/24/18  USA03 USA BLUE BOOK PO#017911: BOX LOCATOR FOR UNI'T #30 888. 98
Sub- Tot al : (1) 888. 98
Sub- Count: 1

029343 10/24/18 USB0O5 U. S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY WESTI N HOTELS - FOR WORK TRAI NI NG 303. 68
Sub- Tot al : (1) 303. 68
Sub- Count: 1

029344 10/ 24/ 18 WVELO2 VELLS FARGO BANK, NA WALTON LAKE ANNUAL RESERVE NOVEMBER 2018 2296. 95
Sub- Tot al : (1) 2296. 95
Sub- Count: 1

029345 10/ 24/ 18 WOO03 WOOD ENVI RONMENT & | NFRASTRUCT PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES THROUGH 9/ 28/ 18 2233.00
Sub- Tot al : (1) 2233.00
Sub-Count: 1

029346 10/ 24/ 18 YOUO1 YOUNGDAHL CONSULTI NG GRP. PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES THROUGH 9/ 30/ 18 424. 00
Sub- Tot al : (1) 424. 00
Sub- Count: 1

029347 10/ 24/ 18 AFLO1 AMERI CAN FAM LY LIFE I NS I nsurance - H&L 1223. 40
Sub- Tot al : (1) 1223. 40
Sub- Count: 1

029348 10/ 24/ 18 CAL18 California State D sbursement PAYROLL CLEARI NG N TI LMAN 366. 92
Sub- Tot al : (1) 366. 92
Sub- Count: 1

029349 10/ 24/ 18 |CVMD2 | CMA-R T. -457 (ee) Payrol | wi thhol di ng-1 CVA 1519. 84
Sub- Tot al : (1) 1519. 84
Sub- Count: 1

029350 10/ 24/ 18 | UC01 | UCE, LOCAL 39 Uni on Dues Payabl e- LOCAL 39 346. 19
Sub- Tot al : (1) 346. 19
Sub- Count: 1

029351 10/ 24/ 18 1 UCD2 PEU LOCAL #1 UNI ON DUES- LOCAL 1 216. 90
Sub- Tot al : (1) 216.90
Sub-Count: 1

029352 10/ 24/ 18 JOHO2 JOHN D AGOSTI NI SHERI FF- CORONE C CROSS GARNI SHVENT 155. 00
Sub- Tot al : (1) 155. 00
Sub- Count: 1

029353 11/07/18  ANSO1 ANSWERI NG SPECI ALI STS | NC OCTOBER 2018 ANSVWERI NG SERVI CE 79.95
Sub- Tot al : (1) 79.95
Sub- Count: 1

029354 11/07/18 ATTO02 AT&T Utilities-PHONE 530-333-4356 918 9 10/14-11/13/18 237.25
029354 11/07/18  ATT02 AT&T Utilities-PHONE 530-333-4356 918 9 10/14-11/13/18 355. 88
029354 11/07/18 ATTO2 AT&T Utilities-PHONE 530-333-4356 918 9 10/14-11/13/18 355. 88


board
Text Box
GDPUD Bd. Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.B.2.
Page 6 of 10


Date...: Nov 8, 2018 Georgetown Divide PUD| GDPUD Bd. Mtg. of 11/13/2018 |Page: 7
Time...: 2:38 pm BOARD CHECK REVI EW Li st: BOAR
Run by.: Hannah Schnetz AGENDA ITEM 5.B.2. I D #: PYDWPH
Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Nane Descri ption Page 7 of 10 Check Amount

029354 11/07/18  ATTO02 AT&T Utilities-PHONE 530-333-9442 243 7 10/14-11/13/18 134. 62
029354 11/07/18  ATT02 AT&T Utilities-PHONE 530-333-1119 106 5 10/14-11/13/18 170. 90
029354 11/07/18  ATT02 AT&T Utilities-PHONE 530-885-6287 473 6 10/14-11/13/18 164. 27
029354 11/07/18  ATT02 AT&T Utilities-PHONE 234-343-7252 777 4 10/ 14-11/13/18 67.07
Utilit 9

029354 11/07/18 ATTO2 AT&T i es- PHONE 234-371-7957 823 10/ 14-11/13/ 18 67.07
Sub- Tot al : (1) 1552. 94
Sub- Count :

029355 11/07/18 BEAO1 BUTTE EQUI PMENT RENTALS PO#017913: 3/4 AB ROCK 10/5,10/11,10/12, 10/ 25/ 18 250. 00
029355 11/07/18 BEAO1 BUTTE EQUI PMENT RENTALS PO#017913: 3/4 AB ROCK 10/5,10/11, 10/12, 10/ 25/ 18 250. 00
Sub- Tot al : (1) 500. 00
Sub- Count: 2

029356 11/07/18 BLUO7 BLUE SHI ELD OF CALI FORNI A PREPAI D HEALTH | NSURANCE ELDON LEU 11/1/18-1/31/19 879. 00
029356 11/07/18 BLUO7 BLUE SHI ELD OF CALI FORNI A PREPAI D HEALTH | NSURANCE JERI LEU 11/1/18-01/31/19 795. 00
Sub- Tot al : (1) 1674. 00
Sub- Count :

029357 11/07/18  CAL16 CALTRONI CS BUSI NESS SYSTEMS CO KONI CA COPI ER CONTRACT 9/14-10/13/18 698. 76
Sub- Total : (1) 698. 76
Sub- Count :

029358 11/07/18 CLS01 CLS LABS ROUTI NE DI ST. SYST. BACTERI A 45. 00
029358 11/07/18 CLS01 CLS LABS ROUTI NE DI ST. SYST. BACTERI A 44.10
029358 11/07/18 CLS01 CLS LABS LT2ESWIR RAW BACT 78.40
029358 11/07/18 CLS01 CLS LABS ROUTI NE DI ST. SYST. BACTERI A 44.10
Sub- Tot al : (1) 211. 60
Sub- Count :

029359 11/07/18 CWB01 CORBIN WLLITS SYS. INC MONTHLY CHARGE FOR NOVEMBER 2018 573. 20
Sub- Tot al : (1) 573. 20
Sub- Count :

029360 11/07/18 ELD16 EL DORADO DI SPOSAL Utilities-GARBAGE 6425 MAIN ST 10/ 1-10/31/18 110. 47
029360 11/07/18 ELD16 EL DORADO DI SPOSAL Utilities-GARBAGE 3650 SVWEETWATER TR 10/ 1- 10/ 31/ 18 110. 47
029360 11/07/18 ELD16 EL DORADO DI SPOSAL Utilities-GARBAGE 8180 BALDERSTON 10/ 1-10/31/18 110. 47
Sub- Tot al : (1) 331.41
Sub-Count: 3

029361 11/07/18 ELLO2 ALEXI S ELLIOIT BOOT REI MB 2018- 2019 FI SCAL YEAR PER MOU 200. 00
029361 11/07/18 ELLO2 ALEXI S ELLIOIT PANTS REI MB 2018 CALENDAR YEAR PER MOU 53.61
Sub- Tot al : (1) 253. 61
Sub- Count :

029362 11/07/18 CEQD02 CEORGETOMWN GAZETTE NTC TO VNDRS; BI DS REQ WIR DI ST PARTS, PUB: 10/ 18/ 18 56. 15
Sub- Tot al : (1) 56. 15
Sub- Count :

029363 11/07/18 CGEQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE M sc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 8.57
029363 11/07/18 CGECQ04 DI VI DE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE Msc. Materials & Supplies for treated water and 75. 90
Sub- Tot al : (1) 84. 47
Sub- Count :

029364 11/07/18 MEDO1 MEDI CAL EYE SERVI CES VI SI ON | NSURANCE NOVEMBER 2018 18. 74
029364 11/07/18 MEDO1 MEDI CAL EYE SERVI CES VI SI ON | NSURANCE NOVEMBER 2018 56. 22
029364 11/07/18 MEDO1 MEDI CAL EYE SERVI CES VI SI ON | NSURANCE NOVEMBER 2018 18. 74
029364 11/07/18  MEDO1 MEDI CAL EYE SERVI CES VI SI ON | NSURANCE NOVEMBER 2018 56. 22
029364 11/07/18  MEDO1 MEDI CAL EYE SERVI CES VI SI ON | NSURANCE NOVEMBER 2018 28.11
029364 11/07/18  MEDO1 MEDI CAL EYE SERVI CES VI SI ON | NSURANCE NOVEMBER 2018 200. 48
029364 11/07/18 MEDO1 MEDI CAL EYE SERVI CES VI SI ON | NSURANCE NOVEMBER 2018 18. 74
Sub- Tot al : (1) 397.25
Sub- Count :

029365 11/07/18 NAT04 NATI ONAL DOCUMENT PO#017910: 250 BUSI NESS CARDS K. MADI SON 74.90
Sub- Tot al : (1) 74.90

Sub-Count: 1
029366 11/07/18 PACO2 PACI FI C GAS & ELECTRIC 9644745072-5 66. 82


board
Text Box
GDPUD Bd. Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.B.2.
Page 7 of 10


1Qat e...: lgb\slg& 2018 G%%A%%t ?:qu% \gEt\J/elef’Al/.D GDPUD Bd. Mtg. of 11/13/2018 Eage: BB
e . t: QAR
RlJnneby. : HannaﬁmSchnet z AGENDA ITEM 5.B.2. I :DS#: PYDVPH

oo Page 8 of 10

Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Nane Descri ption Check Amount
029366 11/07/18  PACO2 PACI FIC GAS & ELECTRIC 1383483826- 3 12.08
029366 11/07/18  PAC02 PACI FI C GAS & ELECTRI C 8019291332-7 34.90
029366 11/07/18  PACO2 PACI FI C GAS & ELECTRIC 9592050405- 7 29. 44
029366 11/07/18  PACO2 PACI FI C GAS & ELECTRIC 7269328928- 1 19.71
029366 11/07/18 PACO2 PACI FI C GAS & ELECTRIC 9103062795- 3 271.63
029366 11/07/18 PACO2 PACI FI C GAS & ELECTRIC 0800178691-5 54.75
029366 11/07/18 PACO2 PACI FI C GAS & ELECTRIC 2102211877-8 18. 83
029366 11/07/18  PACO02 PACI FI C GAS & ELECTRI C 7804325001- 4 10. 89
029366 11/07/18  PACO2 PACI FI C GAS & ELECTRIC 2060545213-3 415. 53
029366 11/07/18  PACO2 PACI FI C GAS & ELECTRIC 2060545213- 3 138.50
029366 11/07/18 PACO2 PACI FI C GAS & ELECTRIC 6228064022- 8 417.90
029366 11/07/18 PACO2 PACI FI C GAS & ELECTRIC 7727208388-0 WALTON 3502. 21
029366 11/07/18 PACO2 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 0967683154-9 ALT 11730. 46
Sub- Tot al : (1) 16723. 65
Sub- Count: 14

029367 11/07/18 POM1 POANERNET GLOBAL COWM Utilities-LONG DI STANCE 9/ 19/ 18- 10/ 19/ 18 189. 57
Sub- Tot al : (1) 189. 57
Sub-Count: 1

029368 11/07/18 PREO1 PREM ER ACCESS I NS CO DENTAL | NSURANCE NOVEMBER 2018 116. 60
029368 11/07/18 PREO1 PREM ER ACCESS I NS CO DENTAL | NSURANCE NOVEMBER 2018 349. 80
029368 11/07/18 PREO1 PREM ER ACCESS I NS CO DENTAL | NSURANCE NOVEMBER 2018 116. 60
029368 11/07/18 PREO1 PREM ER ACCESS INS CO DENTAL | NSURANCE NOVEMBER 2018 349. 80
029368 11/07/18 PREO1 PREM ER ACCESS I NS CO DENTAL | NSURANCE NOVEMBER 2018 174.90
029368 11/07/18 PREO1 PREM ER ACCESS I NS CO DENTAL | NSURANCE NOVEMBER 2018 2215.85
029368 11/07/18 PREO1 PREM ER ACCESS I NS CO DENTAL | NSURANCE NOVEMBER 2018 116. 60
Sub- Tot al : (1) 3440. 15
Sub- Count: 7

029369 11/07/18 PSC01 PSOVAS PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES FROM 7/ 27/ 18-9/ 27/ 18 19688. 00
Sub- Total : (1) 19688. 00
Sub- Count: 1

029370 11/07/18 ROB02 ROBI NSON ENTERPRI SES T & D RAW WATER FUEL USAGE ALLOCATI ON 775. 56
029370 11/07/18 ROB02 ROBI NSON ENTERPRI SES WATER TREATMENT FUEL USAGE ALLOCATI ON 572.95
029370 11/07/18 ROB02 ROBI NSON ENTERPRI SES T & D TREATED WIR FUEL USAGE ALLCCATI ON 1065. 84
029370 11/07/18 ROB02 ROBI NSON ENTERPRI SES ZONE FUEL USAGE ALLOCATI ON 108. 24
029370 11/07/18 ROB02 ROBI NSON ENTERPRI SES UPCOUNTRY FUEL USAGE ALLOCATI ON 354. 97
029370 11/07/18  ROB02 ROBI NSON ENTERPRI SES ADM N. FUEL USAGE ALLOCATI ON .00
Sub- Tot al : (1) 2877.56
Sub- Count: 6

029371 11/07/18 TEI01 A. TEICHERT & SON, | NC PO#017913: 3/4 AB ROCK 10/11/18 126. 34
029371 11/07/18 TEIO01 A TEICHERT & SON, |NC PO#017913: 3/4 AB ROCK 10/11/18 126. 34
029371 11/07/18 TEI01 A TEICHERT & SON, | NC PO#017913: 3/4 AB ROCK 10/12/18 124. 56
029371 11/07/18 TEI 01 A. TEICHERT & SON, | NC PO#017913: 3/4 AB ROCK 10/12/18 124. 57
029371 11/07/18 TEI01 A. TEICHERT & SON, | NC PO#017913: 3/4" AB ROCK FOR UP COUNTRY & DI ST 126. 86
029371 11/07/18 TEI01 A. TEICHERT & SON, |INC PO#017913: 4" AB ROCK FOR UP COUNTRY & DI ST 126. 87
Sub- Tot al : (1) 755.54
Sub-Count: 6

029372 11/07/18 VERO1 VERI ZON W RELESS 530- 333- 3494 53. 34
029372 11/07/18 VERO1 VERI ZON W RELESS 530- 333-3760 53.34
029372 11/07/18 VERO1 VERI ZON W RELESS 530- 333-3872 53. 34
029372 11/07/18  VERO1 VERI ZON W RELESS 530- 333- 3940 53. 34
029372 11/07/18  VERO1 VERI ZON W RELESS 530- 333- 3970 .00
029372 11/07/18 VERO1 VERI ZON W RELESS 530- 333- 3978 140. 11
029372 11/07/18 VERO1 VERI ZON W RELESS 530- 333- 7608 27. 36
029372 11/07/18 VERO1 VERI ZON W RELESS 530-957- 4413 53.34
029372 11/07/18 VERO1 VERI ZON W RELESS 530- 957- 5427 53. 34
029372 11/07/18  VERO1 VERI ZON W RELESS 530- 957- 5471 53. 34
029372 11/07/18 VERO1 VERI ZON W RELESS 530- 957- 5472 53. 34
029372 11/07/18 VERO1 VERI ZON W RELESS 530- 957- 5492 53. 34
029372 11/07/18 VERO1 VERI ZON W RELESS 530-957- 8086 95.01
029372 11/07/18 VERO1 VERI ZON W RELESS 530- 957- 8155 95.01
Sub- Tot al : (1) 837.55
Sub- Count: 14

029373 11/07/18 I CVMD2 | CVA-R T.-457 (ee) Payrol | withhol di ng-1CVA 1519. 84
Sub- Tot al : (1) 1519. 84
Sub- Count: 1

029374 11/07/18 I UC01 | UCE, LOCAL 39 Uni on Dues Payabl e- LOCAL 39 346. 19
Sub- Total : (1) 346. 19

Sub- Count: 1


board
Text Box
GDPUD Bd. Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.B.2.
Page 8 of 10


Date...: Nov 8, 2018
Tine...: 2:38 pm
Run by.: Hannah Schnetz

Check# Check Date Vend#

029375 11/07/18 | UC02
Sub- Tot al : (1)

Sub- Count: 1

029376 11/13/18 ACWD5
029376 11/13/18  ACW5
029376 11/13/18  ACW5
029376 11/13/18  ACW5
029376 11/13/18  ACW5
029376 11/13/18 ACW5
029376 11/13/18 ACWD5
029376 11/13/18  ACW5
Sub- Tot al : (1)

Sub- Count: 8

029377 11/13/18 ADTO1
Sub- Tot al : (1)

Sub-Count: 1

029378 11/13/18 ADTO1
Sub- Tot al : (1)

Sub- Count: 1

029379 11/13/18  AMEO8
Sub- Tot al : (1)

Sub- Count: 1

029380 11/13/18 BECO1
Sub- Tot al : (1)

Sub- Count: 1

029381 11/13/18 BOSO1
029381 11/13/18 BOsO1
Sub- Tot al : (1)

Sub- Count: 2

029382 11/13/18  CAR08
Sub- Tot al : (1)

Sub- Count: 1

029383 11/13/18  CCS01
Sub- Tot al : (1)

Sub- Count: 1

029384 11/13/18 LSLO1
029384 11/13/18  LSLO1
Sub- Tot al : (1)

Sub- Count: 2

029385 11/13/18 MITO1
029385 11/13/18 MITO1
029385 11/13/18 MITO1
029385 11/13/18 MITO1
029385 11/13/18 MITO1
029385 11/13/18 MITO1
029385 11/13/18 MITO1
029385 11/13/18 MITO1
029385 11/13/18 MITO1
029385 11/13/18 MITO1
029385 11/13/18 MITO1
029385 11/13/18 MITO1
029385 11/13/18 MITO1
029385 11/13/18 MITO1
Sub- Tot al : (1)

Sub- Count: 14

029386 11/13/18 MOBO1

Sub- Tot al : (1)
Sub-Count: 1

Vendor Nane
PEU LOCAL #1

ACWA/ JPI A HEALTH
ACWA/ JPI A HEALTH
ACWA/ JPI A HEALTH
ACWA/ JPI A HEALTH
ACWA/ JPI A HEALTH
ACWA/ JPI A HEALTH
ACWA/ JPI A HEALTH
ACWA JPI A HEALTH

ADT SECURI TY SERVI CES

ADT SECURI TY SERVI CES

AVERI CAN MESSAG NG

STEPHANI E BECK

BOSCO CONSTRUCTORS,
BOSCO CONSTRUCTORS,

NC
NC

Csl

CCSI NTERACTI VE

LANCE, SOLL & LUNGHARD, LLP
LANCE, SOLL & LUNGHARD, LLP

MIT ENTERPRI SES,
MIT ENTERPRI SES,
MIT ENTERPRI SES,
MIT ENTERPRI SES,
MIT ENTERPRI SES,
MIT ENTERPRI SES,
MIT ENTERPRI SES,
MIT ENTERPRI SES,
MIT ENTERPRI SES,
MIT ENTERPRI SES,
MIT ENTERPRI SES,
MIT ENTERPRI SES,
MIT ENTERPRI SES,
MIT ENTERPRI SES,

REAABBAAABEAAD

MOBI LE M NI, LLC-CA

G%%A%%t %ﬁ]gqa \IgE[\j/GI}El\D/\l/‘D GDPUD Bd. Mtg. of 11/13/2018 Eagfg B?J-\R
AGENDA ITEM 5.B.2. D& PYOWPH
P f 1
Descri ption age 90f10 Check Amount
UNI ON DUES- LOCAL 1 216. 90
216. 90
HEALTH | NSURANCE PREM UMVB DECEMBER 2018 4030. 37
HEALTH | NSURANCE PREM UMB DECEMBER 2018 7620. 48
HEALTH | NSURANCE PREM UMS DECEMBER 2018 6071. 75
HEALTH | NSURANCE PREM UMB DECEMBER 2018 8469. 99
HEALTH | NSURANCE PREM UMB DECEMBER 2018 1484. 03
HEALTH | NSURANCE PREM UVB DECEMBER 2018 12332. 64
HEALTH | NSURANCE PREM UVB DECEMBER 2018 1852. 67
RETI REE HEALTH | NSURANCE PREM UMS DECEMBER 2018 6250. 84
48112. 77
SECURI TY SERVI CE 11/20-12/19/18 8180 BALDERSTON RD 42.08
42.08
SECURI TY SERVI CE 11/21-12/ 20/ 18 161. 46
161. 46
PAGECOPY USAGE 10/ 26/ 18 10. 73
10.73
M LEAGE REI MB FOR TRAI NI NG 11/ 06/ 18 69. 76
69. 76
CABY GRANT FUNDED 320854. 50
CAPI TAL FACI LI TY CHARGE DI STRI CT FUNDED 106951. 50
427806. 00
MONTHLY SERVI CE FEE NOVEMBER 2018 59. 00
59. 00
MONTHLY WEBSI TE HOSTI NG NOVEMBER 2018 69. 00
69. 00
2018 GOVERNMENT AUDI T | NTERI M 6500. 00
2018 GOVERNMENT FI NAL AUDI T PROGRESS 9745. 00
16245. 00
DI ANA M 10/ 8- 10/ 14/ 18 509. 60
GLORIA O 10/8-10/14/18 196. 00
GLORIA O 10/8-10/14/18 127. 40
GLORIA O 10/8-10/14/18 372. 40
M NDEE R 10/ 8-10/ 14/ 18 868. 60
M NDEE R 10/ 8-10/ 14/ 18 11. 00
DI ANA M 10/ 15-10/ 21/ 18 235. 20
GLORIA O 10/15-10/21/18 39. 20
GLORIA O 10/15-10/21/18 215. 60
GLORIA O 10/15-10/21/18 313. 60
M NDEE R 10/ 15-10/21/18 874. 10
M NDEE R 10/ 15-10/21/18 5. 50
DI ANA M 10/ 22-10/ 28/ 18 450. 80
M NDEE R 10/ 22-10/ 28/ 18 626. 72
4845, 72
STORAGE RENTAL 10/31/18-11/27/18 197. 79
197. 79


board
Text Box
GDPUD Bd. Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.B.2.
Page 9 of 10


Date...: Nov 8, 2018 Georgetown Divide PUD[ GDPUD Bd. Mtg. of 11/13/2018 [ Page: 10

Time...: 2:38 pm BOARD CHECK REVI EW Li st: BOAR

Run by.: Hannah Schnetz AGENDA ITEM 5.B.2. I D #: PYDWPH
o Page 10 of 10

Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Nane Descri ption Check Amount

029387 11/13/18 MYEO1 Myers and Sons CONTRACTOR S APPLI CATI ON #18 PERI OD: 8/1-8/31/18 219332.01

Sub- Tot al : (1) 219332.01

Sub- Count: 1

029388 11/13/18 USPO1 POSTMASTER PERM T 6 ANNUAL RENEWAL 168. 75

029388 11/13/18 USPO1 POSTMASTER PERM T 6 ANNUAL RENEWAL 33.75

029388 11/13/18  USPO1 POCSTMASTER PERM T 6 ANNUAL RENEWAL 22.50

Sub- Tot al : (1) 225. 00

Sub- Count: 3

029389 11/13/18 VAVO1 VAVRI NEK, TRINE, DAY & CO, LL INCREASE I N CONTRACT AS OF JANUARY 9, 2018 -20767.50

029389 11/13/18 VAVO1l VAVRI NEK, TRINE, DAY & CO., LL INCREASE I N CONTRACT AS OF JANUARY 9, 2018 19101. 13

029389 11/13/18 VAVO1l VAVRI NEK, TRINE, DAY & CO., LL INCREASE I N CONTRACT AS OF JANUARY 9, 2018 22433. 87

Sub- Tot al : (1) 20767. 50

Sub- Count: 3

029390 11/13/18 WALO2 WALKER S OFFI CE SUPPLY Msc. Ofice Supplies 150. 94

Sub- Tot al : (1) 150. 94

Sub- Count: 1

029391 11/13/18 \L0O01 LEW S, DONNA MQ CUSTOVER REFUND FOR LEWO019 20. 00

Sub- Tot al : (1) 20. 00

Sub- Count: 1

029392 11/13/18 \ R0O02 RAM RO, SENA MQ CUSTOVER REFUND FOR RAMDO25 12. 00

Sub- Tot al : (1) 12. 00

Sub-Count: 1

029393 11/13/18 \ R0O08 RHODES, JOHN SHERI MQ CUSTOVER REFUND FOR RHCO003 23.72

Sub- Tot al : (1) 23.72

Sub- Count: 1

G n-Total : 914578. 08

Ttl-Count: 356


board
Text Box
GDPUD Bd. Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.B.2.
Page 10 of 10


REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 13, 2018 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.C. .

AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH BLUE RIBBON PERSONNEL SERVICES

PREPARED BY: Stephanie Beck, Human Resource/Information Specialistg

APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Managerw

BACKGROUND

The District has utilized the services of MJT Enterprises, Inc., doing business as Blue Ribbon
Personnel Services (MJT Enterprises), to recruit qualified employees to fill temporary job
assignments for the District since April 29, 2005. The District uses temporary field labor to
accommodate increased workload during irrigation season, and temporary administrative staff
to accommodate increased workload during billing cycles and to provide coverage during
vacations.

Attachment 1 of this staff report is the existing Professional Services Agreement with Blue
Ribbon Personnel Services.

DISCUSSION

The District continues to require these temporary personnel services, and the term of the
existing Professional Services Agreement with MJT Enterprises expired on October 3, 2018.
MJT Enterprises has agreed to extend the Professional Services Agreement another year with
no changes to the terms of the agreement.

The proposed Professional Services Agreement is included with this report as Attachment 2.

FISCAL IMPACT

Temporary personnel services are used on an as needed basis and will be utilized within the
existing adopted budget. As budget amendment is not required.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
This is not a CEQA Project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District adopt
Resolution 2018-50 (Attachment 3) authorizing the General Manager to execute a
Professional Services Agreement with MJT Enterprises for temporary personnel services.

{CW069473.1)Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 ¢ (530) 333-4356 ¢ gd-
pud.org



Approval of PSA with Blue Ribbon Personnel Services Page 2 of 2
Board Meeting of November 13, 2018
Agenda Item No. 5.C.

ALTERNATIVES

(a) Request substantive changes to the Resolution for staff to implement; (b) Reject the
Resolution.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Existing Professional Services Agreement
2. Proposed Professional Services Agreement
3. Resolution 2018-50

{CW069473.1}



. . GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018

AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 1
Page 1 of 10

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement™) is made and
entered into this 3rd day of October, 2017, (the “Effective Date”) by and between the Georgetown
Divide Public Utilities District, a California Public Utilities District (“District™), and MJT
Enterprises, Inc., a California corporation, doing business as Blue Ribbon Personnel Services (the
“Agency”). District and Agency may be referred to individually as a “Party” and collectively as
the “Parties”. There are no other parties to this Agreement.

RECITALS

A. District has determined that personnel services are required to identify qualified
employees to fill temporary job assignments for the District.

B. Agency has submitted a proposal to provide temporary employees to District that
includes a Scope of Services, attached hereto and described more fully in Exhibit A (the
“Services”).

C. Agency represents that it is qualified, willing, and able to provide the Services to
District according to the mark-up rate schedule (“Mark-up Rate Schedule™), included and attached
hereto as Exhibit B.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and covenants set forth below,
the Parties agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Recitals. The recitals set forth above (“Recitals™) are true and correct and are hereby
incorporated into and made part of this Agreement by this reference. In the event of any
inconsistency between the Recitals and Sections 1 through 16 of this Agreement, Section 1
through 16 shall prevail.

2. Services. Agency agrees to perform the Services for District under the terms and
conditions described in Exhibit A.

3. Compensation. District shall pay Agency according to the Mark-up Rate Schedule set
forth in Exhibit B as full remuneration for the performance of the Services. On a weekly basis,
Agency shall provide District, in reasonable and understandable detail, an invoice of the Services
rendered in the previous billing period. Payment is due upon receipt of invoice. District shall pay
such invoice within thirty (30) days of its receipt. If District disputes any portion of any invoice,
District shall pay the undisputed portion within the time stated above, and at the same time advise
Agency in writing of the disputed portion. The balance due on any invoice that is more than thirty
(30) days past due shall bear interest at the rate of 18% per annum.

{CW046466.7}
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District and MJT Enterprises, Inc.
Page 1 of 6


DianaM
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 1
Page 1 of 10


. . GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018

AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 1
Page 2 of 10

4. Term. This Agreement shall become effective on the Effective Date and will continue
in effect until October 3, 2018 (the “Term™).

S. Termination. District may terminate this Agreement at any time without cause or
reason (“Termination™), by notifying Agency in writing of District’s desire to terminate this
Agreement (the “Termination Notice”). Upon receipt of a Termination Notice, Agency shall
immediately cease performing the Services. Agency will be entitled to compensation, as of the
date Agency receives the Termination Notice, only for Services actually performed.

6. Duties of Agency. Agency shall perform all of the following:

A. Reasonably recruit, screen, interview, hire, and assign its employees (“Assigned
Employees™) to perform the work requested by District, under District’s supervision at the location
specified by District.

B. Pay all of Assigned Employees’ wages and provide them with any applicable
benefits, as required by local, state, or federal law, including, but not limited to, access to low cost
group Medical, Dental, Vision and Life benefit plans, holiday and vacation bonuses for qualifying
temporary employees, and sick leave accrual after 30 or more days of employment at no cost to
District.

C. Pay, withhold, and transmit payroll taxes for Assigned Employees and provide
unemployment insurance and workers’ compensation benefits to Assigned Employees.

D. Comply with federal, state, and local labor and employment laws applicable to
Assigned Employees, including but not limited to federal, state, and county safety and health
regulations. Agency shall perform all work according to generally accepted standards within the
industry. Agency shall comply with all ordinances, laws, orders, rules, and regulations, including
the administrative policies and guidelines of District.

7. Duties of District. In order to allow Agency to render the Services contemplated by
this Agreement, District shall do all of the following:

A. Furnish to Agency a written job order with a sufficient job description and
established hourly rate for the position requested from Agency. When District makes a staffing
request, District assumes full responsibility for determining whether the position requested is
entitled to the payment of prevailing wages pursuant to California law and or any applicable federal
prevailing wage laws, and for determining the appropriate class of prevailing wages to be paid.

B. Properly supervise, control, and safeguard its premises, processes, and systems.
District shall not allow Assigned Employees to (i) operate any vehicle or machinery; (ii) be
entrusted with any unattended cash, negotiable instruments, or other valuables; or (iii) perform
work other than the Services specified for that assignment. District shall maintain a written
workplace harassment policy applicable to Assigned Employees.

{CW046466.7)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District and MIT Enterprises, Inc.

Page 2 of 6


DianaM
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 1
Page 2 of 10


. . GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018

AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 1
Page 3 of 10

C. Provide a safe and suitable workplace for Assigned Employees. District shall
be solely responsible for complying with applicable federal and state occupational safety and
health laws and regulations, including training, supplying protective equipment and providing
information, warnings and safety instructions, and ensuring meal and rest periods are taken.
District shall notify Agency immediately of any safety infractions or injuries.

D. Notify Agency of issues relating to job performance of Assigned Employees. For
purposes of this Agreement, job performance includes Assigned Employees’ dismissal, discipline
for cause, or recognition for merit. District shall direct any evaluations of Assigned Employees to
Agency rather than to Assigned Employees.

8. Employees of Agency. All Assigned Employees shall be employed solely by Agency.
Assigned Employees shall not be treated as employees of District for purposes of sick leave,
holidays, vacations, disability insurance, pensions, or other employee benefits offered or provided
by District, unless otherwise required by local, state, or federal law.

9. District Hiring of Assigned Employees. If District hires, without Agency’s
involvement, any Assigned Employee provided by Agency directly or indirectly to District within
one hundred and eighty (180) days of receipt of that Assigned Employee’s resume, District shall
pay Agency an amount equal to thirty percent (30%) of that Assigned Employee’s annual salary.

10. Indemnification. To the extent permitted by law, Agency hereby agrees to indemnify,
defend, and hold harmless District, its agents, officers, employees and volunteers (collectively,
“District’s Agents™), against all liability, obligations, claims, demands, losses, costs, and expenses
caused or created by Agency or its agents negligence or willful misconduct related to acts or
omissions of Agency in connection with the Services, or arising out of injuries suffered or allegedly
suffered by Assigned Employees in the course of their employment by Agency or upon premises
owned or controlled by District. Agency’s obligation to indemnify, defend, and hold District and
District’s Agents harmless shall survive the expiration of the Term.

To the extent permitted by law, District hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold
harmless Agency, its agents, officers, employees and volunteers (collectively, “Agency’s
Agents”), against all liability, obligations, claims, demands, losses, costs, and expenses caused or
created by District or District’s Agents negligence or willful misconduct related to acts or
omissions of District in connection with the Services, or arising out of injuries suffered or allegedly
suffered by Assigned Employees upon premises owned or controlled by District. District’s
obligation to indemnify, defend, and hold Agency and Agency’s Agents harmless shall survive the
expiration of the Term.

11. Independent Contractor; Subcontracting. Agency and Assigned Employees shall
represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors and not as employees of District.
Agency has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of District. Except as District
may specify in writing, Agency shall have no authority, express or implied, to act on behalf of
District in any capacity. Agency is prohibited from subcontracting this Agreement in whole or in
part unless such subcontracting is expressly approved by District in writing.

{CW046466.7)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District and MJT Enterprises, Inc.

Page 3 of 6



DianaM
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 1
Page 3 of 10


. . GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018

AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 1
Page 4 of 10

12. Confidential Information. A Party may receive information that is proprietary or
confidential to the other Party or its affiliated companies and their clients. The Parties agree not to
disclose such information to third parties or to use such information for any purpose whatsoever
other than performance under this Agreement or as required by law. District agrees that the
resumes submitted by Agency to District are confidential.

13. Workers’ Compensation Insurance. Agency shall carry workers’ compensation
insurance as required by the State of California under the Labor Code. Agency shall also carry
employer’s liability insurance in the amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accident,
with a One Million Dollar ($1,000,000.00) policy limit for bodily injury by disease, and a One
Million Dollar ($1,000,000.00) limit for each employee’s bodily injury by disease.

14. Costs and Attorney’s Fees. In the event that either Party brings an action under this
Agreement for the breach or enforcement hereof, or must incur any collection expenses for any
amounts due hereunder the prevailing Party in such action shall be entitled to its costs including
reasonable attorney’s fees, whether or not such action is prosecuted to judgment.

15. Notices. Any notice or communication required hereunder between District or Agency
must be in writing, and may be given either personally, by registered or certified mail (return
receipt requested), or by Federal Express, UPS, or other similar couriers providing overnight
delivery. If personally delivered, a notice shall be deemed to have been given when delivered to
the Party to whom it is addressed. Notices given by registered or certified mail shall be deemed to
have been given and received on the first to occur of (a) actual receipt by any of the addressees
designated below as the party to whom notices are to be sent, (b) on the date delivered as shown
on a receipt issued by the courier, or (¢) five (5) days after a registered or certified letter containing
such notice, properly addressed, with postage prepaid, is deposited in the United States mail. If
given by Federal Express or similar courier, a notice or communication shall be deemed to have
been given and received on the date delivered as shown on a receipt issued by the courier. Any
Party hereto may at any time, by giving ten (10) days written notice to the other Party hereto,
designate any other address in substitution of the address to which such notice or communication
shall be given. Such notices or communications shall be given to the Parties at the addresses in
this paragraph set forth below:

If to District: Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
P.O. Box 4240
6425 Main Street
Georgetown, CA 95634
Attention: General Manager

With courtesy copies to: Churchwell White LLP
1414 K Street, 3rd Floor
Sacramento, California 95814
Attention: Barbara A. Brenner, Esq.

{CW046466.7)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District and MJT Enterprises, Inc.
Page 4 of 6



DianaM
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 1
Page 4 of 10


. . GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018

AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 1
Page 5 of 10

If to Agency: MJT Enterprises, Inc.
dba Blue Ribbon Personnel Services
601 Main Street, Placerville, CA 95667
Attention: Nancy Dixon, President/Manager

16. General Provisions.

A. Modification. No alteration, modification, or termination of this Agreement
shall be valid unless made in writing and executed by all Parties.

B. Waiver. The waiver by any Party of a breach of any provision hereof shall be
in writing and shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any other or subsequent breach
hereof unless specifically stated in writing.

C. Assignment. No Party shall assign, transfer, or otherwise dispose of this
Agreement in whole or in part to any individual, firm, or corporation without the prior written
consent of the other Party. Subject to the forgoing provisions, this Agreement shall be binding
upon, and inure to the benefit of, the respective successors and assigns of the Parties.

D. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the state of California.

E. Venue. Venue for all legal proceedings shall be in the Superior Court of
California for the County of El Dorado.

F. Partial Invalidity. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall
nevertheless continue in full force without being impaired or invalidated in any way.

G. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts,
each of which shall constitute an original and all of which shall be deemed a single agreement.

H. Severability. If any term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement is held by
a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in
effect.

I. Audit. District shall have access at all reasonable times to all reports, contract
records, contract documents, contract files, and personnel necessary to audit and verify
Consultant’s charges to District under this Agreement.

J. Entire Agreement. This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding between
the Parties as to the subject matter of this Agreement and merges all prior discussions, negotiations,
proposal letters or other promises, whether oral or in writing.

K. Headings Not Controlling. Headings used in this Agreement are for reference
purposes only and shall not be considered in construing this Agreement.

{CW046466.7}
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District and MIT Enterprises, Inc.
Page 5 of 6



DianaM
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 1
Page 5 of 10


. GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 1
Page 6 of 10

L. Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence in this Agreement for each

covenant and term of a condition herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the last day

and date below written.

DISTRICT:

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITIES
DISTRICT, a California Public Utilities District

BY': Eﬂ J)

Steven Palmer, General Manager

Date: 10/12/1:'_

v

Approved as to Form:

Barbara A. Brenner, General Counsel

{CW046466.7)

AGENCY:

MIT ENTERPRISES, INC., a California
Corporation, doing business as Blue
Ribbon Personnel Services

By: Zé
Nancy Dixagn, Pre$ident/Manager
Blue Ribbon Personnel Services

Date: 9—2?"/7

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District and MIT Enterprises, Inc.

Page 6 of 6



DianaM
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 1
Page 6 of 10


. . GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018

AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 1
Page 7 of 10

Blue
Ribbon
Personnel
Services

MIT ENTERPRISES, INC

Professional Services Agreement

Between Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
and MJ Enterprises, Inc. dba Blue Ribbon Personnel Services

EXHIBIT A

Scope of Services

MJ Enterprises, dba Blue Ribbon Personnel Services (“Agency”) agrees to provide the Georgetown
Divide Public Utility District (“District”™) with personnel services including, but not limited to, the
following:

1. Agency shall recruit, screen, interview, hire, and assign its employees (“Assigned Employees™) to
perform the work requested by District. This work is to be performed under District’s
supervision at the location specified by District.

2. Assigned Employees are employed solely by Blue Ribbon Personnel Services. Agency shall
comply with all applicable State and Federal laws and assume full responsibility for paying all of
Assigned Employees’ wages, withholding and transmitting payroll taxes, and providing
applicable benefits required by local, state, or federal law, including sick leave, vacation and
holidays.

3. Agency shall provide unemployment insurance and workers’ compensation benefits to Assigned
Employees and respond to claims for unemployment and workers’ compensation proceedings
involving Assigned Employees.

4. Agency shall comply with federal, state, and local labor and employment laws applicable to
Assigned Employees, including, but not limited to federal, state, and county safety and health
regulations.

{CW046466.7)
Professional Services Agreement
GDPUD and MJT Enterprises, Inc., dba Blue Ribbon Personnel Services
Exhibit A



DianaM
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 1
Page 7 of 10


. . GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018

AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 1
Page 8 of 10

Blue
Ribbon
Personnel
Services

MIT ENTERPRISES, INC

Professional Services Agreement
Between Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
and MJ Enterprises, Inc. dba Blue Ribbon Personnel Services

EXHIBIT B

Mark-Up Rate Schedule for Georgetown Public Utilities District

Blue Ribbon Personnel Services (“Agency”) shall bill the Georgetown Divide Public Utility
District (“District™) for its services rendered based upon the hourly mark-up rate of each of the
Agency’s Assigned Employees, as described below:

Positions Mark-up Rate
All Clerical Positions 40%
Utility/Maintenance Workers 52%
Meter Readers 45%

These mark-up rates are based on the employee’s hourly pay (as established by District),
employer payroll taxes, workers’ compensation coverage, and Agency fee.

{CW046466.7)
Professional Services Agreement

GDPUD and MJT Enterprises, Inc., dba Blue Ribbon Personnel Services

Exhibit B



DianaM
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 1
Page 8 of 10


. GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 1
Page 9 of 10

L. Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence in this Agreement for each

covenant and term of a condition herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the last day

and date below written.

DISTRICT:

GEQCRGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITIES
DISTRICT, a California Public Utilities District

By: % ﬂ}/L"

Steven Palmer, General Manager

Date: [{}/['Z/(?—

[

ZAE-

Barbara A. Brenner, General Counsel

{CW046466.7)

AGENCY:

MJT ENTERPRISES, INC., a California
Corporation, doing business as Blue
Ribbon Personnel Services

By: zz
Nancy Dixgn, Prefide anager
Blue Ribbon Personnel Services

Date: 9—;‘?“/7

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District and MIT Enterprises, Inc.

Page 6 of 6



DianaM
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 1
Page 9 of 10


. . GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018

AGENDA ITEM 5.C.

Churchwell White « churc] Atiachment 1

Page 10 of 10

=EreEmnN= 1414 K
E@ EJ V= Sacramento, CA 95814
T 916.468.0950 | F 916.468.0951
OCT 16 ZB” Donna M. Gulrich
GEORGETOWN 1 Ha-5a8han
DIVIDE PUD donna@churchwellwhite.com

Transmittal Letter

Date: October 12, 2017

VIA U.S. MAIL/EMAIL
(gemania@ed-pud.org)

TO: Gloria Omania
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
6425 Main Street
Georgetown, CA 95634

RE: Professional Services Agreement between GDPUD & Blue Ribbon

COMMENTS: Pursuant to your request, attached the original signature page to the
above-referenced agreement, which has been executed by Barbara Brenner.

For your file

For review and comment

For signature

Per your request

OXOOO

Other Instructions/requests

Sincerely,
Churchwell White LLP

M
r—

Donna Gulrich, Legal Secretary
Enclosure

{CW022726.29)


DianaM
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 1
Page 10 of 10


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 2
Page 1 of 8

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and
entered into this 13th day of November, 2018, (the “Effective Date”) by and between the
Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District, a California Public Utilities District (“District”), and
MJT Enterprises, Inc., a California corporation, doing business as Blue Ribbon Personnel
Services (the “Agency”). District and Agency may be referred to individually as a “Party” and
collectively as the “Parties”. There are no other parties to this Agreement.

RECITALS

A. District has determined that personnel services are required to identify qualified
employees to fill temporary job assignments for the District.

B. Agency has submitted a proposal to provide temporary employees to District that
includes a Scope of Services, attached hereto and described more fully in Exhibit A (the
“Services™).

C. Agency represents that it is qualified, willing, and able to provide the Services to
District according to the mark-up rate schedule (“Mark-up Rate Schedule”), included and
attached hereto as Exhibit B.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and covenants set forth below,
the Parties agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Recitals. The recitals set forth above (“Recitals™) are true and correct and are hereby
incorporated into and made part of this Agreement by this reference. In the event of any
inconsistency between the Recitals and Sections 1 through 16 of this Agreement, Section 1
through 16 shall prevail.

2. Services. Agency agrees to perform the Services for District under the terms and
conditions described in Exhibit A.

3. Compensation. District shall pay Agency according to the Mark-up Rate Schedule set
forth in Exhibit B as full remuneration for the performance of the Services. On a weekly basis,
Agency shall provide District, in reasonable and understandable detail, an invoice of the Services
rendered in the previous billing period. Payment is due upon receipt of invoice. District shall pay
such invoice within thirty (30) days of its receipt. If District disputes any portion of any invoice,
District shall pay the undisputed portion within the time stated above, and at the same time
advise Agency in writing of the disputed portion. The balance due on any invoice that is more
than thirty (30) days past due shall bear interest at the rate of 18% per annum.

{CW046466.7}
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District and MJT Enterprises, Inc.
Page 1 of 6


DianaM
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 2
Page 1 of 8


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 2
Page 2 of 8

4. Term. This Agreement shall become effective on the Effective Date and will
continue in effect until November 13, 2019 (the “Term”).

5. Termination. District may terminate this Agreement at any time without cause or
reason (“Termination™), by notifying Agency in writing of District’s desire to terminate this
Agreement (the “Termination Notice™). Upon receipt of a Termination Notice, Agency shall
immediately cease performing the Services. Agency will be entitled to compensation, as of the
date Agency receives the Termination Notice, only for Services actually performed.

6. Duties of Agency. Agency shall perform all of the following:

A. Reasonably recruit, screen, interview, hire, and assign its employees
(“Assigned Employees”) to perform the work requested by District, under District’s supervision
at the location specified by District.

B. Pay all of Assigned Employees’ wages and provide them with any applicable
benefits, as required by local, state, or federal law, including, but not limited to, access to low
cost group Medical, Dental, Vision and Life benefit plans, holiday and vacation bonuses for
qualifying temporary employees, and sick leave accrual after 30 or more days of employment at
no cost to District.

C. Pay, withhold, and transmit payroll taxes for Assigned Employees and provide
unemployment insurance and workers’ compensation benefits to Assigned Employees.

D. Comply with federal, state, and local labor and employment laws applicable to
Assigned Employees, including but not limited to federal, state, and county safety and health
regulations. Agency shall perform all work according to generally accepted standards within the
industry.  Agency shall comply with all ordinances, laws, orders, rules, and regulations,
including the administrative policies and guidelines of District.

7. Duties of District. In order to allow Agency to render the Services contemplated by
this Agreement, District shall do all of the following:

A. Furnish to Agency a written job order with a sufficient job description and
established hourly rate for the position requested from Agency. When District makes a staffing
request, District assumes full responsibility for determining whether the position requested is
entitled to the payment of prevailing wages pursuant to California law and or any applicable
federal prevailing wage laws, and for determining the appropriate class of prevailing wages to be
paid.

B.  Properly supervise, control, and safeguard its premises, processes, and
systems. District shall not allow Assigned Employees to (i) operate any vehicle or machinery;
(i1) be entrusted with any unattended cash, negotiable instruments, or other valuables; or (iii)
perform work other than the Services specified for that assignment. District shall maintain a
written workplace harassment policy applicable to Assigned Employees.

{CW046466.7} ,
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District and MJT Enterprises, Inc.
Page 2 of 6


DianaM
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 2
Page 2 of 8


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 2
Page 3 of 8

C. Provide a safe and suitable workplace for Assigned Employees. District shall
be solely responsible for complying with applicable federal and state occupational safety and
health laws and regulations, including training, supplying protective equipment and providing
information, warnings and safety instructions, and ensuring meal and rest periods are taken.
District shall notify Agency immediately of any safety infractions or injuries.

D. Notify Agency of issues relating to job performance of Assigned Employees. For
purposes of this Agreement, job performance includes Assigned Employees’ dismissal,
discipline for cause, or recognition for merit. District shall direct any evaluations of Assigned
Employees to Agency rather than to Assigned Employees.

8. Employees of Agency. All Assigned Employees shall be employed solely by Agency.
Assigned Employees shall not be treated as employees of District for purposes of sick leave,
holidays, vacations, disability insurance, pensions, or other employee benefits offered or
provided by District, unless otherwise required by local, state, or federal law.

9. District Hiring of Assigned Employees. If District hires, without Agency’s
involvement, any Assigned Employee provided by Agency directly or indirectly to District
within one hundred and eighty (180) days of receipt of that Assigned Employee’s resume,
District shall pay Agency an amount equal to thirty percent (30%) of that Assigned Employee’s
annual salary.

10. Indemnification. To the extent permitted by law, Agency hereby agrees to
indemnify, defend, and hold harmless District, its agents, officers, employees and volunteers
(collectively, “District’s Agents™), against all liability, obligations, claims, demands, losses,
costs, and expenses caused or created by Agency or its agents negligence or willful misconduct
related to acts or omissions of Agency in connection with the Services, or arising out of injuries
suffered or allegedly suffered by Assigned Employees in the course of their employment by
Agency or upon premises owned or controlled by District. Agency’s obligation to indemnify,
defend, and hold District and District’s Agents harmless shall survive the expiration of the Term.

To the extent permitted by law, District hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold
harmless Agency, its agents, officers, employees and volunteers (collectively, “Agency’s
Agents”), against all liability, obligations, claims, demands, losses, costs, and expenses caused or
created by District or District’s Agents negligence or willful misconduct related to acts or
omissions of District in connection with the Services, or arising out of injuries suffered or
allegedly suffered by Assigned Employees upon premises owned or controlled by District.
District’s obligation to indemnify, defend, and hold Agency and Agency’s Agents harmless shall
survive the expiration of the Term.

11. Independent Contractor; Subcontracting. Agency and Assigned Employees shall
represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors and not as employees of District.
Agency has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of District. Except as District
may specify in writing, Agency shall have no authority, express or implied, to act on behalf of
District in any capacity. Agency is prohibited from subcontracting this Agreement in whole or in

part unless such subcontracting is expressly approved by District in writing.
{CW046466.7)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Georgetown Divide Public Ultilities District and MJIT Enterprises, Inc.
Page 3 of 6


DianaM
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 2
Page 3 of 8


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 2
Page 4 of 8

12. Confidential Information. A Party may receive information that is proprietary or
confidential to the other Party or its affiliated companies and their clients. The Parties agree not
to disclose such information to third parties or to use such information for any purpose
whatsoever other than performance under this Agreement or as required by law. District agrees
that the resumes submitted by Agency to District are confidential.

13. Workers’ Compensation Insurance. Agency shall carry workers’ compensation
insurance as required by the State of California under the Labor Code. Agency shall also carry
employer’s liability insurance in the amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per
accident, with a One Million Dollar ($1,000,000.00) policy limit for bodily injury by disease,
and a One Million Dollar ($1,000,000.00) limit for each employee’s bodily injury by disease.

14. Costs and Attorney’s Fees. In the event that either Party brings an action under this
Agreement for the breach or enforcement hereof, or must incur any collection expenses for any
amounts due hereunder the prevailing Party in such action shall be entitled to its costs including
reasonable attorney’s fees, whether or not such action is prosecuted to judgment.

15. Notices. Any notice or communication required hereunder between District or
Agency must be in writing, and may be given either personally, by registered or certified mail
(return receipt requested), or by Federal Express, UPS, or other similar couriers providing
overnight delivery. If personally delivered, a notice shall be deemed to have been given when
delivered to the Party to whom it is addressed. Notices given by registered or certified mail shall
be deemed to have been given and received on the first to occur of (a) actual receipt by any of
the addressees designated below as the party to whom notices are to be sent, (b) on the date
delivered as shown on a receipt issued by the courier, or (c) five (5) days after a registered or
certified letter containing such notice, properly addressed, with postage prepaid, is deposited in
the United States mail. If given by Federal Express or similar courier, a notice or communication
shall be deemed to have been given and received on the date delivered as shown on a receipt
issued by the courier. Any Party hereto may at any time, by giving ten (10) days written notice to
the other Party hereto, designate any other address in substitution of the address to which such
notice or communication shall be given. Such notices or communications shall be given to the
Parties at the addresses in this paragraph set forth below:

If to District: Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
P.O. Box 4240
6425 Main Street
Georgetown, CA 95634
Attention: General Manager

With courtesy copies to: Churchwell White LLP
1414 X Street, 3rd Floor
Sacramento, California 95814
Attention: Barbara A. Brenner, Esq.

{CW046466.7)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District and MJT Enterprises, Inc.
Page 4 of 6


DianaM
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 2
Page 4 of 8


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 2
Page 5 of 8

If to Agency: MJT Enterprises, Inc.
dba Blue Ribbon Personnel Services
601 Main Street, Placerville, CA 95667
Attention: Nancy Dixon, President/Manager

16. General Provisions.

A. Modification. No alteration, modification, or termination of this Agreement
shall be valid unless made in writing and executed by all Parties.

B. Waiver. The waiver by any Party of a breach of any provision hereof shall be
in writing and shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any other or subsequent breach
hereof unless specifically stated in writing.

C. Assignment. No Party shall assign, transfer, or otherwise dispose of this
Agreement in whole or in part to any individual, firm, or corporation without the prior written
consent of the other Party. Subject to the forgoing provisions, this Agreement shall be binding
upon, and inure to the benefit of, the respective successors and assigns of the Parties.

D. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the state of California.

E. Venue. Venue for all legal proceedings shall be in the Superior Court of
California for the County of El Dorado.

F. Partial Invalidity. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall
nevertheless continue in full force without being impaired or invalidated in any way.

G. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more
counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original and all of which shall be deemed a single
agreement.

H. Severability. If any term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement is held by
a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in
effect.

I. Audit. District shall have access at all reasonable times to all reports, contract
records, contract documents, contract files, and personnel necessary to audit and verify
Consultant’s charges to District under this Agreement.

J. Entire Agreement. This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding
between the Parties as to the subject matter of this Agreement and merges all prior discussions,
negotiations, proposal letters or other promises, whether oral or in writing.

K. Headings Not Controlling. Headings used in this Agreement are for
reference purposes only and shall not be considered in construing this Agreement.

{CW046466.7)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District and MJT Enterprises, Inc.
Page 5 of 6


DianaM
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 2
Page 5 of 8


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 2
Page 6 of 8

L. Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence in this Agreement for each

covenant and term of a condition herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the last day

and date below written.

DISTRICT:

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITIES
DISTRICT, a California Public Utilities District

By:

Steven Palmer, General Manager

Date:

Approved as to Form:

Barbara A. Brenner, General Counsel

{CW046466.7}

AGENCY:

MIJT ENTERPRISES, INC., a California
Corporation, doing business as Blue
Ribbon Personnel Services

By: \7/&’/4&@/ Mzﬁ //wmé/@é

Nancy Dlxon/ Presidént/Marager
Blue Rlbbon Personnel Services

Date: /)-S5~ / s

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

Georgetown Divide Public Ultilities District and MJT Enterprises, Inc.

Page 6 of 6


DianaM
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 2
Page 6 of 8


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 2
Page 7 of 8

Blue
Ribbon
 Personnel
_ Services

MIT ENTERPRISES, INC.

Professional Services Agreement

Between Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
and MJ Enterprises, Inc. dba Blue Ribbon Personnel Services

EXHIBIT A

Scope of Services

MJ Enterprises, dba Blue Ribbon Personnel Services (“Agency”™) agrees to provide the Georgetown
Divide Public Utility District (“District”) with personnel services including, but not limited to, the
following:

1. Agency shall recruit, screen, interview, hire, and assign its employees (“Assigned Employees™) to
perform the work requested by District. This work is to be performed under District’s
supervision at the location specified by District.

2. Assigned Employees are employed solely by Blue Ribbon Personnel Services. Agency shall
comply with all applicable State and Federal laws and assume full responsibility for paying all of
Assigned Employees’ wages, withholding and transmitting payroll taxes, and providing
applicable benefits required by local, state, or federal law, including sick leave, vacation and
holidays.

3. Agency shall provide unemployment insurance and workers’ compensation benefits to Assigned
Employees and respond to claims for unemployment and workers’ compensation proceedings
involving Assigned Employees.

4. Agency shall comply with federal, state, and local labor and employment laws applicable to
Assigned Employees, including, but not limited to federal, state, and county safety and health
regulations.

{CW046466.7}
Professional Services Agreement
GDPUD and MJT Enterprises, Inc., dba Blue Ribbon Personnel Services
Exhibit A


DianaM
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 2
Page 7 of 8


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 2
Page 8 of 8

§ MIT ENTERPRISES, INC.

Professional Services Agreement
Between Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
and MJ Enterprises, Inc. dba Blue Ribbon Personnel Services
EXHIBIT B

Mark-Up Rate Schedule for Georgetown Public Utilities District

Blue Ribbon Personnel Services (“Agency”) shall bill the Georgetown Divide Public Utility
District (“District”) for its services rendered based upon the hourly mark-up rate of each of the
Agency’s Assigned Employees, as described below:

Positions Mark-up Rate
All Clerical Positions 40%
Utility/Maintenance Workers 52%
Meter Readers 45%

These mark-up rates are based on the employee’s hourly pay (as established by District),
employer payroll taxes, workers’ compensation coverage, and Agency fee.

{CIW046466.7}
Professional Services Agreement
GDPUD and MJT Enterprises, Inc., dba Blue Ribbon Personnel Services
Exhibit B


DianaM
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 2
Page 8 of 8


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 3
Page 1 of 2

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-50

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH MJT ENTERPRISES
FOR TEMPORARY PERSONNEL SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (“District”) has utilized the
services of MJT Enterprises, Inc., a California Corporation, doing business as Blue
Ribbon Personnel Services (“MJT Enterprises”), to identify qualified employees to fill
temporary job assignments for the District; and

WHEREAS, the District periodically has a need for additional personnel services
to fill temporary assignments with qualified employees; and

WHEREAS, MJT Enterprises is well qualified and has submitted a proposal that
includes a Scope of Services and Rate Schedule that is acceptable to the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT THAT that the General
Manager is authorized to execute a professional services agreement with MJT
Enterprises for temporary personnel services.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide
Public Utility District at a meeting of said Board held on the 13" day of November 2018,
by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

Londres Uso, President, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DivIDE PuBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Attest:

Steven Palmer, Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PuBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

{CW069492.1} GDPUD Resolution No. 2018-50 Authorizing PSA With MJT Enterprises Page 1 of 2


DianaM
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 3
Page 1 of 2


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 3
Page 2 of 2

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution 2018-50
duly and regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public
Utility District, County of El Dorado, State of California, on this 13" day of November 2018.

Steven Palmer, Clerk and EXx officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DivIDE PuBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

{CW069492.1} GDPUD Resolution No. 2018-50 Authorizing PSA With MJT Enterprises Page 2 of 2


DianaM
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 5.C.
Attachment 3
Page 2 of 2


REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD MEETING OF November 13, 2018 —

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5D .

AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT

SUBJECT: Amended Professional Services Agreement with Vavrinek,
Trine, Day & Co., LLP

PREPARED BY: Christina Cross, Management Analyst (' ("

APPROVED BY:  Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager~, /:I&

BACKGROUND

On August 8, 2017, Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (“District”) contracted for finance
management professional services with Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP (‘VTD"). The current
scope of services includes financial and accounting oversight. The current amended
agreement was for a total amount of $151,960 for the term ending June 30, 2018. By reducing
the number of hours used by VTD that contract term is only just now being reached. An
amended agreement is required to extend the term and increase the amount.

DISCUSSION

The District is currently underway with our annual audit working closely with VTD staff.
Additional work is needed from VTD to continue providing financial and accounting oversight
through the end of Fiscal Year 2018/2019. VTD employs professional staff trained at all
experience levels and currently has availability to meet the District's needs. District Staff
currently estimates that VTD support will be needed 8-10 hours per week on average for the
remainder of Fiscal Year 2018/2019. Based on VTD biling rates and the Fiscal Year
2018/2019 budget, an amended professional services agreement has been prepared for an
additional $50,000, with a total not to exceed amount of $201,960.

FISCAL IMPACT
The Fiscal Year 2018/2019 budget includes an estimate of $50,000 from Account 10-5080-
5600 for finance and accounting services and a budget adjustment is not needed at this time.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
Not a CEQA project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
(GDPUD) adopt the attached Resolution authorizing the General Manager to execute the
Amended Professional Services Agreement with Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 4 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



Amended PSA with Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP Page 2
Board Meeting of November 13, 2018
Agenda ltem #5D

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution
2. Amended Professional Services Agreement



GDPUD Board Meeting of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM NO. 5D
Attachment 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-54

OF THE GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN AMENDED
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH VAVRINEK, TRINE, DAY & CO.,
LLP

WHEREAS, the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (“District”) retained
Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP (VTD) to perform initial finance and accounting oversight to
address immediate needs of the District; and

WHEREAS, VTD employs personnel at the appropriate experience level to meet the
needs of the District; and; and

WHEREAS, VTD provided an amended schedule of services and rates.
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED that the General Manager is authorized to
execute the amended professional services agreement with Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP

increasing the amount by $50,000 to not exceed amount of $201,960 for finance and accounting
management services.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public
Utilities District at a meeting of said Board held on the 13th day of November 2018, by the
following vote:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

Londres Uso, President
Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

ATTEST:

Steven Palmer, Clerk and ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CERTIFICATION
GDPUD Res. 2018-54 Amending Professional Services Agreement with VTD & Co., LLP Page lof 2




I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution 2018-54 duly and
regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District,
County of El Dorado, State of California, on the 9th day of January 2018.

Steven Palmer, Clerk and ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Res. 2018-54 Amending Professional Services Agreement with VTD & Co., LLP Page 20of 2



GDPUD Board Meeting of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM NO. 5D
Attachment 2

AMENDED PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and
entered into this 13th day of November 2018, (the “Effective Date”) by and between the
Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District, a California Public Utilities District (“District”), and
Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP (“Consultant”). District and Consultant may herein be referred
to individually as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties”. There are no other parties to this
Agreement.

RECITALS

A. District has determined that consultant services are required for non-audit services
to assist the District in reviewing and updating finance and accounting policies and procedures
(the “Project”).

B. Consultant has submitted a proposal to District that includes a scope of proposed
consultant services, attached hereto and described more fully in Exhibit A (“Services”).

C. Consultant represents that it is qualified, willing and able to provide the Services to
District, and that it will perform Services related to the Project according to the rate schedule
included in the scope of proposed consultant services attached hereto as Exhibit B (the “Rates”).

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and covenants set forth below,
the Parties agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Recitals. The recitals set forth above (“Recitals”) are true and correct and are
hereby incorporated into and made part of this Agreement by this reference. In the event of any
inconsistency between the Recitals and Sections 1 through 20 of this Agreement, Section 1
through 20 shall prevail.

2. Consulting Services. Consultant agrees, during the term of this Agreement, to
perform the Services for District in connection with the Project. Any request for services in
addition to the Services described in Exhibit A will be considered a request for additional
consulting services and not compensated unless the Parties otherwise agree in writing. No
subcontract shall be awarded or an outside consultant engaged by Consultant unless prior written
approval is obtained from District.

3. Compensation. District shall pay Consultant according to the fee schedule set forth
in Exhibit B for a time and materials cost not to exceed $201,960, as full remuneration for the
performance of the Services. Consultant agrees to maintain a log of time spent in connection with
performing the Services. On a monthly basis, Consultant shall provide District, in reasonable and
understandable detail, a description of the services rendered pursuant to the Services and in
accordance with the Rates. If the work is satisfactorily completed, District shall pay such invoice

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
Page 1 of 8



within thirty (30) days of its receipt. If District disputes any portion of any invoice, District shall
pay the undisputed portion within the time stated above, and at the same time advise Consultant in
writing of the disputed portion.

5. Term. This Agreement shall become effective on the Effective Date and will
continue in effect until the Services provided herein have been completed, unless terminated earlier
as provided in Section 6 or 7 below (the “Term”).

6. Termination. District may terminate this Agreement prior to the expiration of the
Term (“Termination”), without cause or reason, by notifying Consultant in writing of District’s
desire to terminate this Agreement (the “Termination Notice”). Upon receipt of a Termination
Notice, Consultant shall immediately cease performing the Services. Consultant will be entitled to
compensation, as of the date Consultant receives the Termination Notice, only for Services actually
performed.

7. Termination for Cause. Notwithstanding Section 6 above, this Agreement may
be terminated by District for cause based on the loss or suspension of any licenses, permits or
registrations required for the continued provision of the Services, or Consultant’s malfeasance.
Termination of the Agreement for cause as set forth in this Section shall relieve District from
compensating Consultant.

8. Confidential Information. Consultant understands and agrees that, in the
performance of Services under this Agreement or in the contemplation thereof, Consultant may
have access to private or confidential information that may be owned or controlled by District and
that such information may contain proprietary or confidential details, the disclosure of which to
third parties may be damaging to District (“Confidential Information™).

Consultant shall not, either during or after the Term, disclose to any third party any
Confidential Information without the prior written consent of District. If District gives Consultant
written authorization to make any such disclosure, Consultant shall do so only within the limits
and to the extent of that authorization. Such authorization does not guarantee that the District will
grant any further disclosure of Confidential Information. Consultant may be directed or advised
by the District’s General Counsel on various matters relating to the performance of the Services
on the Project or on other matters pertaining to the Project, and in such event, Consultant agrees
that it will treat all communications between itself, its employees and its subcontractors as being
communications which are within the attorney-client privilege.

9. Performance by Key Employee. Consultant has represented to District that
Kristen West will be the person primarily responsible for the performance of the Services and all
communications related to the Services. District has entered into this Agreement in reliance on
that representation by Consultant.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
Page 2 of 8



10.  Property of District. The following will be considered and will remain the
property of District:

A. Documents. All reports, drawings, graphics, working papers and
Confidential Information furnished by District in connection with the Services (“Documents™).
Nothing herein shall be interpreted as prohibiting or limiting District’s right to assign all or some
of District’s interests in the Documents.

B. Data. All data collected by Consultant and produced in connection with
the Services including, but not limited to, drawings, plans, specifications, models, flow diagrams,
visual aids, calculations, and other materials (“Data”). Nothing herein shall be interpreted as
prohibiting or limiting District’s right to assign all or some of District’s interests in the Data.

C. Delivery of Documents and Data. Consultant agrees, at its expense and
in a timely manner, to return to District all Documents and Data upon the conclusion of the Term
or in the event of Termination.

11.  Duties of District. In order to permit Consultant to render the services required
hereunder, District shall, at its expense and in a timely manner:

A. Provide such information as Consultant may reasonably require to
undertake or perform the Services;

B. Promptly review any and all documents and materials submitted to District
by Consultant in order to avoid unreasonable delays in Consultant’s performance of the Services;
and

C. Promptly notify Consultant of any fault or defect in the performance of
Consultant’s services hereunder.

12. Representations of Consultant. District relies upon the following representations
by Consultant in entering into this Agreement:

A. Qualifications. Consultant represents that it is qualified to perform the
Services and that it possesses the necessary licenses, permits and registrations required to perform
the Services or will obtain such licenses or permits prior to the time such licenses or permits are
required. Consultant represents and warrants to District that Consultant shall, at Consultant’s sole
cost and expense, keep in effect or obtain at all times during the Term of this Agreement, any
licenses, permits, and registrations that are legally required for Consultant to practice Consultant's
profession at the time the Services are rendered.

B. Consultant Performance. Consultant represents and warrants that all
Services under this Agreement shall be performed in a professional manner and shall conform to
the customs and standards of practice observed on similar, successfully completed projects by
specialists in the Services to be provided. Consultant shall adhere to accepted professional
standards as set forth by relevant professional associations and shall perform all Services required

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
Page 3 of 8



under this Agreement in a manner consistent with generally accepted professional customs,
procedures and standards for such Services. All work or products completed by Consultant shall
be completed using the best practices available for the profession and shall be free from any
defects. Consultant agrees that, if a Service is not so performed, in addition to all of its obligations
under this Agreement and at law, Consultant shall re-perform or replace unsatisfactory Service at
no additional expense to District.

13.  Compliance with Laws and Standards. Consultant shall insure compliance with
all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, regulations and permits, including but not
limited to federal, state, and county safety and health regulations. Consultant shall perform all
work according to generally accepted standards within the industry. Consultant shall comply with
all ordinances, laws, orders, rules, and regulations, including the administrative policies and
guidelines of District pertaining to the work.

14.  Independent Contractor; Subcontracting. Consultant will employ, at its own
expense, all personnel reasonably necessary to perform the Services. All acts of Consultant, its
agents, officers, employees and all others acting on behalf of Consultant relating to this Agreement
will be performed as independent contractors. Consultant, its agents and employees will represent
and conduct themselves as independent contractors and not as employees of District. Consultant
has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of District. Except as District may
specify in writing, Consultant shall have no authority, express or implied, to act on behalf of
District in any capacity whatsoever as an agent. Consultant shall have no authority, express or
implied, pursuant to this Agreement to bind District to any obligation whatsoever. Consultant is
prohibited from subcontracting this Agreement or any part of it unless such subcontracting is
expressly approved by District in writing.

15. Insurance. Consultant and all of Consultant’s contractors and subcontractors shall
obtain and maintain insurance of the types and in the amounts described in this paragraph and its
subparagraphs with carriers reasonably satisfactory to District.

A. General Liability Insurance. Consultant shall maintain occurrence
version commercial general liability insurance or an equivalent form with a limit of not less than
Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) per claim and Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) for each
occurrence.

B. Workers’ Compensation Insurance. Consultant shall carry workers’
compensation insurance as required by the State of California under the Labor Code. Consultant
shall also carry employer’s liability insurance in the amount of One Million Dollars
($1,000,000.00) per accident, with a One Million Dollar ($1,000,000.00) policy limit for bodily
injury by disease, and a One Million Dollar ($1,000,000.00) limit for each employee’s bodily
injury by disease.

C. Automobile Insurance. Consultant shall carry automobile insurance for the
vehicle(s) Consultant uses in connection with the performance of this Agreement in the amount of
One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
Page 4 of 8



D. Errors and Omissions Liability. Consultant shall carry errors and
omissions liability insurance in the amount of no less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00)
per occurrence or greater if appropriate for the Consultant's profession. Architects and engineers
coverage is to be endorsed to include contractual liability. Any deductibles or self-insured
retentions must be declared to and approved by the District. At the option of the District, either
the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retentions with respect to the
District, elected and appointed councils, commissions, directors, officers, employees, agents, and
representatives (“District’s Agents”); or the Consultant shall provide a financial guarantee
satisfactory to the District guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claims
administration and defense expenses.

E. Other Insurance Requirements. Within five (5) days of the Effective
Date, Consultant shall provide District with certificates of insurance for all of the policies required
under this Agreement (“Certificates”), excluding the required worker’s compensation insurance.
Such Certificates shall be kept current for the Term of the Agreement and Consultant shall be
responsible for providing updated copies and notifying District if a policy is cancelled, suspended,
reduced, or voided. With the exception of the worker’s compensation insurance, all of the
insurance policies required in this Agreement shall: (a) provide that the policy will not be
cancelled, allowed to expire, or materially reduced in coverage without at least thirty (30) days’
prior written notice to District of such cancellation, expiration, or reduction and each policy shall
be endorsed to state such; (b) name District, and District’s Agents as additional insureds with
respect to liability arising out of Services, work or operations performed by or on behalf of the
Consultant; products and completed operations of the Consultant; premises owned, occupied, or
used by the Consultant, or automobiles owned, leased, or hired or borrowed by the Consultant.
The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the District;
(c) be primary with respect to any insurance or self-insurance programs covering District or
District’s Agents and any insurance or self-insurance maintained by District or District’s Agents
shall be in excess of Consultant’s insurance and shall not contribute to it; (d) contain standard
separation of insured provisions; and (e) state that any failure to comply with reporting or other
provisions of the policy including breaches of warranties shall not affect the coverage provided to
the District.

16. Indemnification. Consultant hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless
District, its agents, officers, employees and volunteers, against all liability, obligations, claims,
loss, and expense (a) caused or created by Consultant, its subcontractors, or the agents or
employees of either, whether negligent or not, pertaining to or related to acts or omissions of
Consultant in connection with the Services, or (b) arising out of injuries suffered or allegedly
suffered by employees of Consultant or its subcontractors (i) in the course of their employment,
(11) in the performance of work hereunder, or (iii) upon premises owned or controlled by District.
Consultant’s obligation to defend, indemnify and hold District and its agents, officers, employees
and volunteers harmless is not terminated by any requirement in this Agreement for Consultant to
procure and maintain a policy of insurance.

17.  Consequential Damages. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement,
in no event shall District be liable, regardless of whether any claim is based on contract or tort, for
any special, consequential, indirect or incidental damages, including, but not limited to, lost profits

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
Page 5 of 8



or revenue, arising out of or in connection with this Agreement or the Services performed in
connection with this Agreement.

18.  Litigation. In the event that either Party brings an action under this Agreement for
the breach or enforcement hereof, or must incur any collection expenses for any amounts due
hereunder the prevailing Party in such action shall be entitled to its costs including reasonable
attorney’s fees, whether or not such action is prosecuted to judgment.

19.  Notices. Any notice or communication required hereunder between District or
Consultant must be in writing, and may be given either personally, by registered or certified mail
(return receipt requested), or by Federal Express, UPS or other similar couriers providing overnight
delivery. If personally delivered, a notice shall be deemed to have been given when delivered to
the Party to whom it is addressed. Notices given by registered or certified mail shall be deemed
to have been given and received on the first to occur of (a) actual receipt by any of the addressees
designated below as the party to whom notices are to be sent, (b) on the date delivered as shown
on a receipt issued by the courier, or (¢) five (5) days after a registered or certified letter containing
such notice, properly addressed, with postage prepaid, is deposited in the United States mail. If
given by Federal Express or similar courier, a notice or communication shall be deemed to have
been given and received on the date delivered as shown on a receipt issued by the courier. Any
Party hereto may at any time, by giving ten (10) days written notice to the other Party hereto,
designate any other address in substitution of the address to which such notice or communication
shall be given. Such notices or communications shall be given to the Parties at the addresses in
this paragraph set forth below:

If to District: Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
P.O. Box 4240
6425 Main Street
Georgetown, CA 95634
Attention: General Manager

With courtesy copies to: Churchwell White LLP
1414 K Street, 3rd Floor
Sacramento, California 95814
Attention: Barbara A. Brenner, Esq.

If to Consultant: Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
2151 River Plaza Drive, Suite 308
Sacramento CA 95833
Attention: Joseph Aguilar

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
Page 6 of 8



20. General Provisions.

A. Modification. No alteration, modification, or termination of this
Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and executed by all Parties.

B. Waiver. The waiver by any Party of a breach of any provision hereof shall
be in writing and shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any other or subsequent breach
hereof unless specifically stated in writing.

C. Assignment. No Party shall assign, transfer, or otherwise dispose of this
Agreement in whole or in part to any individual, firm, or corporation without the prior written
consent of the other Party. Subject to the forgoing provisions, this Agreement shall be binding
upon, and inure to the benefit of, the respective successors and assigns of the Parties.

D. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the state of California.

E. Venue. Venue for all legal proceedings shall be in the Superior Court of
California for the County of El Dorado.

F. Partial Invalidity. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall
nevertheless continue in full force without being impaired or invalidated in any way.

G. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more
counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original and all of which shall be deemed a single
agreement.

H. Severability. If any term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement is held
by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in
effect.

I. Audit. District shall have access at all reasonable times to all reports,
contract records, contract documents, contract files, and personnel necessary to audit and verify
Consultant’s charges to District under this Agreement.

J. Entire Agreement. This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding
between the Parties as to the subject matter of this Agreement and merges all prior discussions,
negotiations, proposal letters or other promises, whether oral or in writing.

K. Headings Not Controlling. Headings used in this Agreement are for
reference purposes only and shall not be considered in construing this Agreement.

L. Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence in this Agreement for each
covenant and term of a condition herein.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
Page 7 of 8



M. Drafting and Ambiguities. Any rule of construction that ambiguities are
to be resolved against the drafting party does not apply in interpreting this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the last day and date
below written.

DISTRICT: CONSULTANT:

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC VAVRINEK, TRINE, DAY & CO., LLP
UTILITIES DISTRICT, a California Public Limited Liability Partnership
Utilities District

By:

By: Name:
Steven V. Palmer, General Manager

Date:

Date:

Approved as to Form:

Barbara A. Brenner, General Counsel

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
Page 8 of 8



EXHIBIT A
Services

Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP will provide finance and accounting services as directed by the
General Manager. Consultant will provide personnel to function as finance/accounting manager
for approximately 8-10 hours per week. Services will include tasks typical of a
finance/accounting manager and are likely to include the following:

e Oversee and review various tasks needed to assist the District in closing the accounting records

(“books™), preparing financial statements, etc. in preparation of yearend financial audits. This
includes inspecting and evaluating the condition of the original books of entry (e.g. accounts
payable, payroll, billing, etc.)

e  Assist with format and staff training for monthly budget to actual tracking and reports, monthly,
quarterly and annual financial reports to the Board

e Assist in development of policies and procedures

e Support preparation of annual budgets and capital improvement plans



EXHIBIT B

Rates

VAVRINEK, TRINE, DAY & CO., LLP
Fee Proposal

Position

Partner

Manager

Supervisor

Senior Accountant

Staff Accountant

FY 2017-18

FY 2018-19

Hourly Rates

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
S 175 S 185 S 195
S 160 S 165 S 170
S 140 S 140 S 145
S 100 S 100 S 105
S 80 S 80 S 83

Annual Costs
Finance Admin
Manager Aide Total
89,100 53,760 S 142,860
92,700 92,160 S 184,860



GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 1 of 46

CSDA Legislative Round-Up

November 1, 2018

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

ADVOCACY AND
PUBLIC AFFAIRS



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 1 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 2 of 46

Overview

« Sexual Harassment Legislation

 Legislative Update

* Legal Advocacy

* Questions & Answers

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

ML Cotornin Spacial ADVOCACY ANQ
[C]1S|D]A] Districts Stronger Together PUBuc AFFAI Hs



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 2 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 3 of 46

Legislative Round-Up — New California Legislation

Thursday, November 1, 2018

Lori Liu
Senior Associate, Renne Public Law Group

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 3 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.

Director's Report
Page 4 of 46

» Impact of #MeToo Movement on Legislation

« Sexual Harassment Bills:
« AB 3109
* SB 820
 SB 1300

* SB 1343

 Non-Harassment Bills: AB 1976

|34 4 &Y Renne Public Law Group® RPLG 4

SOLUTIONS



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 4 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report

#MeToo Movement

« Unprecedented outcry involving sexual harassment in the work place

 Retaliation of record number of bills addressing the issue

Newer, stronger legislation protecting employees

Stricter, broader liability placed on employers

|34 4 &Y Renne Public Law Group® RPLG =

SOLUTIONS



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 5 of 46


Director's Report

|34 4 &Y Renne Public Law Group® RPLG 6

SOLUTIONS



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 6 of 46


AB 3109 (Stone) — Contracts: Waiver of Right of Petition or Free Speech

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 7 of 46

* Provision in contract or settlement
becomes void and unenforceable if it
waives a party’s right to testify in an
administrative, legislative, or judicial
proceeding regarding criminal conduct
or sexual harassment

|34 4 &Y Renne Public Law Group® RPLG -

SOLUTIONS



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 7 of 46


AB 3109 (Stone) — Contracts: Waiver of Right of Petition or Free Speech

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 8 of 46

 Applies to testimony in an administrative, legislative, or judicial
proceeding, so long as the person’s testimony was required or requested
by the court, administrative agency, or legislative body

|34 4 &Y Renne Public Law Group® RPLG 8

SOLUTIONS



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 8 of 46


AB 3109 (Stone) — Contracts: Waiver of Right of Petition or Free Speech

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 9 of 46

« Addresses settlement agreements that have the effect of silencing the
accuser of sexual harassment claims

« Makes it easier for sexual harassment or assault victims to report incidents

|34 4 &Y Renne Public Law Group® RPLG 9

SOLUTIONS



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 9 of 46


AB 3109 (Stone) — Contracts: Waiver of Right of Petition or Free Speech

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
I Page 10 of 46

mpact:

 Bans settlement provisions barring victims from testifying
about criminal conduct or sexual harassment

« Ensures such silencing provisions in settlement
agreements would not be enforceable

| 14 4 @8 Renne Public Law Group® RPLG 10

SOLUTIONS



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 10 of 46


— Settlement Agreements: Confidentiality

Prevents inclusion of confidentiality agreements in settlements
regarding: -

e sexual assault
 harassment

« gender discrimination

*unless requested by victim

|34 4 @& Renne Public Law Group® RPLG 1

SOLUTIONS



http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB820
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB820
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB820
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 11 of 46


— Settlement Agreements: Confidentiality

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 12 of 46

« Makes void as a matter of law and against public policy any provisions
of settlement agreements that prevent disclosure of factual information
related to such claims

« Broader than just sexual assault

| 14 4 @8 Renne Public Law Group® RPLG 12

SOLUTIONS



http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB820
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB820
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB820
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 12 of 46


— Settlement Agreements: Confidentiality

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 13 of 46

Impact:

+ settlement agreements that prevent an individual from
disclosing factual information related to claims of sexual assault
or harassment or discrimination, including retaliation for
reporting sexual harassment or discrimination, will no longer be
permitted

 effective January 1, 2019, SB 820 voids any provision in a
settlement agreement that restricts disclosure of such facts.

| 14 4 @8 Renne Public Law Group® RPLG 13

SOLUTIONS



http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB820
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB820
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 13 of 46


— Settlement Agreements: Confidentiality

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 14 of 46

Exception:

« Claimant may request a provision in the agreement that

'
~ @
» The accused does not have the same protection a2 A |

« Does not apply if a government agency or public official
is a party to the settlement agreement

* Monetary amount of settlement may remain private

| 14 4 @8 Renne Public Law Group® RPLG 14

SOLUTIONS



http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB820
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB820
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 14 of 46


— Unlawful Employment Practices:

Discrimination and Harassment \ L

e Sexual harassment omnibus bill — amends the FEHA (Gov. Code
Sections 12940 and 12965) and adds provisions

« Expands harassment liability for acts of non-employees: any type of
harassment

» Applies when an employer knows or should have known of the
conduct and fails to take immediate and appropriate corrective
action

| 14 4 @8 Renne Public Law Group® RPLG 15

SOLUTIONS



http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB1300
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB1300
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 15 of 46


— Unlawful Employment Practices:

Discrimination and Harassment \ L
=

Makes it an unlawtful for an employer, in exchange for a raise or
bonus, or as a condition of employment or continued
employment, to:

« Require the employee to sign a release of a claim or right under the FEHA.

» Require the employee to sign a non-disparagement agreement or other document
that purports to deny the employee the right to disclose information about
unlawful acts in the workplace, including but not limited to sexual harassment.

| 14 4 @8 Renne Public Law Group® RPLG 16

SOLUTIONS



http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB1300
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB1300
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 16 of 46


— Unlawful Employment Practices:

Discrimination and Harassment \ AS;E&%E;%S- L

* Prohibits a prevailing defendant from being awarded attorney’s
fees and costs (unless the court finds the action was frivolous,
unreasonable, or groundless when brought or that the plaintiff
continued to litigate after it clearly became so)

« Authorizes (but does not require) employers to provide bystander
intervention training to its employees

| 14 4 @8 Renne Public Law Group® RPLG 17

SOLUTIONS



http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB1300
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB1300
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 17 of 46


— Unlawful Employment Practices:

Discrimination and Harassment \ reors e L

Expressly affirms or denies specified judicial decisions:

- Affirms Harris v. Forklift Systems: decline of productivity

» Rejects Brooks v. City of San Mateo: single incident can be
harassment

« Affirms Reid v. Google, Inc.: rejects “stray remarks doctrine”

* Rejects Kelley v. Conco Companies: nature of workplace irrelevant

« Affirms Nazir v. United Airlines, Inc.: MSJ not appropriate
| 1 4 &R Renne Public Law Group® RPLG 18



http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB1300
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB1300
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 18 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018

— Employers:

Sexual Harassment Training: Requirements

» Expands the scope of required sexual harassment training

» Requires training for employers with at least five employees, including
non-supervisors and temporary or seasonal employees

| 14 4 @8 Renne Public Law Group® RPLG 19

SOLUTIONS



http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB1343
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB1343
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 19 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018

— Employers:
Sexual Harassment Training: Requirements

Page 20 of 46

Beginning in 2020:

« Employers must provide employees with sexual harassment
prevention training once every two years

« Supervisorial employees required to have a two-hour training, while
non-supervisorial employees will have a one-hour training

« Department of Fair Employment and Housing required to develop a
training video, informational posters, and fact sheets in multiple
languages that employers could use to provide the training

| 14 4 @8 Renne Public Law Group® RPLG 20

SOLUTIONS



http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB1343
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB1343
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 20 of 46


NON-HARASSMENT BILLS

|34 4 @& Renne Public Law Group® RPLG 51

SOLUTIONS



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 21 of 46


— Employment: Lactation Accommodation

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 22 of 46

» Requires employers to make reasonable efforts to provide employees
with the use of a room or other location to express milk, other than a

toilet stall

» Location must also be private and in close proximity to the employee’s
work area

« AB 1976 applies to all employers regardless of size

| 14 4 @8 Renne Public Law Group® RPLG 29

SOLUTIONS



http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1976
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1976
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 22 of 46


— Employment: Lactation Accommodation

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report

Page 23 of 46

Impact:

e Makes it easier for nursing mothers to express milk at work

« May increase the burden on employers to provide such
accommodations

| 14 4 @8 Renne Public Law Group® RPLG 23

SOLUTIONS



http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1976
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1976
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 23 of 46


SUMMARY:

NEW CALIFORNIA LEGISLATION

- Impact of #MeToo on
legislation

‘ - New requirements and
leglslatwo gq
# r'ieTOO broader employer liability

for employers



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 24 of 46


QUES&IONS
ANSWERS



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 25 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 26 of 46

THANK YOU!

| 144 W @&F Renne Public Law Group®

- Lori Liu

- Renne Public Law Group,
Senior Associate

- lliu@publiclawgroup.com

- (415) 848-7200
(415) 8457 SOLUTIONS



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 26 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 27 of 46

New Pension Prefunding Option

 SB 1413 (Nielsen) Pension Prefunding Trust Program
* Provides the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) the authority to
establish the Pension Prefunding Trust Program (PPTP).

 The PPTP will allow CalPERS to establish, in accordance with Section 115 of the Internal
Revenue Code (IRC), an irrevocable trust (115 Trust) through which eligible California
public agency employers may prefund their future annual pension contributions.

« Public agencies that utilize the 115 Trust established through SB 1413 would receive the
benefits of being able to offset their unfunded pension obligation by an amount equal to
their balance in the trust, the ability to smooth annual CalPERS rate adjustments by
drawing on the trust, increase the diversity of their investments beyond general fund
investments, and potentially improve their bond ratings.

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

Wy oo, ADVOCACY AND
i —— PUBLIC AFFAIRS



http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB1413
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 27 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 28 of 46

Special District Websites

« SB 929 (McGuire) Special District Websites

» CSDA sponsored legislation to increase the awareness, accessibility, and transparency of
special districts

» This bill will require every independent special district to have a website that meets
existing website requirements and includes district contact information by 2020.

« The bill allows special districts facing a hardship to exempt themselves by detailing their
circumstances in a resolution adopted in a public meeting. The legislation recognizes the
lack of access to broadband Internet and insufficient staff and financial resources as
barriers to maintaining a website.

« The Special Districts Leadership Foundation (SDLF) is offering scholarships to cover the
costs of a special district website for 15 months, for qualifying districts.

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

California Spe:li: II on ADVO CACY AN D
Dl Sronges ogeoe PUBLIC AFFAIRS



http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB929
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 28 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 29 of 46

Board Member Compensation

« AB 2329 (Obernolte) Special Districts Board Compensation
» Authorizes cemetery, healthcare, fire protection, recreation and park, resource
conservation, and airport districts to compensate their members for no more than six
meetings in a calendar month.

 |If a district compensates their members for more than five meetings in a calendar month,
the board of directors shall annually adopt a written policy describing, based on a finding
supported by substantial evidence, why more than five meetings per month are
necessary for the effective operation of the district.

 Districts may increase the amount of compensation received for attending meetings of
the board by no more than 5 percent annually.

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

Y|  cotitornia Special ADVOCACY AND

Districts Association

N
CXRINI  rewies Srmocer e PUBLIC AFFAIRS



http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB2329
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 29 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 30 of 46

Funding for LAFCO actions

« AB 2258 (Caballero) LAFCo's: grant program
* Would have created a grant program for Local Agency Formation Commissions to
perform studies and local government re-organization actions administered by the
Strategic Growth Council.

» [t would have been limited to actions in disadvantaged communities and would have
been dependent on a budget appropriation and sunset in five years. .

« CSDA worked with the sponsor of the bill to clarify protest threshold language in the bill
which resulted in amendments that changed CSDA’s position from oppose to support.

* This measure was vetoed by the Governor.

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

Wy oo, ADVOCACY AND
i —— PUBLIC AFFAIRS



http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB2258
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 30 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 31 of 46

Public High Speed Internet

« AB 1999 (Chau) Public broadband services
« Expands certain local agencies’, including Community Service Districts, ability to provide
Broadband Internet infrastructure and services to their constituents.

« CSDs will no longer have to wait for a private provider to affirm lack of interest or to
surrender the infrastructure or services to a private entity involuntarily.

* Requires that those public agencies providing broadband internet conform to net
neutrality policies as included in the measure.

« Measure was signed into law by the Governor.

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

M  colifornia special ADVOCACY AN

HLE T Districts Association
[C]SIDA] Districts Stronger Together PUBuc AFFAI RS



http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1999
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 31 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 32 of 46

Prop 13 Base Year Value Portability
« AB 1748 & ACA 20 (Steinorth) Property Taxation: Base Year Value Transfer

 AB 1748 would have allowed any person to transfer the base year property value of their
property regardless of age or disability, to any replacement dwelling, regardless of the

value of the replacement property or whether the replacement property is located within
the same county.

|t provided for a blended base for “up-sizing” purchasing, allowing those under 55 years
to do one such transfer and those over 55 unlimited transfers. This measure would only

be implemented upon passage of ACA 20 and its approval by the voters. These
measures failed, or failed to move.

« AB 1322 & ACA 7 (Bocanegra) Property Taxation: Intercounty Base Year Value
Transfers

« Would have allowed any person over 55 years or severely disabled person to transfer
their base year value to a replacement dwelling in any county, regardless if that county
has passed an ordinance to allow for it. This bill would have only become operative if
ACA 7 (Bocanegra) was passed by the voters. These measures failed, or failed to move.

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

Wy oo, ADVOCACY AND
Gy D atecen PUBLIC AFFAIRS



http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1748
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180ACA20
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1322
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180ACA7
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 32 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 33 of 46

Property Tax Allociation

« AB 898 (Frazier) Property Taxation: Revenue Allocations: East Contra Costa Fire
Protection District

* Would have reallocated ad valorem property tax revenues from the East Bay Regional

Park District to the East Contra Costa Fire Protection District. This measure failed to
move.

« AB 2916 (Grayson) Property Tax Revenue Allocations: Qualified Fire Protection
Districts

» Would, for seven years, have required county auditors to increase ad valorem revenue to
certain fire districts that are found to be underfunded by subtracting the same amount
from all other types of districts proportionately. This measure failed to move.

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

W syt ADVOCACY AND
el el PUBLIC AFFAIRS



http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB898
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB2916
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 33 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 34 of 46

Redevelopment 2.0

« AB 3037 (Chiu) Community Redevelopment Law of 2018

» Sought to recreate redevelopment agencies (RDAs) by mandating participation by all
taxing entities when a land-use authority created one.

» |t took amendments to make special districts fiscally whole by providing a “passthrough
provision” for any tax increment diverted to an RDA.

 More amendments were planned to clarify this and other provisions, which would have
moved CSDA’s position from oppose unless amended to at least neutral. The measure
was held under submission in the Assembly Appropriations Committee.

 AB 1778 (Holden) Transit-Oriented Redevelopment Law of 2018
» Earlier versions would have reinstated (RDAS), including compulsory tax increment

investment in redevelopment from special districts. It was amended to be specific to
transit-oriented redevelopment but was never heard.

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

Wy oo, ADVOCACY AND
Smay s i PUBLIC AFFAIRS



http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB3037
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1778
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 34 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 35 of 46

Developer Impact Fees Measures

« SB 1202 (Stone) Land Use: Development Fees
» This measure was dramatically amended from what was a much more punitive measure,
to now reflect that 3 years of non-compliance of the public availability of the accounting of
funds as mandated by existing Government Code § 66006(b) can result in an audit - the
cost of which is borne by the offending agency.

« SB 1296 (Glazer) Database of Local Fees
* Would have created a statewide database of developer fees and mandate that all special
districts send a new report to the Housing and Community Development Agency annually.
This measure was held in the Appropriations Committee.

« AB 3147(Caballero) Fee Mitigation Act: Housing Developments
» This measure attempted to lock in development impact fees at the point of project
application. This measure was held in under submission the Assembly Appropriations
Committee.

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

W syt ADVOCACY AND
Smay s i PUBLIC AFFAIRS



http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billSearchClient.xhtml?bill_number=1202&author=All&lawCode=All&session_year=20172018&house=Both
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=66006.&lawCode=GOV
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billCompareClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB1202
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB1296
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB3147
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 35 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 36 of 46

Title

« AB 2065 (Ting) Leases of Surplus Land

» The Surplus Land Act requires public agencies to offer surplus land to schools, parks,
and affordable housing developers before disposing of it.

* Would have redefined and substantially broadened the term “dispose of” to include the
sale, lease, transfer, or other conveyance of surplus land.

» Problematic for agencies trying to lease land reserved for future use or as a buffer site.
 Bill was attempting to target BART, the City of San Jose, and the City of Oakland.

» This bill died in the Assembly Appropriations Committee.

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

Wy oo, ADVOCACY AND
i —— PUBLIC AFFAIRS



https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB2065
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 36 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 37 of 46

Ban on Accessory Dwelling Unit Fees

« SB 831 (Wieckowski) ADU Development Fees
* Would have banned impact fees, connection fees, capacity charges, or any other fees
charged by special districts on ADUs less than 1,200 square feet.

« Under the California Constitution it is unlawful to ask other ratepayers to subsidize the
costs these fees would cover (Proposition 218 & 26 Proportionality Clause).

* Would likely lead to widespread moratoriums on ADU construction (e.g. City of Downey)

» Impacts water districts, sanitation districts, fire protection districts, and park districts.

« SB 1069 (Wieckowski, 2016) and SB 229 (Wieckowski, 2017), passed in the last two
years, already limit the fees special districts can charge to ADUs connected to an existing
single family home.

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

Wy oo, ADVOCACY AND
Smay s i PUBLIC AFFAIRS



https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB831
http://qcode.us/codes/downey/revisions/17-1378.pdf
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201520160SB1069
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB229
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 37 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 38 of 46

Ban on Accessory Dwelling Unit Fees

« SB 1469 (Skinner) Land Use: ADUs

« Would have also banned impact fees, connection fees, capacity charges, or any other
fees charged by special districts on ADUs less than 1,200 square feet.

« Died in Senate Appropriations Committee.

« AB 2890 (Ting) Land Use: ADUs

* Would have also banned impact fees, connection fees, capacity charges, or any other
fees charged by special districts on ADUs less than 1,200 square feet.

« Died in Assembly Appropriations Committee.

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

Wy oo, ADVOCACY AND
Smay s i PUBLIC AFFAIRS



https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB1469
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB2890
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 38 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 39 of 46

Legal Advocacy

Paradise Irrigation District v. Commission on State Mandates (C081929)
Third Appellate District, petition for rehearing granted — decision vacated
[State Mandates]

Issues

* The issues before the Court of appeal focused on the circumstances in which water districts
may be entitled to subvention for unfunded state mandates, including: 1) whether special
districts have sufficient “authority” to levy fees to cover the costs of state mandated programs,
2) whether special districts that do not receive property tax revenue are eligible for
reimbursements for the costs of state mandated programs, and 3) whether all special districts
must “try and fail” to raise water, sewer, or refuse collection fees in order to cover the cost of
state mandated programs before seeking reimbursement from the Commission on State
Mandates.

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

California Spe:li: II on ADVO CACY AN D
Dl Sronges ogeoe PUBLIC AFFAIRS



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 39 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 40 of 46

Legal Advocacy

Paradise Irrigation District v. Commission on State Mandates (C081929)
Third Appellate District, petition for rehearing granted — decision vacated
[State Mandates]

Facts
 The Commission on State Mandates denied the District’s test claims related to the
requirements imposed by the Water Conservation Act of 2009 and associated agricultural

water measurement regulations.

* In February 2016, a Sacramento Superior Court ruling supported the argument that the costs
for some of the Legislature’s preferred programs must be paid by special district ratepayers in
the form of increased rates.

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

Wy oo, ADVOCACY AND
CXRINI  rewies Srmocer e PUBLIC AFFAIRS



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 40 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 41 of 46

Legal Advocacy

Paradise Irrigation District v. Commission on State Mandates (C081929)
Third Appellate District, petition for rehearing granted — decision vacated
[State Mandates]

Facts
» The trial court held that districts have sufficient legal authority to levy fees to pay for the costs
of mandated programs and services, notwithstanding Proposition 218.

» The trial court held that enterprise districts (entities which do not collect revenues subject to
appropriation limits — also known as a “Gann Limit”) are ineligible to receive reimbursement
for mandates.

* The trial court held that enterprise districts must “try and fail” to raise water, wastewater, or
trash fees before seeking reimbursement.

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

o kb B ADVOCACY ANDQ
e PUBLIC AFFAIRS



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 41 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 42 of 46

Legal Advocacy

Paradise Irrigation District v. Commission on State Mandates (C081929)
Third Appellate District, petition for rehearing granted — decision vacated
[State Mandates]

Court of Appeal Ruling

« Court held that Proposition 218 does not divest special districts of legal authority to levy fees to pay for
state mandated programs, even if that authority is subject to majority protest of fee and rate-paying
customers.

» The opinion focused on the distinction between general and special taxes that require voter approval
before they can go into effect, and fees subject to majority protest procedures that go into effect unless
a sufficient protest is mounted.

* The court did not rule on the issue of eligibility of enterprise-only special districts for state mandate
reimbursement. However, the Court of Appeal rejected the trial court’s “try and fail” test, which
suggested that the districts’ could potentially be entitled to reimbursement upon showing that the
districts’ customers defeated the proposed increase with a majority protest. Instead, the Court of
Appeal stated that it must “presume voters will give appropriate consideration and deference to
proposals of fees by the boards of the Water Districts.”

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

T California Special ADVOCACY AND

ation

____ ; Districts Associ
PUBLIC AFFAIRS



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 42 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 43 of 46

Legal Advocacy

Paradise Irrigation District v. Commission on State Mandates (C081929)
Third Appellate District, petition for rehearing granted — decision vacated
[State Mandates]

Why It Matters
* The court’s decision may be used as legal precedent to effectively permit the state to

implement costly programs and regulations without providing reimbursement to local
governments, while local governments are required to pass the cost of implementation to their
fee and rate-payers. If these districts are prevented from raising fees by a majority protest,
existing services would have to be cut to cover the costs of the new mandated programs.

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

L G ADVOCACY ANDQ

California Special

____ ; Districts Association
PUBLIC AFFAIRS



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 43 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 44 of 46

Legal Advocacy

Paradise Irrigation District v. Commission on State Mandates (C081929)
Third Appellate District, petition for rehearing granted — decision vacated
[State Mandates]

CSDA Action

« CSDA led the effort to file an amicus curiae brief to the Court of Appeal on behalf of enterprise
districts, joined by the ACWA and California Association of Sanitation Agencies (CASA).
Separate amicus briefs were filed by the League and CSAC. CSDA was present at oral
argument before the three-judge panel. A petition for rehearing by the Court of Appeal was
filed on behalf of the districts on October 15.

« The petition for renearing was granted on October 31. As a result, the opinion and decision of
the court filed on October 1 is vacated, and the case is pending again before the Court of
Appeal at-large.

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

Wy oo, ADVOCACY AND
CXRINI  rewies Srmocer e PUBLIC AFFAIRS



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 44 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 45 of 46

Questions?

................................................................................................................................................................

g et AUVOCALY ANQ
EEED  Districts Stronger Together PUBuc AFF AIRS



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 45 of 46


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 46 of 46

This publication is provided for general information only and is not offered or intended
as legal advice. Readers should seek the advice of an attorney when confronted with
legal issues and attorneys should perform an independent evaluation of the issues
raised in these materials.

Copyright © 2018 by the California Special Districts Association (CSDA), Sacramento,
California

All rights reserved. This publication, or parts thereof, may not be reproduced in any
form without CSDA’s permission. For information, contact the California Special Districts
Association, 1112 | Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814 (916) 442-7887.

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

o kb B ADVOCACY ANDQ
e PUBLIC AFFAIRS



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA IEM 6.B.
Director's Report
Page 46 of 46


REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 13, 2018 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.C. .

AGENDA SECTION: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

SUBJECT: GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager 6”
PROJECTS
e Water Conservation, Supply Reliability, and Environmental Protection Project funded
by CABY

o Construction started on October 3.
o Substantial completion in November 2018.
o Site inspection by Water Quality Control Board yielded no significant findings

e Treated Water Line Replacement and Main Canal Reliability Projects
o Proposals for Engineering Services received on October 5, 2018
o Board action to award engineering services agreement today.

¢ Automated Meter Reading and Meter Replacement Project
o Reviewing finance application with State

¢ Irrigation Ordinance Update
o First Workshop on September 20
o Second Workshop on October 16
o Staff working to update based on direction from Second Workshop

o Wastewater Fee Review
o Draft presented to Finance Committee on October 31.
o Staff is addressing comments
(@)

ANNOUNCEMENTS

e Congratulations to Management Analyst Christina Cross for receiving a full scholarship
from the Califomia Society of Municipal Finance Officers (CSMFO) to attend their
annual conference. The scholarship funds registration fees, lodging, and one-year of
membership. CSMFQ’s purpose is “to improve the knowledge, skills, and performance
of individuals responsible for municipal and other local government fiscal policy and
management.” Having a staff member attend this conference is important to developing
a high performing finance function and meets Board Goal C Objective C-1 “Encourage
and support training that furthers the District's mission.”

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 ¢ (530) 333-4356 ¢ gd-pud.org



General Manager’s Report Page 2 of 2
Board Meeting of November 13, 2018
Agenda ltem No. 6.C.

e Long time District employee Stephanie Beck was recently promoted to the newly
created Human Resources/Information Technology Specialist position. She has already
implemented an online benefits enrollment program for our employees. One of her other
projects, to improve workflow at the District, is to replace paper timecards with an
electronic timecard reporting and approval system that is linked to the electronic payroll
system. We have already started implementation of this new electronic system and
expect to complete a full transition in January.

¢ In response to the pre-emptive electrical outage by Pacific Gas & Electric, the District
submitted a claim for overtime and gasoline.

UPCOMING BOARD ITEMS
December

e New Board Member Transition
e Selection of Board Officers

January
e Receive Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Audit
e Update Leakage Consideration Policy

Future
¢ Memorandum of Understanding — Local 1
Board Policy Updates
Accounting/Finance Software Contract
Personnel Manual
Capital Facility Charge Update
District Fee Update
Communications Professional Services Agreement

{CW069499.1}



GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Operations Manager’s Report for November 2018

Presented to the GDPUD Board of Directors by Darrell Creeks, Operations Manager November 13, 2018, AGENDA ITEM #6.D.

Water Quality Monitoring

Monitoring has been completed and
reports have been submitted to the
State Water Resources Control Board.

v The treatment plants are in
compliance with all drinking water
standards, with the exception of
the ALTWTP which is currently
under a SWRCB Compliance
Order. To comply with this Order,
a new plant is under construction.

v/ Distribution system monitoring
results showed all samples
absent/negative of any bacterio-
logical contamination and
adequate levels of disinfection
through the system.

Chart Water Production (MG)

100
80

60
40
S I|| I| "o
0

Feb March April June July Sept Dec

o

m 2016 m2017 m2018

Summary of Field Work Activities

Distribution Crew

Repaired leaks: 8

Repair/replace meters: 0

Installed new service: O treated

Adjusted altitude and pressure reducing valves
Performed Maintenance on Pressure Reducing Stations
Read Meters and performed lock offs

ASENENENENEN

Maintenance Crew
The maintenance crew continued to use the excavator and brush cutters to clean canals. Trying to stop leaks in high priority
areas where properties could be impacted.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
6425 Main Street P.O. Box 4240, Georgetown, CA 95634 e (530) 333-4356 e  www.gd-pud.org
Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager e  Darrell Creeks, Operations Manager



http://www.gd-pud.org/

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 6.D.
Attachment 1

Page 1 of 2
‘ GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
P.O. Box 4240, Georgetown, CA 95634-4240
_ (530) 333-4356 Fax: (530) 333-9442
‘ www.gd-pud.org
MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 31, 2018
TO: Darrell Creeks, Operations Manager
FROM: Adam Brown, Water Resources Manager

SUBJECT: Auburn Lake Trails Monthly Zone Activity Summary (October 2018)

This memorandum has been prepared to summarize inspections, zone monitoring, maintenance,
repairs and other activities completed to wastewater disposal systems located in Auburn Lake
Trails (ALT) during the month of October 2018. Activities were completed in compliance with
California Regional Water Quality Control Board (CRWQCB) Monitoring and Reporting Program
(MRP) No. R5-2002-0031 for Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (GDPUD) ALT On-Site
Wastewater Disposal Zone (OSWDS). As of November 1, 2018, there are 1,019 developed lots
utilizing septic systems within ALT. The following activities occurred during the month of August.

ALT Zone Activities

Wastewater Disposal Systems Finalled 1lot101

Routine Inspections 115

Follow-up Inspections 4

Routine POA Inspections 0

Escrow Inspections 8

Homeowner Requests for Service 3 (lot 1525, lot 363, lot 506)
Construction Inspection Lot 1392 twice,1708 twice
Plan/Review Inspections 0

Re-testing of Lots 0

New Wastewater Disposal Systems Design 0

Enforcement/Correction Notices Sent 75 door hangers

ALT Zone Activities and Homeowner Requests for Service

New Conventional System 0
New Pump Tank 0
CDS Tank Replacement

ALT CDS Activities

Number of CDS connections 137


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 6.D.
Attachment 1
Page 1 of 2


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 6.D.
Attachment 1

Zone Memo Page 2 of 2
October 2018 Page 2 of 2

Routine CDS Inspections 5

Follow-up CDS Inspections 0

CDS Tanks Replaced to Date 83

Lots Video Camera Inspected 0

CDS Watertight Test 2 (lot 38, lot 86)

New CDS Tank 0

Routine  Community  Disposal Field 4

Inspections

CDS Pump Station Inspections 5

Monitoring Activities — Groundwater Monitoring Wells

The third quarter 2018 groundwater monitoring and sampling was conducted on August 30, 2018,
by GDPUD staff. The third quarter monitoring and sampling report was submitted on November
1,2018.

Training

N/A

ALT Regulatory Zone Reports

The monthly Sanitary Sewer Overflow (SSO) — No Spill Certification was submitted electronically
to California Integrated Water Quality System (CIWQS) November 1, 2018.

CDS Average Daily Flow & Average Daily Wastewater Flow/Home

Month Flow Amount Per Home Per Rain (inches) Date Range
(gallons) Day (gallons)
October 2017 16,194 119.95 0.75 10/1 - 11/1/17
November 2017 24,274 179.80 10.85 11/1 —11/30/17
December 2017 23,209 168.18 1.02 12/1/17 — 1/1/18
January 2018 40,458 295.31 7.84 1/1 —-2/1/18
February 2018 25,607 186.91 1.40 2/1—3/1/18
March 2018 62,727 457.86 12.95 3/1—4/2/18
April 2018 40,000 291.97 4.31 4/1 -5/1/18
May 2018 19,838 144.8 0.5 5/1 —6/1/18
June 2018 16,454 120.1 0 6/1—7/1/18
July 2018 16,845 122.9 0 7/1 —8/2/18
August 2018 15,412 112.4 0 8/2/18-8-31-18
September 2018 16,974 123.9 0 8/31-18-10/1/18
October 2018 16,761 122.3 1.09 10/1/18-
10/31/18
Notes: WDR Limit — 71,800 gallons/day
O
[sorup ]


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 6.D.
Attachment 1
Page 2 of 2


REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 13, 2018 _

Agenda Item No. 6.E.

AGENDA SECTION: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

SUBJECT: ALT WATER TREATMENT PLANT PROJEGCT UPDATE

PREPARED BY: George Sanders, Engineering Consultant
APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager

This is a summary of the various work activities at the ALT Treatment Plant for the month of
October. Attachment 1 is an updated flyer that will be posted on the District's website and
Facebook.

In addition to the construction work performed by Myers & Sons, the District is also under contract
with NEXGEN for Construction Management, PSOMAS for Engineering Support during
construction, Youngdahl Consulting Group for Material Testing, and Foothill Associates for
CEQA compliance.

Myers & Sons Construction

Construction activities at the site, during the month of October, have concentrated in the Filter
Building, the Raw Water Pump Station Building, modifications to the Backwash Water Storage
Tank, together with miscellaneous Site Improvements.

Filter Building — This is the largest building at the site, approximately 5,500 SF. It is a metal
building on a concrete slab with exterior footings. The Chlorine Contact Basin is below grade
and under the center portion of this building.

Work activities during this reporting period have concentrated on final grading and
placement of aggregate base material in preparation for paving. Other activities have
consisted of electrical wiring, painting of the piping, placement of seismic supports and
installation of the cabinetry.

Raw Water Pump Station Building — This is a metal building on a concrete slab with exterior
footings, consisting of approximately 1350 SF.

Work activities within this building have been limited to minor painting of the piping
together with electrical at the control panel.

Backwash Water Storage Tank — The clarifier at the existing plant will be retrofitted to serve
as a storage tank for the backwash water from the filters.

Work activities on this tank have concentrated on the final painting of the exterior of the
tank together with the placement of aggregate material around the perimeter.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 ¢ (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



ALT Update Page 2 of 3
Board Meeting of November 13, 2018
Agenda Iltem No. 6.E.

Site Improvements — Site improvements consist or all areas outside of the buildings and
tanks.

Work activities have consisted of the placement of drainage inlets, construction of rock
lined drainage ditches, miscellaneous grading and the placement of aggregate road base
material in preparation for paving.

PSOMAS

This firm is under contract with the District to provide Engineering Support during construction.
Primary functions consist of the review of contractor submittals, requests for information (RFI)
and to provide added clarity on various construction related matters.

Youngdahl Consulting Group

This firm is under contract to provide the material testing of soils and concrete. This firm
conducted compaction testing on portions of the aggregate base material placed around the
buildings and access road, in preparation for paving.

Foothill Associates

This fim is under contract with the District to assist with CEQA compliance together with
implementation of the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). This firm has not
performed any work activities during this reporting period.

SWPPP — Myers & Sons

Under the construction contract, Myers & Sons is responsible for the installation and
maintenance of the storm water improvements together with the inspection and reporting of
individual storm events. There was one qualifying rain event during the month of October.

NEXGEN

This firm is under contract with the District to provide Construction Management Services.
NEXGEN is currently providing daily construction inspection at the site.

Budget
Project expenses since start of construction as compared to budget are summarized in the table
below. At this point, projected expenditures are within the approved project budget.

Phase Expended to Date Budget
Construction $ 9,367,092 $ 11,249,000
Construction Engineering,

Construction Management, $ 622,177 $ 1,076,226
and Environmental

Total $ 9,989,269 $ 12,325,226




ALT Update Page 3 of 3
Board Meeting of November 13, 2018
Agenda Item No. 6.E.

Contract Change Orders

There were no Contract Change Orders processed during this reporting period. Contract Change
Orders are summarized as follows:

e Contract Change Order Number 1 resulted in a net increase in the contract amount by
$39,772. This Change Order was identified at the regular Board meeting in September.

e Contract Change Order Number 2 resulted in a net decrease in the contract amount by
<$970.41>. This Change Order was identified at the regular Board meeting in October.

 Contract Change Order Number 3, a no cost change order, increased the contract time
by 17 days due to weather related days during the months of March, April, May and June
of this year. This Change Order was identified at the regular Board meeting in November.

 Contract Change Order Number 4 resulted in a net increase in the contract amount by
$12,184.00. This Change Order relates to the placement of additional backfill material in
the sludge drying beds and was identified at the regular Board meeting in February.

e Contract Change Order Number 5 resulted in a net increase in the contract amount by
$20,922. This change order relates to the addition and upgrade of miscellaneous pipe
supports to meet current seismic requirements together with an upgrade of moisture
resistant sheetrock in all rooms within the Filter Building. This Change Order was
identified at the regular Board Meeting in June.

State SRF Payment Requests

The District has received fourteen reimbursement payments from the State Revolving Fund Loan
Agreement for a total amount of $ 7,692,131. The first payment was received during the month
of June in the amount of $ 1,157,141. The second payment was received in August in the amount
of $ 439,850. The third payment was received in September in the amount of $ 68,457. The
fourth payment was received in October in the amount of $ 540,675. The fifth payment was
received in November in the amount of $ 497,125. The sixth payment was received in December
in the amount of $ 550,310. The seventh payment was received in January in the amount of $
1,047,320. The eighth payment was received in February in the amount of $218,722. The ninth
payment was received in March in the amount of $350,605. The tenth payment was received in
March in the amount of $ 891,256. The eleventh payment was received in April in the amount of
$ 766,107. The twelfth payment was received in the month of May in the amount of $395,007.
The thirteenth payment was received in the month of June in the amount of $255,916. The
fourteenth payment was received in the month of August in the amount of $513,640. The fifteenth
payment was received on October 1%t in the amount of $336,926. The sixteenth payment was
received on October 15t in the amount of $249,456. At the time of this report, the District has
two outstanding reimbursement requests. The first in the amount of $250,012 and the second in
the amount of $96,788.

Information contained in this report will be supplemented with project-related photos. This
concludes the ALT update for work activities during the month of October. Staff remains available
to answer questions.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Project Update #18




Update No.18 ¢ Oct. 31, 2018

. Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Agenda Item 6.E.

[ Gorup ] AUBURN LAKE TRAILS WATER TREATMENT PLANT

O PROJECT UPDATE

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES:

CONTRACT UPDATE:

e Filter Bldg.- Paving around Original Contract Amount: $ 10,249,000
building and roadway Contract Change Order #1: $ 39,772
e Filters — Testing of filter units Contract Change Order #2: ($ 970)
Raw Water Pump Station — 8222 Contract Change Order #3: No Cost
Painting pipe systems and i Contract Change Order #4: $ 12,184
finalize Electrical Contract Change Order #5: $ 20,922 $10,320,908
e Backwash Water Recovery — New Contract Amount
finalize all piping
COMPLETED ACTIVITIES: Expended thru October 2018 $9,367,092
¢ Raw Water Siphon
e Filter Bldg.- Footings, Slab, Percent Complete 91%
Exterior Building, and Final
Grading
. g;'jf’lgge Contact Basin with Anticipated Completion Date December 2018

e Raw Water Pump Station
Footing, Slab, Building and

PROJECT CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE

Final Grading - . . . I I I T T T
e Backwash Water Recovery =g Slz2z|8 g |8zl |2|2|R | |2|l2|T|8 |29 |8 |23 |3
k S & 3 |4 3|3 |8 |3 |8 |8 |® |2 |2 ol a a 9 | 3 33 |3 |2 o
Tan = T | a5lT |5 +~ | T | a2 o A @ = = = S = S | ®o [O© Q fat
5 & e ld|la|a|lZF|a|x|2|o |58 |8 |3 |3 |8 |2 |g2|2 |38 |m
S = [¢) =] 0] =3 [ o =3 =] @ = = ), @ = ™ O © = I®)
o a | S | m |4 Tl a8 2|2 |8 |5 5 ol » [Z | =z |Sae|x|F| A
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE > g 213|525 |3/8|2|e|la|a|a|g |2 |B|5|°8 |8 |5]x
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT o o s 312|228 |3 |2|28 |2 |2|2|a |82 |2]|= Sle|& |8
6425 Main Street 23 gl g2 |2|lB|E|@|8|a|a|2a |z |& |&5|& 2| = S
P.O. Box 4240 S 2 o | o NERERE el sl2l2 |2 |k ]|& ol I o
= (o), & = 3 © I o:g Q ® = = o c oa = o) oa =
Georgetown, CA 95634 S 5| B I I =12 |1&| & |3 |3 S R
o - 3 =l g 8 <) ) ) 2 = w L
www.gd-pud.org (530) 333-4356 = | | & |z = | = @ A & = | g m
Steven Palmer, PE, g e | 2 | 5 = c g | 2 m
= > @ oa o o = IS il
General Manager = a = @ 2
For additional information, contact: : ® @
George Sanders, Project Manager, & i
at gsanders@gd-pud.org or
Call (530) 333-4356 M Mm|J |1 |als|o|N|D|J|F| M| A |mM]|] ) |al s |o|N| D



http://www.gd-pud.org/
mailto:gsanders@gd-pud.org

A Presentation for t
GDPUD Board of Directo
November 13, 201

Summary of
Work Activities at ALT Plant
October 2018 4

ALT Water Treatment Plant f’roject Partners

i

M‘_’_EBS Construction

HOUNERAMLED

Materials Testing

A% FO0THILL ASSOCIATES

LFROMELNLEL CRRLTING & MANRISG ¢ LXARSCAPY BRCHITE 199

CEQA Compliance and SWPPP

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 6.E.
Photos
Page 1 of 2

Cabinetry in Main Office
| I L'

Backwash Recovery Basin



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 6.E.
Photos
Page 1 of 2


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 6.E.
Photos
Page 2 of 2

T
’\; il (==
Sl s

Constructing Drainage Along
Sludge Drying Beds

SN CCess Road Around Filter Building

o T

CLAIM NO.  CONSTRUCTION  CONST MOMT B ADMIN AMOUNT
1,101,614 55,527

439,8504 o
0] 68,457|
540,675, o

395,963 101,2004

50,3100 q

952,91 54,404
218,72 0

350,605 0
sm,sg

74,2 21,8
329,492 65,513

255,916} 0
509,295 4,345

oo wio|u]afuln

STATE SRF PAYMENTS.RECEIVED

192,102 144,824
240,040 9,414
7,652,098 626,455
219,332 30,6808
96,788 o



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 6.E.
Photos
Page 2 of 2


REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS I

BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 13, 2018 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.A. ’

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: APPROVE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR
ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE 2018 MAIN CANAL
RELIABILTY AND THE 2018 TREATED WATER LINE
REPLACMENT PROJECTS WITH BENNETT ENGINEERING
SERVICES, INC. FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $108,750

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager
APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager

= =
BACKGROUND

The 2018 Treated Water Line Replacement and 2018 Main Canal Reliability Projects are
planned for Fiscal Year 2018/2019 in the Board adopted Five Year Capital Improvement Plan.
Completion of these Projects support Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Board of Directors Goal B —
“Address Immediate Infrastructure Needs and Begin Long Term Planning,” Objective B-1 —
“Repair/Replace a few key facilities that are prone to failure.”

The 2018 Treated Water Line Replacement Project will replace approximately 1,350 linear feet
of 4-inch treated water line in Kit Fox Court and Angel Camp Court. These two segments have
experienced multiple water line and service failures in recent years, and District Staff has found
that portions of the existing pipe and installation do not meet current standards.

The 2018 Main Canal Reliability Project will include improving the Main Ditch by lining a section
of the Main Ditch identified as a priority segment in the 2002 Water System Reliability Study by
KASL Engineering Consultants. The Project will gunite line 2,500 linear feet of ditch between
Spanish Dry Diggins Road and Taylor Mine Ouitlet.

A Site Location Map is included as Attachment 1.

The District requires engineering services in order to design and construct these projects. The
scope of work for these services includes engineering design services to design projects in
compliance with the governing codes, regulations, and best practices applicable to each work
effort. This includes engineering design, environmental review, permitting, bid documents,
engineering estimates, bid support services, and engineering support during construction for
two projects — 2018 Treated Water Line Replacement, and 2018 Main Canal Reliability. The
two projects will be bid and constructed as separate projects.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 4 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 @ (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



PSA for Engineering Services for the 2018 Main Canal
Reliability and 2018 Treated Water Line Replacement Projects Page 2 of 3

Board Meeting of November 13, 2018
Agenda ltem No. 7.A.

DISCUSSION

A Request for Proposal (RFP) to select a consulting firm to provide engineering services for
the 2018 Treated Water Line Replacement and 2018 Main Canal Reliability Projects was
issued on September 10, 2018 (Attachment 2). In issuing the RFP and selecting a consultant,
District Staff followed the professional services procurement policy that was adopted on
February 13, 2018 and complied with California Government Code Section 4527.

Four (4) proposals were received on October 5, 2018. Proposals were received from Bennet
Engineering Services, Inc., Domenichelli & Associates Civil Engineering, KASL Consulting
Engineers, and Wood Rodgers, Inc.

A team of three District Staff reviewed the proposals for criteria listed in the RFP and ranked
Bennett Engineering Services, Inc. as the top proposer. The General Manager then opened
and reviewed Bennett Engineering Services, Inc. fee proposal, and concluded that the level of
effort, rates, and total amount are appropriate for the scope of work.

The following proposals and cost estimates were received by the District. In order to account
for different approaches to environmental review and obtain a level comparison, environmental
costs were limited to a categorical exemption and minimal permitting. If it is determined that
additional environmental review and pemitting will be required, those costs will be in addition
to those listed here.

Firm Fee Proposal
Bennett Engineering Services, Inc. $114,664
Domenichelli & Associates Civil Engineering | $105,578
KASL Consulting Engineers $ 76,836
Wood Rodgers, Inc. $211,230

The General Manager then negotiated a reduced hourly rate schedule and a reduction in “other
direct costs” (ODCs). This resulted in a new fee of $108,750 which will be billed on a time and
materials basis.

Bennett Engineering Service, Inc. has signed the Professional Services Agreement included
as Attachment 3, and Staff recommends Board approval.

FISCAL IMPACT

This work and the expenditure associated with this agreement were included in the adopted
Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan and the Fiscal Year 2018/2019 budget. The Five-Year
Capital Improvement Plan estimated that this work would cost $90,000 for the 2018 Treated
Water Line Replacement Project, and $84,000 for the 2018 Main Canal Reliability Project. The
total cost of $108,750 associated with this agreement is less than the budgeted amount of
$174,000 and will be funded from Fund 39 — Capital Facility Charge.




PSA for Engineering Services for the 2018 Main Canal
Reliability and 2018 Treated Water Line Replacement Projects Page 3 of 3

Board Meeting of November 13, 2018
Agenda ltem No. 7.A.

CEQA ASSESSMENT

CEQA Assessments for these Projects have not yet been performed. CEQA Assessments
will be performed separately.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
(GDPUD) adopt the attached Resolution authorizing the General Manager to execute a
Professional Services Agreement (Attachment 3) with Bennett Engineering Services, Inc. for
an amount not to exceed $108,750 for Engineering Services for the 2018 Treated Water Line
Replacement and 2018 Main Canal Reliability Projects.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Site Location Map

2. Request for Proposals

3. Professional Services Agreement
4. Resolution 2018-51




\\;UM‘BMM —— (_,-‘,,

S \ .k & = -
A — ’ < ’t k L | GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 1
Page 1 of 1

— - > GeoBaseMGNNKadastedN B @ dnance¥SunveyNESTNapangiviENMESHIChinal(Honglkong)RsWiSStopol ©
e X ,_3" wood Teek | A X /Ope{mStreeél\,'/lap contributors, anﬂthe GIS User.Community, s p (

November 5, 2018

Highway Labels Major Roads

—  Highways — Major Roads

— Minor Roads

Attachment 1 - Site Location Map

0 1,100 2,200 3,300 4,400
Feet



Steve Palmer
Text Box
2018 Treated Water Line Replacement

Steve Palmer
Text Box
2018 Main Canal Reliability

Steve Palmer
Line

Steve Palmer
Line

Steve Palmer
Line

board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 1
Page 1 of 1


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 1 of 31

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

Engineering Services for 2018 Treated Water Line Replacement
and 2018 Main Canal Reliability Projects

Responders to this Request for Proposals (RFP) must deliver one signed original, two (2)
copies, and one electronic copy of the proposal.

Proposal Submission Deadline (date/time): October 5, 2018 at 3:00pm
Submit Proposal to: Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Office

6425 Main Street
Georgetown, CA 95634

REGISTERING YOUR EMAIL ADDRESS
FOR QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL:

Potential respondents who want to receive changes, additions, and deletions to the RFP, as
well as a copy of all the questions and responses by the Georgetown Divide Public Utility
District, should register online by following the link on the GDPUD website. The link to open
RFPs is at the following website: http://gd-pud.org/#Bids_& Proposals

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page 10of 11
Request for Proposals for Engineering Services


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 1 of 31


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2

Page 2 of 31
TABLE OF CONTENTS
SECTION Page
1. INTRODUCTION 3
1.1 General Description of RFP
1.2 RFP Schedule
1.3 General Selection Process
2. SCOPE OF SERVICES 4
3. RFP SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 7
4. SELECTION PROCESS AND EVALUATION CATEGORIES 9
4.1 Selection Criteria
5. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 10
5.1 Limitation
5.2 Public Records
5.3 Contract Agreement
6. QUESTIONS 11
ATTACHMENTS
A. Sample Professional Services Agreement
B. 2018 Treated Water Line Replacement Project Information
C. 2018 Main Canal Reliability Project Information
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page 2 of 11

Request for Proposals for Engineering Services



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 2 of 31


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 3 of 31

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
Engineering Services for 2018 Treated Water Line Replacement and 2018 Main Canal
Reliability Projects

SECTION 1 — INTRODUCTION

The Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (GDPUD) is soliciting proposals from
Consultants to provide professional engineering services for the 2018 Treated Water Line
Replacement and 2018 Main Canal Reliability Projects. In general, the work will consist of
engineering design, environmental review, permitting, bid documents, engineering
estimates, bid support services, and engineering support during construction for water line
replacement and upgrades, and canal repair and lining.

GDPUD will use a “Qualifications Based Selection” process in determining which Consultant
to be selected for the contract. The process will include an evaluation and ranking of
Consultants based on set evaluation criteria. Top ranking Consultants may be asked to
participate in an oral interview.

GDPUD will open and review the proposal of the top ranked consultant. If for any reason an
acceptable contract cannot be negotiated with the top ranked consultant, negotiations will
commence with the next-ranked firm.

GDPUD reserves the right to retain all proposals submitted and to use any ideas in a
proposal regardless of whether that proposal is selected.

Proposals submitted will be evaluated by individuals from GDPUD and/or outside agencies.
During the evaluation process, GDPUD reserves the right, where it may serve GDPUD’s
best interest, to request additional information from proposers, or to allow corrections of
errors or omissions.

Submission of a proposal indicates acceptance by the firm of the conditions contained in
this RFP, unless clearly and specifically noted in the proposal submitted and confirmed in
the contract between GDPUD and the firm selected. GDPUD reserves the right, without
prejudice, to reject any or all proposals

1.1 General Description of RFP

This RFP describes the general Scope of Services, necessary RFP components, consultant
selection process, and required format of the RFP, as well as a sample copy of GDPUD’s
Professional Services Agreement.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page 3 of 11
Request for Proposals for Engineering Services


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 3 of 31


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2

Page 4 of 31
1.2 RFP Schedule
Advertisement of RFP September 10, 2018
Deadline for Questions September 26, 2018
Response to Questions September 28, 2018
Deadline for RFP Submittal No later than 3:00 PM, October 5, 2018
Final Consultant Selection Anticipated October 19, 2018

1.3 General Selection Process

GDPUD intends to select a Consultant based on demonstrated competence and
qualifications for the types of services to be performed at a fair and reasonable price to the
public. GDPUD will review all proposals and evaluate them according to the following
criteria:

. Qualifications of Team

. Project Understanding and Innovation
. Work Plan / Scope of Work

. Project Schedule

. Similar Experience / References

Consultant may be either selected based on information included in the proposal or the
Consultant may be requested to interview prior to final selection.

SECTION 2 — SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Consultant shall provide engineering design services to design projects in compliance
with the governing codes, regulations, and best practices applicable to each work effort.
Scope of services will include engineering design, environmental review, permitting, bid
documents, engineering estimates, bid support services, and engineering support during
construction for two projects — 2018 Treated Water Line Replacement, and 2018 Main
Canal Reliability. The two projects will be bid and constructed as separate projects, and
consultant should plan and propose accordingly. Conceptual project information is included
as Attachment B and C.

The 2018 Treated Water Line Replacement Project will include replacement of 4-inch
treated water line in Kit Fox Court and Angel Camp Court (approximately 1,350 linear feet).
The 2018 Main Canal Reliability Project will include improving the Main Ditch by lining a
section of the Main Ditch identified as a priority segment in the 2002 Water System
Reliability Study by KASL Engineering Consultants; anticipated improvement is to gunite or
reinforce 2,500 linear feet of ditch between Spanish Dry Diggins Road to Taylor Mine Outlet.
A typical scope is anticipated to include the following tasks:

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page 4 of 11
Request for Proposals for Engineering Services


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 4 of 31


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 5 of 31

Task 1: Project Management and Coordination

The consultant shall be responsible for providing all contract management and quality
control services throughout the duration of the project. The consultant shall deliver a high
quality product within budget and on schedule. The consultant shall meet weekly with
GDPUD to discuss the project, present design options, review alternatives, etc. These
meetings may be either in phone or in person. The consultant shall provide monthly
schedule updates in conjunction with submittals of invoices.

Deliverables:
e Project Schedule and updates
e Meeting agendas and minutes for all design and coordination meetings

Task 2: Design

The consultant shall be responsible for coordinating with all utility companies to obtain
existing utility record plans, as-builts, schematics, etc. The existing utility information shall
be shown on the final design plans. The consultant shall coordinate with pertinent
regulatory agencies, stakeholders, material and equipment suppliers, etc. The consultant
shall coordinate appropriate public outreach as directed by GDPUD. For cost estimation,
assume a total of three meetings with stakeholders or Board of Directors. GDPUD will
provide sample specifications and bid documents from previous projects. Specifications
shall not be written in CSI format. The schedule of items shall address all items of work as
specifically as possible and shall indicate as precisely as possible the quantities.

Deliverables:
e Utility coordination letters
e 35% conceptual drawings, 65%, 95%, and 100% PS&E submittals in electronic (PDF,
AutoCAD, Word and Excel) format
e A letter report summarizing review comments and the resolution of the review
comments
e Final bid documents in electronic format

Task 3: Environmental Compliance and Permitting

The consultant shall be responsible for preparing, submitting and obtaining all required
permits and environmental review documentation required by State, local, and jurisdictional
agencies needed to ensure this project is cleared for construction. The consultant shall
prepare appropriate California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) documents and any
associated technical studies required to clear the project for construction. The consultant
shall prepare a schedule of permits with the required timelines to ensure each permit is
obtained prior to the start of construction. All environmental documents shall be prepared in
preliminary and final draft stages for GDPUD review and shall incorporate any comments
made during the preliminary document review. For the purposes of providing a scope of
services and consultant fee for this task, the following environmental documents, studies,
permits, agreements, and activities should be considered:

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page 5 of 11
Request for Proposals for Engineering Services


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 5 of 31


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 6 of 31

e Department of Fish and Wildlife
e RWQCB Clean Water Act Section 401 Water Quality Certification
e US Army Corps of Engineers CWA Nationwide Permit

Deliverables:
e Preliminary and final permit applications for submittal by GDPUD
e Preliminary and final CEQA documentation for submittal by GDPUD

Task 4: Final Bid Phase and Bid Phase Support

The consultant shall attend the pre-bid meeting (if deemed necessary by GDPUD) and
respond to questions concerning the plans, specifications, and estimates prior to bid
opening and prepare contract addenda, if required. The consultant shall review
construction bids received and make a recommendation to GDPUD for award of
construction contract.

Deliverables:
e Prepare contract addenda, if required, for distribution by GDPUD, including answers
to bidder’s questions
e Prepare recommendation to GDPUD for the award of the construction contract

Task 5: Construction Support Services

The consultant shall attend weekly construction meetings, including the preconstruction
meeting, to respond to questions concerning the plans, specifications and estimates. These
meetings will be independent of those discussed under separate tasks identified elsewhere
in this RFP. The consultant shall be available to be called to the site in response to
questions arising from the progress of the work. The consultant shall review all material
submittals and shop drawings as required by the Special Provisions. The consultant shall
respond to Request for Information (RFIs) from the contractor when called for by GDPUD
and prepare modifications or revisions that are related to the project’s original scope and
character. GDPUD shall not be billed for nor shall they pay for any revisions to the plans
and specifications that are required due to errors or omissions in the original contract
documents due to negligence or lack of attention to detail stemming from poor design or
field work. The consultant shall assist GDPUD in preparation of contract change orders, if
necessary. The consultant shall participate in the final walk though of the constructed
project and assist in the preparation of “punch list” items in need of work. The consultant
shall prepare record drawings following construction from mark ups by the contractor and
the resident engineer.

Deliverables:
e Attend weekly meetings during construction, which includes the pre-con meeting with
contractor
e Response to RFls, material submittals, and shop drawings from the contractor
¢ Plan revisions that are related to the original scope and character
e Review contract change orders

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page 6 of 11
Request for Proposals for Engineering Services


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 6 of 31


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 7 of 31

SECTION 3 — RFP SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

The intent of these requirements is to assist proposers in the preparation of their proposal
and to simplify the review process for GDPUD. One signed original, two (2) copies, and one
electronic copy of the proposal must be received and date stamped by GDPUD no later than
October 5, 2018 at 3:00 PM. If a proposal is sent by mail or other delivery system, the
sender is totally responsible for the mail or delivery system delivering the proposal to
GDPUD on or before the deadline.

Proposals shall be clearly marked “Request for Proposals for Engineering Services,” and
submitted to:

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
6425 Main Street
PO Box 4240
Georgetown, CA 95634

Note: Late submittals or submittals delivered to the wrong location will be rejected.

GDPUD requires the proposer to submit a concise proposal clearly addressing all the
requirements outlined in this RFP. The proposal must be signed by proposer’s
representative authorized to execute a contract between GDPUD and proposer. The
proposal must include, at a minimum, the following sections; however, the proposer is
encouraged to expand on the scope as needed:

A. Cover Letter

e List the name, address, and telephone number of the firm.

e Signed by an authorized representative of the consultant. The Consultant shall
furnish documentation that the person signing the proposal is empowered with
signatory authority for the Consultant. The form could be a Corporate Resolution.

e State the proposal is firm for a 90-day period from the proposal submission
deadline.

e Provide the name, title, address and telephone number of the individual to whom
correspondence and other contacts should be directed during the Consultant
selection process.

e Provide the location of the Consultant’s headquarters. In addition, provide the
location of any local support offices, which will provide service to GDPUD.

e Acknowledge that the Consultant will provide the insurance and indemnification
required per the attached Professional service agreement.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page 7 of 11
Request for Proposals for Engineering Services


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 7 of 31


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 8 of 31

B. Project Team Information
Consultant must provide the names and positions of all staff proposed including staff
for proposed sub-consultants. The proposal should also designate who will be the
project manager in charge of the project, and who will be GDPUD’s contact
throughout the project. It is allowable for a single individual to fulfill multiple roles by
the Consultant’s staff.

C. Project Understanding and Innovation
Include visions or concepts for performing the services.

D. Work Plan / Scope of Work
Include a work plan/scope of work meeting the minimum requirements of the projects
listed in the Scope of Services. Consultant is encouraged to modify or expand the
minimum Scope of Services if they believe it is necessary to achieve the goals.

E. Project Schedule
Schedule needs to adequate and reasonable to ensure timely completion of the tasks
listed in the Work Plan / Scope of Work. Emphasis should be placed on realistic
review cycles.

F. Sub-consultant & Work by Others
This section shall include a matrix showing the estimate of time (in hours) to perform
the work, detailed by tasks, listed in the Scope of Work.

Identify any and all sub-consultant proposed to serve on the project, with background
information for each and particular experience of key personnel, including project
descriptions and resumes.

This section should describe all work not included in the proposal. Any work that is
needed to complete the project that is not listed in the “Work Done by Others” will be
considered part of the work provided by the Consultant and included in the proposal.
Please include a list of tasks which the Consultant expects GDPUD staff to perform,
information the Consultant expects GDPUD to provide, and an estimated amount of
GDPUD staff time required for each task of the scope of work.

G. Relevant Experience and References
The Consultant must state the qualifications and experience of the proposed team,
emphasizing the specific qualifications and experience acquired while providing
services similar to those being sought by GDPUD, particularly for the Project
Manager and other key project staff members assigned to the project. Except under
circumstances beyond the Consultant’s control, GDPUD will not accept substitutions
of key members of the team put forth as part of the winning proposal.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page 8 of 11
Request for Proposals for Engineering Services


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 8 of 31


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 9 of 31

For all staff members, describe their role giving not only their title but also the specific
services they will perform and illustrate clearly the applicability of the individual’s
background, education, and experience to his or her assigned role.

Provide a brief description of at least three similar projects for which the Consultant
has provided services during the past five years. For all referenced projects list the:

. Client (contact person, address and phone number)
. Project description and location

. Description of services by Consultant

. Total value of services provided by Consultant

. Consultant’s project manager

. Key personnel involved

. Sub consultant employed

H. Rate Schedule

A rate schedule (one copy) for engineering services must be submitted in a
separately_sealed enveloped marked “Rate Schedule” and will be the basis for which
the Consultant will be compensated. The rates quoted will remain in effect for the
duration of the Agreement, unless approved by GDPUD. Rates shall be included for
all employment categories necessary to perform the work outlined in this RFP in
accordance with applicable State of California Industrial Labor Rate Standards.

Failure to provide a fee schedule in a separately sealed envelope can be grounds for
GDPUD, at its sole discretion, to determine the submittal to be non-responsive and
the proposal may be rejected.

SECTION 4 — SELECTION PROCESS AND EVALUATION CATEGORIES

Proposals submitted will be evaluated by individuals from GDPUD and/or outside agencies.
During the evaluation process, GDPUD reserves the right, where it may serve GDPUD’s
best interest, to request additional information from proposers, or to allow corrections of
errors or omissions.

4.1 Selection Criteria

GDPUD intends to select a Consultant based on demonstrated competence and
qualifications for the types of services to be performed at a fair and reasonable price to the
public. GDPUD will review all proposals and evaluate them according to the following
criteria:

e Qualifications of team

e Project Understanding and Innovation

o Similar Experience / References

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page 9 of 11
Request for Proposals for Engineering Services


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 9 of 31


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 10 of 31

e Work Plan / Scope of Work
e Project Schedule

Consultant may be either selected based on information included in the proposal or the
Consultant may be requested to interview prior to final selection.

SECTION 5 — GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

5.1 Limitation

This RFP does not commit GDPUD to award a contract, to pay any cost incurred in the
preparation of the Consultant's RFP response, or to procure or contract for services or
supplies. GDPUD is not responsible for proposals that are delinquent, lost, mismarked,
and sent to an address other than that given above, or sent by mail or courier service.
GDPUD reserves the right to accept or reject any or all RFP responses received because
of this request or to cancel all or part of this RFP.

5.2 Public Records

All proposals shall become the property of GDPUD and will become public records and, as
such, may be subject to public review.

5.3 Contract Agreement

Once a proposed contract agreement is accepted, the Consultant will be required to sign the
Agreement for Consultant Services and submit all other required -certifications and
documentation within ten (10) calendar days of the Notice of Selection from GDPUD.

The contents of the submitted proposal will be relied upon and incorporated into the
awarded contract and shall become a contractual obligation. Failure of the Consultant to
agree to include the proposal as part of the contractual agreement will result in the
cancellation of the award. GDPUD reserves the right to reject those parts that do not meet
with the approval of GDPUD, or to modify the Scope of Services, as agreed by Consultant,
in the final negotiated contract.

A sample agreement that will be used for this contract is included as Attachment A.
GDPUD will require the selected Consultant to provide the indemnification and insurance
required per the attached sample agreement. Consultant is advised to pay close attention
to the indemnification and insurance requirements. Execution of an agreement does not
guarantee Consultant will receive any assignments. Assignment of work under this
Agreement will be by task order as approved by the General Manager.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Page 10 of 11
Request for Proposals for Engineering Services


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 10 of 31


SECTION 6 — QUESTIONS

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 11 of 31

If you have any questions regarding this RFP, prior to September 26, 2018, please email:

Steven Palmer, General Manager
Email: spalmer@gd-pud.org

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Request for Proposals for Engineering Services

Page 11 of 11



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 11 of 31


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 12 of 31

ATTACHMENT A
SAMPLE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 12 of 31


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 13 of 31

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and
entered into this __ day of 201, (the “Effective Date”) by and between the
Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District, a California Public Utilities District (“District”), and
(“Consultant”). District and Consultant may herein be referred to individually
as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties”. There are no other parties to this Agreement.

RECITALS

A. District has determined that consultant services are required for non-audit services
to assist the District in reviewing and updating finance and accounting policies and procedures
(the “Project”).

B. Consultant has submitted a proposal to District that includes a scope of proposed
consultant services, attached hereto and described more fully in Exhibit A (“Services™).

C. Consultant represents that it is qualified, willing and able to provide the Services to
District, and that it will perform Services related to the Project according to the rate schedule
included in the scope of proposed consultant services attached hereto as Exhibit B (the “Rates”).

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and covenants set forth below,
the Parties agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Recitals. The recitals set forth above (“Recitals”) are true and correct and are
hereby incorporated into and made part of this Agreement by this reference. In the event of any
inconsistency between the Recitals and Sections 1 through 20 of this Agreement, Section 1
through 20 shall prevail.

2. Consulting Services. Consultant agrees, during the term of this Agreement, to
perform the Services for District in connection with the Project. Any request for services in
addition to the Services described in Exhibit A will be considered a request for additional
consulting services and not compensated unless the Parties otherwise agree in writing. No
subcontract shall be awarded or an outside consultant engaged by Consultant unless prior written
approval is obtained from District.

3. Compensation. District shall pay Consultant according to the fee schedule set forth
in Exhibit B for a time and materials cost not to exceed , as full remuneration for the
performance of the Services. Consultant agrees to maintain a log of time spent in connection with
performing the Services. On a monthly basis, Consultant shall provide District, in reasonable and
understandable detail, a description of the services rendered pursuant to the Services and in
accordance with the Rates. If the work is satisfactorily completed, District shall pay such invoice
within thirty (30) days of its receipt. If District disputes any portion of any invoice, District shall

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Engineering Evaluation for Wastewater
Page 1 of 8


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 13 of 31


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 14 of 31

pay the undisputed portion within the time stated above, and at the same time advise Consultant in
writing of the disputed portion.

5. Term. This Agreement shall become effective on the Effective Date and will
continue in effect until the Services provided herein have been completed, unless terminated earlier
as provided in Section 6 or 7 below (the “Term”).

6. Termination. District may terminate this Agreement prior to the expiration of the
Term (“Termination”), without cause or reason, by notifying Consultant in writing of District’s
desire to terminate this Agreement (the “Termination Notice”). Upon receipt of a Termination
Notice, Consultant shall immediately cease performing the Services. Consultant will be entitled to
compensation, as of the date Consultant receives the Termination Notice, only for Services actually
performed.

7. Termination for Cause. Notwithstanding Section 6 above, this Agreement may
be terminated by District for cause based on the loss or suspension of any licenses, permits or
registrations required for the continued provision of the Services, or Consultant’s malfeasance.
Termination of the Agreement for cause as set forth in this Section shall relieve District from
compensating Consultant.

8. Confidential Information. Consultant understands and agrees that, in the
performance of Services under this Agreement or in the contemplation thereof, Consultant may
have access to private or confidential information that may be owned or controlled by District and
that such information may contain proprietary or confidential details, the disclosure of which to
third parties may be damaging to District (“Confidential Information”).

Consultant shall not, either during or after the Term, disclose to any third party any
Confidential Information without the prior written consent of District. If District gives Consultant
written authorization to make any such disclosure, Consultant shall do so only within the limits
and to the extent of that authorization. Such authorization does not guarantee that the District will
grant any further disclosure of Confidential Information. Consultant may be directed or advised
by the District’s General Counsel on various matters relating to the performance of the Services
on the Project or on other matters pertaining to the Project, and in such event, Consultant agrees
that it will treat all communications between itself, its employees and its subcontractors as being
communications which are within the attorney-client privilege.

9. Performance by Key Employee. Consultant has represented to District that
will be the person primarily responsible for the performance of the Services and
all communications related to the Services. District has entered into this Agreement in reliance on
that representation by Consultant.

10. Property of District. The following will be considered and will remain the
property of District:

A. Documents. All reports, drawings, graphics, working papers and
Confidential Information furnished by District in connection with the Services (“Documents™).

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Engineering Evaluation for Wastewater
Page 2 of 8


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 14 of 31


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 15 of 31

Nothing herein shall be interpreted as prohibiting or limiting District’s right to assign all or some
of District’s interests in the Documents.

B. Data. All data collected by Consultant and produced in connection with
the Services including, but not limited to, drawings, plans, specifications, models, flow diagrams,
visual aids, calculations, and other materials (“Data”). Nothing herein shall be interpreted as
prohibiting or limiting District’s right to assign all or some of District’s interests in the Data.

C. Delivery of Documents and Data. Consultant agrees, at its expense and
in a timely manner, to return to District all Documents and Data upon the conclusion of the Term
or in the event of Termination.

11. Duties of District. In order to permit Consultant to render the services required
hereunder, District shall, at its expense and in a timely manner:

A. Provide such information as Consultant may reasonably require to
undertake or perform the Services;

B. Promptly review any and all documents and materials submitted to District
by Consultant in order to avoid unreasonable delays in Consultant’s performance of the Services;
and

C. Promptly notify Consultant of any fault or defect in the performance of
Consultant’s services hereunder.

12. Representations of Consultant. District relies upon the following representations
by Consultant in entering into this Agreement:

A. Quialifications. Consultant represents that it is qualified to perform the
Services and that it possesses the necessary licenses, permits and registrations required to perform
the Services or will obtain such licenses or permits prior to the time such licenses or permits are
required. Consultant represents and warrants to District that Consultant shall, at Consultant’s sole
cost and expense, keep in effect or obtain at all times during the Term of this Agreement, any
licenses, permits, and registrations that are legally required for Consultant to practice Consultant's
profession at the time the Services are rendered.

B. Consultant Performance. Consultant represents and warrants that all
Services under this Agreement shall be performed in a professional manner and shall conform to
the customs and standards of practice observed on similar, successfully completed projects by
specialists in the Services to be provided. Consultant shall adhere to accepted professional
standards as set forth by relevant professional associations and shall perform all Services required
under this Agreement in a manner consistent with generally accepted professional customs,
procedures and standards for such Services. All work or products completed by Consultant shall
be completed using the best practices available for the profession and shall be free from any
defects. Consultant agrees that, if a Service is not so performed, in addition to all of its obligations

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Engineering Evaluation for Wastewater
Page 3 of 8


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 15 of 31


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 16 of 31

under this Agreement and at law, Consultant shall re-perform or replace unsatisfactory Service at
no additional expense to District.

13. Compliance with Laws and Standards. Consultant shall insure compliance with
all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, regulations and permits, including but not
limited to federal, state, and county safety and health regulations. Consultant shall perform all
work according to generally accepted standards within the industry. Consultant shall comply with
all ordinances, laws, orders, rules, and regulations, including the administrative policies and
guidelines of District pertaining to the work.

14. Independent Contractor; Subcontracting. Consultant will employ, at its own
expense, all personnel reasonably necessary to perform the Services. All acts of Consultant, its
agents, officers, employees and all others acting on behalf of Consultant relating to this Agreement
will be performed as independent contractors. Consultant, its agents and employees will represent
and conduct themselves as independent contractors and not as employees of District. Consultant
has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of District. Except as District may
specify in writing, Consultant shall have no authority, express or implied, to act on behalf of
District in any capacity whatsoever as an agent. Consultant shall have no authority, express or
implied, pursuant to this Agreement to bind District to any obligation whatsoever. Consultant is
prohibited from subcontracting this Agreement or any part of it unless such subcontracting is
expressly approved by District in writing.

15. Insurance. Consultant and all of Consultant’s contractors and subcontractors shall
obtain and maintain insurance of the types and in the amounts described in this paragraph and its
subparagraphs with carriers reasonably satisfactory to District.

A. General Liability Insurance. Consultant shall maintain occurrence
version commercial general liability insurance or an equivalent form with a limit of not less than
Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) per claim and Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) for each
occurrence.

B. Workers’ Compensation Insurance. Consultant shall carry workers’
compensation insurance as required by the State of California under the Labor Code. Consultant
shall also carry employer’s liability insurance in the amount of One Million Dollars
($1,000,000.00) per accident, with a One Million Dollar ($1,000,000.00) policy limit for bodily
injury by disease, and a One Million Dollar ($1,000,000.00) limit for each employee’s bodily
injury by disease.

C. Automobile Insurance. Consultant shall carry automobile insurance for the
vehicle(s) Consultant uses in connection with the performance of this Agreement in the amount of
One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurance for bodily injury and property damage.

D. Errors and Omissions Liability. Consultant shall carry errors and
omissions liability insurance in the amount of no less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00)
per occurrence or greater if appropriate for the Consultant's profession. Architects and engineers’
coverage is to be endorsed to include contractual liability. Any deductibles or self-insured

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Engineering Evaluation for Wastewater
Page 4 of 8


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 16 of 31


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 17 of 31

retentions must be declared to and approved by the District. At the option of the District, either
the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retentions with respect to the
District, elected and appointed councils, commissions, directors, officers, employees, agents, and
representatives (“District’s Agents”); or the Consultant shall provide a financial guarantee
satisfactory to the District guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claims
administration and defense expenses.

E. Other Insurance Requirements. Within five (5) days of the Effective
Date, Consultant shall provide District with certificates of insurance for all of the policies required
under this Agreement (“Certificates™), excluding the required worker’s compensation insurance.
Such Certificates shall be kept current for the Term of the Agreement and Consultant shall be
responsible for providing updated copies and notifying District if a policy is cancelled, suspended,
reduced, or voided. With the exception of the worker’s compensation insurance, all of the
insurance policies required in this Agreement shall: (a) provide that the policy will not be
cancelled, allowed to expire, or materially reduced in coverage without at least thirty (30) days’
prior written notice to District of such cancellation, expiration, or reduction and each policy shall
be endorsed to state such; (b) name District, and District’s Agents as additional insureds with
respect to liability arising out of Services, work or operations performed by or on behalf of the
Consultant; products and completed operations of the Consultant; premises owned, occupied, or
used by the Consultant, or automobiles owned, leased, or hired or borrowed by the Consultant.
The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the District;
(c) be primary with respect to any insurance or self-insurance programs covering District or
District’s Agents and any insurance or self-insurance maintained by District or District’s Agents
shall be in excess of Consultant’s insurance and shall not contribute to it; (d) contain standard
separation of insured provisions; and (e) state that any failure to comply with reporting or other
provisions of the policy including breaches of warranties shall not affect the coverage provided to
the District.

16. Indemnification. Consultant hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless
District, its agents, officers, employees and volunteers, against all liability, obligations, claims,
loss, and expense (a) caused or created by Consultant, its subcontractors, or the agents or
employees of either, whether negligent or not, pertaining to or related to acts or omissions of
Consultant in connection with the Services, or (b) arising out of injuries suffered or allegedly
suffered by employees of Consultant or its subcontractors (i) in the course of their employment,
(ii) in the performance of work hereunder, or (iii) upon premises owned or controlled by District.
Consultant’s obligation to defend, indemnify and hold District and its agents, officers, employees
and volunteers harmless is not terminated by any requirement in this Agreement for Consultant to
procure and maintain a policy of insurance.

17. Consequential Damages. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement,
in no event shall District be liable, regardless of whether any claim is based on contract or tort, for
any special, consequential, indirect or incidental damages, including, but not limited to, lost profits
or revenue, arising out of or in connection with this Agreement or the Services performed in
connection with this Agreement.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Engineering Evaluation for Wastewater
Page 5 of 8


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 17 of 31


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 18 of 31

18. Litigation. In the event that either Party brings an action under this Agreement for
the breach or enforcement hereof, or must incur any collection expenses for any amounts due
hereunder the prevailing Party in such action shall be entitled to its costs including reasonable
attorney’s fees, whether or not such action is prosecuted to judgment.

19. Notices. Any notice or communication required hereunder between District or
Consultant must be in writing, and may be given either personally, by registered or certified mail
(return receipt requested), or by Federal Express, UPS or other similar couriers providing overnight
delivery. If personally delivered, a notice shall be deemed to have been given when delivered to
the Party to whom it is addressed. Notices given by registered or certified mail shall be deemed
to have been given and received on the first to occur of (a) actual receipt by any of the addressees
designated below as the party to whom notices are to be sent, (b) on the date delivered as shown
on a receipt issued by the courier, or (c) five (5) days after a registered or certified letter containing
such notice, properly addressed, with postage prepaid, is deposited in the United States mail. If
given by Federal Express or similar courier, a notice or communication shall be deemed to have
been given and received on the date delivered as shown on a receipt issued by the courier. Any
Party hereto may at any time, by giving ten (10) days written notice to the other Party hereto,
designate any other address in substitution of the address to which such notice or communication
shall be given. Such notices or communications shall be given to the Parties at the addresses in
this paragraph set forth below:

If to District: Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
P.O. Box 4240
6425 Main Street
Georgetown, CA 95634
Attention: General Manager

With courtesy copies to: Churchwell White LLP
1414 K Street, 3rd Floor
Sacramento, California 95814
Attention: Barbara A. Brenner, Esq.

If to Consultant:
Attention:

20. General Provisions.

A. Modification. No alteration, modification, or termination of this
Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and executed by all Parties.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Engineering Evaluation for Wastewater
Page 6 of 8


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 18 of 31


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 19 of 31

B. Waiver. The waiver by any Party of a breach of any provision hereof shall
be in writing and shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any other or subsequent breach
hereof unless specifically stated in writing.

C. Assignment. No Party shall assign, transfer, or otherwise dispose of this
Agreement in whole or in part to any individual, firm, or corporation without the prior written
consent of the other Party. Subject to the forgoing provisions, this Agreement shall be binding
upon, and inure to the benefit of, the respective successors and assigns of the Parties.

D. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the state of California.

E. Venue. Venue for all legal proceedings shall be in the Superior Court of
California for the County of El Dorado.

F. Partial Invalidity. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall
nevertheless continue in full force without being impaired or invalidated in any way.

G. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more
counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original and all of which shall be deemed a single
agreement.

H. Severability. If any term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement is held
by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in
effect.

l. Audit. District shall have access at all reasonable times to all reports,
contract records, contract documents, contract files, and personnel necessary to audit and verify
Consultant’s charges to District under this Agreement.

J. Entire Agreement. This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding
between the Parties as to the subject matter of this Agreement and merges all prior discussions,
negotiations, proposal letters or other promises, whether oral or in writing.

K. Headings Not Controlling. Headings used in this Agreement are for
reference purposes only and shall not be considered in construing this Agreement.

L. Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence in this Agreement for each
covenant and term of a condition herein.

M. Drafting and Ambiguities. Any rule of construction that ambiguities are
to be resolved against the drafting party does not apply in interpreting this Agreement.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Engineering Evaluation for Wastewater
Page 7 of 8


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 19 of 31


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 20 of 31

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the last day and date
below written.

DISTRICT: CONSULTANT:

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC
UTILITIES DISTRICT, a California Public
Utilities District
By:

By: Name:
Steven V. Palmer, General Manager

Date:

Date:

Approved as to Form:

Barbara A. Brenner, General Counsel

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Engineering Evaluation for Wastewater
Page 8 of 8


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 20 of 31


EXHIBIT A

Services

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 21 of 31



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 21 of 31


EXHIBIT B

Rates

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 22 of 31



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 22 of 31


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 23 of 31

ATTACHMENT B
2018 TREATED WATER LINE REPLACEMENT


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 23 of 31


Project Name:
Project Number:
Project Description:
Funding Sources:

2018 Treated Water Line Replacement/Rehab

Prioritized replacement or rehabilitiation of treated water lines

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018

AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 24 of 31

Sources Prior Years FY18/19 FY19/20 FY20/21 FY21/22 FY22/23 Future Years Total
CABY Grant (9) 0
Capital Reserve (43) 0
Prior Reimbursements Received (35) 0
Capital Facility Charge (39) 379,500 396,750 412,850 1,189,100
ALT WTP Capital Reserve (24) 0
ALT Zone Fund (40) 0
ALT Tank Replacement Loans & Repair (41) 0
ALT CDS Reserve Connection (42) 0
Grants (EPA) 0
SRF Loan 0
General Fund (10) 0
Other (EDCWA Cost Share) 0
Unfunded 0
Total 379,500 396,750 412,850 0 1,189,100
Project Cost Estimate:
Elements Prior Years FY18/19 FY19/20 FY20/21 FY21/22 FY22/23 Future Years Total

Preliminary Engineering (7020) 60,000 63,000 65,000 188,000
Environmental (7021) 0
Land/ROW Acquisition (7022) 0
Construction Engineering (7024) 30,000 32,000 34,000 96,000
Construction Contract (7023) 240,000 250,000 260,000 750,000
Other CIP Costs (7025) 49,500 51,750 53,850 155,100
Other - TBD 0
Total 379,500 396,750 412,850 0 1,189,100

ADOPTED JUNE 21, 2018

Page 15 of 20



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 24 of 31


Engineer's Estimate
Angel Camp Court Water Main Replacement
Kit Fox Court Water Main Replacement

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018

AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 25 of 31

S. Palmer
18-Apr-18

Description Quantity [Units Unit Price Subtotal
Mobilization 1[LS S 23,550.00 | $ 23,550.00

Kit Fox Court
Sawcut 870|LF S 1.75 | S 1,522.50
Remove and replace 4-inch PVC with 6-inch 420|LF S 60.00 | S 25,200.00
Remove and replace service lateral 8|EA S 1,300.00 | $ 10,400.00
Remove and replace meters 8|EA S 500.00 | S 4,000.00
Fire hydrant assembly 1|EA S 4,500.00 | $ 4,500.00
6-inch RWGV 1(EA S 1,350.00 (S 1,350.00
8-inch RWGV 2|EA S 1,800.00 (S 3,600.00
8"x8"x6" Tee 1(EA S 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
T-cut and patch pave 6300|SF S 1.00 | S 6,300.00
Slurry Seal 14800(SF S 050 (S 7,400.00
Angel Camp Court

Sawcut 1890|LF S 1.75 | S 3,307.50
Remove and replace 4-inch PVC with 6-inch 930|LF S 60.00 | S 55,800.00
Remove and replace service lateral 11|EA S 1,300.00 | S 14,300.00
Remove and replace meters 11|EA S 500.00 | S 5,500.00
Fire hydrant assembly 2|EA S 4,500.00 | $ 9,000.00
6-inch RWGV 2|EA S 1,350.00 (S 2,700.00
8-inch RWGV 2|EA S 1,800.00 | S 3,600.00
8"x8"x6" Tee 1[(EA S 1,000.00 |$ 1,000.00
T-cut and patch pave 13950|SF S 1.00 | S 13,950.00
Slurry Seal 32550|SF S 050 (S 16,275.00
Subtotal $§ 214,255.00
Rounded Subtotal $§ 214,300.00
Engineering, environmental (25%) $ 53,600.00
Contingency (15%) S 32,100.00
Total $ 300,000.00



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 25 of 31


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018

AGENDA ITEM 7.A.

Attachment 2
Page 26 of 31

Angels Camp Court

360

270

180

0 45 90

[ = e T


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 26 of 31


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 27 of 31

Kit Fox Court



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 27 of 31


ATTACHMENT C
2018 MAIN DITCH RELIABILITY

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 28 of 31



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 28 of 31


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2

Project Name: 2018 Main Canal Reliability Page 29 of 31
Project Number:
Project Description: Prioritized repair and lining of Main Canal
Funding Sources:

Sources Prior Years FY18/19 FY19/20 FY20/21 FY21/22 FY22/23 Future Years Total
CABY Grant (9) 0
Capital Reserve (43) 0
Prior Reimbursements Received (35) 0
Capital Facility Charge (39) 345,000 345,000
ALT WTP Capital Reserve (24) 0
ALT Zone Fund (40) 0
ALT Tank Replacement Loans & Repair (41) 0
ALT CDS Reserve Connection (42) 0
Grants (EPA) 0
SRF Loan 0
General Fund (10) 0
Other (EDCWA Cost Share) 0 0
Unfunded 0
Total 0 345,000 0 0 0 0 0 345,000
Project Cost Estimate:

Elements Prior Years FY18/19 FY19/20 FY20/21 FY21/22 FY22/23 Future Years Total
Preliminary Engineering (7020) 54,000 54,000
Environmental (7021) 0
Land/ROW Acquisition (7022) 0
Construction Engineering (7024) 30,000 30,000
Construction Contract (7023) 216,000 216,000
Other CIP Costs (7025) 45,000 45,000
Other - TBD 0
Total 0 345,000 0 0 0 0 0 345,000

ADOPTED JUNE 21, 2018 Page 16 of 20


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 29 of 31


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2

Engineer's Estimate Page 30 of 31

Main Ditch Reliability Project - 2018

S. Palmer
18-Apr-18
Description Quantity [Units Unit Price Subtotal
Mobilization 1|LS $ 32,900.00 | S 32,900.00
Spanish Dry Diggins to Taylor Mine Outlet
Prepare and install 4-inch thick gunite lining | 2500|LF [ $ 108.00 [ $ 270,000.00

Subtotal $ 302,900.00

Rounded Subtotal § 302,900.00

Engineering, environmental (25%) $ 75,700.00
Contingency (15%) S  45,400.00

Total S 424,000.00


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 30 of 31


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2

Page 31 of 31

\ 890015

890020

£ L11-26
‘ |
\L11—2
\

L1§-49

&)
&
o

2

\/ FL=2536.72 11 o0

Ss
%0, L11-1

AD /
( L6
11-31 -0
S Lyl-61
zZ
13450
L11 :Q -5 LTT-297
) ..
= L11-54 Z28
Y
AAT-52 \L11-27
Ss
<0,
- %75

-2

2
L1124\ 41-22
L1217

Unlined Main Canal

0 140 280 560 840 1,120
Feet



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 2
Page 31 of 31


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 1 of 15

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and
entered into this 13th day of November 2018, (the “Effective Date”) by and between the
Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District, a California Public Utilities District (“District”), and
Bennett Engineering Services, Inc (“Consultant”). District and Consultant may herein be referred
to individually as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties”. There are no other parties to this
Agreement.

RECITALS

A. District has determined that consultant services are required for non-audit services
to assist the District in reviewing and updating finance and accounting policies and procedures
(the “Project”).

B. Consultant has submitted a proposal to District that includes a scope of proposed
consultant services, attached hereto and described more fully in Exhibit A (“Services™).

C. Consultant represents that it is qualified, willing and able to provide the Services to
District, and that it will perform Services related to the Project according to the rate schedule
included in the scope of proposed consultant services attached hereto as Exhibit B (the “Rates”).

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and covenants set forth below,
the Parties agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Recitals. The recitals set forth above (“Recitals”) are true and correct and are
hereby incorporated into and made part of this Agreement by this reference. In the event of any
inconsistency between the Recitals and Sections 1 through 20 of this Agreement, Section 1
through 20 shall prevail.

2. Consulting Services. Consultant agrees, during the term of this Agreement, to
perform the Services for District in connection with the Project. Any request for services in
addition to the Services described in Exhibit A will be considered a request for additional
consulting services and not compensated unless the Parties otherwise agree in writing. No
subcontract shall be awarded or an outside consultant engaged by Consultant unless prior written
approval is obtained from District.

3. Compensation. District shall pay Consultant according to the fee schedule set forth
in Exhibit B for a time and materials cost not to exceed $108,750, as full remuneration for the
performance of the Services. Consultant agrees to maintain a log of time spent in connection with
performing the Services. On a monthly basis, Consultant shall provide District, in reasonable and
understandable detail, a description of the services rendered pursuant to the Services and in
accordance with the Rates. If the work is satisfactorily completed, District shall pay such invoice

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Engineering Services for 2018 Treated Water Line Replacement and 2018 Main Reliability Projects
Page 1 of 8


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 1 of 15


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 2 of 15

within thirty (30) days of its receipt. If District disputes any portion of any invoice, District shall
pay the undisputed portion within the time stated above, and at the same time advise Consultant in
writing of the disputed portion.

5. Term. This Agreement shall become effective on the Effective Date and will
continue in effect until the Services provided herein have been completed, unless terminated earlier
as provided in Section 6 or 7 below (the “Term”).

6. Termination. District may terminate this Agreement prior to the expiration of the
Term (“Termination™), without cause or reason, by notifying Consultant in writing of District’s
desire to terminate this Agreement (the “Termination Notice”). Upon receipt of a Termination
Notice, Consultant shall immediately cease performing the Services. Consultant will be entitled to
compensation, as of the date Consultant receives the Termination Notice, only for Services actually
performed.

7 Termination for Cause. Notwithstanding Section 6 above, this Agreement may
be terminated by District for cause based on the loss or suspension of any licenses, permits or
registrations required for the continued provision of the Services, or Consultant’s malfeasance.
Termination of the Agreement for cause as set forth in this Section shall relieve District from
compensating Consultant.

8. Confidential Information. Consultant understands and agrees that, in the
performance of Services under this Agreement or in the contemplation thereof, Consultant may
have access to private or confidential information that may be owned or controlled by District and
that such information may contain proprietary or confidential details, the disclosure of which to
third parties may be damaging to District (“Confidential Information™).

Consultant shall not, either during or after the Term, disclose to any third party any
Confidential Information without the prior written consent of District. If District gives Consultant
written authorization to make any such disclosure, Consultant shall do so only within the limits
and to the extent of that authorization. Such authorization does not guarantee that the District will
grant any further disclosure of Confidential Information. Consultant may be directed or advised
by the District’s General Counsel on various matters relating to the performance of the Services
on the Project or on other matters pertaining to the Project, and in such event, Consultant agrees
that it will treat all communications between itself, its employees and its subcontractors as being
communications which are within the attorney-client privilege.

9. Performance by Key Employee. Consultant has represented to District that David
Harden will be the person primarily responsible for the performance of the Services and all
communications related to the Services. District has entered into this Agreement in reliance on
that representation by Consultant.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Engineering Services for 2018 Treated Water Line Replacement and 2018 Main Reliability Projects
Page 2 of 8


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 2 of 15


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 3 of 15

10.  Property of District. The following will be considered and will remain the
property of District:

A. Documents. All reports, drawings, graphics, working papers and
Confidential Information furnished by District in connection with the Services (“Documents”).
Nothing herein shall be interpreted as prohibiting or limiting District’s right to assign all or some
of District’s interests in the Documents.

B. Data. All data collected by Consultant and produced in connection with
the Services including, but not limited to, drawings, plans, specifications, models, flow diagrams,
visual aids, calculations, and other materials (“Data™). Nothing herein shall be interpreted as
prohibiting or limiting District’s right to assign all or some of District’s interests in the Data.

C. Delivery of Documents and Data. Consultant agrees, at its expense and
in a timely manner, to return to District all Documents and Data upon the conclusion of the Term
or in the event of Termination.

11.  Duties of District. In order to permit Consultant to render the services required
hereunder, District shall, at its expense and in a timely manner:

A. Provide such information as Consultant may reasonably require to
undertake or perform the Services;

B. Promptly review any and all documents and materials submitted to District
by Consultant in order to avoid unreasonable delays in Consultant’s performance of the Services;
and

C. Promptly notify Consultant of any fault or defect in the performance of
Consultant’s services hereunder.

12.  Representations of Consultant. District relies upon the following representations
by Consultant in entering into this Agreement:

A. Qualifications. Consultant represents that it is qualified to perform the
Services and that it possesses the necessary licenses, permits and registrations required to perform
the Services or will obtain such licenses or permits prior to the time such licenses or permits are
required. Consultant represents and warrants to District that Consultant shall, at Consultant’s sole
cost and expense, keep in effect or obtain at all times during the Term of this Agreement, any
licenses, permits, and registrations that are legally required for Consultant to practice Consultant's
profession at the time the Services are rendered.

B. Consultant Performance. Consultant represents and warrants that all
Services under this Agreement shall be performed in a professional manner and shall conform to
the customs and standards of practice observed on similar, successfully completed projects by
specialists in the Services to be provided. Consultant shall adhere to accepted professional
standards as set forth by relevant professional associations and shall perform all Services required

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Engineering Services for 2018 Treated Water Line Replacement and 2018 Main Reliability Projects
Page 3 of 8


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 3 of 15


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 4 of 15

under this Agreement in a manner consistent with generally accepted professional customs,
procedures and standards for such Services. All work or products completed by Consultant shall
be completed using the best practices available for the profession and shall be free from any
defects. Consultant agrees that, if a Service is not so performed, in addition to all of its obligations
under this Agreement and at law, Consultant shall re-perform or replace unsatisfactory Service at
no additional expense to District.

13. Compliance with Laws and Standards. Consultant shall insure compliance with
all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, regulations and permits, including but not
limited to federal, state, and county safety and health regulations. Consultant shall perform all
work according to generally accepted standards within the industry. Consultant shall comply with
all ordinances, laws, orders, rules, and regulations, including the administrative policies and
guidelines of District pertaining to the work.

14. Independent Contractor; Subcontracting. Consultant will employ, at its own
expense, all personnel reasonably necessary to perform the Services. All acts of Consultant, its
agents, officers, employees and all others acting on behalf of Consultant relating to this Agreement
will be performed as independent contractors. Consultant, its agents and employees will represent
and conduct themselves as independent contractors and not as employees of District. Consultant
has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of District. Except as District may
specify in writing, Consultant shall have no authority, express or implied, to act on behalf of
District in any capacity whatsoever as an agent. Consultant shall have no authority, express or
implied, pursuant to this Agreement to bind District to any obligation whatsoever. Consultant is
prohibited from subcontracting this Agreement or any part of it unless such subcontracting is
expressly approved by District in writing.

15.  Inmsurance. Consultant and all of Consultant’s contractors and subcontractors shall
obtain and maintain insurance of the types and in the amounts described in this paragraph and its
subparagraphs with carriers reasonably satisfactory to District.

A. General Liability Insurance. Consultant shall maintain occurrence
version commercial general liability insurance or an equivalent form with a limit of not less than
Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) per claim and Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) for each

occurrence.

B. Workers’ Compensation Insurance. Consultant shall carry workers’
compensation insurance as required by the State of California under the Labor Code. Consultant
shall also carry employer’s liability insurance in the amount of One Million Dollars
($1,000,000.00) per accident, with a One Million Dollar ($1,000,000.00) policy limit for bodily
injury by disease, and a One Million Dollar ($1,000,000.00) limit for each employee’s bodily
injury by disease.

C. Automobile Insurance. Consultant shall carry automobile insurance for the
vehicle(s) Consultant uses in connection with the performance of this Agreement in the amount of
One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurance for bodily injury and property damage.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Engineering Services for 2018 Treated Water Line Replacement and 2018 Main Reliability Projects
Page 4 of 8


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 4 of 15


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 5 of 15

D. Errors and Omissions Liability. Consultant shall carry errors and
omissions liability insurance in the amount of no less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00)
per occurrence or greater if appropriate for the Consultant's profession. Architects and engineers’
coverage is to be endorsed to include contractual liability. Any deductibles or self-insured
retentions must be declared to and approved by the District. At the option of the District, either
the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retentions with respect to the
District, elected and appointed councils, commissions, directors, officers, employees, agents, and
representatives (“District’s Agents™); or the Consultant shall provide a financial guarantee
satisfactory to the District guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claims
administration and defense expenses.

E. Other Insurance Requirements. Within five (5) days of the Effective
Date, Consultant shall provide District with certificates of insurance for all of the policies required
under this Agreement (“Certificates”), excluding the required worker’s compensation insurance.
Such Certificates shall be kept current for the Term of the Agreement and Consultant shall be
responsible for providing updated copies and notifying District if a policy is cancelled, suspended,
reduced, or voided. With the exception of the worker’s compensation insurance, all of the
insurance policies required in this Agreement shall: (a) provide that the policy will not be
cancelled, allowed to expire, or materially reduced in coverage without at least thirty (30) days’
prior written notice to District of such cancellation, expiration, or reduction and each policy shall
be endorsed to state such; (b) name District, and District’s Agents as additional insureds with
respect to liability arising out of Services, work or operations performed by or on behalf of the
Consultant; products and completed operations of the Consultant; premises owned, occupied, or
used by the Consultant, or automobiles owned, leased, or hired or borrowed by the Consultant.
The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the District;
(c) be primary with respect to any insurance or self-insurance programs covering District or
District’s Agents and any insurance or self-insurance maintained by District or District’s Agents
shall be in excess of Consultant’s insurance and shall not contribute to it; (d) contain standard
separation of insured provisions; and (e) state that any failure to comply with reporting or other
provisions of the policy including breaches of warranties shall not affect the coverage provided to
the District.

16. Indemnification. Consultant hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless
District, its agents, officers, employees and volunteers, against all liability, obligations, claims,
loss, and expense (a) caused or created by Consultant, its subcontractors, or the agents or
employees of either, whether negligent or not, pertaining to or related to acts or omissions of
Consultant in connection with the Services, or (b) arising out of injuries suffered or allegedly
suffered by employees of Consultant or its subcontractors (i) in the course of their employment,
(ii) in the performance of work hereunder, or (iii) upon premises owned or controlled by District.
Consultant’s obligation to defend, indemnify and hold District and its agents, officers, employees
and volunteers harmless is not terminated by any requirement in this Agreement for Consultant to
procure and maintain a policy of insurance.

17.  Consequential Damages. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement,
in no event shall District be liable, regardless of whether any claim is based on contract or tort, for
any special, consequential, indirect or incidental damages, including, but not limited to, lost profits

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Engineering Services for 2018 Treated Water Line Replacement and 2018 Main Reliability Projects
Page 5 of 8


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 5 of 15


Attachment 3
Page 6 of 15

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.

or revenue, arising out of or in connection with this Agreement or the Services performed in
connection with this Agreement.

18.  Litigation. In the event that either Party brings an action under this Agreement for
the breach or enforcement hereof, or must incur any collection expenses for any amounts due
hereunder the prevailing Party in such action shall be entitled to its costs including reasonable
attorney’s fees, whether or not such action is prosecuted to judgment.

19.  Notices. Any notice or communication required hereunder between District or
Consultant must be in writing, and may be given either personally, by registered or certified mail
(return receipt requested), or by Federal Express, UPS or other similar couriers providing overnight
delivery. If personally delivered, a notice shall be deemed to have been given when delivered to
the Party to whom it is addressed. Notices given by registered or certified mail shall be deemed
to have been given and received on the first to occur of (a) actual receipt by any of the addressees
designated below as the party to whom notices are to be sent, (b) on the date delivered as shown
on a receipt issued by the courier, or (c) five (5) days after a registered or certified letter containing
such notice, properly addressed, with postage prepaid, is deposited in the United States mail. If
given by Federal Express or similar courier, a notice or communication shall be deemed to have
been given and received on the date delivered as shown on a receipt issued by the courier. Any
Party hereto may at any time, by giving ten (10) days written notice to the other Party hereto,
designate any other address in substitution of the address to which such notice or communication
shall be given. Such notices or communications shall be given to the Parties at the addresses in
this paragraph set forth below:

If to District: Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
P.O. Box 4240
6425 Main Street
Georgetown, CA 95634
Attention: General Manager

With courtesy copies to: Churchwell White LLP
1414 K Street, 3rd Floor
Sacramento, California 95814
Attention: Barbara A. Brenner, Esq.

If to Consultant: Bennett Engineering Services, Inc.
Attention: David Harden
1082 Sunrise Avenue, Suite 100
Roseville, California 95661

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Engineering Services for 2018 Treated Water Line Replacement and 2018 Main Reliability Projects
Page 6 of 8


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 6 of 15


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3

Page 7 of 15
20. General Provisions.
A. Modification. No alteration, modification, or termination of this
Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and executed by all Parties.
B. Waiver. The waiver by any Party of a breach of any provision hereof shall

be in writing and shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any other or subsequent breach
hereof unless specifically stated in writing.

C. Assignment. No Party shall assign, transfer, or otherwise dispose of this
Agreement in whole or in part to any individual, firm, or corporation without the prior written
consent of the other Party. Subject to the forgoing provisions, this Agreement shall be binding
upon, and inure to the benefit of, the respective successors and assigns of the Parties.

D. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the state of California.

E. Venue. Venue for all legal proceedings shall be in the Superior Court of
California for the County of El Dorado.

F. Partial Invalidity. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall
nevertheless continue in full force without being impaired or invalidated in any way.

G. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more
counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original and all of which shall be deemed a single
agreement.

H. Severability. If any term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement is held
by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in
effect.

I Audit. District shall have access at all reasonable times to all reports,
contract records, contract documents, contract files, and personnel necessary to audit and verify
Consultant’s charges to District under this Agreement.

J. Entire Agreement. This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding
between the Parties as to the subject matter of this Agreement and merges all prior discussions,
negotiations, proposal letters or other promises, whether oral or in writing.

K. Headings Not Controlling. Headings used in this Agreement are for
reference purposes only and shall not be considered in construing this Agreement.

L. Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence in this Agreement for each
covenant and term of a condition herein.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Engineering Services for 2018 Treated Water Line Replacement and 2018 Main Reliability Projects
Page 7 of 8


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 7 of 15


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 8 of 15

M. Drafting and Ambiguities. Any rule of construction that ambiguities are
to be resolved against the drafting party does not apply in interpreting this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the last day and date
below written.

DISTRICT: CONSULTANT:

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC
UTILITIES DISTRICT, a California Public
Utilities District

By i

By: Name: __Leo Rubio, President
Steven V. Palmer, General Manager

Date: _ November 06, 2018

Date:

Approved as to Form:

Barbara A. Brenner, General Counsel

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Engineering Services for 2018 Treated Water Line Replacement and 2018 Main Reliability Projects
Page 8 of 8


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 8 of 15


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 9 of 15

EXHIBIT A
Services

TASK 1. Project Management and Coordination

Subtask 1.1. Project Administration

BEN|EN’s Project Manager will submit monthly project status updates and invoicing, and will be
responsible for contract management. BEN|EN will also manage the project schedule,
subconsultant work, and integrate deliverables.

Subtask 1.2. Project Meetings

BENIEN will attend a project management kick-off meeting. The Project Manager will coordinate
regular weekly update meetings (assumes 12), either by phone or in person. BEN|EN will also
coordinate design review meetings after the 35% and 100% submittals (assumes 2).

Subtask 1.3. Quality Control

BENI|EN’s Quality Control Program will be implemented and constructability reviews will be
conducted by senior BEN|EN staff prior to submittal of the 35%, 65%, 95%, and 100% design
submittals.

DELIVERABLES:
* Project schedule and monthly status updates
» Meeting agendas and minutes for all design and coordination meetings

TASK 2. Design

Subtask 2.1. Background Research and Field Measurements

BENI|EN will visit the site to investigation of existing conditions and identify the location of
existing utilities in the project areas. BEN|EN will also review existing documents and will provide
utility coordinate as need within the pipeline replacement project areas.

BEN|EN will visit the site for investigation of existing conditions and take field measurements of
the canal at intervals to develop cross-sections along the Main Ditch requiring rehabilitation.
BEN|EN will also research and review existing documents for the project area.

Subtask 2.2. Design of Treated Water Line Replacement Project
BEN|EN will prepare the construction plans, specifications, and cost estimates (PS&E), including
35% conceptual plans and PS&E submittals prepared for 65%, 95%, 100%, and final bid

documents.

Design of Main Canal Reliability Project

BENI|EN will prepare the construction plans, specifications, and cost estimates (PS&E), including
35% conceptual plans and PS&E submittals prepared for 65%, 95%, 100%, and final bid
documents.

Subtask 2.3. Public Outreach Support


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 9 of 15


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 10 of 15

BENI|EN will support GDPUD and the contractor for the treated water line replacement project as
needed in public outreach efforts and will attend stakeholder and/or GDPUD board meetings as
requested by GDPUD (up to one (1) meeting) and provide appropriate materials for presentation
of the project.

BENI|EN will support GDPUD and the contractor for the main canal reliability project as needed
in public outreach efforts and will attend stakeholder and/or GDPUD board meetings as requested
by GDPUD (up to two (2) meetings) and provide appropriate materials for presentation of the
project.

DELIVERABLES:

» Utility coordination letters (electronic)

* Base mapping (electronic)

* A letter report summarizing comments, including a comment resolution matrix at each design
review submittal (35%, 65%, 95%, and 100%)

* One (1) electronic copy (PDF format) of the 35% conceptual plans

* One (1) electronic copy (PDF format) of the 65% conceptual plans, specifications, and estimate
* One (1) electronic copy (PDF format) of the 95% conceptual plans, specifications, and estimate
* One (1) electronic copy (PDF format) of the 100% plans, specifications, and estimate

* One (1) electronic copy (PDF format) and up to five (5) 24”x36” hardcopy final bid sets of plans,
one hardcopy final bid set of specifications, and one hardcopy final bid set of the cost estimate

* 11”x 17 hardcopies of plans will be provided for each design submittal as requested

* Drawing files in AutoCAD, specifications in Word format, and the cost estimate in Excel format

TASK 3. Environmental Compliance and Permitting

Subtask 3.1. CEQA Documentation

BENI|EN assumes that filing a Categorical Exemption for CEQA compliance will be sufficient for
both Projects. As such, the BEN|EN team will provide all necessary support for this Categorical
Exemption. If it is determined during the design of the project that further environmental
documentation is required, BEN|EN will then retain services of an environmental sub-consultant
under a contract amendment to complete additional requirements for CEQA documentation. It is
assumed that GDPUD will pay all fees associated with CEQA documentation.

Subtask 3.2. Permitting

BEN|EN assumes that no environmental permits are required for the Projects. If it is
determined during the design of the project that environmental permitting is required,
BEN|EN will then retain services an environmental sub-consultant under a contract
amendment to complete any additional permitting.

BEN|EN will assist GDPUD obtain an encroachment permit from Caltrans for staging and
construction access off Highway 193.

BENIEN will assist GDPUD obtain an encroachment permit from the County, if required for work
within the Auburn Lake Trails Community.

It is assumed that GDPUD will pay all fees associated with compliance, permits, and filings.


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 10 of 15


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 11 of 15

DELIVERABLES:
» Categorical Exemption documentation
*» Encroachment permit application (if needed)

TASK 4. Final Bid Phase and Bid Phase Support

Subtask 4.1. Bid Advertisement

BEN|EN will advertise the Projects for bidding and make the construction documents available to
potential bidders.

Subtask 4.2. Pre-bid Meeting
BEN|EN’s project manager will coordinate the pre-bid meetings at the project site with GDPUD
staff and potential bidders to address potential bidder questions.

Subtask 4.3. Bid Support

BEN|EN will respond to questions concerning the plans, specifications, and estimate prior to the
bid openings, and prepare addenda and letters of clarification as required to respond to potential
bidder Requests for Information (RFIs). BEN|EN will provide revised or supplemental project
plans or exhibits as needed to be fully responsive to RFIs. Assumes two (2) RFIs and one (1) Bid
Addendum for each Project.

BEN|EN will attend opening of the public bids at the GDPUD office. Upon receipt of bids,
BENI|EN will review the bids for completeness and responsiveness and make a recommendation
for award of the construction contract to GDPUD.

DELIVERABLES:

* RFI responses

« Bid tabulation

* Recommendation for award

TASK 5. Construction Support Services

Subtask 5.1. Construction Meetings

BENIEN will coordinate and facilitate a preconstruction meeting with GDPUD staff the contractor.
Additionally, BEN|EN will participate weekly construction meetings throughout the duration of
construction. Assumes 6 construction meetings for each Project.

Subtask 5.2. Construction Support

BEN|EN will review submittals and shop drawings, assist in the preparation of “punch list” items
in need of work, provide responses to the contractor in a timely manner, keep organized
documentation of each submittal, and provide GDPUD with copies once construction begins.
Assumes up to 10 submittals and up to 1 contract change order (CCO) for each Project. BEN|EN
assumes GDPUD will provide construction management and inspection, and that GDPUD will
provide all required materials testing.


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 11 of 15


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 12 of 15

Subtask 5.3. Record Drawings
BEN|EN will address contractor-prepared field revisions and GDPUD comments, and then prepare

record drawings accordingly.

DELIVERABLES:

» Construction meeting agenda and minutes
* Submittal log and pdfs of all submittals

* Record drawings


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 12 of 15


Exhibit B: Fee Estimate-Pipeline

Client: Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

Consultant: Bennett Engineering Services Inc

BEN|EN
Project: 2018 Treated Water Line Replacement

Date: October 26, 2018

— = —
Principal Project N Engineering
Ei v Ei
g W nginasr nginaar || Tech! Administrativa :E: | ENI isc.
Ecti ubtotal 3
Fee 240 $/hr 105 $/hr 195 $/hr 160 $/hr 115 §/hr 75$/hr EXPENSES ToraL
Qty Cost Qty Cost Qty i Cost Qty i Cost Qaty Cost Qty Cast Qty Cost
[Task 1 - Project Management and Coardination
1.1 - Project Administration lhrs $240 10hrs | 51,850 hra $0 hrs $0 hre s0 Bhrs J $600 19 hrs 52,690 30 $2,690
12 - Project Meetings hrs. S0 20hrs $3,700 hrs $0 6hrs $960 hrs S0 1hes | 875 27 hrs $4,735 $150 $4,885
1.3 - Quality Cantral 1hrs $240 hrs $0 Shrs $975 hrs | $0 hes | so hrs | s0 6hrs $1,215 $0 $1,215
Subtotal 2hrs $480 30hbrs $5,550 Shrs $975 6hrs | $360 hrs $o 9hrs $675 52hrs $8,640 $150 $8,790
[Task 2 - Dusign
21 - Background Research and Field Measurements hrs 30 12hrs $2,220 hrs 50 Ghrs | ss60 hrs | ses0 $3,545 $100 $4,085
2.2 - Design of Treated Water Line Replacement Project 2hrs $480 20 hrs $3,700 Bhrs $1,560 48hrs $7,680 32 hrs $3,680 $17,400 5600 $18,000
2.3 - Publlc Outreach Suppart hrs $0 4 hrs $740 hrs S0 hrs 50 $970 $50 $1,020
it 2UP - - i St S AL S e S| LR | SEESLLES b i - = - =l
Subtotal 2hrs $480 36hrs $6,660 Bhrs $1,560 S4hrs | $8,640 $22,315 $750 $23,065
‘Task 3 - Envi [« and itting
3.1- CEQA Documentation hrs $0 4hrs $740 s | so hrs S0 hes | S0 1hrs | $75 S hrs 5815 50 $B1S
32-Permitting hrs S0 4 hrs $740 hrs | %0 hrs $0 1hrs $115 hrs | %0 5 hrs $855 S0 855
| |
Subtotal hrs $0 Bhrs $1,480 hrs | S0 hrs $0 1hrs $115 lhrs | §75 10hrs $1,670 $0 $1,670
Task 4 - Final Bid Phase and Bid Phase Support
4.1 - Mg Advertisernent hrs S0 1hrs | $185 hrs 50 lhrs $75 4 hrs $580 S0 $580
4.2 - Pre-bid Meeting hry $0 4 hrs $740 hrs S0 hrs $0 6 hrs 51,060 $55 $1,115
4.3 - Bid Support brs S0 4hrs $740 hrs Eis) $1,120 1hrs $75 12 hrs $1,935 $0 $1,935
Subtotal| hrs $0 9hrs $1,665 hrs $0 $1,760 hrs S0 2hrs $150 22hrs $3,575 $55 53,630
{Task 5 - Construction Suppart Services (0]
5.1- Construction Meetings hrs S0 24 hrs $4,440 hrs $0 6hrs $960 hrs $0 hrs S0 30 hrs 35,400 5270 $5,670 U
5.2 - Constructian Support. hrs $0 4 hrs $740 hrs $0 6hrs $960 12 hrs $1,380 hrs $0 22 hrs 53,080 S0 $3,080 g
5.3 - Record Drawings hrs 50 2 hrs $370 hrs S0 4hrs $640 1Bhrs $2,070 hrs 50 24 hrs 53,080 $150 $3,230 > U
Subtatal| bhrs S0 30 hrs $5,550 hrs $0 16 hrs $2,560 30hrs $3,450 hrs | S0 76 hrs $11,560 $420 $11,980 O w
T T T r»>mo
i PROJECT TOTAL 4 hrs $960 113 hrs $20,905 | 13 hrs | $2,535 ! 87 hrs 413,920 71hrs | 98,165 17hrs | $1,275 l 305 hrs | $47,760 I | $1,375 | | $49,135 I QD = Z g
ey ga
S >
Additional Fee Information S 3 —_— §
@ — «Q
»  This fee estimate is valid for 90 days gh 5 m
> This fee estimate contains an abbreviated list of staff classifications and does not restrict BEN|EN to those classifications. The Standard Rate Schedule with a full list of staff classifications ts available upon request - — g 9,,
» Standard hourly rates do not apply to a demand to perform work during an overtime period Work required to be performed during an overtime period (as mandated by Californta law) will be charged at a 50% premium (6] w ~N P
» Substantial changes in the required scope of work or schedule may resultin the revision of the proposed fees and total contract amount ')> 'i
> Rates are subject to change annually effective July 1st . 5
~
N
o
[
o]

@

N APropesdls\u1811/-GDPUD 2018 Pipeline and Lena\p18112 Prehim Scope & Fee\Reduced Rales 11 7 2018\p18112_PRLELIM-1 ce-Pipeline _20181026-revi xlux Page lofl


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 13 of 15


Exhibit B: Fee Estimate-Canal

Client: Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

Consultant: Bennett Engineering Services Inc i
Project: 2018 Main Canal Reliability Projects
Date: October 26, 2018
Fr ncipal FI'OIIC! R Enmam Enginaaring Administrati
Englneer Manegar ill QEiase Epase Tach1 ministrativa BEN |EN
" Subtotal oy TOTAL
Fee Estimate 2805 /hr 185 $/hr 195 §/hr 160 $/hr 115 $/hr 75 $/hr EXPENSES
aty Cost Qty Cost ayy | Cost Qy | Cost Qy | Cost aty Cost ary Cost
[Task 1 - Projact Managamant and Coordination
11- Project Administration 1hrs $240 10hrs | $1850 s | so hrs 50 shrs | s600 19hrs $2,690 0 $2,690
12 - Project Meetings hrs s0 20hs | 63,700 hrs $0 hs |50 hs |57 27hrs 4,735 $150 4,885
1.3 - Quality Control 1hrs $240 hrs $0 Shrs | $975 hrs 50 hrs | SO 6hrs 51,215 SO $1,215
subtotal|  2hrs $480 30hrs $5,550 Shrs 5975 hs | $0 ohrs | $675 52hrs $8,640 $150 $8,790
Task 2 - Design
2.1+ Backiground Researth and Fiold Messurements hrs $0 12hrs | $2,220 hs | %0 Bhs | $1,280 1ahes | $1,610 1hs | $75 35 hrs $5,185 $100 $5,285
2.2 - Deslgn of Main Canal Reliability Project 2hrs $480 32hrs $5,920 10hrs | $1,950 | 64hrs | $10240 48hes | $5520 ahrs | 5300 160hrs | 24,410 $600 $25,010
2 4 - Public Outreach Support hrs 0 Bhrs | $1,480 ws | S0 hrs $0 6 hrs $690 hs | %0 14hrs $2,170 $110 $2,280
Subtotal|  2brs $480 52hrs . $9,620 10hes | $1850 | 72brs | $11,520 | e8his | $7,820 Shrs $375 209 hrs $31,765 810 $32,575
Task 3 - Envi [ and Parmitting
31- CEQA Documentation hrs 50 ahs  SM0 | hs | %0 Shrs $B1S 0 $815
3.2 - Permitting hrs 0 8hrs 51,480 s | %0 hrs | 0 11 hrs $1,825 0 $1,825
Subtotal]  hrs $0 12hrs 52220 hes 50 1hs | $75 16hrs $2,600 S0 $2,660
[Task 4 - Final Bid Phase and Bid Phasa Support
d Advertisement s | %0 Lhrs $185 hs | o 2hrs $320 hrs 50 1hs | $75 ahrs $580 0 $580
re-bld Meeting his s0 4hrs $740 b | S0 2hrs $320 hrs s0 brs | S0 6 hrs $1,060 $55 51,115
43.-Bld Support hrs 0 4hrs $740 ms | S0 7hrs $1,120 hrs 50 s |87 12 hrs $1,935 0 $1,935
subtotal|  hrs $0 Ihrs $1,665 hs | %0 Lihes | $1,760 hes | %0 205 | $150 22hrs 43,575 $55 $3,630
ask 5 - Construction Support Sarvices
5 1- Canstruction Meetings hrs $0 24 hrs $4,440 hrs 0 Ghrs $960 hrs s0 hrs 0 30hrs $5,400 $270 $5,670
52 - Construction Suppart hrs 50 ahrs $740 hrs $0 6hrs $960 12hs | $1,380 hrs $0 22hrs 53,080 $0 $3,080
53~ Record Drawings hrs $0 2hrs $370 hrs 0 ahrs $640 18hs | 52,070 hrs $0 24 brs $3,080 $150 $3,230
hre 0 30 hrs $5,550 s | %0 6hs | 52,560 30hs | $3450 hrs 0 76 hrs $11,560 $a20 $11,980
T
I PROJECT TOTAL ahrs 5960 | 133hrs 524,605 | 15hes | $2,925 | 105hrs | $16,800 I 101 hrs | $11,615 | 17hrs | $1,275 [ 375 hrs | 556,180 I | $1,435 [ | $59,615

> This fee estimate 1s vahd for 90 days

[ This fee estimate contains an abbreviated list of staff classifications and does not restrict BEN|EN to those classifications The Standard Rate Schedule with a full list of staff classifications is available upon request

> Standard hourly rates do not apply to a demand to perform work during an overtime period Work required to be performed during an overtime period (as mandated by California law} will be charged at a 50% premium
> Substantial changes in the required scope of work or schedule may result in the revision of the proposed fees and total contract amount

» Rates are subject to change annually effective July 1st

N \l'roposdis\pl8152 GDPUDJILE Pipeliae and Canol\p18112-Prelim Scopu & Fec\Reduced Rates 11 7 2018\p18112_PRELIM-Fee-Canai_20181026:r0v] xlsx

GT Jo T abed
€ JusWwyoeny

V'L INTLI VANIOV
8TOZ/ET/TT 40 ‘BIN pJeod ANddD

Pageloll



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 14 of 15


EXHIBIT B

Rates

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 15 of 15



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 3
Page 15 of 15


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 4
Page 1 of 2

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-51

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE 2018 TREATED
WATER LINE REPLACEMENT AND 2018 MAIN CANAL RELIABILITY PROJECTS
WITH BENNETT ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC. FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $108,750

WHEREAS, the District issued a Request for Proposal on September 10, 2018, to
select a qualified consultant to provide Engineering Services for the 2018 Treated Water
Line Replacement and 2018 Main Canal Reliability Projects; and

WHEREAS, four bids received on October 5, 2018 were reviewed by District Staff
who determined that Bennett Engineering Services, Inc. was the most qualified; and

WHEREAS, the contracted cost is not to exceed $108,750.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE GEORGETOWN PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT THAT:

1. The professional services contract is awarded to Bennett Engineering
Services, Inc.; and

2. The General Manager is authorized to execute a professional services contract
with Bennet Engineering Services, Inc. in the amount not to exceed $108,750
for Engineering Services for the 2018 Treated Water Line Replacement and
2018 Main Canal Reliability Projects.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide
Public Utility District at a meeting of said Board held on the 13™ day of November 2018,
by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

Londres Uso, President, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIvIDE PuBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution No. 2018-51 Authorizing a PSA with Bennett Engineering Services, Inc. Page 1 of 2


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 4
Page 1 of 2


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 4
Page 2 of 2

Attest:

Steven Palmer, Clerk and EXx officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DivIDE PuBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution 2018-51
duly and regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public
Utility District, County of El Dorado, State of California, on this 13" day of November 2018.

Steven Palmer, Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DivIDE PuBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution No. 2018-51 Authorizing a PSA with Bennett Engineering Services, Inc. Page 2 of 2


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.A.
Attachment 4
Page 2 of 2


REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD MEETING OF November 13, 2018 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.B. .

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: AMENDMENT SIX TO PSOMAS CONTRACT TO PROVIDE
CONTINUED ASSISTANCE WITH ENGINEERING SUPPORT
DURING CONSTRUCTION TOGETHER WITH STATE

REQUIRED TRACER STUDY
PREPARED BY: George Sanders, Engineering Consultant @V

APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager <@§

BACKGROUND

The contract between the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District and PSOMAS to provide
engineering design services for the Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant project was
entered into on October 10, 2010. The amount of that contract was $368,706. Amendments
One, Two, Three and Four relate to the re-design and CEQA compliance. The sum of these
amendments added $222,396. Amendment Number Five provided for Engineering Support
During Construction. The amount of Amendment Number Five is $276,226. The original
Contract and Amendments are included with this report as Attachment 1.

DISCUSSION

This item, Amendment Number Six, in the amount of $71,374, relates to Engineering Support
during Construction ($53,374) together with the need for a Tracer Study ($18,000), as required
by the State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water. As of this date the
Contractor has made 220 submittals and has submitted 150 Requests for Information (RFI’s).
The initial agreement with PSOMAS assumed 150 submittals and 30 RFI's. This elevated
number of submittals and RFls and has resulted in extra time for PSOMAS to review and
respond. The Tracer Study is a new requirement from the State that was not considered in the
initial agreement with PSOMAS.

The proposal dated November 7, 2018, by PSOMAS in the form of a spread sheet, is included
as Attachment 2 of this report. Amendment Number Six will increase the total PSOMAS
contract amount to $938,702.

FISCAL IMPACT

The cost to provide the added Engineering Support and the Tracer Study will not exceed the
amount of $ 71,374. The funds for this item of work are on reserve within Funds 24, 35 and
39. This amendment will not increase the overall budget for the project.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 4 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 @ (530) 333-4356 @ gd-pud.org



Sixth Amendment to PSOMAS Contract Page 2 of 2
Board Meeting of November 13, 2018
Agenda ltem No. 7.B.

CEQA ASSESSMENT

The Mitigated Negative Declaration was adopted by the Board on April 12, 2016, by Resolution
2016-08.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
(GDPUD) adopt the attached Resolution (Attachment 3) authorizing the General Manager to
execute Amendment Number Six (Attachment 4) to the PSOMAS contract.

ALTERNATIVES

Altemnatively, Staff would need to terminate the current agreement with PSOMAS, and
negotiate and execute an agreement with a new engineering firm to provide services for the
remainder of the project.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Original Contract with PSOMAS and Amendment Numbers One - Five
2. PSOMAS Proposal

3. Contract Amendment Number Six

4. Resolution 2018-52



GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 1 of 43

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
with

CONSULTANT

for

PROVIDING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR
DESIGN OF THE AUBURN LAKE TRAILS WTP UPGRADE

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 4/ +h day of adelrr 20/0
~26-by and between GEORGETOWN DIVIDIEE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT,

hereinafter referred to as "District,” and PSOMAS, hereinaftet referred to as
"Consultant”.
WITNESSETH:

SECTION 1- ORGANIZATION AND CONTENTS

SECTION 1 ORGANIZATION AND CONTENTS

SECITON 2 SCOPE OF CONSULTING SERVICES

SECTION 3 COMPENSATION

SECTION 4 PAYMENT

SECTION 5 COMPLIANCE WTTH LAWS, RULES, REGUL A I‘I( DINS
SECTION 6 EXHIBILS INCORPORA’ IED

SECITON 7 RESPONSIBILITY OF CONSULTANT
SECITTON 8 TERMINATTON FOR CONVENIENCE
SECTION 9 TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT FOR CAUSE
SECTION 10 INTEREST OF OFFICIALS AND CONSULTANT
SECTION 11 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

SECTION 12 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

SECTION 13 INDEMNIFICATION

SECTION 14 INSURANCE

SECTION 15 DOCUMENTATION/ACCESS TO RECORDS
SECTION 16 NOTICES

SECTION 17 JURISDICTION
SECTTION 18 INTEGRATION

SECTION 19 EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
SECTION 20 DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTLERPRISE (DBE)

Professional Services Agreement between District and Psotnas.


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 1 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 2 of 43

SECTION 21 TITLES VI and VII COMPLIANCE

SECTION 22 CHANGE REQUESTS
EXHIBIT A REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL/ CONSULTANT'S SCOPE

CLARIFICATIONS
EXHIBIT B CONSULTANT PROPOSAL FEE ESTIMATE

SECTTON 2 - SCOPFE, OF CONSULTING SERVICES

Consultant agrees to perform the work described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto
and incorporated herein by this reference as if set forth in full as directed by District.

SECTION 3 - COMPENSATION

For services performed pursuant to this Agreement, District agrees to pay and
Consultant agrees to accept an amount not-to-exceed Three hundred sixty-eight
thousand, seven hundred six doHars ($368,706) based on estimated hourly rates and
reimbursable expenses as attached in Exhibit B. The houtly rates as provided in Exhibit
B shall remain unchanged through the completion of the scope of services provided by
this agreement. The Consultant shall be reimbursed only for the time and expenses
incurred while performing the worked required under this scope, and which are
deemed reasonable and necessary by the District.

SECTION 4 - PAYMENT

District shall pay Consultant for services rendered pursuant to this Agreement at
the times and in the manner set forth in this Agreement. The payments shall be made
to the Consultant for the services rendered pursuant to this Agreement unless District
approves additional compensation for additional services. Consultant shall submit all
billings for said services to District in the manner specified in this section.

Payments to Consultant shall be made within two weeks of Board approval of
Consultant's invoice, with saxl payments to be made in proportion to services
performed or as otherwise specified above. Consultant may request payment on a
monthly basis. Consultant shall be responsible for the cost of supplying all
documentation necessary to verify the monthly billings to the satisfaction of District.

All invoices submitted by Consultant shall contain the following information:

1. Job Name

2. Description of services billed under this invoice, and overall status of
project

3. Date of Invoice Issuance

Professional Services Agreement between District and Psomas.


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 2 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 3 of 43

Sequential Inveice Number
Total Contract Amount

6. Amount of this Invoice (Itemize all Reimbursable Expenses and
provide copies of all receipts supporting expenses)

7. Total Billed to Date

8. Total Remaining on Contract.

ark

Any invoices which do not contain the required information necessary to
support and verify the payment request, or cannot otherwise be supported by the
District, will be returned to the Consultant for revision and resubrmittal.

SECTION 5 - COMPLIANCHE WITH LAWS, RULES, REGULATIONS

All services performed by Consultant pursuant to this Agreement shall be
performed in accordance and full compliance with professional standards regarcding the
interpretation of all applicable and non-conflicting Federal, State or County statutes,
and any rules or regulations promulgated thereunder, as interpreted by the appropriate
enforcement agency at the time of performance of this project.

SECTION 6 - EXHIBITS INCORPORATELD

All Exhibits referred to in this Agreement and attached to it are hereby
incorporated in it by this reference.

SECTION 7 - RESPONSIBHLITY OF CONSULTANT

By executing this Agreement, Consultant warrants to District that he/she
possesses the licenses, certifications, experience, resources, facilities, and signatory
authority necessary to commit the firm to provide the services outlined by this
Agreement. Consultant further agrees that he/she will follow the current, prevailing,
generally accepted practice of the consulting profession to make findings, render
opinions, prepare factual presentations, and provide prolessional advice and
recommendations regarding the project for which services are rendered under this
Agreement.

SECTION 8 - TERMINATION I'OR CONVENIENCE

Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time by giving notice to the
other party of such termination and specifying the effective date thereof, at least thirty
(30) days before the effective date of such termination. In such event, all finished or
unfinished documents and other materials shall, at the option of District, become its
property. In such event Consultant shall be paid for all work satisfactorily completed.

Professional Services Agreement between District and Psomas.


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 3 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 4 of 43

SECTION 9 - TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT FOR CAUSE

A.  District may, by written notice to Consultant, terminate the whole or any part of
this Agreement in any one of the following circumstarnces:

1. If Consultant fails to perform the services called for by this Agreernent
within the time(s} specified herein, or any extension thereof; or

2. If Consultant fails to perform the services called for by this Agreement or
so fails to make progress as to endanger performance of this Agreement in
accordance with its terms, and in either of these two circumstances does
not substantially begin to correct such failure within a period of ten (10)
days (or such longer period as District may authorize in writing) after
receipt of notice from District specifying such failure.

B. In the event District terminates this Agreement in whole or in part as provided in

Paragraph "A" above, District may procure, upon such terms and in such manner
as it may determine appropriate, services similar to those terminated.

SECTION 10 - INTEREST OF OFFICIATS AND CONSULLTANT

A. No member of the Board of Directors of District or General Manager or
employees of the District shall be admitted to any share or part hereof or to any
benefits to arise herefrom.

B. Consultant hereby covenants that he or she has, at the time of the execution of
this Agreement, no interest, and that he or she shall not acquire any interest in
the future, direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner or degree with
the performance of services required to be performed pursuant to this
Agreement. Consultant further covenants that in the performance of this work,
no person having any such interest shall be employed.

SECTTON 11- SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of any
successors to, or assigns of, the parties. Consultant shall not assign, delegate or transfer
the rights and duties under this Agreement or any part thereof without the prior
written consent of District.

SECITON 12 - INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

District and Consultant agree that Consultant is an independent contractor.
Consultant shall be solely responsible for the conduct and control of the work
perforted under this Agreement as well as any Subconsultants retained by the

Professional Services Agreement between Disttict and Psomas.


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 4 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 5 of 43

Consultant. Consultant shall be free to render consulting services to others during the
term of this Agreement, so long as such activities do not interfere with or diminish
Consultant’s ahility to fulfill the obligations established herein to District.

SECTION 13- INDEMNIFICATION

To the fullest extent allowed by law, the Consultant shall defend, indemnify, and
hold the District, its officers, agents and employees, harmless against and from any and
all claims, suits, losses, damages and liahility for damages, including reasonable
attorney's fees and costs incurred, brought for, or on account of, injuries to or death of
any person, including but not limited to workers, District employees, and the public, or
damage to property, or any economic or consequential losses, to the extent caused by
the negligent acts, errors or omissions, recklessness, or willful nusconduct, of the
Consultant or those for whom Consultant is legally liable and which are claimed to or
in any way arise out of or are connected with the Work by Consultant, his agents or
employees including Consultant's services, operations, or performance hereunder,
regardless of the existence or degree of fault or negligence on the part of the District,
Consultant, subcontractor(s) and employee(s) of Consultant, or any of these, except for
the sole, or active negligence of the District, its officers and emplovees, and except as
expressly prescribed by statute. This duty of Consultant to indemnify and save the
District harmiless includes the duties to defend set forth in California Civil Code Section
2778.

SECTION 14 - INSURANCE

The Consultant shall provide proof of a policy of insurance satisfactory to the
District and documentation evidencing that the Consultant and any Subconsultants
maintain insurance that meets the following recquirements.

A. Full Workers' Compensation and Employer's Liability Insurance covering
all employees of Consultant as required by law in the State of California.
If Consultant does not have any employees, Consultant is not required to
maintain Worker's Compensation Insurance.

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance of not less than One Million
Dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury
and property damage, and Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) combined
aggregate. '

C. Autornobile Liability Insurance of not less than Five Hundred Thousand
($500,000) is required per accident , with a combined aggregate of One
Million {$1,000,000) in the event motor vehicles are used by the Consultant
in performance of the Agreement.

Professional Services Agreement between Distiict and Psomas.


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 5 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 6 of 43

D.  Proof of coverage satisfactory to the District as evidence that the insurance
required herein is being maintained shall be provided. The insurance will
be issued by an insurance company acceptable to the District, or be
provided through partial or total self-insurance likewise acceptable to the
District.

E The certificate of insurance must imnclude the following provisions stating
' that:
1)The insurance required herein shall provide that no cancellation
in any policy shall become effective except upon thirty (30) days prior
written notice to the District, except that 10 days’ notice of
cancellation may be given for nonpayment of premium; and

2)The District, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are
included as additional insured, but only insofar as the operations
under this Agreement are concerned. This provision shall apply to
all Hability policies except Workers' Compensation, Employer’s
Liability and professional liability insurance policies. Proof that the
District 1s named additional insured shall be made by providing the
District with a certified copy, or other acceptable evidence, or an
endorsement to insurance policy naming the District as additional
insured.

E Consultant agrees that the msurance required herein shall be in effect at
all times during the term of this Agreement. In the event said insurance
coverage expires at any time or times during the term of this Agreement,
Consultant agrees to provide at least thirty (30) days prior to said

expiration date, a new certificate of insurance evidencing insurance
coverage as provided for herein for not less than the remainder of the
term of the Agreement, or for a period of not less than one (1) year. New
certificates of insurance are subject to the approval of the District and
Consultant agrees that no work or services shall be performed prior to
such approval. In the event Consultant fails to keep in effect at all times
insurance coverage as herein provided, District may, in addition to any
other remedies it may have, terminate this Agreement upon the
occurrence of such event.

G.  Certificate of insurance shall meet such additional standards as may be
determined by the contracting District either independently or in
consultation with the District, as essential for protection of the District.

H.  Consultant shall not commence performance of this Agreement unless and

until compliance with each and every requirement of the insurance policy
is achieved.

Professional Services Agreement between District and Psotmias.


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 6 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 7 of 43

| Failure of Consultant to maintain the insurance required herein, or to
comply with any of the requirements of the insurance provisions, shall
constitute a material breach of the entire Agreement,

J Any failure to comply with the reporting provisions of the policies shall
not affect coverage provided to the District, its officers, officials,
employees or volunteers.

K. The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the District, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers. Any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the District, its officers, officials,
employees, or volunteers shall be in excess of the Consultant's insurance
and shall not contribute with it.

L. The msurance companies shall have no recourse against the District, its
officers, agents, employees or any of them for payment of any premiums
or assessments under any policy issued by an insurance company,

M.  Consultant's indemnity and other obligations shall not be limited by the
insurance required herein and shall survive the expiration of this
Agreement.

N. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared and approved
by the District. At the District's option, either: Insurer shall reduce or
eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retentions as respects the
District, its officers, employees and volunteers, or Consultant shall
procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations,
claim administration, and defense expenses.

0. In the event Consultant cannot provide an occurrence policy, Consultant
shall provide msurance covering claims made as a result of performance
of this Agreement for not less than three (3) years following completion of
performance of this Agreement.

g}
3!

CTION 15 - DOCUMENTATION/ACCESS 10O RECORDS

Consultant shall document the results of the work to the satisfaction of District.
Such documentation may include preparation of progress and final reports, plans,
specifications and estimates, or similar evidence of attainment of contract objectives.
Electronic copies of all documents, plans, reports, and supporting information
associated with the project shall be delivered in a format suitable to the District.

Original documents, methodological explanations, computer programs,
computer files, drawings, designs and reports generated by this Agreement shall belong

Professional Services Apteement between District and Psotmas.


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 7 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 8 of 43

to and become the property of the District in accordance with accepted standards
relating to public work contracts. Any additional copies, not otherwise provided for
herein, shall be the responsibility of the District. Software used but not created in the
performance of this agreement is not included. Consultant shall not be held responsible
for modification, re-use, or rmususe of these various documents and other instruments of
professional service.

Consultant and its subcontractors shall maintain all books, documents, papers,
accounting records, and other evidence pertaining to costs incurred, and make such
materials available at their respective offices at all reasonable times during the contract
period and for three years from the date of final payment to Consultant. Such materials
shall be available for inspection by authorized representatives of the Federal and State
government, as well as the District, or the copies thereol shall be furnished upon
request.

SECTION 16 - NOTICES

Any notices required to be given pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed to
have been given by their deposit, postage prepaid, in the United States Postal Service,
addressed to the parties as follows:

a. To District: Hank White,
GDPUD

P.O. Box 4240
Georgetown, CA 95634

b. To Consultant: Mike Thalhammer, V.P.
Psomas

1075 Creekside Ridge Drive, Suite 200
Roseville, CA. 85678

Nothing hereinabove shall prevent either District or Consultant from personally
delivenng any such notices to the other,

SECTION 17 - JURISDICTION

Except as otherwise specifically provided, this Agreement shall be administered
and interpreted under the laws of the State of California. Jurisdiction of litigation
arising from this Agreement shall be in that State. If any part of this Agreement is found
to be in conflict with applicable laws, such part shall be inoperative, null and void

Professional Services Agreement between District and Psomas.


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 8 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 9 of 43

insofar as it is in conflict with said laws, but the remainder of the Agreement shall be in
full force and effect.

SECTION 18 - INTEGRATION

This agreement represents the entire understanding of District and Consultant as
to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written understanding shall be of
any force or effect with respect to those matters covered hereunder. This Agreement
may not be modified or altered except in writing signed by District and Consultant.

SECTION 19 - EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

In connection with the performance of this Agreement, Consultant shall not
discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color,
age, creed, sex, or national origin. Such action shall inchude, but not be hmited to, the
following: employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer; recruitment or recruitment
advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and
selection for training, including apprenticeship.

SECTION 20 - DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (DBF)

A. Minority and women-owned business enterprises (hereby referred to as
DBEs), shall have the maximum opportunity to participate in the
performance of contracts or subcontracts financed in whole or in part with
Federal funds under this Agreement.

B. Consultant agrees to ensure that DBEs have the maxinmim opportunity to
participate in the performance of contracts and subcontracts financed in
whole or in part with Federal funds provided under this Agreement. In
this regard, Consultant shall take all necessary and reasonable steps to
ensure that DBEs have the maximum opportunity to compete for and
perform contracts. Consultant shall not discriminate on the basis or race,
color, national origin, or sex in the award and performance of contracts.

C. All subcontracts awarded by Consultant shall contain the provisions
included in paragraphs (A} and (B), as described immediately above.

SECTION 21~ TITLES VI and VII COMPLIANCE

A. Consultant agrees to comply with Titles VI and VII of the Civil Rights Act
of 1964 (49 USC 2000d) and any applicable regulations thereunder.

B.  During the performance of this Agreement the Consultant, for itself, its
assignees and successors in interest, agrees as follows:

Professional Services Agreement between District and Psomas.


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 9 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 10 of 43

1. Compliance with Regulations: The Consultant shall comply
with the Regulations relative to nondiscrimination in
federally-assisted programs, as they may be amended
during the period of this contract (hereinafter referred to as
the Regulations), which are herein incorporated by reference
and made a part of this Agreement.

2. Nondiscrimination: The Consultant, with regard to the work
performed by it during the Agreement, shall not
discriminate on the grounds of race, religion, color, sex, age
or national origin in the selection or retention of
subcontracts, including procurements of materials and leases
of equipment. The Consultant shall not participate either
directly or indirectly in the discrimination prohibited by law.

3. Solicitations for subcontracts, including Procurements of
Materials and Ecuipment: In all solicitations either by
competitive bidding or negotiations made by the Consultant
for work to be performed under a subcontract, including
procurements of materials or leases of equipment, cach
potential subcontractor or supplier shall be notified by the
Consultant of the Consultant's obligations under this
Agreement and the Regulations relative to
nondiscrimination on the grounds of race, religion, color,
sex, age ot national origin.

4. Information and Reports: The Consultant shall provide all
information and reports required by the Regulations or
directives 1ssued pursuant thereto, and shall permit access to
its books, records, accounts, other sources of information,
and its facilities as may be determined by GDPUD to be
perlinent to ascertain compliance with such Regulations,
orders and instructions. Where any information required of
a contractor is in the exclusive possession of another who
fails or refuses to furnish this information, the Consultant
shall so certify to GDPUD, as appropriate, and shall set forth
what efforts it has made to obtain the mnformation.

C. Sanctions for Non-compliance: In the event of the Consultant's non-
compliance with the nondiscrimination provisions of this Agreement,
GDPUD shall impose such contract sanctions as it may determine to be
appropriate, including, but not limited to:

Professional Services Agreernent between District and Psomas.


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 10 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 11 of 43

1. Withholding of payments to the Consultant under the
Agreement until the Consultant complies, and/or;

2. Cancellation, termination or suspension of the Agreement, in
whole or in part.

D. Incorporation of Provisions: the Consultant shall include the provisions of
Paragraphs A and B (including all subparts) of this Section in every
subcontract, inchuding procurements of materials and leases of equipment,
unless exempt by the Regulations, or directives issued pursuant thereto.
The Consultant shall take such action with respect to any subcontract or
procurement as GDPUD may direct as a means of enforcing such
provisions including sanctions for noncompliance: provided, however
that in the event a contractor becomes involved in, or is threatened with,
litigation with a subcontractor or supplier as a result of such direction, the
Consultant may request GDPUD to enter into such litigation to protect the
interests of GDPUD, and in addition, the Consultant may request the
United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the
United States.

7

E. Civil Rights: All subcontractors awarded by contractors shall contain
provisions requiring compliance with Titles VI and VI of the Civil Rights
Act of 1964, as amended and all regulations or EPA requirements made
applicable thereby.

SECTTION 22 - CHANGE, REQUESTS

Requests for additional compensation or change orders shall be brought to the attention
of the District's Project Manager immediately by the Consultant. The Consultant shall
prepare and submit documentation supporting such requests and shall describe in
detail the need for the change order, why the change is not considered part of the scope
of work described in Exhibit A and the cost to complete the additional work, including
any credits to District due to the change in work. Any request for a change order shall
be deemed denied unless approved in writing by the District. The Consultant and
District shall negotiate all such change requests. District staff shall determine whether
the change order can be approved at a staff level or must be submitted to the District
Board for approval.

Professional Services Agreernent between District and Psomas.


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 11 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 12 of 43

N WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereio hive made and esecuted this
Agreement the day and yvear first above written.

District; Consultant:
Henry N, White - General Manager Mikf I‘h&ih AT, f‘ E Vm‘ Pn sident
!D[L{?!D

APFROVED AS TO FORM:

¢ } Z
.// ; i
fwe D0 ad
Wihaum M, Wright "“L
Attorney for xmrgbomu vide Public Utility District.

Prodesdonal Services Agreement hetween Distict and Poimag,


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 12 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 13 of 43

FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
AND
PSOMAS

The agreement for Services previously entered into between the parties on
October 4, 2010 for design of the Auburn Lake Trails WTP Upgrade is hereby

amended as follows:

Period of performance

The amended project completion date shall be January 31, 2013.

Compensation and Method of Payment

Additional compensation for services as listed on the attached Table shall be
provided in an amount not-to-exceed $33,895 .

Original Agreement Amount: ~ $368,706

Amendment #1 Amount; $33,895
Total Contract Amount: $402,601

Except as noted above, all provisions of the original Agreement and
Amendments remain in force.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Amendment is executed as of the date(s)
indicated.

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC

UTILITY DISTRICT R
Date: ”/Z(l'/’/Z By:#’l)m.w@—'\—s
PSOMAS

Date: _ [//(-20-/2 By: Zi;" L. ! ZM

Vo B, BRu\ocy
Vice Presiaenys


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 13 of 43


Amendment #1

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 14 of 43

Psomas

11/16/12

Table:
Items Change Amount
1. District Delay $7,000
2. Inclusion of General Requirements $6,140
3. Increase due to Backwash and FTW Tanks $6,021
4. Raw Water Pump Station %0
5. Grade Site for Future Chlorine Tank $1,200
6. Evaporative Coolers $8,122
7. Sludge Drying Beds $1,000 ®
8. Filter Building Grading $0
9. Critical Loads Generator $4.412
10. Sole Source for Packaged Filter Units $0
TOTAL $33,895
Footnote:

(D This amount is provided for Psomas to perform additional analysis of the drying bed
system as flows increase above 23 MGD. It is not approval of previous design efforts

performed to date.


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 14 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 15 of 43

SECOND AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
AND
PSOMAS

The agreement for services previously entered into between the parties on October
4, 2010 for the design of the Auburm Lake Trails Treatment Plant Upgrade is
hereby amended as follows:

Period of Performance
The amended project completion date shall be April 30, 2014.

Compensation and Method of Payment

Additional compensation for the additional services listed in Attachment No.1 shall
be provided in an amount not to exceed $103,000.

Original Contract Amount: $368,706

Amendment No.1 $33,895
Amendment No.2 $103,000
Total Contract Amount $505,601

Payment for the additional services rendered in accordance with Atiachment No. 1
shall be made on a “time and materials” basis with invoices submitted monthly.

Invoicing must identify the specific Attachment No.1 task, personnel classification,
number of hours, and receipts for required expenses (if applicable).

Remainder of Contract Provisions
Except as specitied above, all other provisions in the original agreement and first
amendment remain in force.



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 15 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 16 of 43

IN WITNESS THEREOF, this amendment is executed as of the date(s) shown
below.

GILORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC

UTILITY DISTRICT
3 / fr ” N/';a i i 7 4 4
Date: __ | /“? /’{ o By: (")t /‘ Wi AW Sia Rl it

Date: | =i



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 16 of 43


ATTACHMENT NO.1

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 17 of 43

Design Task o Additional Cost

Eliminate 300K Steel Tank & Transfer Pumps & $74,340
Placement of C'1 Basin Beneath Filter Bldg,
Reduce or Eliminate VFD’s on Pump Motors $8,305
Eliminate Evaporative Coolers $2,477
Revise Sizing of HVAC System in Bldgs. $4,251
Revise Landscaping and Irrigation System $859
Review & Revise As Appropriate Sludge Drying Beds $6,411
Structural Design
Reduction in Paved Area Around Filter Bldg. $862
Eliminate 2™ Backup Generator %2183
Plan Submittal & Revision $3,312

o Total $103,000



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 17 of 43


ECEIVE
’JULDZZDM‘('

THIRD AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT GEOHGETQWN
DIVIDE PUBD

BETWEEN

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018

AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT Attachment 1

Page 18 of 43

AND

PSOMAS

The agreement for services previously entered into between the parties on October 4, 2010 for the
design of the Auburn Lake Trails Treatment Plant Upgrade is hereby amended as follows:

Period of Performance

A completion date has not been identified for this component of the work. Work activities are for Pre-
Bid and Bid Services and will follow the schedule set by the District once a bid date has been identified.

Compensation and Method of Payment

Additional compensation for the additional services listed in that correspondence dated May 27, 2014
from PSOMAS to the District, herein after referred to as Attached Number 1, shall be provided in an
amount not to exceed $80,265. A summary of the original contract with amendments is as follows:

Original Contract Amount: $368,706
Amendment Number 1 $ 33,895
Amendment Number 2 $103,000
Amendment Number 3 $ 80,265
Total Contract Amount $585,866

Payment for the additional services rendered in accordance with Attachment Number 1 shall be made
on a “time and materials” basis with invoices submitted monthly.

Invoicing must identify the specific task, personnel classification, number of hours and receipts for
required outside expenses (if applicable).

Remainder of Contract Provisions

Except as specified above, all other provisions in the original agreement , together with the first and
second amendment remain in force.


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 18 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 19 of 43

IN WITNESS THEREOF, this Amendment Number 3 is executed as of the date(s) shown below.

Date: (Q/\(V \A’

Date:

1114

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Bv:@M’ f/ / //‘ J CpS—

PSOMAS

@%r/' —

IXNeven

NCe

e a3 A

TN GO O CNN



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 19 of 43


ATTACHMENT NUMBER 1

THIRD AMENDMENT OF AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

AND

PSOMAS

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 20 of 43

(5 Pages Including This Sheet—Letter dated May 27, 2014 GDPUD - PSOMAS)



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 20 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 21 of 43

PSOMAS

May 27, 2014

Maria Capraun, Treasurer

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
P. O. Box 4240

Georgetown, CA 95634

Re: Request for Amendment to Provide Pre-bid and Bid Services - Auburn Lake Trails WTP
Project.

Dear Maria:

As requested, enclosed is Psomas’ fee estimate for providing pre-bid and bid services
activities for the Auburn Lake Trails WTP project.

We have included in this proposal:

1. Revisions to the construction cost estimate, based on the current design,
Coordination needed to gather comments on the drawings and specification by the
Fire Marshal, CA DPH, and as a result of preparation of the final SWPPP, and
incorporation of those comments into the plan set.

3. Completion of the SWPPP. This extra work required by changes in the regulations
after our contract was signed has been approved by the GDPUD Board, but you have
requested that it be rolled into this amendment.

4. Assist with bidding the project, including transmitting the construction documents to
plan rooms, assistance with answering bidder questions, preparing addenda, attending
the pre-bid conference, attending the bid opening, and assisting with bid evaluation
and recommendations for awarding the contract. The attached spreadsheet includes
Psomas taking a larger role in this bid, since District staff time is limited.

5. Incorporate bid addenda items into the construction documents to create “Conformed
Documents” that will be used during construction phase.

Table 1, attached, summarizes our estimate of labor hours and fees to provide assistance. Our
total estimated not-to-exceed fee for these services is $80,265.

1075 Creekside Ridge Drive
Suite 200

Roseville, CA 95678-3502
916.788.8122

Fax 916.788.0600

WWWw.psomas.com


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 21 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018

AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1

PS OMAS Page 22 of 43
Maria Capraun Page 2 of 2
ALT WTP Project, Bid Phase Assistance May 27, 2014

Please review the attached information and let me know if it meets your requirements for
Psomas’ role during the pre-bid and bid phases of the improvements to the Auburn Lake
Trails Water Treatment Plant. Services will be performed under an amendment to our
current contract for design services and all other terms will apply. Please do not hesitate to
contact me if you have questions about this proposal at (916) 788-8122 or at
kstram@psomas.com. If you are in agreement with the requested amendment please indicate
so by providing an authorized signature below and returning one copy for our records.

Sincerely,
PSOMAS

fin

Ken Stram, P.E.
Vice President
[ hereby authorize Psomas to proceed,with the above services.

Name: (W; f?kt\ﬁf)ﬁv\ﬁ

// Date:  Jubp 14,2714

Title:  TERIM GENERAL MAWAGER,

Enclosures: Psomas Fee Estimate (Table 1)

cc: Joe Boyle, Psomas
Emie Leporini, Psomas . 2\9}\&%‘ AMERDVIENT %)
BOKRD APPRAVED JUE 11214
AGENDA \TEM T


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 22 of 43


S
5 O
= N~ o™
C Y=
|m o w o ©
c N -
o™ EQ
™ c N
mg < [S)
A I ]
gz
2 w<a
o 9 z401
V)
00°ZSTT 05 . ‘anddo oy jwisues] joexsqe i
d 5 ' N ot piq dojersp pue ‘andao isisse ‘Buluadp pig puspy e
{epusppe om} swnsse) si| japjoyueld
00'seLLs orys 09L'T$ 8 114 0T 01 O} [eplwsuen 104 NdAO 03 Jwisueq pue epusppe|  3°0T
pig dojonap Aiessaosu UayYpn “epuappe piq dojpaag
‘1s1] Jopjoyueld o} [eniwsues} Joj ANdQS O} Sjuswnoop
00'T96'T$ 0s$ 9 9 90 Jwisuel| ‘siamsue dojdAsp pue sisppiq fequsjod  pOT
wiolj suolsanb piodal ‘aouaiajuod pig-ald PUspy!|
(AD{ooM JIWUSUES} PUE sosuodsal/sudiisand
00'065° ' g 102]|09) 381} Jepjoyueld o} [epiwsues 1oy ANdAD .
B 099§ VEL'ES oz 9t 9T o} Jwsuel] ‘sasuodsal dojpasp pue aNdas wous >ot
suofsanb Japjoyue|d aAI908Yy "SuolsanD) Joppig Jomsuy
’ ; 5 “Wa)l UoieulpIooD SE papnjoul ‘suoljeodlignd o} spig ior
= 4 10J WawasiuaApy Isod 0} QNdQgo waloid esipaapy a0
"SJUSWNO0p
o . JIWSUB) PUB [ERILQNS SJUSWIND0P 40} Jewuo) Jadoad .
COERSTRS B v vo 10§ swood ue|d Yyym S1euIpJoo) wood Ueld [enMIA JBy) 0L
0} Bupsod 1oy} (salumoig Apsulo)) DYy o} sueld puss
: aseyd pg| or
05" EVEOES uopnquIsi - ¥SeL (230
s pIq
00°L8¥'¥T$ SZ8$ L6%'TS [0} 0€ 06T feuly 8yealo pue sjuawnooQ uogoN)su) ojul dddMs| 36
pue ‘Hd@D ‘leusle 214 wolj sjuswwod jelodiooy|
[(SUEIREFIEEE)
T . . ‘paubls sem joeluood Jaye pajuawejdw sjuawalinbai .
05'816'S 05428 T 1o leuoippe 0} anp pieaq Aq paroidde Ajsnoiaaid Junowe ¥6
SIY} JO} pOow JOBJUOD ‘(Juelnsuooqns) dddMS Slsidwod
S— ‘ . , K {dnmoljoj jlewa yim sjjes auoyd o) i
DojeEsag 00z'ts 0SL'2% 0SL'ZS ¢ ot ot SIUBHNSUOD-qNS PUE JOL}SIJ YIIM UOHBUIPIO0)) [BI8UIS) 76
00'8VE'TS g 20 (ssao01d malnal sjeniul 0} ANdAD) 6
[enocidde/sjusuod an@dal 0} HAQD WM sjeupiood
00'%29$ v b0 (ss2001d malnal sjeniul 0) ANJAD) [eAcidde/sjuaiwod -
2AIa021 0) [eysiepy alld YIm SJeUIpIoo)
X E “UONEUIPIOOD
3 8 e Joj papnpul ‘aNdao Aq euop eq ol “Bulpuny| 4’6
i AL = , 108loid 10} Hd@D Yum juaweaibe Buipuny dojaaaQg
00'1Zt'8S 099$ 0EY'TS [4 T 11 9'€ Sjewnss js0 8sInay e'6
: 7 B ~ molray Aoushy| 6
08$ S0T$ 0ST$ 0STS$ S8TS SLTS :sajey bullng
|elol yse) $150D JAY10 | 43uidedspuer | ,.einionais | .. |edu93 ujwpy 3unyeaq 3u3 jsu0) 3u3z udisaq J0/v0 18 wafoag

aseld piemy pue ‘aseyd pig ‘MsIAsy ue|d | ajgel

199(01d d 1M Sliel] 9xe uingny

3os1a ANnn 21and eplaIg umojebloan



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 23 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018

AGENDA ITEM 7.B.

™
a4 z40¢
i)
EQ
3]
g S
E ©
<
S92'08$ = djew}s3 994 [ejoL
00€£'S$ 098$ SLL's$ 1L2'8T$ ovzs SYE‘6S 00L'8$ 059'sz$ veres 0$ 1s0D
08$ SOTS 0STS 0S1$ S8T$ SLTS sajey
€ 68 85 TLT T'EE 00 SINCH [Bjo
00'TZ8'eyS  |3seud pig - Jsed [elol
- 7 “LU3} UONEUIpIood
“., Se papnpu| ‘pasdoid 0} adjou Jwsuesy/aledald r
? pue ‘SjuUBWNIOpP IDUBINSUSPUOG MBIABI ‘pieme| - ot
Jo 910U Jwisuelysledald 0) ANdQO "plremy oalold
yom , ; f . ‘suoneoyioads pue sBumelp oju) sway epuappe pig ,
DO'SSERES 00Z'T$ 00z$ 00T'TS 009°9% av o€ o€ ‘Aessadoau aiaym ‘ajesodiodu] ‘sjusWINS0( PaWIOJUOD rot
e i “PIEME 10} UOhEpUSWILICOa] SYEW pue ]
POPERES s Tk v o SPIG MIASS ‘ANJAD UiM UoReUIpIood U "spig mamay| o OF
5 T "{UCONJISUGD JO PEJS JO SAEP
) . 0¢ uiym pajejdwod aq Jsnw ‘papaau Jabpng [euonippe 30
$ » 2 ou ‘adoos Juauno Japun) Boi4 pabba pay pue t
2 e . e g i 9fun] puod WaiSapA Joj shanins saioads [e1oads wioyad
08$ SOT$ 0ST$ 0STS S8TS SLTS :sajey bullig
|e10] ysey 5150 19Y10 | 4, Buidesspuet | ,jesnpnais | ,.1ed093 ujwpy 3uiyesq du3 jsu0) 8u3 udisag J0/v0 I8N waload

aseld pJemy pue ‘aseyd pig ‘MaInay ueld | ajqel
100f01d d LM Slted] axeq uingny
10M3s1a AN 21ANd 8pIAIg umo)abioan



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 24 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 25 of 43

FOURTH AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTHLITY DISTRICT
AND

PSOMAS
1old ,

The agreement for services previously entered into between the parties on October 4, }Gﬁ( for the
design of the Auburn Lake Trails Treatment Plant Upgrade is hereby amended as follows:

Period of Performance

A completion date has not been identified for this component of the work. All work is to be performed
in a timely manner with a substantial completion date estimated a 4 weeks from the date of this
Amendment.

Assignment of Work

Work activities under this amendment are for additional environmental consulting services, utilizing the
consulting firm of Foothill Associates. Foothill Associates prepared the current environmental
document for the Project. The District acknowledges that Foothill Associates is a subcontractor working
under PSOMAS. The District will remain under contract with PSOMAS for this additional work.

Compensation and Method of Payment

The District will reimburse PSOMAS for the services provided by Foothill ($4,760) plus 10 percent, for a
total amount under this agreement of $5,236. Attention is directed to Attachment Number 1 of this
Amendment which identifies the TERMS AND CONDITIONS of the Foothill proposal together with a
portion of the e-mail dated July 14, 4014 from Ernie Leporini to the District which identifies the 10
percent additional fee by PSOMAS. A summary of the original contract with Amendments 1-4 inclusive is
as follows:

Original Contract Amount $368,706
Amendment Number 1 $ 33,895
Amendment Number 2 $103,000
Amendment Number 3 $ 80,265
Amendment Number 4 S 5236
Total Contract Amount $591,102

Invoicing must reference the Terms and Conditions as identified in the proposal from Foothill Associates.



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 25 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 26 of 43

Remainder of Contract Provisions

Except as specified above, all other provisions in the original agreement, together with the first, second,
and third amendments remain in force.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, this Amendment Number 4 is executed as of the date(s) shown below.

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Date: £/ 12/ \A By: @g W M ( i,%\ﬂ
S, 159
/ / /~
/

PSOMAS

Date: ‘1=

B S



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 26 of 43


! GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 27 of 43

% FOOTHILL ASSOCIATES

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING » PLANNING o LANDSCAPE A'I!CIIITE(TUR'E

ScoPE OF WORK - Not To Exceed JuLy 9,2014
CLIENT: WITH:
Ernie Leporini Psomas

FROM: Meredith Branstad PROJECT: Auburn Lake WTP Upgrade Addendum #2

TASK DESCRIPTION Cost

One Update Biological Resource Assessment $4,760
Foothill Associates will prepare a letter report updating the
biological resource assessment to reflect the revised site plan
and updated information on special-status species. The report
will include an updated CNDDB map and site map showing
permanent and temporary impacts to habitats, with particular
attention to potential impacts to upland and aquatic California
red-legged frog habitat.

The draft report will be provided electronically in PDF format
for review by Georgetown PUD staff. Once staff comments are
integrated into the report, one hard copy and one electronic
(PDF) copy of the final report will be provided.

TOTAL: $4,760

590 Menlo Drive, Sults 1 © Rocklin, Collfomin 95785 » Telphone (916}435-1202 » Focimile (916) 4351205 @ wew.foothillcem



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 27 of 43


L GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 28 of 43

% FOOTHILL ASSOCIATES

ElVanﬁlEﬂfll (GHSUL}IHG @« PLANNING » LANDSCAPE ARCHRITECTURE

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

This document constitutes an agreement for environmental consulting services to be provided by
Whitney Environmental Consulting, Inc., dba Foothill Associates (FOOTHILL) on behalf of
Psomas (CLIENT).

Services/Expenses:

Services to be provided by FOOTHILL under this agreement are described in the attached scope
of work. Consulting Services shall be performed on a Not to Exceed basis. CLIENT also agrees
to pay reimbursable expenses necessary for the performance of the services listed in the attached
scope of work. Additional services beyond those outlined in the attached scope of work may be
provided if confirmed in writing.

Landscape Architect agrees to provide its professional services in accordance with generally
accepted professional standards. Landscape Architect agrees to put forth reasonable efforts to
comply with codes, laws, and regulations in effect as of the date of this agreement. Landscape
Architects are licensed by the State of California and/or the State of Nevada and/or the State of
Oregon.

Billings/Payments:

Invoices for FOOTHILL’S services and expenses shall be submitted, at FOOTHILL’S option,
either upon completion of such services or on a monthly basis. Invoices shall be payable within
30 days after the invoice date. If the invoice is not paid within 30 days, FOOTHILL may,
without waiving any claim or right against CLIENT, and without liability whatsocver to
CLIENT, terminate the performance of the service.

Late Payments:

Accounts unpaid 60 days after the invoice date may be subject to a monthly service charge of
1.5% (or the legal rate) on the then unpaid balance. In the event any portion or all of an account
remains unpaid 90 days after billing, CLIENT shall pay all costs of collection.

Delay, Changes in Scope:

In the event that CLIENT requests a work stoppage of more than 45 days, FOOTHILL reserves
the right to renegotiate our fees for the remaining work. Any required services additional to
those specifically included herein shall be provided as an extra service on a time and material
basis or at an agreed additional fixed fee amount. If the Scope of Work is significantly different
from what is described herein, FOOTHILL reserves the right to renegotiate the fee for services
based on a revised Scope of Work. Requests for additional consulting services by CLIENT from
FOOTHILL beyond the Scope of Work will be billed on a time and materials basis.

5% Renlo Drive, Sufta 1 @ Rocklin, Colifomic %5765 @ Telephone (916} 4351202 @ Focimile (916)435-1205 & wew.hoothill com



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 28 of 43


Ce GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 29 of 43

Page 3 of 4

Contract Assumptions, Adequacy of Base Data, Project Changes:

FOOTHILL assumes that any base data or engineering drawings provided by CLIENT in support
of this Scope of Work are complete, accurate, and are adequate for use by FOOTHILL in
completing the work described in this Scope of Work. If this is not the case, FOOTHILL, at
CLIENTS expense, or CLIENT, will develop adequate supporting data,

Access to Project Site and Materials:

CLIENT agrees to comply with all requests made by FOOTHILL for information held by
CLIENT reasonably necessary for the performance of FOOTHILL’S duties under this
Agreement. FOOTHILL will have access to the project site for activities necessary for the
performance of the services described in this Agreement. FOOTHILL will take precautions to
minimize damage due to these activities, but have not included in the fee the cost of restoration
of any resulting damage.

Ownership of Documents:

All instruments of professional services prepared by FOOTHILL including, but not limited to,
drawings and specifications are the property of FOOTHILL, and these documents shall not be
reused without FOOTHILL’S written permission. FOOTHILL retains all rights, including
copyright, of its documents. CLIENT or others are not permitted to use FOOTHILL’S
documents to complete this project unless FOOTHILL is found to have materially breached this
agreement. FOOTHILL reserves the right to include representations of the project in its
promotional and professional materials.

Dispute Resolution:

Any claims or disputes made during performance of the services between CLIENT and
FOOTHILL shall be submitted to non-binding mediation. CLIENT and FOOTHILL agree to
include a similar mediation agreement with all contractors, sub contractors, sub consultants,
suppliers and fabricators, thereby providing for mediation as the primary method for dispute
resolution between all parties.

Limitation of Liability:

CLIENT agrees that FOOTHILL’S total liability to CLIENT for any and all injuries, claims,
losses, expenses, damages, or claim expenses arising out of this agreement, from any cause or
causes, shall not exceed the amount of services for which invoices have been issued and
payments have been received. Such causes include, but are not limited to, FOOTHILL'S
negligence, errors, omissions, strict liability, breach of contract, or breach of warranty.

Termination of Services:

This agreement may be terminated by CLIENT at any time, upon written notice, prior to the
completion of the terms of this agreement. In the event of termination, CLIENT shall pay
FOOTHILL for reimbursable expenses and services rendered to the date of termination.

590 Manlo Driss, Sute 1 ® Racklin, Californic 95765 @ Telaphone (6} 435-1202 © Farsinile (6] 435-1205 & wwy.foothill.com



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 29 of 43


Page 4 of 4

Board of Landscape Architects:

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 30 of 43

The California Board of Landscape Architects regulates Landscape Architects. Any questions

concerning a Landscape Architect may be referred to the Board at:

California Board of Landscape Architects
2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 105
Sacramento, CA 95834

Telephone: (916) 757-7230

This agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

Offered by:

Meredith Branstad, Principal Date
For Whitney Environmental Consulting, Inc.

Accepted by:

Jodie Day Date
For Psomas

For Landscape Architect Services:
Kathleen M. C. Kirsh
California Landscape Architect License Number: 4362

Edward T. Armstrong
California Landscape Architect License Number: 4870
Oregon Landscape Architect License Number: 717

Meredith M. Branstad
California Landscape Architect License Number: 5122
Nevada Landscape Architect License Number 803

590 Rerlo Drws, Sute 1 ® Rockl, Colloric 95765 @ Tekephons (S16}4351202 ® Fawsinile (316) 4351205 @ wwaathilloom



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 30 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 31 of 43

ECEIVE

FEB 21 2017

GEORGETOWN
DIVIDE PUD

FIFTH AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT

BETWEEN
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
AND PSOMAS

The agreement for services previously entered into between the parties on October 10, 2010 for the
design of the Auburn Lake Trails Treatment Plant Upgrade is hereby amended as follows:

Period of Performance

A completion date has not been identified for this component of the work. Work activities are for
Engineering Services During Construction and will commence prior to and follow the work activities
during construction.

Compensation and Method of Payment

Compensation for the additional services listed in that correspondence dated February 9, 2017 from
PSOMAS to the District, herein after referred to as Attachment 1, shall be provided in an amount not to
exceed $ 276,226. A summary of the original contract together with amendments 1 through 5 are
summarized as follows:

Original Contract Amount $ 368,706
Amendment Number 1 $ 33,895
Amendment Number 2 $ 103,000
Amendment Number 3 $ 80,265
Amendment Number 4 $ 5,236
Amendment Number 5 $276,226
Total Contract Amount $ 867,328

Payment for the additional services rendered in accordance with Attachment 1 shall be made on a “time
and materials” basis with invoices submitted monthly.

Invoicing must identify the specific task, personnel classification, number of hours and receipts for
required outside expenses (if applicable).

Remainder of Contract Provisions

Except as specified above, all other provisions as identified in the original agreement, together with the
first, second, third and fourth amendment remain in force.


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 31 of 43


Board Approval

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 32 of 43

The District Board of Directors approved Amendment 5 at a regular meeting held on February 14, 2017;

Agenda item Number 21.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, this Amendment 5 is executed as of the date(s) shown below.

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

e 2117117

PSOMAS

Date: 2’/1‘/'7
—

By:

V4

Darrell Creeks, Interim General Manager

A 3

U



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 32 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 33 of 43

PSOMAS

February 9, 2017

George Sanders

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
P. O. Box 4240

Georgetown, CA 95634

SUBJECT: Proposal to Provide Engineering Services During Construction
Auburn Lake Trails WTP Project

Dear George:

As requested, enclosed is Psomas’ fee estimate for providing engineering services during
construction of the Auburn Lake Trails WTP project. Ernie Leporini, PE, will serve as our
local point of contact for this project. However, we also anticipate providing engineering
assistance from our Santa Ana office as required. Our same subconsultants responsible for
the project design will be utilized for construction phase assistance, including ATEEM
Electrical Engineering for electrical/controls, Anderson Structural Group for structural and
Nece Landscape Architecture for landscape.

Our proposed scope of services includes the following tasks:

1. Project Meetings: Attend meetings, site visits, startup and testing, including:

e Attendance at pre-construction conference.

e Attendance at weekly construction meetings as requested. For purposes of
this proposal, we have included attendance at a maximum of 14 meetings
(20% of 71 estimated meetings) by Ernie Leporini and 4 meetings by
ATEEM. Attendance at additional meetings can be provided on a T&M basis
upon prior authorization by District.

o Startup testing; assumed attendance of 4 days by Ernie Leporini and 2 days
by ATEEM. Attendance at additional startup testing meetings can be
provided on a T&M basis upon prior authorization by District.

o Electrical/Control Equipment Factory and Field tests; assumed attendance by
ATEEM of 2 days for factory tests and 2 days for field tests for electrical and
control equipment testing. If attendance at additional
factory/field testing meetings is required, this service will be

provided on a T&M basis upon prior authorization by District. 1075 Creekside Ridge Drive
Suite 200
Roseville, CA 95678-3502
916.788.8122
Fax 916.788.0600

www.psomas.com


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 33 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1

P S O M A S Page 34 of 43

George Sanders Page 2 of 3
Auburn Lake Trails WTP Project, Engineering Services During Construction ~ February 9, 2017

e Electrical/Control Inspection and Punch-list; 4 days have been included for
final inspection and punch-list visits by ATEEM. Attendance at additional
site meetings/inspections can be provided on a T&M basis upon prior
authorization by District.

e Maximum of 6 site visits by Anderson Structural. Additional site visits can be
provided on a T&M basis upon prior authorization by District.

e Landscape walk-through (assume one day)

2. Material Submittals and Shop Drawing Review: Review of material, equipment,
and supply submittals, including shop drawings. For purposes of this proposal we
have budgeted for review of 120 submittals/shop drawings, assuming 20% (24) are
re-submittals. In addition, ATEEM will review up to 30 electrical submittals. Please
note that the number of submittals/shop drawings and re-submittals is highly variable
and depends largely on the contractor. If more submittals and/or re-submittals are
received than anticipated, we will inform the District and after receiving authorization
will proceed on a time and materials basis. This proposal does not include review of
construction management submittals, such as project schedules, coordination of work,
partial pay requests, etc.

3. Operation and Maintenance Submittals: Review of operation and maintenance
submittals, as required by the contract documents. This proposal does not include
organizing the individual O&M submittals into one package, nor does it include
preparation of an O&M manual.

4. Requests for Information (RFI): Provide response to contractor requests for
information. Note that the number of RFI’s received for a project is highly variable
and is dependent on the type of project and the contractor working on the project. For
purposes of this proposal we have assumed 30 RFI’s.

5. As-Builts: As-built drawings will be prepared based on redline markups as provided
by the contractor and/or construction manager.

6. Change Order Support: Provide assistance the District in implementing up to 3
change orders. This is another item that is highly variable, depending on the nature
and scope of the change.


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 34 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1

P S O M A S Page 35 of 43

George Sanders Page 3 of 3
Auburn Lake Trails WTP Project, Engineering Services During Construction ~ February 9, 2017

Table 1, attached, summarizes our estimate of labor hours/fees by task to provide engineering
services during the construction phase. These services do not include construction
management or inspection (except for electrical as noted). Travel time and expenses related
to meetings are included in the hourly rates.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have questions about this proposal at (714) 481-
8060 or at joeboyle@psomas.com.

Very truly yours,
PSOMAS

&

Joseph L. Boyle, PE
Senior Project Manager/Vice President

Enclosures:

Psomas Fee Estimate

ATEEM Scope of Work and Fee
ASG Scope of Work and Fee


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 35 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018

AGENDA ITEM 7.B.

Attachment 1

Page 36 of 43

9ze'aLes = 9jewl}s3 994 jejo
006°T$ 0sL2$ 00p'sTS 9£928% ovr'Ts 09S'12$ 00€°1S$ 055°98% 0S9'ZT$ 1500
06$ o11$ SETS 0TS 0€z$  saey
91 96T 08¢ LLS <SS SINOH [ejoL
00'99°76% SIUEINSUOIGNS |BI0L
00'0$ (enoqe papnjous gns Buideospue)
00°00¥'STS 00¥'STS (usosad g} sn|d }s03) Juelnsuoogng [eJMENYS
00'v92'LLS ¥9T'LLS (yuaosed g| sn|d }s00) JuE}INSUODQNS [ESH}O8]T
SHUBHNSUOD-gNG|
00°0ST'TZS Moddns Japl0O a8uey) jeroL
00°05€°CS 4 6 F2 UONBUIPIOOD)
00°008'£S 001$ or 8 o1 suopeoypows bumelq
00°08Z'8$ 8 (14 uonn|os pasadold pue ydlessay
00'02L'T$ 4 14 (09 € awnssy) 1senbay JapIQ abueyY Jo MaINsY [eniu|
(saapaQ sbueys ¢) woddng JopiQ sbueyn
00'098°9Z$ S)ng-sy [eyoL
00'009'TS 009'T$ (1os 19d 00p$ © ¥) SHING-SY JO SjeS ueld
00'0£1°Z$ \4 0T T S}ING-SY |BOLII9|] Sjeulplood
00'0L1°CS 14 0T T SHING-SY [BINONNS 3jeuIpIoo)
00'026'02$ a3 [ v (39aysynoy z ® sjeays ) s)Ing-sy/|
s}ing-sy
00°00L'€TS uoljew.oyul 10§ s3sanbay |e3ol
00°020°T$ T S (1444 §°0 ® 01) 19 [RINPNUS BjBUIPIOOD
00'0EE'ES B ST (143/14 §°0 @ 0€) 14y [BoUN0R|3 3jeulp10o)
00°06£°6TS 0€ 06 8 {149/81noy ¢ @ 0¢) 14 0} puodsay
euLioju] Joj sysenbay
00°09Z°0T$ W'B0 |ejoL
00'092°0T$ 00z$ | I8 9 3 SlepIwans W0
s|eniwang W30
00'0T9'ELS sieanuqns 230
00°00€TS \'4 k4 4 S[ERIWIQNS [RINJONAS BJRUIPI00D
00°0v0'€$ 8 01 3 S[EHIWIGNS [EOU103[T 31eUlpIo0D
00'0STVS [s74 [ (wayysinoy ¢ @ sbumelp doys g) sbumelq doys
00°078°61S ozt 8 (weysinoy g ® sway Jofew G| ) sieRiwgng Jolepy
00°08Z'st$ 001°TS 00¢€ 9T (Wayys1y ¢ @ sway pJepuels goL) SEeRILAng
sbuimesq doyg pue sjepiwuqgng jeusyepy
00°0St'12$ s3unaa |elo)
00°006% _m uoljoadsu| [euld puspy
00°002°T$ 3 YSIA SYS [eUI-31d PUSHY
00°00v'S$ 9¢ (sAep p swnssy) bunsa) dnueis
00°00L2$ 0S9'T$ L yBnoiypiiep Buidesspue
TEE]|
00005°0T$ 0L 1L 10 %0Z awnssy) paJinbay se mw::mcinﬂ_w_wog u..__w:<
00'0SL$ S 30UAIRJUOD UOHINNSUOD-3id PUINY|
sbupasyy 1osfoid
06$ 0T1$ SETS 0ST$ 0€29
{e30L ysel 5150D Jay10 | Suidesspuey | jeamdnng [CEITRETE] Sy D) Bualoia ey Saiien o

uoljoniysuon Bupng sadiAleg Hulesuibusg - ajewysy 994 | 9jqe).

09f04d dLM S|iesL dye uingny
sIa MmN 2ignd apiaig umojehioss



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 36 of 43


. 3841 NORTH FREEWAY BOULEVARD, SUITE 145
D A T.E.E.M. ELECTRICAL SACRAMENTO, CA 95834
/ ENGINEERING Inc. TEL: (916) 457-8144
T E E.m . INDUSTRIAL & COMMERCIAL DESIGN FAX: (916) 457-7876

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
February 8, 2017 AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Joe Boyle, P.E. Page 37 of 43
Psomas
3 Hutton Centre Drive, Suite 200
Santa Ana, CA 92707

E-mail: JoeBoyle@psomas.com
ernie.leporini@gmail.com

Location: Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Subject: Electrical Engineering Construction Services Quotation & Scope of Work
Project: Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant Improvements — Revised 2

The following lists the revised A T.E.E.M. Electrical Engineering Construction Services
for the project.

A. Construction Services
1. Attend four (4) project meetings.

2. Review electrical, instrumentation and control shop drawings and submittals/ resubmittals.
(~30 combined total).

3. Answer construction questions and provide clarifications.
4. Respond to “Request for Information” regarding electrical and instrumentation items.
5. Witness and Verify:

a. Factory Tests (2 Days)
b. Field Tests (2 Days)
c. Start-up (2 Days)

6. Provide electrical inspection and generate punch-list. (4 Days)
7. Prepare as-built Contract drawings.

A T.E.E.M. Electrical Engineering Construction Services fee proposal is on the attached

spreadsheet.
Note:
1. Budget from one task may be used at our discretion to cover the overage of another task

that has exceeded its estimated budget. ATEEM will stop work when our total not-to-exceed cost
has been met, regardless of if a task has been completed or started. Any additional time, outside
our total not-to-exceed cost, requested of us, will be billed on a Time and Material basis.

File:pso-GDPUD-altwtp-rev3-cs.docx Page 1 of 2 02/08/17


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 37 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 38 of 43

2. We do not believe that two days are enough for the factory test. For a factory test that
includes the switchboard, two MCCs and two PLC control panels with the program and screen
checks, a four day factory test is typically budgeted. Extra time spent at the factory test will be
deducted from effort on other tasks.

All prices include overhead, profit, insurance, and travel expenses for site visits to the
jobsite. Currently 4 T.E.E.M. has $2,000,000 general liability and $2,000,000 professional
liability insurance in force.

A T.E.E.M. is dedicated to meet your needs by providing specialized design, consultant
and management services. Please give us a call if you have any questions or require further
information.

Sincerely,

Erik Burns, P.E.
A T.E.E.M. Electrical Engineering

File:pso-GDPUD-altwtp-rev3-cs.docx Page 2 of 2 02/08/17


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 38 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1

Page 39 of 43
A T.E.E.M. Electrical Engineering
2/812017

Type of Service: Electrical Construction Services

Customer Name: Psomas

Location: GD PUD

Project Name: Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant Improvements - Revised 2

Project No.: Work Order No.: Task No.:

Field Eng=FE Office Eng=0OE Technical = TA
Hourly Rate: $190 $180 $110
Task Description FE OE TA

Construction Services
1 Attend project meetings (4) 24 6 4 = 6,080
2 Review submittals/resubmittals (~30 total) 0 120 60 = 28,200
3 Answer questions and issue clarifications 0 30 16 = 7,160
4  Respond to RFls 0 20 16 = 5,360
5 Factory test (2 Days) 16 5 5 = 4,490
6  Field tests (2 Days) 16 5 5 = 4,490
7 Start-up (2 Days) 16 5 2 = 4,160
8  Inspection and punch-list (4 Days) 32 4 2 = 7,020
9  As-built drawings 8 20 28 = 8,200

112 215 138 $75,160
Total not-to-exceed cost: $75,160

Notes: Budget from one task may be used at our discretion to cover the overage of another task that has exceeded
its estimated budget. ATEEM will stop work when our total not-to-exceed cost has been met, regardless of
if a task has been completed or started. Any additional time, outside our total not-to-exceed cost, requested
of us, will be billed on a Time and Material basis

Date
Signature : Sharon M. Kimizuka, P.E.
Approval
Date
Signature
CHARGE NO.:

pso-GDPUD-altwtp-rev3-cs.xlsx cs


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 39 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.

Alnderson Attachment 1
Page 40 of 43

S|tructural

G|roup Agreement

Anderson Structural Group, Inc. Client: PSOMAS

650 University Avenue, Suite 110 1075 Creekside Ridge Drive, Suite 200

Sacramento, CA 95825 Roseville, CA 9595678

(916) 514-9109 (916) 788-8122

Date: December 21, 2016 ASG Project No. 12084.05

Project Name/Location: Auburn Lake Trails WTP Construction Review - Georgetown Divide PUD
Project Description: Structural engineering services for:
Construction review services for structural drawings signed March 2, 2016 and sheets S14 and
815 signed May 27, 2016 for following structures:
e Raw Water Pump Station
¢ Filter Building
o Sludge Drying Beds
Scope of Services:

¢ Provide construction review and support services including
o Construction consultation, review metal building submittals, review structural shop
drawings, respond to RFl's and up to six site visits.

Structural Fee:

Construction Review and Support Services
Limitation of Liability: $1,000,000
Speclal Conditions:

o Fee does not include any construction phase revisions to approved drawings.
e Any revisions to approved drawings will be billed at hourly rates.

$14,000

--------

Offered by: Accepted by:
S {2/ u /16

signalture A date signature date

John D. Anderson, President S$2910

nameftitle CA License name/title

Anderson Structural Group, Inc.

Client

The Terms and Conditions attached and the initials required are a part of this Agreement.
Fees are based on receiving authorization within 60 days.

Page 1 of 2


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 40 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
A|nder80n Attachment 1
Page 41 of 43
S|tructural

G|roup

Terms and Conditions

Anderson Structural Group, Inc. shall perform the services outlined in this Agreement for the stated
fee arrangement.

Dispute Resolution:
Any claims or disputes between the Client and Anderson Structural Group, Inc. shall be submitted
to non-binding mediation.

Billings/Payments:

Invoices will be submitted either upon completion of services or on a monthly basis. If the invoice is
not paid within 30 days, Anderson Structural Group, Inc. may terminate the performance of the
service.

Late Payments:

Invoices unpaid 60 days after the invoice date may be subject to a monthly service charge of 1.5%
(or the legal rate) on the unpaid balance. Client agrees to pay all costs of collection, including
reasonable attorney's fees.

Indemnification:

The Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, indemnify and hold harmless Anderson
Structural Group, Inc., its officers, employees and subconsultants from all damage, liability and
cost, including reasonable attorney's fees, arising out of the performance of the services under this
Agreement, excepting only those damages, liabilities or costs attributable to the sole negligence or
willful misconduct of Anderson Structural Group, Inc.

Limitation of Liability:

In recognition of the relative risks, rewards and benefits of the project to both parties, the Client
agrees that Anderson Structural Group, Inc. total liability for all injuries, claims, loses, expenses,
damages or claim expenses arising out of this Agreement shall not exceed the Limitation of Liability
amount indicated in the Agreement. Such causes include, Anderson Structural Group, inc.
negligence, errors, omissions, strict liability, breach of contract or warranty.

Termination of Services:

Either party may terminate this Agreement should the other fail to perform its obligations. In the
event of termination, the Client agrees to pay Anderson Structural Group, Inc. for all services
rendered to the date of termination.

Field Representatives

Anderson Structural Group, Inc. field personnel are for the purpose of providing project
administration, construction observation and investigation of specific aspects of the project.
Observation of the work by Anderson Structural Group, Inc. personnel does not relieve the Client of
the responsibility for performing the work in accordance with the plans and specifications.
Anderson Structural Group, Inc. responsibilities do not include supervision or direction of the
means, methods or actual work of the Client or responsibility for jobsite safety.

Hourly Rates:
Principal Engineer $170 per hour Associate Engineer $140 per hour
Design Engineer $110 per hour Drafter $ 85 per hour
Joh
initial initial

Page 2 of 2


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 41 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 42 of 43

FIFTH AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

AND PSOMAS

The agreement for services previously entered into between the parties on October 10, 2010 for the
design of the Auburn Lake Trails Treatment Plant Upgrade is hereby amended as follows:

Period of Performance

A completion date has not been identified for this component of the work. Work activities are for
Engineering Services During Construction and will commence prior to and follow the work activities
during construction.

Compensation and Method of Payment

Compensation for the additional services listed in that correspondence dated February 9, 2017 from
PSOMAS to the District, herein after referred to as Attachment 1, shall be provided in an amount not to
exceed $ 276,226. A summary of the original contract together with amendments 1 through 5 are
summarized as follows:

Original Contract Amount $ 368,706
Amendment Number 1 $ 33,895
Amendment Number 2 $ 103,000
Amendment Number 3 $ 80,265
Amendment Number 4 S 5,236
Amendment Number 5 $276,226
Total Contract Amount $ 867,328

Payment for the additional services rendered in accordance with Attachment 1 shall be made on a “time
and materials” basis with invoices submitted monthly.

Invoicing must identify the specific task, personnel classification, number of hours and receipts for
required outside expenses (if applicable).

Remainder of Contract Provisions

Except as specified above, all other provisions as identified in the original agreement, together with the
first, second, third and fourth amendment remain in force.


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 42 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 43 of 43

Board Approval

The District Board of Directors approved Amendment 5 at a regular meeting held on February 14, 2017;
Agenda Item Number 21.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, this Amendment 5 is executed as of the date(s) shown below.

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Date: Q//7//7 By

Darrell Creeks, Interim General Manager

PSOMAS

Date: By:



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 1
Page 43 of 43


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018

AGENDA ITEM 7.B.

Attachment 2

Page 1 of 1

VLETLS = djew}s3 394 |ejoL
0$ 0$ 0$ v61'62$ 0$ 0$ 0ZEYS 00T'SES 09L°T$ 150D
06$ (5445 SETS 0sTS 0€Ts sojey
0 0 [4 1214 411 SINOH [ejo L
00'v61°62$ SjuE}NSUOIqNS [E30L
0005 (3uasuad g| snid 1509) JueYNSUOCIGNS |BINJOMIS
00'761°62S ¥6T'62S (yueased o} snid }s02) Jueynsuodqns [edL}8|F
syusynsuoy-ang| £
00'000'8T$ Apms Jade4] [[oMUED]) |RIOL
00'00S'vS [ synsay yJodsy
00°00S 'S 0€ Apmg Jaoel| Buwopad Ul isissy
00°000'6% 09 J0o0j0.d dojarasqg
Apm§ 40e1] ||oMiESID| V9
00°0S4$ woddng Japi0 a8uey) (e1o)
00'05.$ | | | | Is | | 1senbay JaplQ abuey?d jo malnay [emu|
Moddng 4apiQ abueynp| 9
00°0$ S}ING-sy [e30L
0008 [ _ [ [ [ [ _
siing-sy| S
00°00S‘E$S uopew.ou| 104 sysanbay je3oL
00'005°€$ | | | B Jot v | 199 0} puodsay
uopeuliojul Jo} sysenbay|
00'0SY°2$ N80 (e300
000577 | [ | B I [v | sleywians Weo
sjepiwqnsg WB0| €
00°085'vS s|eniwqns |eo)
00'085%$ [ | | [or [ot [v I smalnsy Bumelq doys pue siepiugng
sBuimelq doys pue sjep|uqgns [eeN| 2
00°006°2TS sBuneaAl (2301
00'006CTS 98 pasinbay se sbunssiy APjaspA pusiy
sBupesi 308foid| T
s: Suidesspue einjn oL 06§ otts SETS 0St$ 0€z$
1R0L 5L 1563 1240 : puel | [eimanis [EaL313 ujwpy 19udisag 37 | 19auiBu3 foad sy | J49auidug walold Wd
81-AON-L

uonangsuoy Burling saoialag Buliasuibug [euonlippy - djewisy 994 sewosd
joaloid dLM S|ielL ae] uingny
Iou3SIa AN 211and pIAIg umojabiosn



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 2
Page 1 of 1


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 3
Page 1 of 2

SIXTH AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
AND PSOMAS
FOR THE AUBURN LAKE TRAILS TREATMENT PLANT PROJECT

The Agreement for Services previously entered into between the Georgetown Divide
Public Utility District and PSOMAS on October 10, 2010, for the design of the Auburn
Lake Trails Treatment Plant Upgrade, is hereby amended to provide for assistance with
the State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water, Clearwell Tracer
Study. This Agreement is hereby amended as follows:

Period of Performance

The period of performance will begin on the date of execution of this Agreement and will
be completed to coincide with the Notice of Completion for the project.

Additional Services, Compensation and Method of Payment

The additional services to be provided under Amendment Number Six are described in
the proposal, November 7, 2018, from PSOMAS in the form of a spread sheet, hereinafter
referred to as Exhibit 1 of this Amendment. Compensation for these additional services
shall be based on the same billing rate reflected in the current Agreement. The cost for
this service shall not exceed $71,374.

A summary of the original contract together with Amendments One through Six are
summarized as follows:

Original Contract Amount $ 368,706
Amendment Number One $ 33,895
Amendment Number Two $ 103,000
Amendment Number Three $ 80,265
Amendment Number Four $ 5,236
Amendment Number Five $ 276,226
Amendment Number Six $ 71,374
Total Contract Amount $ 938,702

Payment for the additional services rendered in accordance with Exhibit 1 shall be made
on a “time and materials” basis with invoices submitted monthly.

Amendment Number Six Agreement between GDPUD and PSOMAS Page 1 of 2


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 3
Page 1 of 2


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 3
Page 2 of 2

Invoicing must identify the specific tasks, personnel classification, number of hours, and
receipts for required outside expenses (if applicable).

Remainder of Contract Provisions

Except as identified above, all other provisions as identified in the original Agreement,
together with the first, second, third, fourth and fifth Amendments remain in force.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, this Amendment Number Six is executed as of the date(s)
shown below:

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

By: Date:
Steven Palmer, P.E., General Manager

PSOMAS

éﬂ/ﬂ Date: __ |1/ /1
Joseph L. Boylg, F B

Sehior Project Manager/Vice President

Amendment Number Six Agreement between GDPUD and PSOMAS Page 2 of 2


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 3
Page 2 of 2


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 4

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-52 Page 1 of 2

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

AUTHORIZING THE SIXTH AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
AND PSOMAS FOR THE AUBURN LAKE TRAILS
WATER TREATMENT PLANT PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Agreement for Services was entered into between the
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (“District”) and PSOMAS (“Consultant”) on
October 10, 2010, to provide engineering design services for the Auburn Lake Trails
Water Treatment Plant project; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors have authorized Amendments One, Two,
Three and Four related to re-design and CEQA Compliance;

WHEREAS, Amendment Five to this Contract provided for Engineering Support
During Construction;

WHEREAS, the State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water,
has requested that the District perform a Clearwell Tracer Study (“Study”); and

WHEREAS, Amendment Six to the original contract relates to Engineering Support
during Construction and assistance with the State-required Tracer Study; and

WHEREAS, the cost for this additional service will not exceed $71,374.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT THAT the General Manager
is authorized to execute Amendment Number Six to the Agreement for Services with
PSOMAS.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide
Public Utility District at a meeting of said Board held on the 13" day of November 2018,
by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

GDPUD Resolution No. 2018-52 Amendment Six to Psomas Contract Page 1 of 2


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 4
Page 1 of 2


Londres Uso, President, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DivIDE PuBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Attest:

Steven Palmer, Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PuBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CERTIFICATION

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 4
Page 2 of 2

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution 2018-52
duly and regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public
Utility District, County of El Dorado, State of California, on this 13™ day of November 2018.

Steven Palmer, Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DivIDE PuBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution No. 2018-52 Amendment Six to Psomas Contract

Page 2 of 2



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.B.
Attachment 4
Page 2 of 2


REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS I

BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 13, 2018 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.C. .

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018 4t QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW
PREPARED BY: Kristen West, Finance Consultant

APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager@
BACKGROUND

In order to provide timely information to the Board and the public, the attached report provides a
comparison of approved operating budget to actual revenues and expenditures through the Fourth
Quarter of Fiscal Year 2017-2018 (Attachment 1). Material differences are explained in the staff report.

DISCUSSION
Revenues

At the end of the fourth quarter, total water operating revenue and non-operating revenues were
$5,182,234, which is 20% greater than the budgeted amount of $4,302,258. These revenues amounts
include residential water sales, commercial water sales, irrigation water sales, penalties, property
taxes, SMUD, interest, lease revenue, and hydroelectric revenue. Residential water sales exceeded
the budget by 41%, commercial water sales exceeded the budget by 19%, irrigation water sales
exceeded the budget by 80%, and hydroelectric revenue exceeded the budget by 36%. These
revenue budget overages are attributable to the recent rate increase effective January 2018. The
adopted Fiscal Year 2017-2018 budget did not include the recent rate increase.

Total wastewater operating fund revenues were $353,767, which is 86% of the budgeted amount of
$411,737. A majority of the 14% deficit is due to a 9% shortfall in Zone Charges in the amount of
$313,315, which were budgeted in the amount of $344,000.

Expenditures

At the end of the fourth quarter, total water operating expenditures were $3,895,926, which is 94% of
the budgeted amount of $4,153,445. Total wastewater operating fund expenditures were $307,241,
which is 77% of the budgeted amount of $396,775. The 23% decrease in projected expenses in the
wastewater operating fund is mostly due to salaries and benefits savings.

FISCAL IMPACT
Overall, operating revenues were greater than budgeted, and expenditures were within expectations.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
This action is not a CEQA Project.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 @ (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018 4" QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW Page 2

Regular Board Meeting of November 13, 2018
Agenda ltem No. 7.C.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Staff recommends the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (GDPUD)
receive and file this report.

ATTACHMENTS
1. 4th Quarter FY 2017-18 Budget to Actual report




GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
REPORT.: 11/08/18 Geor get own Di vi de PUD AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
RUN....: 11/08/18 TIME 14:18 Budget Report for Revenues by FUND Attachment 1
Run By.: Kristen West For Cal endar Period.: 06-18 Fiscal.: 12-18 Page 1 of 13
FUND #: 08 Name: SMUD FUND
Annual Annual Current Year -t o-Date Budget

Revenue Description Prof orma Budget Anended Budget Act ual Act ual Pct (% Remai ni ng
4020 I nt er est 0. 00 0. 00 646. 88 2,173.78 .0 -2,173.78
4025 UNRLZD +/ - 0. 00 0. 00 -255. 36 -255. 36 .0 255. 36
4080 SMUD REVENUE 0. 00 109, 300. 00 0. 00 109, 315. 00 -100.0 -15.00
DEPT Subtotal --------- > 0. 00 109, 300. 00 391.52 111, 233.42 -101.8 -1,933.42

FUND TOTAL 0.00 109, 300. 00 391.52 111,233.42 -101.8 -1,933. 42



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
Attachment 1
Page 1 of 13


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018

AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
REPORT.: 11/08/18 Geor get own Di vi de PUD
RUN....: 11/08/18 TIME: 14:22 Budget Report for Revenues by FUND Attachment 1
Run By.: Kristen West For Cal endar Period.: 06-18 Fiscal.: 12-18 Page 2 of 13
FUND #: 10 Nare: Water Fund

Annual Annual Current Year -t o-Date Budget

Revenue Description Prof orma Budget Anended Budget Act ual Act ual Pct (% Remai ni ng
3010 Water Sal es-Res 0. 00 1, 319, 000. 00 429, 305. 89 1,862,226.52 -141.2 - 543, 226. 52
3020 Wat er Sal es- Com 0. 00 211, 860. 00 61, 921.51 253,058.01 -119.4 -41,198.01
3030 Wat er Sal es- Cst 0. 00 2, 140. 00 40. 00 7,877.81 -368.1 -5,737.81
3040 Water Sales-Irr 0. 00 269, 000. 00 166, 784. 72 482,990.01 -179.6 -213,990. 01
3045 SURCHARGE 0. 00 0. 00 -27.47 93. 17 .0 -93.17
3060 Installation 0. 00 0. 00 3, 383. 40 10, 854. 25 0 - 10, 854. 25
3090 Ot her Operating 0. 00 0. 00 70. 97 96. 96 0 -96. 96
3180 MAT/ LABOR CHG 0. 00 0. 00 130. 00 260. 00 .0 -260. 00
4020 I nt erest 0. 00 3,594. 00 5,152.81 13,098.66 -364.5 -9,504. 66
4025 UNRLZD +/ - 0. 00 0. 00 -1,894.92 -1,894.92 .0 1,894.92
4030 Penal ti es 0. 00 37, 000. 00 1, 002. 92 46,739.40 -126.3 -9,739.40
4040 Lease/ Medi a One 0. 00 70, 000. 00 4,051.11 72,983.98 -104.3 -2,983.98
4050 Property Taxes 0. 00 1, 569, 000. 00 64, 077. 87 1,577,792.32 -100.6 -8,792.32
4060 Sal e of Assets 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 875. 00 .0 -875.00
4090 Q her/| ease 0. 00 0. 00 4.50 37.50 0 -37.50
4095 M SC | NCOVE 0. 00 0. 00 230. 00 230. 00 0 -230.00
4998 unr econci | ed*** 0. 00 0. 00 3.06 3.06 0 -3.06
DEPT Subtotal --------- > 0. 00 3,481, 594. 00 734, 236. 37 4,327,321.73 -124.3 -845,727.73
3045 5300 SURCHARGE Water Treatmt 0. 00 648, 923. 00 109, 541. 12 657,451.84 -101.3 -8,528. 84
3040 5400 Water Sales-lrr T& Treated Wr 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 1,125.00 0 -1,125.00
4090 5600 O her/|ease 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 1.50 0 -1.50

FUND TOTAL 0.00 4,130, 517.00 843, 777. 49 4, 985, 900. 07 -120.7 - 855, 383. 07



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
Attachment 1
Page 2 of 13


REPORT.: 11/08/18

RUN....: 11/08/18 TIME: 14:28
Run By.: Kristen West

FUND #: 10

Nane: Water Fund
Annual

Expendi ture Description

Super & Labor Srce of Supply
Wages-Part tine Srce of Supply
PERS UAL Srce of Supply

P.E.R S. Srce of Supply

Payrol | Taxes Srce of Supply
St andby Srce of Supply

I nsurance - H&L Srce of Supply
Overtime Srce of Supply

I nsurance - WC Srce of Supply
I nsurance - Gen Srce of Supply
Mat . & Supp. Srce of Supply
Materials - Oh Srce of Supply
O fice Supplies Srce of Supply
Staff Devel op Srce of Supply
Utilities Srce of Supply

Veh. Maint. Srce of Supply
Vehicle - Oper Srce of Supply
Qutside Serv Srce of Supply
Government Reg Srce of Supply
Menber shi ps Srce of Supply

Gt her Srce of Supply

5100 Subtotal --------- >

5200
5200
5200
5200
5200
5200
5200
5200
5200
5200
5200
5200
5200
5200
5200
5200
5200
5200
5200
5200

Super & Labor T&D Raw Wt er
Wages-Part tinme T&D Raw Water
PERS UAL T&D Raw Wt er

P.E.R S. T&D Raw Wat er

Payrol | Taxes T& Raw Wt er
St andby T&D Raw Wt er
Insurance - H&L T&D Raw Wt er
Overtime T& Raw Wt er

I nsurance - WC T& Raw Wt er
I nsurance - Gen T&D Raw Wt er
Mat . & Supp. T&D Raw Wt er
Materials - Oh T&D Raw Water
O fice Supplies T& Raw Water
Staff Devel op T&D Raw Wt er
Utilities T&D Raw Water

Veh. Maint. T& Raw Water
Vehicle - Oper T&D Raw Water
CQut si de Serv T&D Raw Wat er
Gover nment Reg T&D Raw Water
G her T&D Raw Wt er

5200 Subtotal --------- >

5300
5300
5300
5300
5300
5300
5300
5300
5300
5300
5300
5300
5300
5300
5300
5300
5300
5300
5300

Super & Labor Water Treatmt
PERS UAL Water Treatmt

P.E.R S. Water Treatmt

Payrol | Taxes Water Treatmt
St andby Water Treatmt

I nsurance - H&L Water Treatmt
Overtime Water Treatmt

I nsurance - WC Water Treatmt
I nsurance - Gen Water Treatmt
Mat . & Supp. Water Treatmt
Materials - Oh Water Treatmt
Staff Devel op Water Treatmt
Utilities Water Treatmt

Veh. Maint. Water Treatmt
Vehicle - Oper Water Treatmt
Bl dg. Maint. Water Treatmt
Qut si de Serv Water Treatmt
CGovernment Reg Water Treatmt
Menber shi ps Water Treat mt

5300 Subtotal --------- >

5400
5400
5400
5400
5400
5400
5400
5400
5400
5400
5400
5400
5400
5400
5400
5400
5400
5400
5400

Super & Labor T&D Treated Wr
PERS UAL T&D Treated Wr
P.EER S. T&D Treated Wr
Payrol | Taxes T& Treated Wr
Standby T&D Treated Wr

I nsurance - H&L T&D Treated
Overtime T& Treated Wr

I nsurance - WC T&D Treat ed
I nsurance - Gen T&D Treat ed
Mat . & Supp. T&D Treated Wr
Materials - Gh T&D Treated
O fice Supplies T& Treated
Staff Devel op T&D Treated Wr
Uilities T&D Treated Wr

Veh. Maint. T&D Treated Wr
Vehicle - Oper T& Treated Wr
Qutside Serv T& Treated Wr
Governnment Reg T&D Treated Wr
Menber shi ps T& Treated Wr

2% %% =

5400 Subtotal --------- >

Budget
Cal endar

O COOOO0OO000000000O0000 O O0000000000000000000 O O00000000000000000000 O 0000000000000 00000000

Prof Budget

Peri od. :

Annual

126801.
8500.
83930.
12335.
12680.
6530.
41887.
6759.
4501.
7740.
12700.
5000.
0

1000.
9015.
3000.
5000.
85800.
34300.
616.
11000.

479094,

270961.
18716.
168160.
26360.
27096.
13060.
89508.
14443.
9619.
16094.
23700.
15000.
645.
1000.
1400.
9000.
13140.
2000.
0.

400.

720302.

216417.
17120.
21053.
21642.
15710.
71490.
16600.

7683.
9561.
76700.
2830.
1000.
141650.
1000.
5500.
1000.
63524.
35000.
616.

726096.

372485.
102800.
36236.
37249.
15710.
123045.
35000.
13223.
17159.
90000.
5000.
300.
1000.
19645.
9000.
19000.
0

7600.
616.

905068.

Geor get own Di vi de PUD
Report for Expenditures by FUND
06-18 Fiscal.:

Amended Budgt

O COOOOLOOOOO00000000 O 0000000000000000000 O 0000000000000OO000000 O 000000000000 O0O0O000000

12-18

Encunbr ance
Bal ance

Current
Act ual

214.
1261.
1399.

153.

0.
0.

127200.

11630.
5701.
1212.
1640.
1210.
8225.
1157.
1414.
-716.
4479.

-2829.

0.
17098.
0.

466.

0.

0.

-1704.
0.

48987.

34069.
34225.
2225.
2808.
1210.
15650.
1050.
2987.
-662.
6822.
-2353.
566.

0.

678.
298.
2152.
153.
787.

0.

102671.

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
Attachment 1

Page 3 of 13
Year -t o- Dat e Unencunber ed

Act ual Pct (% Bal ance
135150. 77 106.6 -8349. 77
6840. 00 80.5 1660. 00
83820. 84 99.9 109. 16
12688.79 102.9 -353.79
11247. 82 88.7 1432.18
6250.00 95.7 280. 00
39194. 58 93.6 2692. 42
9404.41 139.1 -2645.41
5905.13 131.2 -1404. 13
6658. 13 86.0 1081. 87
10507. 69 82.7 2192. 31
2050.00 41.0 2950. 00
566. 66 .0 -566. 66
49. 67 5.0 950. 33
3994. 95 44,3 5020. 05
3595.48 119.8 -595. 48
6236.05 124.7 -1236. 05
87406.44 101.9 -1606. 44
36452.90 106.3 -2152. 90
310. 00 50.3 306. 00
17899.62 162.7 -6899. 62
486229.93 101.5 -7135. 93
254422. 21 93.9 16538. 79
19334.40 103.3 -618. 40
167911. 19 99.9 248. 81
24164. 87 91.7 2195.13
22201.65 81.9 4894. 35
11680.00 89.4 1380. 00
85145. 85 95.1 4362. 15
22228.38 153.9 -7785. 38
16783.66 174.5 -7164. 66
16139.39 100.3 -45. 39
22561.35 95.2 1138. 65
3859.34 25.7 11140. 66
722.10 112.0 -77.10
49. 67 5.0 950. 33
1416.58 101.2 -16. 58
9276.98 103.1 -276.98
15116.74 115.0 -1976. 74
1158. 72 57.9 841. 28
118. 00 .0 -118.00
240. 00 60. 0 160. 00
694531. 08 96. 4 25770. 92
138048. 43 63.8 78368. 57
17105.34 99.9 14. 66
14280. 02 67.8 6772.98
14921. 98 68. 9 6720.02
15470.00 98.5 240. 00
54245.35 75.9 17244. 65
16735.10 100.8 -135. 10
5460. 77 71.1 2222.23
8844. 23 92.5 716. 77
62535. 63 81.5 14164. 37
0.00 .0 2830. 00
250.00 25.0 750. 00
160723.93 113.5 -19073. 93
1244.12 124.4 -244.12
5457. 07 99. 2 42.93
0.00 .0 1000. 00
60576. 69 95. 4 2947.31
27547.01 78.7 7452. 99
310.00 50.3 306. 00
603755. 67 83.2 122340. 33
306325. 17 82.2 66159. 83
102677. 11 99.9 122.89
28131. 02 77.6 8104. 98
29945. 68 80. 4 7303. 32
16230. 00 103.3 -520. 00
111562. 03 90.7 11482. 97
30565. 21 87.3 4434. 79
12649. 59 95.7 573. 41
16495.94 96.1 663. 06
96487.73 107.2 -6487.73
932.18 18. 6 4067. 82
758.34 252.8 -458. 34
348.34 34.8 651. 66
11846.24  60.3 7798.76
9537.98 106.0 -537.98
21859.53 115.1 -2859. 53
197. 44 .0 -197. 44
6295. 92 82.8 1304. 08
918.94 149.2 -302.94
803764. 39 88.8 101303. 61


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
Attachment 1
Page 3 of 13


REPORT.: 11/08/18

RUN....: 11/08/18 TIME 14:28
Run By Kristen West

FUND #: 10

Expendi ture Description

Super & Labor Custoner Accts
Wages-Part time Custoner Accts
PERS UAL Custoner Accts
P.E.R S. Custoner Accts
Payrol | Taxes Custoner Accts

I nsurance - H&L Custoner Accts
Overtime Custonmer Accts

I nsurance - WC Custoner Accts
I nsurance - Gen Custoner Accts
O fice Supplies Custonmer Accts
Staff Devel op Custoner Accts
Utilities Customer Accts
Payrol | Process Custoner Accts
Qutside Serv Customer Accts

O her Custonmer Accts

5500 Subtota

5600
5600
5600
5600
5600
5600
5600
5600
5600
5600
5600
5600
5600
5600
5600
5600
5600
5600
5600
5600
5600
5600
5600
5600
5600
5600
5600
5600
5600

Super & Labor
Wages-Part tine
PERS UAL
P.E.R S
I.CMA
Payr ol

I nsurance -
Overtime

I nsurance -
Audi t

I nsurance -
Lega
Materials - Oh
Ofice Supplies
Staff Devel op
Travel

Uilities

Veh. Maint
Vehicle - Oper
Payrol | Process
Director Renmun
Bl dg. Maint.
Qut si de Serv
CGover nment Reg
Menber shi ps

Q her

CAPI TAL ACQ

I nterest

PRI NCI PLE EXP

Taxes
H&L

WcC
Gen

5600 Subt ot a

FUND TOTAL

Budget
For

Nane: Water Fund

Annual
Prof Budget

Cal endar

Geor get own Di vi de PUD
Report for Expenditures by FUND
12-18

Current
Act ual

40.

88.
-12307.

190812.

Period.: 06-18 Fiscal.
Annual Encunbrance

Amended Budgt Bal ance
110925. 00 0. 00
17000. 00 0. 00
7590. 00 0. 00
10791. 00 0. 00
11092. 00 0. 00
36642. 00 0. 00
5913. 00 0. 00
3938. 00 0. 00
6108. 00 0. 00
15800. 00 0. 00
1731. 00 0. 00
5830. 00 0. 00
0. 00 0. 00
500. 00 0. 00
0. 00 0. 00
233860. 00 0. 00
233010. 00 0. 00
25600. 00 0. 00
55900. 00 0. 00
22668. 00 0. 00
7790. 00 0. 00
23301. 00 0. 00
76972. 00 0. 00
12420. 00 0. 00
8272. 00 0. 00
16773. 00 0. 00
5993. 00 0. 00
110000. 00 0. 00
2300. 00 0. 00
38150. 00 0. 00
4140. 00 0. 00
8625. 00 0. 00
19835. 00 0. 00
0. 00 0. 00
0. 00 0. 00
5600. 00 0. 00
24000. 00 0. 00
5648. 00 0. 00
162828. 00 0. 00
3300. 00 0. 00
25000. 00 0. 00
40000. 00 0. 00
0. 00 0. 00
1400. 00 0. 00
13500. 00 0. 00
953025. 00 0. 00
4017445. 00 0. 00

554028

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
Attachment 1

Page 4 of 13
Year -t o- Dat e Unencunber ed

Act ual Pct (% Bal ance
93538.35 84.3 17386. 65
29510.61 173.6 -12510. 61
7587.42 100.0 2.58
8043. 99 74.5 2747.01
7498.16  67.6 3593. 84
32725.07 89.3 3916. 93
1627. 19 27.5 4285. 81
1350. 00 34.3 2588. 00
5707. 70 93. 4 400. 30
23471.79 148.6 -7671.79
0.00 .0 1731. 00
4441.37 76.2 1388. 63
1905. 53 .0 -1905. 53
464. 90 93.0 35.10
10. 00 .0 -10. 00
217882.08 93.2 15977. 92
286258.62 122.9 -53248. 62
25872.00 101.1 -272.00
55850. 58 99.9 49. 42
26467.07 116.8 -3799. 07
7750.08 99.5 39.92
24316.65 104.4 -1015. 65
51649.90 67.1 25322. 10
563. 18 4.5 11856. 82
1260. 86 15. 2 7011. 14
16773.00 100.0 0. 00
5177.66 86.4 815. 34
200383.51 182.2 -90383.51
2437.27 106.0 -137.27
37969. 08 99.5 180. 92
5725.54 138.3 -1585. 54
3714.71 43.1 4910. 29
24983.30 126.0 -5148. 30
102. 69 .0 -102. 69
50. 41 .0 -50. 41
3294. 26 58.8 2305. 74
22800. 00 95.0 1200. 00
4599. 17 81.4 1048. 83
165198.87 101.5 -2370. 87
6721.75 203.7 -3421.75
27703.99 110.8 -2703. 99
2427. 41 6.1 37572. 59
2332.32 .0 -2332. 32
1321.51 94. 4 78.49
0.00 .0 13500. 00
1013705.39 106.4 -60680. 39
3819868.54 95.1 197576. 46



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
Attachment 1
Page 4 of 13


Geor get own Di vi de PUD
Budget Report for Expenditures by FUND -
F 06-18 Fiscal.:

11/08/18 TIME: 14:28

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
Attachment 1

Anended Budgt

Page 5 of 13
Year -t o- Dat e Unencunber ed
Act ual Pct (% Bal ance
3819868. 54 95.0 197576. 46

3819868. 54 95.0 197576. 46



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
Attachment 1
Page 5 of 13


Geor get own Di vi de PUD
Budget Report for Expenditures by FUND -
F 06-18 Fiscal.:

11/08/18 TIME: 15:30

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
Attachment 1

Anended Budgt

12 RETI REE FUND

Page 6 of 13
Year -t o- Dat e Unencunber ed
Act ual Pct (% Bal ance
76057. 63 56.0 59942. 37

76057. 63 56.0 59942. 37



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
Attachment 1
Page 6 of 13


REPORT.: 11/08/18 Geor get own Di vi de PUD GDPUD Board Mtg' of 11/13/2018
RUN....: 11/08/18 TIME 14:44 Budget Report for Revenues by FUND AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
Run By.: Kristen West For Cal endar Period.: 06-18 Fiscal.: 12-18 Attachment 1
Page 7 of 13

FUND #: 30 Nare: Hydro Fund

Annual Annual Current Year -t o-Date Budget
Revenue Description Prof orma Budget Anended Budget Act ual Act ual Pct (% Remai ni ng
4020 I nt er est 0. 00 2,441. 00 2,239.40 7,395.91 -303.0 -4,954. 91
4025 UNRLZD +/ - 0. 00 0. 00 -884.01 -884.01 .0 884.01
4090 G her /| ease 0. 00 60, 000. 00 18, 413. 55 78,590.03 -131.0 -18, 590. 03
DEPT Subtotal --------- > 0. 00 62, 441. 00 19, 768. 94 85,101.93 -136.3 -22,660.93

FUND TOTAL 0.00 62,441. 00 19, 768. 94 85,101.93 -136.3 -22,660. 93



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
Attachment 1
Page 7 of 13


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
REPORT. : 11/08/18 Geor get own Di vi de PUD AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
RUN....: 11/08/18 TIME 14:44 Budget Report for Revenues by FUND - Summary Report Attachment 1
Run By.: Kristen West For Cal endar Period.: 06-18 Fiscal.: 12-18
Page 8 of 13

Annual Annual Year -t o-Date Budget
Revenue Description Pr of or ma Budget Current Actual Act ual Pct (% Remai ni ng
30 Hydro Fund 0.00 62, 441. 00 19, 768. 94 85,101.93 -136.3 -22,660.93

Total of all FUNDS 0.00 62,441. 00 19, 768. 94 85,101.93 -136.3 -22,660.93



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
Attachment 1
Page 8 of 13


REPORT.: 11/08/18

RUN....: 11/08/18 TIME: 14:47
Run By.: Kristen West

FUND #: 40

Revenue Description

3192 Zone Charges

3193 ZONE- ESCROW FEE
3194 Septic Design

4020 I nt er est

4025 UNRLZD +/ -

4090 Q her /| ease

DEPT Subtotal --------- >

FUND TOTAL

Geor get own Di vi de PUD
Budget Report for Revenues by FUND

For Cal endar Period.:

Nare: Zone Fund
Annual
Pr of or ma Budget

Annual

06-18 Fiscal.:

Arended Budget

344, 000.
0

4, 000.
3,737,

0.
60, 000.
411, 737.

12-18

Current
Act ual

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
Attachment 1

Page 9 of 13
Year -t o-Date Budget
Act ual Pct (% Remai ni ng

313,314.98 -91.1 30, 685. 02
28, 725.00 .0 -28,725.00
2,400.00 -60.0 1, 600. 00
10,581.02 -283.1 -6,844.02
-1,253.55 .0 1, 253. 55
0. 00 0 60, 000. 00
353,767.45 -85.9 57, 969. 55
353,767.45 -85.9 57, 969. 55



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
Attachment 1
Page 9 of 13


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018

REPORT.: 11/08/18 Geor get own Di vi de PUD AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
RUN....: 11/08/18 TIME 14:47 Budget Report for Revenues by FUND - Summary Report Attachment 1
Run By.: Kristen West For Cal endar Period.: 06-18 Fiscal.: 12-18
Page 10 of 13
Annual Annual Year -t o-Date Budget
Revenue Description Pr of or ma Budget Current Actual Act ual Pct (% Remai ni ng
40 Zone Fund 0.00 411, 737. 00 5,921. 98 353,767.45 -85.9 57, 969. 55

Total of all FUNDS 0.00 411, 737. 00 5,921.98 353,767.45 -85.9 57, 969. 55



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
Attachment 1
Page 10 of 13


REPORT. : 1
RUN....: 1
Run By.:

FUND #: 40

1/ 08/ 18
1/08/18 TIME 14:48

Kristen West

Expendi ture Description

6700 Subt ot al

Super & Labor Zone
PERS UAL Zone
P.E.R S. Zone

Payrol | Taxes Zone

I nsurance - H&L Zone
Overtime Zone

I nsurance - WC Zone
I nsurance - Gen Zone
Mat . & Supp. Zone
Materials - OGh Zone

O fice Supplies Zone
Staff Devel op Zone
Uilities Zone

Veh. Maint. Zone
Vehicle - Oper Zone
Qut si de Serv Zone
CGover nment Reg Zone
Merber shi ps Zone

FUND TOTAL

Geor get own Di vi de PUD

Budget

For Cal endar

Nare: Zone Fund
Annual
Prof Budget

Peri od. :

Annual
Amended Bu

132572.
14030.
12897.
13257.
43793.

7066.
4706.
4200.
6800.
0.
3400.
1000.
11200.
1000.
4000.

100688.
35550.

616.

396775.

396775.

dgt

Report for Expenditures by FUND
06-18 Fiscal.:

12-18

Encunbr ance
Bal ance

Current
Act ual

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
Attachment 1
Page 11 of 13

Year -t o- Dat e Unencunber ed
Act ual Pct (% Bal ance
91197. 09 68. 8 41374.91
14007. 48 99. 8 22.52
7715. 33 59.8 5181. 67
6951. 06 52. 4 6305. 94
27260. 86 62.2 16532. 14
757. 41 10.7 6308. 59
2533.90 53.8 2172.10
3633. 42 86. 5 566. 58
9502.95 139.7 -2702. 95
573. 46 .0 -573. 46
1771.50 52.1 1628. 50
225.00 22.5 775. 00
11494.94 102.6 -294.94
1111.80 111.2 -111. 80
2491. 39 62.3 1508. 61
93344.68 92.7 7343. 32
32358. 71 91.0 3191. 29
310.00 50.3 306. 00
307240. 98 77. 4 89534. 02
307240. 98 77.4 89534. 02



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
Attachment 1
Page 11 of 13


Geor get own Di vi de PUD
Budget Report for Expenditures by FUND -
F 06-18 Fiscal.:

11/08/18 TIME: 14:48

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
Attachment 1
Page 12 of 13

Anended Budgt

Year -t o- Dat e Unencunber ed
Act ual Pct (% Bal ance
307240. 98 77.0 89534. 02

40 Zone Fund

307240.98 77.0 89534. 02



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
Attachment 1
Page 12 of 13


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018

REPORT. : 11/08/18 Geor get own Di vi de PUD
RUN....: 11/08/18 TIME 16:23 I ncome Statenent by ACCT AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
Run By.: Kristen West From Cal endar Period.: 06-18 To.: 06-18 From Fiscal Period.: 12-18 To.: 12{ Attachment 1
Page 13 of 13

ACCT #: 4020 Name: | nterest

Act ual Budget % Act ual Budget %
Revenue Description Jun 2018 Jun 2018 Vari ance Var Jul 17-Junl18 Total Year Vari ance Var
08 SMUD FUND 646. 88 0 -647 -999 2,173.78 0 -2,174 -999
10 Wat er Fund 5,152. 81 0 -5,153 -999 13, 098. 66 3,594 -9,505 -264
12 RETI REE FUND 1, 651. 29 0 -1,651 -999 5,785.13 2,745 -3,040 -111
14 STEWART M NE FD 139. 22 0 -139 -999 236.71 0 -237 -999
17 WATER DEVE. FUND 1, 359. 51 0 -1,360 -999 4,628. 46 1,815 -2,813 - 155
19 SMERFUND 3,515. 50 0 -3,516 -999 11, 998. 64 9, 980 -2,019 -20
20 ALT Fund 3, 839. 83 0 -3,840 -999 5, 895. 56 0 -5,896 -999
24 CAPI TAL REPLACE 2,205. 26 0 -2,205 -999 7,925. 30 3,515 -4,410 -125
25 BAYNE RD BND FD 152. 12 0 -152 -999 280. 41 0 -280 -999
29 STATE REV FUND 277. 14 0 -277 -999 391.75 79 -313 -396
30 Hydro Fund 2,239. 40 0 -2,239 -999 7,395.91 2,441 -4,955 -203
37 GARDEN VALLEY 242.03 0 -242 -999 823. 98 494 -330 -67
39 CAP FAC CHARGE 5, 809. 37 0 -5,809 -999 19, 698. 28 7,203 -12,495 -173
40 Zone Fund 3,175.53 0 -3,176 -999 10, 581. 02 3,737 -6,844 -183
41 CDS M & O Fund 131.93 0 -132 -999 449. 17 203 -246 -121
42 CDS RESRV EXP. 568. 64 0 -569 -999 2,180. 90 834 -1,347 -161
43 CAPI TAL RESERVE 2,224.93 0 -2,225 -999 5, 800. 08 0 -5,800 -999
51 KELSEY NORTH 410. 90 0 -411 -999 1,361.43 10, 296 8,935 87
52 KELSEY SOUTH 185. 69 0 -186 -999 1,127.56 6, 623 5,495 83
54 PILOT H LL SO 0. 00 0 0 0. 00 443 443 100

ACCT TOTAL 33, 927.98 0 -33,928 -999 101, 832.73 54,002 -47,831 -89



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.C.
Attachment 1
Page 13 of 13


REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS I

BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 13, 2018 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.D. .

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: RESERVE POLICY

PREPARED BY: Kristen West, Finance Consultant @
APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager/d
BACKGROUND

In 2005 the Board of Directors contracted the services of Fieldman Rolapp to conduct a
Reserve Study. The results of the study were considered during the development of the
Financial Reserve Policy that was adopted by the Board by Resolution 2005-05 on May 10,
2005. The 2005 Reserve Study provided recommendations for establishing the following
Reserve Funds:

RECOMMENDED RESERVES - FIELDMAN ROLAPP RESERVE STUDY
Basis for Reserve

Operating Reserve 120 days of expenses

Rate Stabilization Reserve 60 days of expenses to account for spikes in unit costs of
providing service

Capital Reserve % of accumulated depreciation

Emergency Reserve Funded by Capital Reserve

The Financial Reserve Policy adopted by the Board by Resolution 2005-05 established the
following Reserve Funds, for both Water and Wastewater:

ADOPTED RESERVES — RESOLUTION 2005-05
Water Reserve Funds
Basis for Reserve
Operating Reserve 60 days of expenses, plus either half of annual property tax
(incl. Rate Stabilization) “grab” by State, or 10% of residential water sales

(OF1o]| = A = e AR CRE =0 50% of accumulated depreciation

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 @ (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



Reserve Policy Page 2 of 4
Board Meeting of November 13, 2018
Agenda Item No. 7.D.

ADOPTED RESERVES — RESOLUTION 2005-05

Waste Water Reserve Funds
Basis for Reserve

Operating Reserve 60 days of expenses
(incl. Rate Stabilization)

Capital & Emergency Reserve' 50% of accumulated depreciation, subdivided by
Zone Capital
CDS Capital

DISCUSSION

Industry standard recommends policies and procedures be analyzed and updated annually.
Since the adoption of Resolution 2005-05, over 13 years ago, there have been no recorded
revisions to the Reserve Policy. In an effort to ensure current policies and procedures are in
line with current standards and reflect the District’'s goals, the General Manager instructed the
Finance department prioritize the review of the Financial Reserve Policy. Industry standards
were considered, including but not limited to the Cash Reserve Policy Guidelines provided by
the American Water Works Association (AWWA), the District’s current rate study, and example
Reserve Policy designed by California Special District's Association (CSDA).

AWWA's Cash Reserve Policy Guidelines is a detailed and thorough publication that provides
industry specific guidelines for establishing Reserve Funds, and recommends the following:

RECOMMENDED RESERVES - AWWA CASH RESERVE POLICY GUIDELINES

Basis for Reserve
Operating Reserve 2 — 12 months of expenses

Rate Stabilization Reserve Account for in Operating Reserve, unless exposure to volatility
of costs associated with providing service, or otherwise legally
mandated

Capital Reserve Annual amount needed per asset management program; or
Annual amount needed based on current value of assets and
anticipated service life; or

Percentage of accumulated depreciation (typically 50% to
100%); or

Percentage of asset value (Typically 1% to 4%)

Emergency Reserve Include in Capital Reserve

The most recent analysis of reserves was conducted during RCAC'’s water rate study dated
October 2017 and adopted December 12, 2017. Funding reserves is an important element of
the rate structure, as it ensures the District’s ability to provide service at a rate consistent with
covering current operating costs while appropriately funding the cost of maintaining its assets
into the future. In their study RCAC reported on their analysis of reserves and provided
recommendations for establishing Reserve Funds as follows:



Reserve Policy Page 3 of 4
Board Meeting of November 13, 2018
Agenda Item No. 7.D.

RECOMMENDED RESERVES - RCAC RATE STUDY
Basis for Reserve

Operating Reserve 45 days of expenses

Rate Stabilization Reserve Account for in Operating Reserve
Capital Reserve | Annual replacement and rehabilitation needs based on current
value of assets and anticipated service life

Emergency Reserve Replacement cost for critical facilities/equipment

After careful consideration and deliberation with the Finance Committee the enclosed Reserve
Policy is proposed. As it is presented the elements of the proposed policy include the following:

DISTRICT’S PROPOSED RESERVE POLICY
Basis for Reserve
Operating Reserve 120 days of expenses (4 months, or two billing cycles)

Rate Stabilization Reserve Account for in Operating Reserve, no exposure to volatility of
costs associated with providing service since the District does
not participate in the buying and selling of utilities in the open
market

Capital Reserve Annual replacement and rehabilitation needs based on current
value of assets and anticipated service life, as supported by
rate studies

Emergency Reserve Included in Capital Reserve

Operating Reserve

In the event of unforeseen circumstances such as draught or unfavorable economic conditions
revenues may decline. To ensure operating costs are covered during such circumstances, the
proposed policy establishes the Operating Reserve at 120 days of expenses; as it equates to
4 months, or 2 billing cycles. The Finance Committee agreed with this approach. Based on
the adopted Fiscal Year 2018/2019 budget this number would equate to approximately
$1,400,000.

Rate Stabilization Reserve
Since the District does not participate in purchasing utilities in the open market the cost of
providing service is not subject to the inherent volatility in the costs of such activities. Therefore,
the Operating Reserve is sufficient in accounting for rate stabilization. The Finance Committee
agreed with this approach.

Capital Reserve

The industry standard for % of accumulated depreciation is subject to applicability to each
individual organization. Accounting for 100% of accumulated depreciation is extremely
conservative, but unrealistic as the likelihood of needing to replace 100% of the District's assets



Reserve Policy Page 4 of 4
Board Meeting of November 13, 2018
Agenda ltem No. 7.D.

at the same time is very slim, and as such would unnecessarily raise rates. Thorough analysis
of the present value of the cost of maintaining assets into the future is more realistic, and
ultimately cost effective to rate payers. For this reason, the recent water rate study provided by
RCAC will serve as the basis for water capital reserves. A waste water rate study is currently
underway. The results of that study are to serve as basis for waste water capital reserves. The
Finance Committee agreed with this approach. For Fiscal Year 2018/2019, this annual
contribution for the water capital reserves is estimated to be $957,000.

Emergency Reserve

Since a majority of the assets are deemed critical and otherwise non-replaceable, Emergency
Reserves are recommended to be considered included in the Capital Reserve accounts. The
Finance Committee did not reach consensus on this item.

FISCAL IMPACT

Adoption of this Reserve Policy does not have a direct fiscal impact. The Reserve Policy
establishes goals and guidelines for the District when preparing the annual budget and making
financial decisions.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
Not a CEQA project

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Staff recommends the Board of Directors adopt the attached resolution approving the Reserve
Policy for establishing Reserve Funds and basis for determining balances.

ALTERNATIVES
Alternative options include providing feedback for additional consideration to the policy.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution 2018-53

Reserve Policy

AWWA Cash Reserve Policy Guidelines
CSDA Example Reserve Policy
Fieldman Rollapp Reserve Study 2005
Resolution 2005-05

S o



GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 1
Page 1 of 2

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-53

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
APPROVING AN UPDATED RESERVE POLICY

WHEREAS, the District established a Financial Reserve Policy on May 10, 2005
by Resolution #2005-05; and

WHEREAS, the contents of that policy were supported by a reserve study
conducted by Fieldman Rolapp; and

WHEREAS, the industry standard is to review and revise policies and procedures
as deemed appropriate on an annual basis; and

WHEREAS, no record of review or revisions to the Financial Reserve Policy are
recorded since the adoption of the Financial Reserve Policy in 2005; and

WHEREAS, the District considered recommendations from current Reserve Policy
industry standards, as well as current analysis of reserve requirements; and

WHEREAS, the District discussed a draft reserve policy at the public Finance
Committee meeting on October 31, 2018 and considered feedback and public comment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT THAT the Reserve Policy
attached hereto as Exhibit A is approved.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide
Public Utility District at a meeting of said Board held on the 13" day of November 2018,
by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

Londres Uso, President, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DivIDE PuBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution No. 2018-53 Approving an Updated Reserve Policy Page 1 of 2


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 1
Page 1 of 2


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 1
Page 2 of 2

Attest:

Steven Palmer, Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PuBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution 2018-53,
duly and regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public
Utility District, County of El Dorado, State of California, on this 13™ day of November 2018.

Steven Palmer, Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DivIDE PuBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution No. 2018-53 Approving an Updated Reserve Policy Page 2 of 2


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 1
Page 2 of 2


GDPUD Board Mtg. of

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 1171372018

AGENDA ITEM 7.D.

Reserve Policy and Procedures Attachment 2
Page 1 of 2

ARTICLE I. PURPOSE

The Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (the District) shall maintain reserve funds from
existing unrestricted funds as designated by the District’s Reserve Policy. This policy
establishes the procedure and level of reserve funding to achieve the following specific goals:
a) Operating Reserve:
The purpose of the Operating Reserve is to cover operating and administrative costs, as well as the
difference in timing between the District’s receipts and expenses. As such, the Operating Reserve
accommodates rate stabilization in order to guard against water rate fluctuations.
b) Capital Replacement Reserve:
The purpose of the Capital Replacement Reserve is to meet future capital expenditure and surplus
property needs.
C) Emergency Reserve:
The purpose of the Emergency Reserve is to cover the costs of potential replacement costs related
to catastrophes, net of any insurance proceeds received.
d) Other reserves as legally mandated.

The District shall account for reserves as required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement No. 54, which distinguishes reserves as among these classes: non-spendable, restricted,
committed, assigned and unassigned. The reserves stated by this policy, unless otherwise required
by law, contract, or District policy shall be deemed “assigned” reserves.

ARTICLE II. POLICY

Use of District Reserves is limited to available “Unrestricted” Funds (not obligated by law, contract
or agreement), including donations, interest earned, fees for service or other non-grant earnings.
All special use funds will be designated by formal action of the Board of Directors.
a) Operating Reserve:
Operating Reserve will accumulate from unrestricted funds in an amount equal to 120
days of operating expenses.
b) Capital Replacement Reserve:
Capital Replacement Reserve will accumulate from existing unrestricted funds in an amount
determined by analysis of the annual amount needed for replacement and rehabilitation based on
current value of assets and anticipated service life as described by the American Water Works
Association, or as described in a Board adopted rate study.
C) Emergency Reserve:
Emergency Reserve will accumulate from unrestricted funds in an amount equal to replacement
cost, less any amounts anticipated to receive from insurance, the Federal Emergency Management
Agency (FEMA) and the State Office of Emergency Services (OES), less the Capital Replacement
Reserve. The likelihood of a loss generating a net cost to the district which exceeds the Capital
Replacement Reserve would be remote. The Emergency Reserve would be considered to be
funded by the Capital Replacement Reserve.

Page 1 of 2


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 2
Page 1 of 2


GDPUD Board Mtg. of
Reserve Policy and Procedures 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 2
Page 2 of 2

d) Other reserves as legally mandated:
Other reserves may be required as legally mandated by certain activities and contractual
agreements. These reserves will accumulate from unrestricted funds in an amount as set
forth in the applicable agreements.

ARTICLE IlI. USING RESERVE FUNDS

Reserve Balances are designated by the Board of Directors from unrestricted funds. Designation by the
Board is authoritative and any departure from the designation is a violation of this policy. As such, any
changes or recommendations for changes must be presented to, and approved by, the Board of Directors.
Therefore, the use of funds are to be used for their intended use, defined as follows:
a) Operating Reserve:
Operating Reserve funds will be used exclusively to ensure the ability to cover immediate
operating cash flows.
b) Capital Replacement Reserve:
Capital Replacement Reserve funds shall be limited to costs related to improve capital assets,
increase their useful life, or add to the value of these assets.
C) Emergency Reserve:
Emergency Reserve funds are to be used to cover the cost of capital replacement, net of any
insurance proceeds or reimbursements from State, Federal or other grant agencies.
d) Excess Revenue:
In the event excess revenue exists at the end of the fiscal year, these funds may be used to meet
reserve balance thresholds, and the Board of Directors has the authority to designate funds to
reserve funds as deemed necessary.

ARTICLE IV. MONITORING RESERVE LEVELS

The General Manager, in collaboration with District Finance personnel, shall establish an internal accounting
mechanism set forth by an administrative policy in order to track and report on reserve activity, including the
source and use of funds transferred in an out of reserve funds. Also included in the administrative policy shall
be additional procedures to follow when reserve balance thresholds are met. In addition, the General
Manager and finance personnel shall perform a reserve status analysis annually, to be provided to the Board
of Directors’ during annual deliberation for approval of budget and reserve funds.

Additional information may be provided to the Board of Directors upon the occurrence of the following
events:
a) When a major change in conditions threatens the reserve levels established by this policy or
calls into question the effectiveness of this policy;
b) Upon General Manager and/or Board request.


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 2
Page 2 of 2


REPORT
‘\\ GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.

: Attach
American Water Works PI;ZZ in gfngj
Association

Dedicated to the World's Most Important Resource®

Cash Reserve Policy
Guidelines

Copyright®© 2018 American Water Works Association


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 1 of 24


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 2 of 24

AWWA RATES & CHARGES COMMITTEE WHITEPAPER

Cash Reserve Policy Guidelines

INTRODUCTION

Public and investor-owned water-resources related utilities (including water, wastewater, stormwater,
and reclaimed water systems) must meet the operational, maintenance, and capital needs of a complex
system while being financially independent, relying largely on revenue from service charges. Providing
utility service requires the investment in, maintenance of, and operation of expensive, complex, and
regulated infrastructure. Utility systems have no margin for failure; they are expected to provide
uninterrupted service 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Furthermore, many of the assets of a utility are
located in hard to reach places (belowground) and are intermingled with other assets (within easements
that include other infrastructure).

Aging infrastructure is one of the most critical issues facing the water-resources industry. With aging
infrastructure of any kind comes increased probability of unplanned failure. Not only are emergency
repairs unexpected, but given the nature of an unexpected event, repair costs can be higher than normal
maintenance. In addition to the challenge of aging infrastructure, utility revenue is often dependent on
weather conditions and thus can be volatile. During periods of high rain fall, water usage and
corresponding revenue can decline as irrigation use decreases. In contrast, during drought periods,
utilities are often faced with mandatory water restrictions that can have the same negative impact on
water use and revenue. As such, cash reserve balances are a critical component to a utility’s financial
resiliency and sustainability.

Reserve balances for utility systems are funds set aside for a specific cash flow requirement, financial
need, project, task, or legal covenant. Certain types of reserves, such as debt-related reserves, are often
considered restricted reserves as they are required by a legal covenant and/or are restricted for a specific
purpose. Unrestricted reserves, such as working capital or operating reserves, are generally maintained
at levels established by formal or informal policies of the utility system and can be either designated for
specific purposes (such as funds earmarked for system renewal and replacement) or available for a variety
of purposes. Formal reserve policies are those that are adopted and regularly confirmed by governing
boards. Informal reserve policies are not formally adopted but are used by utility management as planning
targets. All types of reserves can play a significant role in addressing current and future challenges facing
utility systems, such as demand volatility, water supply costs, large capital requirements, and potential
liabilities from system failures associated with aged infrastructure.

The level of reserves maintained by a utility is an important component of short and long-term financial

management, and is a key consideration in the rate-setting process. Therefore, many utilities and rating
agencies place a significant emphasis on having sufficient reserves available for potentially adverse

Copyright© 2018 American Water Works Association


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 2 of 24


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 3 of 24

conditions and future needs. However, while many utilities view higher levels of reserves as prudent and
conservative planning that result in many benefits, some utilities philosophically view reserves as tying up
current customer dollars that could be used for expenditures or other benefits.

Regardless of the philosophical perspective on reserves, all utilities should establish formal or informal
financial policies relative to reserves. Such policies should articulate how these balances are established,
their use, and how the adequacy of each respective reserve fund balance is determined. Once reserve
targets are established, they should be reviewed annually during the budgeting process to monitor
current levels and evaluate conformance with formal or informal policies. Decisions can then be made to
maintain, increase, or spend down reserve balances, as appropriate, with an understanding of the impact
of such decisions to the upcoming budget period and long-term financial plan of the utility. Moreover, a
utility should review the philosophy or approach used to establish its reserve policies every three to five
years. This time frame is appropriate given that customer demands, operating cost profiles, debt levels,
and capital infrastructure activity can vary during this time, which would affect the appropriate level of
reserve balances. This type of review allows for the philosophy of establishing reserve targets to be
modified to better reflect existing conditions and current issues.

As one might expect, the types and levels of reserves maintained by utility systems vary significantly.
Some systems will establish separate accounts and policies for each identified type of reserve, while
others will aggregate all their reserves into a single account and policy. Moreover, reserve levels and
policies vary substantially because of unique considerations, such as legal ovenants, location and size of
the utility, age and type of infrastructure, customer profiles, etc.

This whitepaper does not provide specific “one size fits all” reserve recommendations, but instead
identifies and provides guidance on the key considerations for utilities to assist in the development of
appropriate reserve policies for their unique systems. The types and levels of reserves contemplated in
this whitepaper are specifically intended to meet the needs of the utility system and are not intended for
nonutility purposes. While there may be situations where the temporary use of a utility’s reserves by
another component of government or affiliated company may be appropriate (such as a short-term loan),
the reserves of a utility should not be considered available to other component units of government or
affiliated companies.

The remainder of this whitepaper identifies various types of reserves, including policy guidelines and
examples, and is intended to assist water-resources related utilities in establishing appropriate formal or
informal reserve policies based on the unique considerations and circumstances of each respective
system.

OPERATING RESERVES

Maintaining adequate operating reserves enhance a system’s ability to manage potential risks, provides
the ability to manage fluctuations in revenue, and the ability to meet working capital needs. Operating
reserves are also important when facing fiscal emergencies that can result from emergency repairs,
droughts, natural disasters, and unforeseen economic influences.

Copyright© 2018 American Water Works Association


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 3 of 24


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 4 of 24

Along with infrastructure and revenue challenges facing utilities, systems that use revenue-backed debt
(a primary financing source for publicly owned water systems) must maintain pledged bond covenants.
These covenants often include a minimum operating reserve. Given these challenges and requirements,
maintaining adequate operating reserves is a critical component of sustainable financial management.

The most common metric used when evaluating operating reserve levels is a specified number of days or
months of operating expenses (although there are sometimes other metrics that are used, such as a
specific dollar value). When considering operating reserves as a number of days or months of operating
expenses, it is important to consider the specific expenses to be included. Any one-time, periodic, or
abnormal operating expense (such as those associated with certain permits, studies, and/or unusual
operational and maintenance activities), which could result in “spiking” reserve levels, should be excluded.
Utilities that purchase water for resale may exclude the cost of purchased water, as this risk can be
mitigated using volumetric rates that specifically capture this cost. In this case, fluctuations in water use
and corresponding revenue are offset by opposite fluctuations in the cost of purchased water.

The following list explains several considerations for setting appropriate levels of operating reserves. It
is important to note that some of the considerations listed in this whitepaper may not be applicable to
the setting of an operating reserve if utilities have developed other reserves for any of these specific
considerations (as addressed in other sections of this whitepaper):

e Bond requirements — bond covenants may define required minimum operating reserve
levels in addition to restricted debt service reserves.

e Insurance reserve requirements — reserves held because of insurance requirements may
reduce the level of operating reserves needed during emergencies.

e Credit rating objectives — unrestricted reserves (largely comprised of operating reserves)
are a key consideration in establishing a utility’s bond rating. Each of the major rating
agencies has unrestricted reserve criteria® that are used in their respective credit rating
evaluations.

e Rate structure — the proportion of revenue generated in fixed versus variable rate
components, the use of conservation rates (higher rates for higher levels of usage), and
pass through rates (rates that recover the cost of purchased water) will all impact the
potential volatility of utility system revenue.

e Usage variability — changes in usage resulting from weather, conservation, economic
factors, or larger customers vary by system and will impact the amount of operating
reserves that should be maintained.

e Availability of other reserves — some systems maintain multiple reserves which could be
used to mitigate fiscal challenges. For example, if a utility has a separate capital, debt
service, and/or rate stabilization reserve, certain expenses and considerations should be
excluded from the sizing of an operating reserve.

1 Each of the major rating agencies evaluate reserves along with several other criteria as part of the credit-rating review
process for utility systems, and routinely publish their most current criteria used as part of their respective credit-rating
evaluation process. The rating agencies’ criteria for evaluating reserve levels typically refer to unrestricted reserves,
which would include operating, rate stabilization, capital, and other discretionary reserves. This section of the document
focuses specifically on the operating reserve portion of a utility’s unrestricted reserves.

Copyright© 2018 American Water Works Association


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 4 of 24


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 5 of 24

e Nonutility resources — resources outside the utility that are available in emergency
conditions (such as the temporary use of general fund cash for public systems or use of
cash of affiliated entities for investor-owned utilities) could impact the level of reserves.

e Use of contingencies — if utilities maintain budget contingencies, either in the form of line-
item contingencies or conservative budgets above expected spending requirements, it
may impact the level of operating reserve needed.

e Seasonality of cash flow — if systems experience a high degree of seasonality in cash flow
during the year, additional operating reserves may be appropriate to sustain the utility
during low cash flow periods during the year.

Other industry groups have published specific recommendations for minimum utility operating reserve
levels, including those identified in the following table:

Recommended Publication
Organization Reserve Level
Water Environment Federation One to Three Months of Financing and Charges for
(WEF) Operating Costs! Wastewater Systems; Manual
of Practice No. 27
International City/County 1-2 Months of Expenses? Capital Budgeting and
Management Association Finance: A Guide for Local
(ICMA) Governments
Government Finance Officers No less than 45 days of Determining the Appropriate
Association (GFOA) expenses? Levels of Working Capital in

Enterprise Funds
1 — Depending on the instability or unpredictability of revenues and expenses.
2 — Depending on the utility’s size, the challenges it faces, and the availability of special reserves for
rate stabilization or emergency purposes.
3 - The recommendation is to use annual operating expenses, which include depreciation expenses.
If, however, annual depreciation expenses are significantly more or less than the anticipated capital
outlays of the next period to be paid from working capital, consideration should be given to adjusting
the benchmark. An appropriate adjusted benchmark may be annual operating expenses, annual
depreciation expense + capital outlays of the next period paid from working capital.

Each of these sources indicate that higher levels of reserves may be needed in certain circumstances, and
that several of the key considerations presented in this whitepaper should be considered in establishing
each utility system’s respective operating reserve level.

Included in this whitepaper are several case studies that identify a range of operating reserve policies and
targets. Based on these case studies and AWWA's report Benchmarking Performance Indicators for Water
and Wastewater: 2016 Edition, the range of operating reserves for utilities is generally within the range
of 2 to 12 months of operating expenses. One of the principal causes of differences observed in operating
reserves between utilities is whether a utility has a single reserve policy that is intended to account for
liquidity, revenue volatility, rate stabilization, debt, capital, etc. as opposed to having multiple reserve
policies for separate and specific purposes.

Copyright© 2018 American Water Works Association


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 5 of 24


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 6 of 24

CAPITAL RESERVES

Utilities are capital intensive enterprises that must provide a critical service to their communities on an
uninterrupted basis. With good record keeping, regular inspections, and long-term planning, utilities can
develop reasonable estimates of the amounts and timing of future capital costs to replace and rehabilitate
their infrastructure systems. However, capital expenditures generally are not incurred in even annual
amounts. The impact of large capital expenses on annual budgets and user charges can be mitigated by
debt financing; however, there are many advantages to cash funding a portion of capital expenditures.
Cash funding is typically a combination of generating annual revenues over the amount needed to cover
annual operating expenses (and debt service on prior years’ debt issuances, if applicable), and cash
balances or capital reserves accumulated in prior years. Cash funding eliminates interest costs and the
need for bond coverage on new capital projects and may be necessary for some utilities with limited or
no access to debt financing. However, it requires careful planning to avoid fluctuations in user charges.

Even with the most diligent capital planning efforts, utilities must be prepared for unplanned or
accelerated capital projects. The fact that much of a utility system’s infrastructure is underground and
difficult to inspect complicates the task of determining when it needs to be rehabilitated or replaced.
Material failures, specific local conditions, or catastrophic events may cause infrastructure to wear out or
fail sooner than expected.

Capital reserves may be established to serve one or more of several general purposes: to provide funds
for unplanned or accelerated infrastructure replacements; to smooth out the budgetary and rate impacts
of fluctuating capital expenses and asset management considerations under a cash funding program; to
provide funds for replacement of equipment with a short service life; to provide a source of funds for
emergency capital expenses as a result of catastrophic events; or to set aside revenues from fees or
assessments specifically designated for system expansion or replacement. Each of these types of reserves,
as well as considerations for establishing the amount of annual contributions or reserve fund balances are
described in this whitepaper.

Regardless of the type of capital reserves, the size of the utility is an important factor in determining the
recommended amount of capital reserves. For a small utility, the cost of a capital project could exceed its
annual operating budget. Therefore, the total dollar amount available to a utility must be assessed in
addition to relative measures of unrestricted reserves, such as days or months of operating expenses on
hand or percentage of annual revenues. A smaller utility may need a larger capital reserve fund relative
to its annual operating budget or capital replacement program to have sufficient funds for unplanned or
emergency capital replacements.

Rehabilitation and Replacement Reserves

Rehabilitation and replacement reserves serve to fund unplanned or accelerated infrastructure
rehabilitation or replacement needs when assets wear out before their expected useful life ends or when
a utility desires to accrue for its future rehabilitation and replacement needs. These reserves may also be
used as a source of funds for cash funding for the utility’s Capital Improvement Program (CIP), or to set
aside funds for intermediate to long-term future replacement of major assets not included in the CIP.

Copyright© 2018 American Water Works Association


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 6 of 24


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 7 of 24

There are several potential methods of estimating an appropriate amount of rehabilitation and
replacement reserves to maintain. Each method requires planning for future asset rehabilitation and
replacement over a given period, forecasting the annual amount needed for rehabilitation and
replacement over the life of the utility’s assets, as well as estimating the amount that will be needed each
year over a specific planning horizon. The annual amount needed for rehabilitation and replacement over
the long-term can be estimated based on an asset management plan, the value of assets from the fixed
asset register that will reach the end of their useful lives over the planning period, or the utility’s annual
depreciation expenses?. The following table shows an example calculating the annual amount needed for
replacement and rehabilitation over the life of the utility’s assets based on current value of assets and
anticipated service life. This method is simpler than preparing a complete asset management plan but
may more closely represent the true replacement and renewal costs than using depreciation expense.

2 The use of depreciation may understate the true renewal and replacement cost needs, unless it is adjusted to current
and/or future cost values. Conversely, the use of depreciation may overstate the renewal and replacement need if
accelerated depreciation methods are being employed.

Copyright© 2018 American Water Works Association


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 7 of 24


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.

Attachment 3
Page 8 of 24
Example Calculation of Rehabilitation and Replacement Needs (in $1,000)
Line Original Current Service  Annual R&R
No. Asset Category Cost Cost*  Life (years) (rounded)**
Source of Supply Plant
1 Wells and Springs 710 2,560 30 90
2 Supply Mains 1,340 3,760 60 60
Pumping Plant
3 Structures and Improvements 1,430 6,490 30 220
4 Pumping and Power Production Equipment 2,080 3,050 25 120
Water Treatment Plant
5 Structures and Improvements 550 2,100 30 70
6 Sand or Other Media Filtration Equipment 250 260 30 10
Transmission and Distribution Plant
7 Distribution Reservoirs and Standpipes 950 1,770 50 40
8 Transmission and Distribution Mains 12,070 40,940 80 510
9 Services 6,990 12,290 30 410
10 Meters 2,850 5,400 20 270
11 Hydrants 1,990 3,530 45 80
General Plant ***
12 Computer Equipment 50 30 4 10
13 Transportation Equipment 590 710 10 70
14 Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 240 300 20 20
15 Power Operated Equipment 470 710 15 50
16 Communication Equipment 120 170 10 20
17 SCADA Equipment 1,470 450 10 50
18 Total $34,150 $84,520 $2,100

* Current cost may be calculated based on multiplying aninflation factor to the original cost, based on
the year of installation for each asset, or by engineering estimates of the current replacement cost.

** Annual rehabilitation and replacementamountis equal to the current cost divided by service life.
*** Any of these assetsincludedin separate equipment replacement reserves should be excluded
fromthe rehabilitation and replacement reserves.

In determining the level of reserves for future system rehabilitation and replacement, many factors should
be considered, including but not limited to:

Inter-generational equity issues if certain assets were originally funded with debt that is currently
being repaid, it may not be appropriate for current ratepayers to also make contributions to
reserves for the future replacement of those same assets.

If a utility is planning to cash fund a certain amount of its renewal and replacement needs from
annual revenues, this amount of capital funding need not be considered as part of setting the
rehabilitation and replacement reserve.

Copyright© 2018 American Water Works Association


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 8 of 24


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 9 of 24

e [fthere are any anticipated rehabilitation or replacement project requirements not yet scheduled
in the CIP or there is a gap between identified annual requirements and cash funding provided by
current revenues, the utility may wish to consider these amounts in setting its rehabilitation and
replacement reserve levels and subsequent annual contributions.

Over the long-run, setting rates to recover the average rehabilitation and replacement amount should be
sufficient. However, during shorter time periods this average amount may generate more or less than is
needed to cover current infrastructure rehabilitation and replacement needs. During times when annual
revenues are more than needed to fund the current year’s capital expenditures, funds can be set aside in
a rehabilitation and replacement reserve to build up funds that can be used for larger and/or unexpected
projects in future years.

The following table shows an example of a five-year capital improvement funding program that uses a
rehabilitation and replacement reserve to mitigate the rate impacts of uneven annual capital expenditures
as well as build a fund for unplanned accelerated replacement needs. In this example, the utility begins
with a zero balance in its reserve fund. Therefore, the targeted annual contribution as shown in line 7
includes: 1) an amount equal to the gap between the long-term rehabilitation and replacement costs and
the five-year CIP; and 2) an amount needed to build a reserve fund balance over the five-year period that
is equal to annual rehabilitation and replacement costs.

Example Use of Rehabilitation and Replacement Reserves (in $1,000)

Line Projected Year
No. 1 2 3 4 5 Average

Calculation of Reserve Contribution

1 Capital Improvement Program $1,800 $2,000 $3,800 $2,500 $3,000 $2,620
2 Annual R&R 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100
3 Net Difference 300 100 (1,700) (400) (900) (520)
4 Cumulative Shortfall $300 $400 ($1,300) ($1,700) ($2,600)

5 Average annual shortfall between annual R&R and CIP 520
6 Annual contribution to build reserve balance equal to annual R&R (2,100 + 5) 420
7 Total annual reserve contribution $940

Rehabilitation and Replacement Reserves

8 Beginning of Year Balance S0 $1,240 $2,280 $1,520 $2,060 $1,420
9 Annual R&R 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100
10 Additional Reserve Contributio 940 940 940 940 940 940
11 Capital Improvements (1,800) (2,000) (3,800) (2,500) (3,000) (2,620)
12 End of Year Balance $1,240 $2,280 $1,520 $2,060 $2,100 $1,840

Reserves may be set based on maintaining a minimum target balance, contributing a minimum amount
per year, or saving a targeted amount over a period of time to fund a certain project or group of
improvements. Depending on the goals of the utility, the following approaches can be considered:

Copyright© 2018 American Water Works Association


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 9 of 24


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 10 of 24

e [fthe goalis to have funds in reserve to cover unplanned rehabilitation and replacement because
of assets that wear out before the expected useful life, the utility may consider establishing a
targeted minimum balance. This amount could be established based on a percentage of total asset
value, one year’s depreciation expense, or the average annual rehabilitation and replacement
budget.

e [fthe goal is to smooth out annual fluctuations in cash funding, the target fund balance or annual
contribution can be determined based on the cumulative difference between the long-term
average annual amount needed and the actual forecasted cash funded capital expenses for the
given planning period.

e [fthe goalis to save funds to cash fund major improvements or asset management requirements
in the future, an annual contribution can be determined based on the amount to be cash funded,
the number of years until construction, and the ability of the utility to save funds or raise rates to
generate additional revenues.

Some bond covenants stipulate minimum annual contributions to a renewal and replacement fund and/or
fund balance requirements. Often the minimum annual contributions are expressed as a percentage of
annual revenues (commonly 5%), and the minimum fund balance requirement is often a defined dollar
amount as determined by a consulting engineer. In many cases, utilities will contribute and maintain more
than these minimum amounts to address their actual needs.

Equipment Replacement Reserves

An equipment replacement fund may be established to fund the periodic replacement of assets with
relatively short useful lives. Assets defined as equipment include vehicles, pumps, computer equipment,
office equipment, mechanical equipment, laboratory equipment, and other similar equipment with an
expected life typically in the range of as few as three to as many as twenty years.

There are two general methods of determining equipment replacement funds —annual deposits based on
depreciation of existing equipment and maintenance of a minimum balance based on a percentage of the
value of equipment.

Annual deposits are determined based on an itemized schedule of equipment, listing the type of
equipment, the original cost, the expected service life, and the annual deposit to the equipment
replacement fund. The total annual deposit is the sum of the annual deposits for each asset. When an
asset on the equipment replacement fund list is replaced, the amount is drawn from the fund, and the
schedule of annual deposits is adjusted accordingly to reflect the value and service life of the new asset(s).

A minimum balance in the equipment reserve fund is often determined based on a percentage of the
value of equipment assets. The more equipment maintained by a utility, the lower the recommended
percentage of value of the equipment assets that are maintained in reserve. In determining the
recommended percentage, the utility should consider the value of the costliest piece of equipment on the
replacement schedule as it represents the maximum cost to replace an unplanned equipment item.

Copyright© 2018 American Water Works Association


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 10 of 24


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 11 of 24

Emergency Capital Reserves

Emergency capital reserves are used to fund replacement of critical assets damaged by catastrophic
events such as a natural disaster. In determining the amount of emergency capital reserves that may be
necessary, the following factors should be considered:

e Risk factors — The types of natural disasters, extreme weather conditions, or other force majeure
events that the system may be at risk for and the extent of the damage that could result.

e (ritical facilities — Identification of the specific facilities (including condition and replacement
costs) that are critical to the operation of the system and may be vulnerable to identified threats.

o Availability of other funds — The ability to quickly access other funds in the event of an emergency,
such as a line of credit, transfer from the municipal general fund, or funds from related agencies
for investor-owned utilities (as may be appropriate).

Special Purpose Capital Reserves

Many utilities impose special assessments, system development charges (impact fees), or other capital
charges to fund system expansion or replacement of specific facilities. These assessments or charges
usually have specific purposes defined by state statutes and local ordinances/resolutions. In many cases,
a segregated account must be established for the revenues from such fees. Even if not legally required,
the utility should establish a segregated account to ensure that these types of funds are held and used for
the intended purpose and are not intermingled with other utility funds. Important considerations for
establishing, maintaining, and using such special purpose reserves include the following:

e Intended purpose of the assessments or charges — Specific projects or types of projects the funds
may be used for, as set forth in the ordinance, resolution, or state statute under which the
assessments or charges are imposed and any supporting documentation, such as reports or
studies. Depending on the type of charge and the implementing documents, such assessments
and fees may be limited to paying for a specific project, specific types of facilities, or may be used
for any capital projects undertaken by the utility. That being said, any special purpose capital
reserves should not be considered as part of reserve funds dedicated as emergency capital
reserves, rehabilitation and replacement reserves, equipment reserves, etc.

e State or local regulations — State or local regulations should be reviewed carefully to determine
the type of fund accounting required, whether interest earned on the funds must be retained in
the fund, time limits on expenditures, and any other limitations or requirements.

e Timing of expenditures — The timing of revenues from special assessments, capital charges, and
system development charges may not coincide with the capital expenses for which the fees were
imposed. The documents establishing the fees should be reviewed as well as the use of such funds
to determine whether funds should be used to reimburse other utility funds for past projects,
applied to current debt service, or held in reserve for future projects.

Copyright© 2018 American Water Works Association


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 11 of 24


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 12 of 24

DEBT SERVICE RESERVES

Debt service reserves are reserves used to pay debt service if revenues are insufficient to satisfy annual
debt service requirements. Most often, a debt service reserve fund (DSRF) is established as a legal
covenant of a debt issuance and is used in whole or in part to pay debt service in the event of a revenue
shortfall. If funds from the DSRF are used, the utility is usually required to replenish the DSRF from the
first available revenues, or in periodic repayments over a specified period. A DSRF is most common for
revenue bond issues, but may be required or voluntarily established by the utility for other types of
subordinate indebtedness. Some utilities may set up a discretionary DSRF, even if not legally required,
that is outside of their operating reserve policy to have a dedicated funding source available in the event
of unplanned emergencies to ensure their ability to make timely debt payments.

The DSRF may be entirely funded with bond proceeds at the time of bond issuance; may be funded over
time through the accumulation of revenues; may be funded with a surety or other type of guaranty policy;
or may be funded only upon the occurrence of a special event (e.g., upon failure to comply with a covenant
in the bond contract).? Utilities may sometimes use a surety bond?* bond insurance, or a letter of credit to
satisfy the DSRF requirement in lieu of cash. Credit rating agencies may view conditionally funded DSRFs
negatively. For example, Moody’s generally considers cash to be superior to surety, although using a
surety is unlikely to materially affect the rating if the surety provider is rated investment grade.>S&P in its
current rating criteria states that it would not recognize the utility having a DSRF at all if it is only
conditionally funded. In such cases, the conditions requiring the use of the debt service reserve are likely
to come at a time when the utility is least able to afford additional demand on its cash flow. S&P currently
would recognize a DSRF if satisfied with an unconditional surety policy or similar arrangement with
another financial counterparty. However, if S&P believes that the insurer providing the surety policy
would be unable to provide funding for the DSRF in a stress scenario, and the insurer could not easily be
replaced on a timely basis, S&P currently would not recognize the utility has having a DSRF, which may
ultimately result in the utility having to satisfy the DSRF requirement.®

The amount to be maintained in a DSRF is typically specified in the bond indenture or contract. Such
indentures are legal contracts between the utility and the trustee that specify the responsibilities of the
issuer and the lender. A typical DSRF requirement may be specified as a fixed percentage of the
outstanding par value of the bonds, or as a percentage of the average or maximum annual debt service
onthe bonds. Inrecent years, historically low interest earnings rates have resulted in more utilities issuing
debt with smaller or no debt service reserves. However, credit rating agencies may react negatively to a
utility that does not have a DSRF in an amount equal to at least half of the average annual debt service
requirements.” Although some rating agencies may state in their ratings criteria that a large cash balance
can partially compensate for a lack of a debt service reserve, the combination of narrow liquidity and no

3 Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. Accessed on 11/23/2016 at
http://www.msrb.org/Glossary/Definition/FLOW-OF-FUNDS.aspx.

4 A surety bond is a third-party instrument that provides security against a default in payment.

5 Ratings Methodology: US Municipal Utility Revenue Debt, Moody's Investors Service, December 15, 2014.

6 Standard & Poor’s ratings Service. U.S. Public Finance Waterworks, Sanitary Sewer, And Drainage Utility Systems:
Rating Methodology and Assumptions, January 19, 2016.

7 Ibid.

Copyright© 2018 American Water Works Association


http://www.msrb.org/glossary/definition/default.aspx
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 12 of 24


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 13 of 24

DSRF exposes bondholders to greater risk of interrupted debt service payments, and therefore is more
likely to be reflected in the ratings. For example, S&P notes that utilities that maintain at least reasonably
sufficient levels of total available reserves are not likely to be penalized if they choose not to establish a
DSRF. However, it would generally be viewed as a credit weakness if there is no DSRF and the utility
already has low or poor liquidity levels. &

The size and investment of the DSRF is generally subject to federal arbitrage regulations.® According to
these regulations, a reserve fund may be invested without yield restrictions up to the lessor of (a) 10% of
the principal amount of the bonds, (b) the maximum annual debt service on the bonds, and (c) 125% of
the average debt service on the bonds. The existence of these restrictions is why a bond contract often
specifies these amounts as a reserve fund requirement. The bond contract or indenture typically contains
provisions describing how the DSRF monies can be invested. These provisions are designed to allow the
utility to earn a reasonable interest rate but also avoid extreme volatility in the market value of the DSRF.
Reserve fund investments may be limited to eligible investments that permit withdrawals without penalty
or have maturities that do not exceed a specified term. Many issuer investment policies will require that
investment maturities associated with the DSRF not exceed five years, while others may permit
investments with longer maturities or some combination of maturities such as five, ten, or twenty years.
Investment requirements typically do not allow the investment maturity to exceed the final maturity date
of the bond issue itself.’° For most utilities with good credit ratings and strong revenue resources, the
DSRF will never be accessed. This allows the issuer the opportunity to invest in higher yielding securities
of longer duration with a rate of return that may be equal to or above the borrowing costs of the bonds.
Generally, any excess DSRF investment earnings are transferred to the bond sinking fund or debt service
fund to make scheduled principal and interest payments on the outstanding bonds. Such provisions are
typically set forth in the bond indenture.

RATE STABILIZATION RESERVES

Rate stabilization reserves are cash reserves that can mitigate the impacts of occasional revenue
shortfalls. Revenue shortfalls can occur because of several factors, including weather factors (unusually
wet weather, mandatory drought restrictions), poor regional economic conditions, increased water
conservation, or other unforeseen circumstances. Rate stabilization reserves can help smooth out
revenue variability resulting from these factors and help ensure adequate fiscal resources during such
times that could otherwise require large rate spikes.

Some utilities are required by their bond indentures to maintain a rate stabilization reserve. When
specifically included in a utility’s bond indenture, rate stabilization reserves can be used to help meet debt
service coverage requirements during times of revenue shortfalls. Some bond indentures allow the utility
to transfer money to a rate stabilization fund when revenues are higher than otherwise needed to satisfy
debt service coverage requirements. In this case, the revenues transferred to the rate stabilization fund
would not be counted as net revenues for calculating debt service coverage in the year they are generated.

8 Ibid.

926 CFR1.103a (1986).

10 Debt Issuance Manual, League of Oregon Cities, September 2007. Accessed on November 24, 2016 at
http://www.orcities.org/Portals/17/Premium/Debt_Issuance_Manual_2011.pdf.

Copyright© 2018 American Water Works Association


http://www.orcities.org/Portals/17/Premium/Debt_Issuance_Manual_2011.pdf
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 13 of 24


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 14 of 24

Instead, in years when revenue shortfalls occur, the money can be transferred out of the rate stabilization
fund and used to help meet debt service coverage requirements as needed.

Rating agencies have a mixed view of the use of rate stabilization funds used exclusively to meet minimum
debt covenants. Some rating agencies view planned, but infrequent use of rate stabilization funds as credit
neutral, indicating that the planned use of rate stabilization funds or equivalent designated reserves from
time to time could mitigate declines in financial performance. However, others view the use of rate
stabilization funds in lieu of other measures, such as rate adjustments to address imbalances among
revenues, expenses, and debt service, as potential evidence of credit weakness. This is especially true
when actual financial performance indicates insufficient pledged revenues without the use of cash.!

Some utilities maintain rate stabilization funds without having them included as part of their bond
indentures. In this case, the rate stabilization reserves, once they are established, simply help utilities
meet their cash flow needs when net revenues fluctuate from year to year, as the rate stabilization funds
are used to meet a portion of the utility’s revenue requirements. As such, they help to mitigate rate
adjustments and smooth out rate increases over time by providing a resource during unexpected low
revenue periods.

The decision as to whether a utility should maintain a rate stabilization reserve may depend on the
exposure to significant revenue and expenditure volatility. Utilities located in some areas of the country
where drought restrictions are common and where variable weather impacting water sales is pronounced
may decide to maintain significant rate stabilization reserves. Where these conditions are less prevalent,
maintaining no rate stabilization reserve or a lessor amount than other areas where these factors are
more prevalent may be appropriate. Similarly, smaller utilities may be more susceptible to revenue or
expense volatility relative to the size of the overall budget as compared to larger utilities. The decision to
maintain a rate stabilization reserve may also depend on whether other established reserves (such as
other operating or capital reserves) have adequately addressed the utility’s exposure to revenue volatility.

There are several common practices used by utilities to establish the appropriate level of this type of
reserve. Some utilities will simply identify a percentage of annual operation and maintenance expense,
revenues, or debt service as a rate stabilization reserve target. Other utilities will calculate the amount of
the rate stabilization reserve by examining historical annual revenue or expense volatility and keep a
reserve equivalent to this historical variability (an example of this approach is provided below). Another
approach is to identify a historical year with the lowest water usage and set the reserve equal to the
difference in revenue that would result from using the lowest water usage year versus the most recent
year or a typical year based on current rates.

11 Standard & Poor’s ratings Service. U.S. Public Finance Waterworks, Sanitary Sewer, And Drainage Utility Systems:
Rating Methodology and Assumptions, January 19, 2016.

Copyright© 2018 American Water Works Association


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 14 of 24


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 15 of 24

Example Calculation of Rate Stabilization Reserve Target Amount
Description Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

Historical Revenues (in S thousands) $45,500 $47,793 $46,688 $52,732 $55,390

Revenues from Growth (Cumulative) 455 915 1,379 1,847
Revenues from Rate Increases 1,820 3,713 5,681 7,729
Adjusted Historical Revenues* S$45,500 $45,518 $42,060 $45,672 $45,814
Revenue Variability =$45,814 - $42,060 = $3,754

Rate Stabilization Reserve** $3,754

*In this example, historical revenues are adjusted to normalize for the effects of rate increases and customer growth.
** Depending on duration of exposure to abnormal weather conditions, a utility may consider sizing such a reserve for
multiple years of revenue variability

Rate stabilization reserves are typically funded or replenished in years when revenues are higher than
expected or in years when events, such as mandatory drought restrictions or unusually wet summer
months, do not occur. Rate stabilization reserves may be funded or replenished in a single year or over
multiple years depending on the utility’s annual cash flows and any minimum requirements that may exist
in its bond covenants and/or stated financial policies and timeframes to achieve them, as applicable.

PUTTING IT ALL TOGETHER

Cash reserves are essential to ensure a utility’s long-term financial sustainability and resiliency. Each
utility system has its own unique circumstances and considerations that should be factored into the
selection of the types of reserves and corresponding policies that best meet its requirements and
objectives. For some utilities, a single reserve and associated policy may make the most sense because of
the nature of their system, lack of revenue volatility issues, and administrative preferences. In that case,
an analysis and then aggregation of the impacts of the appropriate key considerations identified herein
should be performed to support a singular reserve policy. Regardless of whether a utility has a single
reserve or multiple reserves, it should consider how its total reserve levels compare against the published
criteria of the rating agencies to understand the potential impacts of its policies to its credit rating.
Moreover, a utility should also consider having formal adopted reserve policies that will guide and govern
the actions of decision makers into the future and be well received by the investment community, versus
the benefits of having informal policies that provide more flexibility from year to year.

It is also important to understand that reserves are intertwined with rate structure decisions as well as
certain key financial performance indicators, such as debt service coverage ratios (the ratio of net income
to annual debt service expenses). Utilities with high levels of reserves may be able to have lower debt
service coverage ratios and achieve similar ratings evaluations. Utilities that have conservation rate
structures and/or low levels of fixed service charges may need higher levels of reserves because of the
higher degree of reliance on volume-based charges and the attendant risks.

Copyright© 2018 American Water Works Association


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 15 of 24


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 16 of 24

For many utilities, there may be a substantial gap between current reserve levels and desired amounts.
In those instances, careful consideration should be given to multi-year plans to gradually increase or
establish reserves at desired levels without causing undesired levels of rate adjustments. Moreover,
utilities will need to continue to monitor the performance of their multi-year reserve plans and be
prepared to adjust the timeframe to establish reserves or other parameters of their financial plans (such
as rate adjustments or capital spending) if future events do not occur as projected.

Reserves for utility systems should be protected, used carefully, and monitored closely. Formal reserve
policies that are adopted and regularly confirmed by governing boards can serve as mechanisms to not
only protect reserves, but also specify the conditions under which they can and should be used. The use
of informal policies that are not formally adopted, but rather just serve as a management and planning
targets, provide great flexibility; however, they do not provide as much protection and are not externally
viewed as strongly as formal reserve policies. Regardless of the structure of a utility’s reserve policies,
routine monitoring of reserves is essential to ensuring adequate resources to the utility and avoiding
excess accumulation of current ratepayer funds.

CASE STUDIES

The following presents examples of various reserve policies of utilities throughout the country that are
intended to present a range of establishing reserves for different purposes. For each utility system, the
case studies present some descriptive characteristics of the utility based on public information available
as of the date this document was prepared, as well as key factors that were considered in establishing
their identified reserve policies. As can be seen, there is no single standard reserve policy that is right for
all utilities, and each utility should consider its own unique risks and objectives in establishing reserve
policies that are appropriate for its circumstances.

It is important to note that some utilities may have set their respective reserve policies with the intention
of improving their bond rating. However, as evidenced by the case studies included in this whitepaper,
there are no guarantees that higher reserve levels by themselves will translate into a better credit rating,
because reserves are just one of many important factors considered by ratings agencies as part of their
credit review and rating process.

Copyright© 2018 American Water Works Association


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 16 of 24


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.

Attachment 3
Page 17 of 24

Replacement

rehabilitation and replacement; cover major unplanned capital
costs; and provide funding flexibility to accommodate for capital
cost carry-over adjustments/over-runs

Orange Water and Sewer Authority Reserve Type Key Considerations Policy
Location: North Carolina To provide cash flow for daily financial needs in addition to The greater of 4
Governance: Independent special adequate reserves to counter revenue instability and months of operating

purpose authority Operating unanticipated expenses budget or 20% of the
succeeding 3 years
capital budget
Services: Water, Sewer & Reuse Referred to as a Capital Improvements Reserve that is intended Minimum balance
Number of Water Customers: 20,700 accounts Renewal & to: ensure more sustainable funding for asset and equipment target of 2% of

annual depreciated
capital costs

(Moody’s), AA+ (S&P)

Frequency of Policy Review:

Review of all formal
reserve policies annually
as part of budget process

Rate
Stabilization

for the cost of maintaining, repairing, and operating the system
during extended periods when expenditures are higher and/or
revenues are lower than budgeted while offsetting the need for
rate increases and spending changes during the fiscal year

Water Sold (ADF in MGD): 6.0 Accounted for in single capital reserve fund (see renewal and N/A
Source of Supply: Surface water via Equipment replacement above)

authority-owned Replacement

treatment facilities
Original Cost of Assets: $425,000,000 Emergency Accounted for in single capital reserve fund (see renewal and N/A
Net Asset Value: $305,000,000 Capital replacement above)
Operating Budget: $30,000,000 Special Purpose | Accounted for in single capital reserve fund (see renewal and N/A
5-Year Capital Plan: $87,000,000 Capital replacement above)
% of Rev. in Fixed Charges: 25% Debt Service As a result of high credit rating, is not required to have separate | N/A
Residential Rate Structure: Inclining Block debt service reserves for its outstanding revenue bond debt
Credit Rating: AA+ (Fitch), Aa2 The purpose of this reserve fund is to provide sufficient funding Minimum balance

target of 5% of
projected water and
sewer revenue

Copyright© 2018 American Water Works Association



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 17 of 24


AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 18 of 24

City of Denton Reserve Type Key Considerations Policy
Location: Texas Has separate Working Capital and Operating Working capital: approximately 30 days or
Governance: Enterprise fund of Reserves. Working Capital Reserve provides 8% of budgeted operating expenses, and
the City liquidity for management of payables and payable Operating Revenues:_approximately 90 to
Operatin cycles. Operating Reserve provide revenue stability | 150 days or 25-42% of budgeted
P g against demand volatility, funding in emergencies operating expenses
such as equipment or infrastructure failure and Total Reserve: 33-50% or 120-180 days of
services to improve resiliency annual budgeted operating expenses
Services: Water Accounted for in operating reserve policy. Utility N/A
Renewal & . . .
Number of Water Customers: 34,200 Customers has comprehensive capital planning process that
Replacement . -
identifies renewal and replacement needs.
Water Sold (ADF in MGD): 17.4 Also accounted for in operating reserve policy. N/A
Source of Supply: Surface water Equibment Utility makes annual contributions to fund most
from Lake Lewis quip vehicle and equipment costs
Replacement
and Lake Ray
Roberts
Original Cost of Assets: $347,000,000 Emergency See operating reserve above. N/A
Net Asset Value: $249,000,000 Capital

Operating Budget:

$52,000,000

5-Year Capital Plan:

$123,000,000

Special Purpose
Capital

Significant growth opportunities and desire by City
Council to be able to extend services to large/key
economic development projects when they occur

Minimum of $1 million fund balance in
water impact fees

AA+ (S&P’s)

Frequency of Policy Review:

Review of all
formal policies
annually as part of
budget process

Rate
Stabilization

conservation rate structure, and moderate
exposure to extreme weather conditions (i.e.
periods of abnormal rainfall and temperatures).
Exposure captured as part of operating reserve

policy.

% of Rev. in Fixed Charges: 22% Due to high credit rating and level of reserves, the N/A
Residential Rate Structure: Inclining block in does not have separate debt service reserves for

summer months its outstanding revenue bond debt

only (May thru Debt Service

October) and flat

volumetric fee per

in all other months
Credit Rating: Aa2 (Moody’s) and High level of seasonality, aggressive residential N/A

Copyright© 2018 American Water Works Association

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 18 of 24


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 19 of 24

Number of Water Customers:

33,000 accounts

Replacement

City of Deltona Reserve Type Key Considerations Policy
Location: Florida Effectively serves as the comprehensive reserve of the utility for | 7 months of annual
Governance: Combined enterprise fund Operating working capital, unplanned operating or capital expenses operating budget
of the city (including equipment), and to mitigate revenue volatility
Services: Water, Sewer & Reuse Renewal & Minimum requirement per bond covenants 5% of prior year

operating revenues

Water Sold (ADF in MGD):

10.0

Source of Supply:

Groundwater via City-
owned treatment facilities

Equipment
Replacement

Utility makes annual expenditures for equipment and machinery
as part of the operating budget and relies on operating reserve
for unplanned expenditure requirements

N/A

Frequency of Policy Review:

Annual review of informal
operating reserve policy
as part of budget process

Rate
Stabilization

Original Cost of Assets: $162,000,000 Emergency Accounted for in operating reserve fund N/A

Net Asset Value: $126,000,000 Capital

Operating Budget: $20,000,000 Special Purpose | System growth and expansion are predominantly paid from N/A

5-Year Capital Plan: $89,000,000 Capital assessment fees/impact fees and developer contributions

% of Rev. in Fixed Charges: 35% . Elected not to have debt service reserves for its outstanding N/A
- - — Debt Service

Residential Rate Structure: Inclining Block revenue bond debt

Credit Rating: A+ (Fitch) Accounted for within single operating reserve policy N/A

Copyright© 2018 American Water Works Association



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 19 of 24


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.

Attachment 3
Page 20 of 24

Frequency of Policy Review:

Periodic review of formal
operating reserve policy

Rate
Stabilization

of abnormal rainfall and temperatures) that could be mitigated
(if prolonged) for other funds of the city or available credit lines

City of Tempe Reserve Type Key Considerations Policy
Location: Arizona Uses a single reserve to account for all working capital, 3 months of annual
Governance: Combined enterprise fund . unplanned expenditure, and revenue volatility issues. Uses operating budget
. Operating - .
of the city monthly billing and has access to external funds of the city in the | and 2% gross asset
event of an emergency/natural disaster value
Services: Water & Sewer Renewal & Reserves for renewal and replacement needs are included as N/A
Number of Water Customers: 43,000 accounts Replacement part of operating reserve policy (see above)
Water Sold (ADF in MGD): 16.0 Not separately accounted for, but is effectively reflected within N/A
Source of Supply: Groundwater via city- Equibment operating reserve policy. Utility makes annual contributions to
owned treatment facilities quip separate fleet fund for equipment replacement
. Replacement
and Central Arizona
Project (CAP) deliveries
Original Cost of Assets: $600,000,000 Emergency Utility has access to financing in lieu of reserves for this purpose. | N/A
Net Asset Value: $340,000,000 Capital
Operating Budget: $54,000,000 Special Purpose | System growth and expansion are predominantly paid from N/A
5-Year Capital Plan: $260,000,000 Capital assessment fees/impact fees and developer contributions
% of Rev. in Fixed Charges: 23% City utilizes General Obligation and Excise Tax supported debt N/A
Residential Rate Structure: Inclining block . with transfers from the utility for the annual repayment
Debt Service . . .
requirements to take advantage of credit strength of the city as
a whole. As such, there are no debt service reserves.
Credit Rating: AA (Moody’s) Moderate exposure to extreme weather conditions (i.e. periods N/A

Copyright© 2018 American Water Works Association



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 20 of 24


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018

AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 21 of 24

Virginia Beach

Reserve Type

Key Considerations

Policy

Location: Virginia Reserve covers working capital needs, unplanned Reserve target is to
Governance: Combined water and operating, capital, and equipment expenditure needs, as maintain reserves of
sewer enterprise fund of Operating well as exposure to revenue volatility between 80-100% of
the city annual operating
expenses
Services: Water & Sewer Capital funding policy is to cash fund at least 25% of annual | Trust indenture requires a
Number of Water Customers: 133,000 accounts Renewal & capital needs on a rolling average basis. Since rates are set $2 million minimum

Replacement

to support significant cash funding of the capital R&R
needs, the amount of reserves set aside for R&R is lower
than it otherwise would need to be

balance

Water Sold (ADF in MGD): 31.8 Not separately accounted for, but is effectively reflected N/A
Source of Supply: Lake Gaston - Surface within operating reserve policy.

Water Reservoir, water Equipment

conveyed to City of Replacement

Norfolk for Treatment,

then back to VA Beach
Original Cost of Assets: $1,100,000,000 Emergency Included in renewal and replacement reserve above N/A
Net Asset Value: $645,000,000 Capital
Operating Budget: $89,000,000 Special Purpose | System growth and expansion are predominantly paid from | N/A
5-Year Capital Plan: $175,000,000 Capital assessment fees/impact fees and developer contributions
% of Rev. in Fixed Charges: 60% Required per the trust indenture (i.e. bond covenants) Maximum annual debt

Residential Rate Structure:

Fixed monthly charge with
a uniform volumetric rate

Debt Service

service on all outstanding
parity bonds

Credit Rating:

AAA

Frequency of Policy Review:

Approved bi-annually as
part of budget process,
which includes specific
reserve policies that are
highlighted to elected
officials and rating
agencies

Rate
Stabilization

Accounted for within operating reserve policy above

N/A

Copyright© 2018 American Water Works Association



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 21 of 24


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 22 of 24

Capital Region Water

Reserve Type

Key Considerations Policy

Location: Pennsylvania Trust indenture specifies 60-day minimum reserve Reserve policy is to
Governance: Separate water and requirement. Management policy to maintain 200 days to maintain a total of 200
wastewater funds Operating cover working capital needs, unplanned operating, capital, days of operating
and equipment expenditure needs, as well as exposure to expenses as cash.
revenue volatility.
Services: Water and sewer Trust indenture requires a minimum level of reserves be Trust indenture requires
Number of Water Customers: 20,700 accounts Renewal & kept on hand. As such, the utility utilizes the operating an amount equal to the

Replacement

reserve fund to account for unplanned renewal and greater of $500,000 or an
replacement needs over and above the minimum trust amount set forth by the

indenture requirement consulting engineer

Water Sold (ADF in MGD):

5.4

Source of Supply:

Surface Water —
Susquehanna River

Equipment
Replacement

Not separately accounted for, but is effectively reflected N/A
within operating reserve policy.

Original Cost of Assets: N/A Emergency Not separately accounted for, but is effectively reflected N/A

Net Asset Value: $140,000,000 Capital within operating reserve policy.

Operating Budget: $9,900,000 Special Purpose | N/A N/A

5-Year Capital Plan: $33,400,000 Capital

% of Rev. in Fixed Charges: 20% Required per the trust indenture (i.e. bond covenants) maximum annual debt

Residential Rate Structure:

Fixed charge varies by
meter size, uniform
volumetric rate

Debt Service

service on all outstanding
parity bonds

Credit Rating:

A+ (S&P)

Frequency of Policy Review:

Annually

Rate
Stabilization

Current reserve level in the rate stabilization fund is O. N/A
Trust indenture allows for the funding of a rate stabilization
fund that can be used to help satisfy debt service coverage
in the year that the funds are used.

Copyright© 2018 American Water Works Association



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 22 of 24


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3

Page 23 of 24
City of Brentwood Reserve Type Key Considerations Policy
Location: Tennessee Operating reserve is the only utility reserve fund and is 180 days of annual
Governance: Combined water and intended to achieve the objectives of other listed reserves operating expenditure
sewer enterprise fund of Operating Purchased water costs are billed as a direct pass through budget, including debt
the city rate to customers. service and purchased
water costs
Services: Water and Sewer Renewal & Effectively included and captured within operating reserve N/A
Number of Water Customers: 9,300 accounts Replacement policy (see above)
Water Sold (ADF in MGD): 4.0 . Also accounted for in operating reserve policy. Utility N/A
Source of Supply: Purchased water — Equipment makes annual contributions to fund most vehicle and
. . Replacement .
multiple providers equipment costs
Original Cost of Assets: $108,000,000 Emergency Effectively included and captured within operating reserve N/A
Net Asset Value: $70,000,000 Capital policy (see above)
Operating Budget: $13,700,000 Special Purpose | Effectively included and captured within operating reserve N/A
5-Year Capital Plan: $26,000,000 Capital policy (see above)
% of Rev: in Fixed Charges: 19% : Debt Service None — utility issues general obligation bonds N/A
Residential Rate Structure: Inclining Block
Credit Rating: Of the City: Effectively included and captured within operating reserve N/A
Aaa (Moody’s) Rate policy (see above)
AAA (S&P) g
Frequency of Policy Review: Official policy adopted as Stabilization
ordinance in 2016.

Copyright© 2018 American Water Works Association


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 23 of 24


AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 24 of 24

Cucamonga Valley Water District

Reserve Type

Key Considerations

Policy

Number of Water Customers:

50,200 accounts

Replacement

capital assets when reaching the end of their
useful lives.

Location: California Intended to cover temporary cash flow Operating: Maintained at a minimum
Governance: Independent deficiencies caused by timing differences between | amount equal to 20% of budgeted
Special District revenues and expenses, revenue decreases or operating expenses with a maximum not
unexpected increases in expenses. to exceed 50% of operating expenses
Operating
Also has a Water Banking reserve that is used for Water Banking: Maintained at a minimum
the purchase of available water supplies. Can be of $2.5 million, and the maximum shall
used with Board authorization to purchase excess not exceed the cost of purchasing 5,000
supplies of water. acre feet of MWD Tier Il imported water.
Services: Water, Sewer & Referred to as a Capital Project Reserve: used for Maintained at a minimum target level of
Recycled Renewal & funding new capital assets or the replacement of $13 million ($4 million for the water

system). The maximum balance shall be
determined by the master plan and long-
range financial plan

Water Sold (ADF in MGD):

16.1

Source of Supply:

Groundwater &
Surface Water

Equipment
Replacement

Referred to as Administrative Capital Improvement
Fund: used to fund certain general, administrative,
and overhead items. Intended for office
equipment, fixtures, furnishings, vehicles, and
other equipment on a pay-as-you-go basis.

Seeks to maintain a minimum balance of
$1.5 million ($75,000 for the water and
sewer funds, respectively). The maximum
targeted balance is equal to the minimum
balance adjusted for inflation.

Participation
AA - Revenue Bonds
(S&P)

Frequency of Policy Review:

Annually as part of
budget process

Rate
Stabilization

on outstanding debt under the Master Installment
Purchase Agreement

Original Cost of Assets: $492,000,000 Used in the event of economic events that Seeks to maintain a minimum balance of
Net Asset Value: $310,000,000 negatively impact either revenues, or expenses, or | 1% of water and sewer capital assets with
causes a material decline in other reserve a maximum level of 2%.
Emergency .
Capital fa\ccounts; to purchase'equment a!1d .
infrastructure at any time or to begin repairs after
a catastrophic event. Funds may be used for
capital or operating purposes.
Operating Budget: $59,500,000 special Referred to as Local Water Resource Development | Minimum target level of $2 million
5-Year Capital Plan: $64,800,000 Purpose Fund: used for the development, improvement, or | (approximate cost of a new groundwater
Capital acquisition of local water resource projects to well) and a maximum target of $5 million
reduce the reliance on costly imported water.
% of Rev. in Fixed Charges: 22% Debt Service Elected not to have debt service reserves for its N/A
Residential Rate Structure: Inclining Block outstanding revenue bond debt.
Credit Rating: AA+ — Cert. of Must be maintained as long as payments are due Maintained at a minimum level equal to

$2.2 million and a maximum of 25% of
Water Fund operating income determined
from the last audited fiscal year.

Copyright© 2018 American Water Works Association

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 3
Page 24 of 24


Financial Management | ADMINISTRATION

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 4
Page 1 of 3

POLICY TITLE:  Reserve Policy
POLICY NUMBER: 2150

2150.1 Purpose: The [name of District] (the District) shall maintain reserve funds from existing unrestricted
funds as designated by the District’s Reserve Policy. This policy establishes the procedure and level of reserve
funding to achieve the following specific goals:

a) Fund replacement and major repairs for the District's physical assets.

b) Fund regular replacement of computer hardware and software.

c) Fund designated conservation projects/programs or other special uses not otherwise funded by grants

or requiring additional monetary support;

d) Fund capital improvements; and

e) Maintain minimal operational sustainability in periods of economic uncertainty.
The District shall account for reserves as required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No.
94, which distinguishes reserves as among these classes: non-spendable, restricted, committed, assigned and
unassigned. The reserves stated by this policy, unless otherwise required by law, contract, or District policy shall
be deemed “assigned” reserves.

2150.2 Policy: Use of District Reserves is limited to available “Unrestricted” Funds (not obligated by law, con-
tract or agreement), including donations, interest earned, fees for service or other non-grant earnings. All special
use funds will be designated by formal action of the Board of Directors. [The following reserves reflect common
purposes of many Districts for cash reserves; the listed purposes and reserve amounts should be tailored to the
needs of your District.]
a) Vehicle Fleet Reserve:
Vehicle Fleet Reserves will accumulate from existing unrestricted funds, at a rate of [$10,000] annually.
The maximum amount of Vehicle Fleet Reserves will be [$50,000]. When the annual accumulation
would increase the Reserve beyond [$50,000], only the amount required to reach the maximum will be
reserved.
b) Technology Reserve:
Technology Reserves will accumulate from existing unrestricted funds at a rate of [$4,000] annually.
The maximum amount of Technology Reserves will be [$20,000]. When the annual accumulation would
increase the Reserve beyond [$20,000], only the amount required to reach the maximum will be re-
served.
c) Designated Project/Special Use Reserve:
Designated Project/Special Use Reserves will accumulate from existing unrestricted funds at a rate of
[$10,000 annually]. The maximum amount of Designated Project/Special Use Reserve will be
[$50,000]. When the annual accumulation would increase the Reserve beyond [$50,000], only the
amount required to reach the maximum will be reserved.

The California opera.' Dis rmAcwc ation does not provide legal advice and nothing in this handbook
1. as legal advice. Please contact your legal cot rm@.' if you have a legal question
1 this han n'bcok and to ensure your district is in compliance with !{JlbllrcfbeJ?L



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 4
Page 1 of 3


Financial Management | ADMINISTRATION

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 4
Page 2 of 3

d) Capital Improvement Reserve: Capital Improvements Reserve will accumulate from existing unre-
stricted funds at a rate of [$25,000] annually. Designated Capital Improvement Funds may be used to
cover major facility improvements (construction, installation of new doors or windows, replacing doors
and windows, roof replacement, HVAC replacement, alarm system installation, parking lot and outside
lighting improvements, etc.). The maximum amount of Capital Improvement Reserves will be
[$100,000]. When the annual accumulation would increase the Reserve beyond [$100,000], only the
amount required to reach the maximum will be reserved.

e) Repair/Operations & Administrative Operations Reserve:

Facility & Administrative Operations Reserves will accumulate from existing unrestricted funds at a rate
of [$260,000] annually. The maximum amount of Facility & Administrative Operations Reserves will be
[$780,000]. When the annual accumulation would increase the Reserve beyond [$780,000] (equivalent
of three years of Operations Reserves), only the amount required to reach the maximum will be re-
served.

f) Total All Reserve Funds:

The total amount of Reserves designated annually from all funds shall be [$309,000] with a cumulative
accrual cap of [$1,000,000].

2150.3 Using Reserve Funds:
a) Vehicle Fleet Reserve:
Vehicle Fleet Reserves will be used exclusively for the purchase of new vehicles to support District op-
erations, or to make major repairs to existing vehicles.
b) Technology Reserve:
Technology Reserves will be used to purchase hardware and software in support of District operations,
with the intent of maintaining a modern technology for employees.
c) Designated Project/Special Use Reserve:
Projects, programs or special uses will be identified by the General Manager and/or the Board of Direc-
tors and approved by the Board. Uses must further the mission of the District and will be evaluated for
designation according to value to the District and the people it serves.
d) Capital Improvements Reserve:
Capital Improvements Reserves shall be limited to costs related to making changes to improve capital
assets, increase their useful life, or add to the value of these assets.
Operations/Repair & Administrative Operations Reserve:
e) Operational Reserves shall be accrued to ensure three years of minimal facility and administrative func-
tions, at a rate of $260,000. Reserve funds shall be utilized to support:
1) Administrative operational functions, including minimal staffing levels and administrative/office
expenses;
2) facility operations;
3) facility repairs (distinguished from Capital Improvements and may include painting, caulking of
seams, roof repairs, HVAC repairs, patching of walls, etc.).

CSDA Sample Policy Handbook


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 4
Page 2 of 3


Financial Management | ADMINISTRATION

GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 4
Page 3 of 3

2150.4 Monitoring Reserve Levels: The General Manager, in collaboration with the [position title], shall perform
a reserve status analysis annually, to be provided to the Board of Directors’ annual deliberation/approval of
Budget and Reserve Funds.

Additional information may be provided to the Board of Directors upon the occurrence of the following events:
a) When a major change in conditions threatens the reserve levels established by this policy or calls into
question the effectiveness of this policy;
b) Upon General Manager and/or Board request.

CSDA Sample Policy Handbook


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 4
Page 3 of 3


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 1 of 14

DRAFT

MEMORANDUM

To:  Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
From: Fieldman Rolapp & Associates
Date: January 11, 2005

Re:  Reserve Balance Analysis

INTRODUCTION

The Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (the “District”) has engaged Fieldman
Rolapp & Associates to review and advise on the levels of reserve funding of the District.
This report contains a summary of:

e the primary facts and circumstances affecting the levels of reserve for the
District,

e the issues involved in the accumulation and maintenance of reserve levels,

e the District’s current reserve policy and amounts, and

e current reserve fund recommendations.

To prepare this analysis, we have reviewed the financial statements of the District from
the 2000-01 Fiscal Year through the 2003-04 Fiscal Year, the budgets of the District for
Fiscal Years from 2001-02 through 2004-05 and the Combined Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings for Fiscal Years 1994 through 2003. We
have also reviewed reserve fund policies provided by the Government Finance Officers
Association for cities and special districts and reserve policies for other water districts in
California. Finally, we conducted discussions with District officials and the Finance
Department of the District to discuss risk tolerance and potential effects of adverse
economic conditions and other disasters.

CONCLUSIONS

The District’s current operating environment and financial state allow for reasonably
required reserves to be funded in a moderately conservative fashion.

Fieldman Rolapp & Associates/Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 1


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 1 of 14


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5

Page 2 of 14
Levels of Reserves
We recommend the following changes to your reserves:
Reserve or Fund Type Amount Notes
$ Cash Flow: 5% of budgeted expenses
Operating and Cash Flow 989,000 Operating: 120 days of expenses
Rate Stabilization 479,570 60 days of expenses
Total amount of accumulated depreciation
Capital Facilities 10,435,718 and amortization of District's assets
Capital Expenditure - Combine to create Capital Facilities
Capital Replacement - Combine to create Capital Facilities
Surplus Property - Combine to create Capital Facilities
Eliminate; Accounted for in Capital
Catastrophic - Facilities
Zone 81,900 45% of average annual expenses
Zone Capital Expenditure - Combine with Zone
CDS 81,900 45% of average annual expenses
CDS Capital Expenditure - Combine with CDS
CDS Reserve Connection - Combine with CDS

Operating and cash flow reserve. The operating and cash flow reserve would be set in
two parts. The cash flow reserve would be equal to 5% of budgeted expenditures and the
operating reserve would be equal to 120 days of expenses (less depreciation and
amortization). The total would be $989,000.

Rate stabilization reserve. The District would fund a rate stabilization reserve to the
amount of 60 days of expenses (less depreciation and amortization). The total would be
$479,570.

Capital facilities reserve. The District would fund the capital facilities reserve up to the
total amount of accumulated depreciation and amortization with regard to the District’s
assets. The total would be $10,435,718, based on the District’s financial statements for
June 30, 2004.

Catastrophic reserve. The District reserves for the possibility of catastrophic loss to its
assets based on a replacement cost, less amounts which could be anticipated to be
received from insurance, the Federal Emergency Management Agency (“FEMA”) and
the State Office of Emergency Services (“OES”), less the capital replacement reserve.
The likelihood of a loss generating a net cost to the District which exceeds the capital
facilities reserve would be remote. The catastrophic reserve would be considered to be
funded by the capital facilities reserve.

Commingling of Reserves

Fieldman Rolapp & Associates/Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 2


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 2 of 14


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 3 of 14

The operating and cash flow reserves and the rate stabilization reserve provide security to
the District for similar types of risks and issues, therefore, it is reasonable that the District
would provide that funds from those reserves may be used for the purpose of the other
reserve. This allows for additional security for cash flow purposes and provides the
District greater ability to stabilize rates. Similarly, the capital facilities reserve and the
catastrophic reserves are to be combined to allow funds reserved to replace assets at the
end of their useful lives to be applied to meet emergency needs upon earlier failure or
destruction of assets.

Notably, the Zone-related and CDS-named funds are being utilized for similar purposes.
Combining all Zone and CDS funds to create a general Zone fund and a general CDS
fund lessen provides for greater ease and simplicity with management of these assets.
Since CDS and Zone expenses are connected, each fund should share equally in the
expenses. The Zone and CDS reserves should each contain 45% of the average annual
expenses, a total of $81,900 each. Full replacement of these facilities should be calculated
for funding purposes. Replacement costs would be paid out of the Zone and CDS funds.

Future Calculation and Maintenance of Reserves

Each of the amounts listed is the result of a calculation of reserve based on the District’s
financial and operating performance. It is recommended that the District adopt a formal
reserve policy. In this policy, it should specify the formula for calculation and provide
that the calculation of reserve amounts should be made on an annual basis as part of the
District’s budget adoption.

FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE DISTRICT
Income and Expenses

The District obtains all of its water from the Stumpy Meadows Reservoir, located on
Pilot Creek. The capacity of the reservoir is 20,000 acre-feet. The District owns water
rights to the following sources which supply the reservoir: Pilot Creek, Mutton Canyon,
Bacon Canyon, Deep Canyon, Otter Creek, Onion Creek and six unnamed tributaries to
Pilot Creek. Raw water from the reservoir is conveyed via Pilot Creek to Lake Walton
Water Treatment Plant. This plant supplies raw and treated water to the eastern portion of
the District: the communities of Georgetown, Greenwood, Garden Valley, and Kelsey.
Raw water from the reservoir is also conveyed via pipeline to the Auburn Hills Water
Treatment Plant. This plant serves the communities of Cool and Pilot Hill, in the western
region of the District. The District supplies water for residential, commercial and
agricultural uses.

On an overall basis, the District has an Annual Budget (for FY 2004-05) (the “Budget”)

which provides for revenues of approximately $3,015,000 which it obtains from eleven
sources:

Fieldman Rolapp & Associates/Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 3


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 3 of 14


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.

Attachment 5

Page 4 of 14
Source Revenue % of Total (1)
Residential Water Sales $1,167,000 38.7%
Commercial Water Sales 200,000 6.6%
Irrigation Water Sales 158,000 5.2%
Tax Levied to Oversee Auburn Lake Trails 0
On-Site Wastewater Disposal Zone $170,000 5.6%
California Waste Discharge Fee $150,000 5.0%
Water Installation and Connection Fees $20,000 0.7%
Tax Revenues (District’s portion of the $600,000 19.9%
general levy on property)
Tax Levied for Outstanding Debt Service $300,000 10.0%
Benefit Charges — Restricted $60,000 2.0%
Interest Income $155,000 5.1%

(1) Does not total 100%. Other sources provide minor revenues.

The budgeted revenues compare with $3,394,000 of budgeted expenses for net revenue
shortfall of $379,000.

It is expected that the District will no longer receive an exemption from contributing to
the Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund (ERAF) beginning FY 2004-2005. The
impact will be a loss of approximately $400,000 in property tax revenues. The District
has budgeted for a loss of 38% or $372,000 from FY 2003-2004. Reserve funds have
been allocated to cover the revenue shortfall.

Timing of Revenues and Expenses

The largest sources of revenue for the District are water sales to residential customers and
general property tax revenues, 38.7% and 19.9% of total revenues, respectively. The
District collects the revenues from residential water sales on a bimonthly basis. The
revenues from general property tax payments are derived through a County Teeter Plan
method of property tax distribution. Through this method, the District receives 100% of
its apportionment each fiscal year based on County assessment not actual collected
payments. The District receives lump sum payments from the County in the amounts of
50% in December and 50% in April. In the event that property taxes are delinquent, the
County receives all fees related to penalties and interest.

Fieldman Rolapp & Associates/Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 4


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 4 of 14


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 5 of 14

The District is obligated to pay labor expenses to its employees on a monthly basis,
throughout the year. Labor costs comprise approximately 32.3% of the District’s annual
expenses. Effectively, monthly labor costs can be offset by revenues from residential
water sales. The District’s second largest expense is the projected estimates for
depreciation and amortization of capital. For FY 2004-2005, the estimated cost is nearly
17% of the annual expenses. However, the amount and timing are subject to change
relative to the need of each department. The District historically has not experienced any
cash flow difficulties relating to the imbalance between receipts and expenditures.

Assets
The District has four major classes of capital assets:

Land and land rights,

Source of supply,

General plant, water treatment plant and septic facilities, and
Infrastructure for water conveyance

As of the unaudited financial statement for June 30, 2004, the net value of the District’s
capital assets was $13,506,513. Total accumulated depreciation and amortization on the
capital assets was $10,435,718. The depreciated and amortized value (net) of the
District’s total assets was $20,501,466. The financial statements do not include figures
of the replacement cost of the District’s capital assets.

The Statement of Net Assets of the District as of June 30, 2004 indicated a general ledger
balance of cash and investments (less restricted assets) of $4,425,063. In addition, the
District has restricted assets of $4,835,158.

ISSUES INVOLVED IN THE ACCUMULATION AND MAINTENANCE OF
RESERVES

The Nature of a Reserve

Public entities accumulate and maintain reserves to ensure both financial stability and the
continuation of the ability to provide services. Financial stability and the increase in
credit quality that result from stability allow the public entity to weather times of
uncertainty and the impacts of negative events, both major and minor. Funded reserves
allow for the continued maintenance of property and payment of expenses beyond the
magnitude of the funds available in a single fiscal period. In the final analysis, the type
and level of reserves are driven by the type and magnitude of uncertainty faced by the
District.

A “reserve” has a number of meanings:
e Working capital required to insure timely payment of obligations

e A buffer against volatility in revenues

Fieldman Rolapp & Associates/Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 5


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 5 of 14


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 6 of 14

Liquidity required to obtain other goods and services (e.g., bank services)
Designated funds to protect creditors

Funds set aside to replace assets at the end of their useful lives

Funds set aside to repair or replace assets damaged or destroyed at unanticipated
times

It is important to note that reserve and fund balance are not the same. Fund balance is an
accounting term and may not always be in the form of cash or liquid investments. Fund
balances may not always be reserves unless a designation of all or a portion of fund
balance is made.

There are a number of potential events which the District should consider in the
development of reserves:

1. Economic Uncertainty—performance of the regional economy and the impact
of that performance on demand for water

2. Weather—the amount of rainfall and the impact of weather on the availability
and the cost of water

3. Government Mandates—the impact of federal and state regulation,
particularly environmental regulation

4. Tax Changes—Limitations on the District’s taxing and spending powers

through the passage of a voter referendum, the impound of District property
taxes or the removal of the District’s power to levy property taxes, further
increases to ERAF contributions or changes in calculation methodology

5. Operating Costs—Increases in operating and maintenance costs because of
inflation, labor agreement or other modification

6. Force Majeure—Unanticipated expenditures resulting from natural disasters
or intentional acts

7. Emergency Maintenance—Unanticipated expenditures resulting from
unexpected failure of assets (e.g. rupture in the primary transmission system)

8. Unexpected Variation in Cash Flow—the incidence of additional costs or

decreased revenues that requires short term borrowing in the absence of
sufficient funds

Reasons for the District to Have Reserves

The District has a number of reasons to create reserves. First, the District needs to have
cash to meet its everyday demands (operating fund reserve or working capital). This
need is accentuated by the fact that this year the District finds itself operating under new
conditions. Specifically, the District receives a significant amount of its revenues through
tax collections, generally twice per year, while considerable expenditures occur
throughout the year. While some of this need is offset by the monthly influx of revenue
generated from water rates, historically, the tax revenue (general property and debt
service) has outweighed the revenues collected through water sales. Due to the
elimination of the District’s exemption from an ERAF contribution for fiscal years 2004-

Fieldman Rolapp & Associates/Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 6


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 6 of 14


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 7 of 14

2005 and 2005-2006, the Budget estimates operating revenues to exceed non-operating
revenues (by nearly 40%) for the first time in ten years. To cover this shortfall, the
District plans to deplete its cash flow reserves. The District is also increasing water rates
(5% for residential and commercial, 8% for irrigation) over the next five years. However,
the purpose of the rate increase is to cover the District’s rising costs, not to replenish the
reserves.

Second, the District needs to have funds available to replace its capital facilities as they
age and become obsolete. The District does not itemize depreciation of fixed assets in a
replacement value report. Instead, it reports depreciation and amortization of its fixed
assets as an estimated lump sum expenditure. The amount is equivalent to roughly 17%
of the District’s operating expenses. This estimated value for depreciation and
amortization functions similar to a reserve fund in that the monies allocated are used to
replace older equipment. Should the replacement costs exceed the allocated expense, the
District will need to pull from its reserves to cover the deficit.

Third, the District’s need for funds to “cushion” the impact on adverse economic and
financial circumstances on its ratepayers is greater given the current climate of fiscal
uncertainty at the State level.

Fourth, the District needs to reserve against the cost incurred if major assets, such as the
District’s pipeline system from Stumpy Meadows Reservoir, unexpectedly are damaged
or destroyed. The District’s amortization and depreciation expenditure also covers this
possibility. However, as above, the District should also have a reserve in the event that
the cost of repairs or replacement outweighs the monies allocated for depreciation and
amortization.

Potential Sizing of Reserves

Cash Flow Reserves. Amounts reserved for cash flow and operations can be based on a
number of assumptions and conventions. Cash flow reserves serve two different
functions. First, there is a reserve, a portion of the general fund balance, that is available
to provide general liquidity. The purpose is to simply provide funds to bridge “gaps”
between revenues and expenses on a short term basis. Second, the operating reserve
portion serves to allow for the continued payment of operating expenses in an
environment in which operating expenses have risen with no short term adjustment in
revenues or anticipated decrease in cost levels.

Often the sizing of such reserves is based on a proportion of annual expenditures or
annual revenues; these proportions are often expressed as a number of days or months of
revenues or expenditures. Other sizing conventions included the designation of a fixed
dollar amount, a per capita amount or the designation of unexpended operating cash flow
from prior years.

When cash flow reserves are sized on the basis of expenditures or revenues, the
proportion often ranges between one to six months. This range accounts for the timing of

Fieldman Rolapp & Associates/Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 7


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 7 of 14


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 8 of 14

cash flow, which in the District’s case has changed to a greater reliance on revenues
generated from rate payers. Typically, an uneven revenue stream would tend to indicate
the propriety of a larger reserve. In this case, the District’s revenue stream is becoming
more stabilized, yet the District’s l0ss in general property tax revenues, the sensitivity of
the District’s net revenues to outside forces, such as weather, operating cost increases, the
tolerance of the District for risk and the inability to raise sufficient reserves through
future rate increases (given the newly-recent adoption of 5-year rate increases), have
greater bearing on the size of the District’s cash flow reserve. In the District’s case, each
of these factors would tend to argue for a moderate-sized reserve.

Capital Facilities Reserves. Capital facilities or replacement reserves generally are
shorthand for funded depreciation. That is, the retention of funds representing the
proportion of the assets used during their anticipated useful life. The use of this
measurement alone results in a funded depreciation account sufficient to accumulate the
original cost of the facilities by the time the facilities are depleted through use (and
accounted by depreciation or amortization).

The shortcoming of this method is that three factors can tend to modify (generally
increase) the replacement cost of assets as compared with their original cost. First,
inflation tends to increase the costs of facilities over time. Second, improvements in
design and more complex systems used to maintain and control capital equipment and
facilities tend to increase replacement costs. Third, additional regulation, particularly
environmental regulations by the federal and State governments, tend to add to the
replacement costs of facilities.

In terms of capital replacement, the retention of accumulated depreciation, while
appearing to be a minimum requirement, often is beyond the financial capability of public
utilities. For the District, this reserve is drastically underfunded. The recommended
amount should be considered a practical maximum level.

Rate Stabilization Reserves. Rate stabilization funds or reserves are used to provide a
cushion for the impact of unforeseen and unexpectedly large increases in rates incurred
by providers. This often focuses on the costs of raw materials, such as water, paid by a
wholesale provider of the commodity, as in the District’s case. By retaining a reserve, an
unexpected and short term “spike” in costs can be incurred without a rate impact to the
ratepayers by the use of reserves to cover the increased cost until the spike has passed. In
the event that the cost increase is not short lived, the reserve allows the District the time
to determine the manner and impact of the increase on the ratepayers.

There is no uniform rule on sizing of rate stabilization reserves. Often the amount is
based on an estimated “high end” by which the underlying cost, in the District’s case, the
cost of storage, transmission and distribution of water, would increase. Moreover, the
reserve may be sized on a proportion of the total revenues or expenditures. The amount
IS subject to discretion. At the conservative end, an amount equal to the total cost of
water for a year can be used. In the District’s case, the rate stabilization fund was
absorbed into the general fund.

Fieldman Rolapp & Associates/Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 8


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 8 of 14


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 9 of 14

Catastrophic Reserves. The capital facilities reserve accumulates funds for the expected
need to replace facilities or provide for facilities performing the same function at the end
of the useful life. However, there are any number of potential catastrophic events that
may require replacement of all or a part of the facilities prior to their estimated useful
lives. Among them are natural disaster, catastrophic failure of equipment, intentional
acts, and revolutionary improvements to methods and equipment used to fulfill certain
functions. The exposure against which the District would reserve is equal to the amount
by which the replacement cost exceeds either insurance or other government aid proceeds
(such as FEMA and OES grants). FEMA aid is triggered by a declaration by the
President of a major disaster or emergency, while OES supplements that aid when the
Governor also declares a state of emergency and the OES director concurs with the
existence of a local emergency’.

Various issues affect the reasonable level of catastrophic reserves. For instance, if the
facilities are spread over a wide geographic area, the possibility of total destruction of all
facilities is remote. In that event, reserves can be reduced. In addition, if the facilities
are older and nearer the middle or end of their lifecycle, the amount of funded
depreciation may be significant and may mitigate the need for additional reserves. To the
extent funds are available from insurance, FEMA or OES, the catastrophic risk to the
District is reduced. If the facilities are critical to the continuation of services or
government, a greater level of reserve is justified to provide for the possibility of a
swifter response to catastrophe.

Ultimately, catastrophic reserves deal with contingencies and probability. The District
would reserve against a possibility that an event causing significant damage would occur
and the further set of probabilities as to the magnitude and breadth of damage and the
cost to repair or reconstruct. It is unreasonable to anticipate that the amount of reserves
would be sufficient to replace all facilities or equipment. The District’s reserve should be
sized to repair or reconstruct facilities from damage or destruction in amount and
magnitude that may be reasonably foreseen by the District.

THE DISTRICT’S CURRENT POSITION
The District has no written policy on reserves. The informal guidelines related to the

reserves sponsoring the District’s general activities are listed below (debt service reserve
funds are excluded).

L Under the Robert J. Stafford Disaster Relief Act of 1974 (federal) local governments, including special
districts, may receive grants: (2) to repair or reconstruct facilities; (b) of overtime and supplies used for
response to a disaster or emergency; and (c) to administer and request grants from FEMA and OES.State
law provides OES grants under the Natural Disaster Assistance Act (state). Total reimbursement of 90% of
loss is customary.

Fieldman Rolapp & Associates/Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 9


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 9 of 14


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 10 of 14

Cash Flow Reserve: A portion of the General/Water Fund which is used to pay
water-related and administrative costs, as well as to cover the difference in timing
between the District’s receipts and the District” expenses.

Capital Facilities Reserve: The purpose of this reserve is to meet future
construction needs. The District has two funds which fill this role: the Capital
Expenditure Fund and the Surplus Property Fund.

Rate Stabilization Fund: The primary function of this fund is to guard against
water rate fluctuations. This fund has been incorporated into the Cash Flow
Reserve.

Catastrophic Reserve: This reserve is intended to pay costs of repair in excess of
insurance or FEMA due to natural disaster. The District’s Capital Replacement
Fund currently meets this need.

The current total reserve set aside for these purposes is at $3,604,189.

In addition to supplying water for residential, commercial and irrigation purposes, the
District is responsible for operation, design and inspection of facilities in the On-Site
Wastewater Disposal Zone (the “Zone”) and the Community Disposal System (the
“CDS”). Both of these facilities are funded by fees from the residents in the Auburn Lake
Trails subdivision. Accordingly, these funds are not commingled with any of the
District’s unrestricted funds. Purposes and uses of funds related to the Zone and CDS are
listed below.

Zone Fund: Used for operations and maintenance of Zone facilities.

Zone Capital Expenditure Fund: Used for capital acquisitions and
improvements to Zone facilities.

CDS Fund: Designated for maintenance and operations of CDS but used as a
CDS catastrophic reserve.

CDS Capital Expenditure Fund: Used for capital acquisitions and
improvements to CDS facilities.

CDS Reserve Connection Fund: Designated for expansion of the CDS.
Remaining Funds and Reserves:

Retiree Fund

Special Purpose and/or Restricted Funds: Water Development, Pipeline Fund,

Treatment Plant Fund and Storage Fund.

Debt Service Reserves
Small Hydroelectric Fund

Fieldman Rolapp & Associates/Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 10


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 10 of 14


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 11 of 14

OTHER DISTRICT RESERVE POLICIES

Other water districts and other municipal governments maintain and revise reserve
policies. Eastern Municipal Water District and Rancho California Water District have
both recently adopted such policies. While their circumstances are different, certain
policy analogies may be made between those districts and the District.

Eastern Municipal Water District (EMWD) Policy
The EMWD policy provides for a number of reserve funds. Chief among them are:

General Fund. EMWD maintains an amount in its general fund, unallocated to any other
purpose equal to 5% of operating and non-operating revenues.

Water Rate Stabilization Reserve. The rate stabilization fund is created to mitigate
against any “extraordinary rate increases from the Metropolitan Water District.” The rate
stabilization fund of 32% of the cost of water is based on an estimate that rates from
MWD are likely to increase by 16% per year for 2 years.

Replacement and System Betterment Construction Reserve. This fund serves the purpose
of accumulating funds to meet EMWD’s capital improvement program and other
unplanned projects. This reserve is funded with a specific charge to customers on a
$/acre-foot basis.

EMWD, with a significantly larger and more regular set of both revenues and expenses,
has found that a general fund cushion of 5% protects against the potential of cash flow
deficiencies. EMWD has Metropolitan Water District as its primary, but not sole
provider of water. The rate stabilization reserve allows for the absorption of increases
without requiring instantaneous changes to rates charged to EMWD customers.

Rancho California Water District (RCWD) Policy

RCWD’s reserve policy recognizes four areas of reserve: operating reserves; debt
reserves; capital facility reserves and replacement reserves. Operating reserves are
intended to provide security for both drought related costs and for a working capital
reserve. Drought reserves are driven by the potential impact of weather and economic
changes on RCWD’s cost of water. A working capital reserve is intended to be
maintained at a level between four (4) months and six (6) months of the operating budget.
In addition, RCWD maintains reserves to cover self-insurance amounts. The total
amount of general fund operating reserves is estimated to exceed $20 million.

RCWD also maintains a rate stabilization reserve (under the category of operating
reserve) that it maintains to mitigate the impact of changes in energy costs and increases

Fieldman Rolapp & Associates/Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 11


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 11 of 14


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 12 of 14

in imported water costs. The reserve is set at three (3) months of budgeted operating
costs. Based on the 2001-02 budget, that amount would exceed $7.6 million.

Replacement and capital facility reserves are considered “non-discretionary” and are
based on long term financial forecasts. Capital facility reserves are funded by developers
and are primarily directed to the construction of new facilities. Replacement reserves are
distinguished from capital facility reserves in their focus on their connection to already
existing facilities. Under the policy of RCWD, replacement reserves are funded by
amounts allocated for depreciation and amortization. To the extent that funds beyond the
reserve will be required to replace facilities, those funds will come from the proceeds of
long term borrowing. The amount of replacement reserves is governed by the anticipated
shortfall in the event of natural disaster. In RCWD’s case, the policy estimates that
FEMA funds will be available to cover a significant portion of the overall loss, and
estimates a reserve equal to one half of an estimated shortfall of 2% of the total utility
plant asset value. RCWD has an asset value of $496 million, resulting in a reserve of
more than $4.96 million. It should also be noted, however, that the assets that could be
replaced are spread over a large geographic area and that RCWD believes the need for a
complete replacement to be extremely remote.

RECOMMENDED RESERVES AND LEVELS

The District’s reserves can be classified into four basic categories: cash flow, capital
facilities, rate stabilization and catastrophic. All Zone and CDS funds primary serve the
needs outlined under the capital facilities and catastrophic reserves. The determination of
the functions of reserves is sound and in accord with general governmental practice. The
District’s general reserves are grouped amounts with delineation for Zone and CDS
funds. In the District’s case, since all areas of reserves are tied to actual proportions of
either revenue, expense, accumulated depreciation or replacement cost, the total amount
of the reserve is highly flexible to meet changes in the District’s underlying
circumstances.

This report proposes reserves for four purposes with specific methodologies for
determination of the size of the general reserves and two purposes for Zone and CDS
reserves.

Operations and cash flow reserve

The District should maintain a portion of its general fund for purely cash flow purposes.
The District has steady (quarterly and semi-annual) revenues and the majority of its
expenses are expected. However, the District has recently had to adjust to an environment
of increased reliance on its quarterly revenues due to a decrease in semi-annual revenues.
This factor tends to indicate the propriety of a moderate level of reserves for cash flow
purposes. A moderately conservative amount of 5% of the District’s total operating
expenses should allow for continued liquidity under anticipated financial circumstances.
Based on the Budget, this would be $169,700.

Fieldman Rolapp & Associates/Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 12


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 12 of 14


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 13 of 14

The District also has a significant budget of operating costs, which is subject to
fluctuation caused by a variety of factors. While the cash flow reserve exists to provide
for mismatched revenues and expenses, the operating reserve allows the District to incur
significant operating cost increases without significant negative effects on its cash flow or
its credit standing. The range of operating reserves would tend to be from one to six
months of operating expenses. With the District’s generally conservative outlook and the
uncertainty surrounding the total impact of the State’s budget crisis, a higher reserve level
is indicated. The actual operating reserve can be conservatively set at 120 days of
operating and maintenance expenses. This is generally equal to total operating expenses
less depreciation and amortization. The operating reserve would be $819,300.

The total operations and cash flow reserve would be $989,000, contained within the
general fund.

Rate Stabilization Fund

Rate stabilization reserves allow the District to absorb unanticipated changes in general
property tax revenues and other operating costs and allow for time to determine, if rate
changes are necessary, timing and size. The District could conservatively set its rate
stabilization fund to be equal to 2 months of the total expenses less depreciation and
amortization. The rate stabilization reserve would be $479,570. At this time, the
District’s rate stabilization fund has a zero balance due to its merge into the general fund.
We recommend separate allocation and accounting.

Capital Facilities Reserve

The District has a total amount of accumulated depreciation and amortization with regard
to existing assets of $10,435,718 (as of its latest audited financial statement of June 30,
2004). A complete funding of depreciation to date for existing assets would allow the
District a significant reserve against eventual replacement of infrastructure. Moreover, as
discussed below, the level of capital replacement reserve would be sufficient to provide a
reserve available to the District in the event of catastrophic loss. The capital facilities
reserve would be funded to $10,435,718.

The District currently has three funds that serve this purpose. We recommend combining
the capital expenditure fund, capital replacement fund and surplus property fund to fill
this need.

Catastrophic Reserve

The catastrophic reserve is intended to provide funds to replace facilities subject to
damage or destruction prior to the end of their useful lives. With the District’s water
system being primarily linear in nature, localized damage is more likely and would have
a substantial impact. Damage to the systems of pipes and ditches that convey the water
down the slope could cause water disruptions that last for days. In this type of scenario,
the District would receive little to no outside funding support. Widespread damage to the

Fieldman Rolapp & Associates/Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 13


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 13 of 14


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 14 of 14

reservoir and/or entire system is more likely to be supported with FEMA and OES funds.
Scenarios in which damage is widespread would tend to be those caused by natural
disaster which would trigger support by FEMA and OES. More limited damage, such as
that from a structural failure or an intentional act, would have a considerable effect but a
more limited cost.

The amount reserved for capital replacement would be available for catastrophic loss as
well.  With the relatively limited possibility of a truly significant loss which is not
covered by FEMA and OES support, the District can rely on its capital replacement
reserve in the event of catastrophic loss.

The District’s capital replacement fund would have filled this need. However, as stated
above, we recommend using it to fund the capital facilities reserve.

Zone and CDS Funds

The District currently maintains two separate Zone funds for the purpose of maintenance,
operations, acquisitions and replacement of facilities in the Zone. We recommend
combining the Zone capital expenditure fund into the Zone fund.

Three distinct CDS funds currently exist: the CDS fund, the CDS capital expenditure
fund, and the CDS reserve connection fund. The CDS fund and CDS capital expenditure
fund are used for maintenance, operations, repairs, acquisitions and improvements. The
CDS reserve connection fund was created to fund expansion of the CDS facilities. The
probability of expansion, however, is highly unlikely. We recommend combining the
CDS capital expenditure fund and CDS reserve connection fund into the CDS fund.

Zone and CDS expenses are not discrete. However, the average annual expenses from
1994 through 2003 total $181, 999. The CDS and Zone reserves should each contain
45% of the average annual expenses, or $81,900. Full replacement should be
calculated and funded by the CDS and Zone Funds.

Fieldman Rolapp & Associates/Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 14


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 5
Page 14 of 14


. . GDPUD Board Mitg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.

Attachment 6

2005-05 Page 1 of 10

RESOLUTION OF THE
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
ESTABLISHING A FINANCIAL RESERVE POLICY

WHEREAS, the District engaged the firm of Fieldman Rolapp and Associates to
review and advise the District as to the appropriate level of reserve funding for the
District; and

WHEREAS, Fieldman Rolapp prepared a report and presented their
recommendations to the Board of Directors at a public meeting of the District; and

WHEREAS, the District discussed a draft reserve policy for the District prepared by
the business/ finance manager at the public meeting on April 12, 2005 and considered
public comments thereon; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to establish a policy on
maintaining adequate financial reserves to maintain the financial integrity of the District.

NOW THEREFORE, BY IT HEREBY RESOLVED as follows:

L The Board hereby adopts the financial reserve policy attached hereto as
Exhibit A.
2 The dollar amounts to be held in reserve for the District shall fluctuate

according to the calculations set forth in the attached policy. The Board acknowledges that
the estimated reserve amount set forth in the attached reserve policy are based upon
calculations that will change as the District grows and regulations change. Accordingly,
the actual amounts to be held in reserve shall vary according to the revised calculations.

3. The financial reserve policy and the actual amounts to be held in reserve
shall be reviewed on an annual basis in conjunction with the adoption of the District

budget.

4. The amounts set forth in the financial reserve policy shall be considered as
goals of the District and do not establish minimum or maximum amounts that can be held
in reserve. The actual amounts to be held in reserve may be revised by the District by
Board action as is necessary to meet the financial needs of the District.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10" day of May 2005.

AYES: Bob Diekon, Norman Krizl, Doug Pickell, JoAnn Shepherd
and Hy Vitcov

NOES: None

GDPUD - Resolution re Financial Reserve Policy


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 6
Page 1 of 10


. . GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.

Attachment 6
Page 12 of 10

ABSENT: None

Ay,

Bob Diekon
President, Board of Directors
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

Attest:

FESE )

HENRY N. WHITE, Clerk and ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

GDPUD - Resolution re Financial Reserve Policy



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 6
Page 12 of 10


. . GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018

AGENDA ITEM 7.D.

Attachment 6
CERTIFICATION Page 3 of 10

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution No. 2005-05 duly and
regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, County of El
Dorado, State of California, on the tenth day of May, 2005.

TTEY /T8 St

Henry N. White, Clerk and ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

GDPUD - Resolution re Financial Reserve Policy


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 6
Page 3 of 10


. GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018

. . AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 6

Page 4 of 10

fiscal year 2005 and another $350,000 for fiscal year 2006. After the tax grab is

over, it is recommended that the targeted rate stabilization reserve be set to 10% of

the budgeted residential, commercial and irrigation water sales. At this time, the

total would be $585,000. It is recommended that this target be viewed as a
minimum.

Water Capital. A maximum level for the water capital reserve could be equivalent to
the total amount of accumulated depreciation as brought forward for consideration
by the Consultant and the Independent Auditors. Oftentimes, it is unrealistic for
districts to fund the capital facilities reserve at this maximum level. In many cases,
districts choose to fund the reserve at a level relative to a stated percentage of the
total amount of accumulated depreciation of the District's assets. Two additional
factors to consider when setting the target for this reserve are:

» Providing a mechanism to fund capital investments from existing resources
is often less costly than financing the capital investments. For example, in
most cases, if the District pays $100,000 for asset A from internal resources,
it costs less than if the District borrows to pay for asset A as the District has
to pay the $100,000 plus the interest cost.

» Several of the funds recommended to be included in the water capital
reserve calculation are restricted ordinance charges paid in an effort to
provide for expansion of the water system. Utilizing accumulated
depreciation as a basis to set the reserve target may not correlate to the
reserves required for system expansion.

Discussions to date have stated that reserves could be simplified by incorporating
emergency/catastrophic reserves with the capital reserves since capital reserves
would be the most likely to be impacted in an emergency or catastrophe.

Discussions have also revolved around a myriad of means to calculate a
reasonable water capital reserve. The following are some of the calculation
methods considered:

1. Scheduling every asset owned by the District and determining a
replacement value and timeframe to develop an in depth schedule of the
amounts needed annually over the future to replace each asset.

Scheduling every water asset owned by the District and determining a
replacement value and timeframe was discussed. This is theoretically
the ideal way to determine the replacement requirements of water
assets and is considered to be too administratively burdensome and
costly to yield a valid result when the unknowns of regulation and acts
of God can change the calculations in an instant. Other entities have

® Page 3

Z:\Mary Pat\Board of Directors\Reserve Policy Memo.doc


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 6
Page 4 of 10


2

® Page 4

AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 6
Page 5 of 10

. . GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018 |

found a more macro approach to calculating this reserve to be more
efficient.

Using the Summary of First Priority Water System Reliability Study Projects
& Other Key Improvements (Capital Improvement Plan) to determine how
much funding will realistically be needed over the next five years.

The last Capital Improvement Plan encompassed a wide range of
activities, some of which relate to maintenance and are operating
activities rather than investments in capital. The plan forecasted the
need to spend between $2 and $3 million for each of the next few
years. Once again some of these outlays can be reduced for the
portion that is actually operating cost for maintenance as well as
savings incurred by District staff actually undertaking the capital
investment activities.

Consideration of the insured value of District property in determining the
replacement value and impacts of a catastrophe.

The District's insured property values approximate $4,870,000 and
excludes much of the source of supply, transmission & distribution
system, wastewater assets and land and land rights. This is probably
not the best value to base the reserve on since it excludes major
portions of the District's water assets.

Consideration of the ability of the District to actually carry out capital
investment each year.

In theory, the District should invest at least the annual water
depreciation amount in capital each year to endeavor to keep District
assets up to date. Depreciation has approximated $500,000 for each
of the last five years compared to the average capital investment of
$260,000 for each of the last five years. This means that the District
is spending about half of the annual depreciation amount for capital
improvements. Some of the improvements are not considered
necessary due to the quality of maintenance conducted by the District
staff and other improvements are being deferred for a major
improvement to hopefully be funded, at least partially, by a grant or
loan. Consequently, if the annual accumulated depreciation balance is
a maximum target for this reserve, then 50% of the annual
accumulated depreciation is an administratively efficient and justifiable
target for this reserve as it compares to the average actual capital
investment made each year.

Z:\Mary Pat\Board of Directors\Reserve Policy Memo.doc


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 6
Page 5 of 10


. . GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.

Attachment 6
Page 6 of 10

5. Consideration of a per customer amount to establish the reserve.

Once the reserve target is determined, it can be converted to a per
customer amount, if desired.

This means that the recommended reserve is $5,300,000.

Debt Service. The debt service reserves are legally required based on the debt
instruments signed at the time the debt was issued. For all of the District’s debt
except the General Obligation Refunding Bond (GORB) for Stumpy Meadows and
the Otter Creek loan, two years of debt service payments are required to be
maintained within a certain amount of time after the issuance of the debt. All of the
debt administered by the District has achieved this requirement except for the
Stewart Mine debt which is still in the process of increasing the debt service reserve
to the two years of debt payments amount. Some of the debt has excess balances
which will be used to retire the debt as payoff time draws closer. In other words, the
excess balances must be used to retire the debt. Any small residuals at the time of
payoff can be requested by the District for General Fund purposes. The only other
debt that requires further explanation is the Stumpy Meadows related debt.
Currently all the debt payments are being funded by assessments and taxes
collected by the County on behalf of the District. When the GORB is retired in 2008,
three pieces of debt will need to be provided for as the County will no longer be
collecting taxes to retire the debt:

e Sand Trap Department of Water Resources Contract due 10/1/13 with an
interest rate of 3.88% and estimated balance at 6/30/08 less two years of
debt service payments of $116,000.

o Buffalo Hill Pipeline Department of Water Resources Contract due 4/1/13
with a rate of 3.0286% and estimated balance at 6/30/08 less two years of
debt service payments of $93,000.

e Otter Creek Department of the Interior interest free loan due 1/1/18 and
estimated balance at 6/30/08 of $45,000.

To minimize the impact on water rates for the retirement of these three loans, it is
recommended that approximately $254,000 be retained as a debt service
requirement to retire the debt as of 6/30/08. This recommendation assumes that
interest rates will not have a negative impact on the retirement of the debt at
6/30/08.

In addition, the GORB is only technically required to have an emergency reserve of
$85,000 as determined in the 1960s. The District has increased the emergency
reserve amount over the last several years in an effort to achieve a balance of
$1,000,000. If the District formalizes a reserve policy with an adequate water capital
reserve, including emergency reserves, then the separate $1,000,000 balance will
no longer be required.

® Page 5

Z:\Mary Pat\Board of Directors\Reserve Policy Memo.doc


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 6
Page 6 of 10


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018 | .

. . AGENDA ITEM 7.D.

Attachment 6
Page 7 of 10

At this time, the total debt service reserve, including a provision of $254,000 for the
GORB related loan payoffs would be $607,000. This balance is somewhat higher
than usual as the assessments to make the April 1, 2005 loan payments have been
deposited in the reserves.

Retiree Health. This fund currently receives an annual transfer from the water
operating fund as budgeted and an annual transfer of savings from the employee
dental and optical allotments. During the year the qualifying retirees’ health
premiums are paid from the fund. The objective of this reserve is to provide for the
qualified retiree health premiums in the future. The General Manager has
developed an analysis of the fund requirements over the next 30 years. Based on
certain assumptions this analysis shows the fund to be adequately funded at the
current level of $359,000.

NOTE: Governmental Account Standards Board (GASB) No. 45 Post Retirement
Benefits may provide an additional means to calculate the necessary reserve once
the District implements the new GASB. The required calculation for small
employers uses a simplified actuarial approach.

Wastewater Operating. The wastewater operating reserve is to provide a cash flow
cushion for the ZONE and CDS operations. The reserve target would be equal to
two months of budgeted wastewater expenditures, excluding depreciation and
amortization. For fiscal year 2005, this represents an amount approximating
$46,000; which coincidentally approximates the largest month of wastewater
disbursements this year during the month of August approximating $45,000.

At this time, the reserve would be $46,000. It is recommended that this target be
viewed as a minimum.

ZONE Capital. This reserve is used for capital acquisitions and improvements to
ZONE facilities and equipment. Historically, the annual transfer of $5,000 has not
been adequate to fund the actual ZONE capital expenditures. The reserve is
currently at a $31,000 deficit. The deficit was created by the need to install the
monitoring wells. Now that the wells are installed correcting the deficit and providing
$5,000 each year should be adequate for ZONE facilities and equipment in the
future.

At this time the reserve needs to be $5,000 instead of a deficit.

CDS Capital. This reserve is used for acquisitions and improvements to CDS
facilites and equipment as well as CDS costs not expected in the budget. The
reserve is currently $84,000. The bulk of the wastewater assets are related to the
CDS. Using the accumulated depreciation method to determine the amount of the
capital reserve the balance would be $295,000. The projected need over the next

® Page 6

Z:\Mary Pat\Board of Directors\Reserve Policy Memo.doc


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 6
Page 7 of 10


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
. AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 6

Page 8 of 10

five years approximates $20,000 per year. Based on thls information, if the targeted
reserve is set at 50% of accumulated depreciation, the reserve needs to increase to
approximately $148,000 and be increased by about $10,000 per year.

Small Hydroelectric. This reserve is a discretionary fund used to fund hydroelectric
activities. The balance of $221,000 is from previous hydroelectric activities and has
been used for the recent activities related to starting up hydroelectric plants again. It

is anticipated that this fund will account for future hydroelectric income and
expenses.

® Page 7

Z:\Mary Pat\Board of Directors\Reserve Policy Memo.doc


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 6
Page 8 of 10


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 6
Page 9 of 10

EXAMPLE CALCULATIONS



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 6
Page 9 of 10


GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D

Attachment 6
Page 10 of 10

G002 ©} #00Z WIS Ysed/syio/aod/ddin

— |||_ — —
s 62 .G0'06Y'L (52ev9'202) 2€'60L'9) 2.'166'089'L$
o leyded sA0 : S8
|ende sao! Lr5oLe Lt'GOL'E pund ainjipusdx3 [ejded SQO|
- |eyden auoz (25°292'1€) pun aimipusdx3 jeyded auoz

(25 29¢ 1)

leyded SAO| S8 #LG 9L E'0
BunesadQ seyemalsepn| OF'8ZF'v8 218616 pun auoz
|eydeD Jolep| L2218 1271817 fuadoid sniding
[eydeD Jolepn| 09°£94 €6 09°£9+ €6 Asjjep uapies
[eyde) soyep :

[eyded Jolepn| L1695 ‘892 j LG9S L 892 pun4 8injipusdx3 [ejided

|exded Jajepn !
2UJ08|20JpAH llewsS| z28'€.0°k22 208, AN A4 pun- 0IpAH jlews
| BunesedQ Jorepn|(1L2°695°G) (1L2'695'G) Apnis Augisead Yma

20IAI8S 198
80IAI8S 198
ELTINEISS T |
22I1A18g 198

|ende) Ja)ep) Jepulewsal
000'¥52$ = 221MI3S 1920
201AI8S 1980
80IAJBS 198
821M98 192
[eyde Jayepn

Joujsig
e _r_amo J9)BAM\| GG'6EE'Y GG'6E6'Y Juawanodw) se1ep afeyong-umojebioas
20I1n88 198Q EO)- ‘
ERIINEBLETg ‘ ) ) L€ AR 2
- 000'65€$ = YieeH saiey | ¥ 0FE '65€ PEVYELQ 86922’} 02 8v8 ¥9¢ g 988y
D00'G8SE = mmmm_o& 19} | 00°225'G0S'C (L6°28Z°ELL) ¢'888 G5'9/6'LL9C$ ~pund jessusg
1 JONY1vE SININISHNg S1di303y JONVIVE 2 E Y ~SANN4d
RN e i ONIAN3 -S10 HSVD HSVD ONINNID3g
| = uoissnasiq sisAjeuy aAlasay 10j desay
500z ‘gz Aeniqad - SIONVIVE LNIWLSIANI ANV HSYD 40 INJWILVLS
12141813 ALITLLN 2178Nd 3AIAId NMO1394039



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Mtg. of 11/13/2018
AGENDA ITEM 7.D.
Attachment 6
Page 10 of 10


	2018.11.13_7B_PSOMAS Contract-Staff Rpt.pdf
	2018.11.13_7B_PSOMAS Contract-Att 1_Current Agreement and Amendments with Psomas_final.pdf
	Psomas Agree Signed Pgs.pdf
	Agree Psomas hardcopy recd 100110


	2018.11.13_7A_Ben En-Staff Rpt.pdf
	2018.11.13_7A_Ben En-Att 2_RFP.pdf
	RFP Prof Engineering Services - FINAL 2018.09.10
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Eng Estimate 2018.04.18
	Site Plan - Angel Camp Ct
	Site Plan - Kit Fox Court

	Attachment C
	Eng Estimate 2018.04.18
	Site Plan - Unlined Canal


	2018.11.13_7A_Ben En-Att 3_PSA.pdf
	p18112_PRELIM-Fee-Canal_20181026-rev1.pdf
	Fee Estimate

	p18112_PRELIM-Fee-Pipeline_20181026-rev1.pdf
	Fee Estimate

	p18112_PRELIM-Fee-Pipeline_20181026-rev2.pdf
	Fee Estimate

	p18112_PRELIM-Fee-Canal_20181026-rev2.pdf
	Fee Estimate



	2018.11.13_7C_4th QtrBudgetUpdate-Staff Rpt.pdf
	2018.11.13_7C_4th QtrBudgetUpdate-Att_1.pdf
	FUND 08 Q4 REV
	FUND 08 Q4 EXP
	FUND 10 Q4 REV
	FUND 10 Q4 EXP
	FUND 30 Q4 REV
	FUND 30 Q4 EXP
	FUND 40 Q4 REV
	FUND 40 Q4 EXP


	vdt.pdf
	SKMBT_C284e18110913421
	2018.11.13_5D_1 RESOLUTION_Amendment to PSA for VTD
	2018.11.13_5D_VTD PSA Amendment




